ONE HUNDRED SIXTEENTH CONGRESS

FIRST SESSION

CONVENED JANUARY 3, 2019 ADJOURNED JANUARY 3, 2020

SECOND SESSION

CONVENED JANUARY 3, 2020

CALENDARS

OF THE UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

AND-

HISTORY OF LEGISLATION

LEGISLATIVE DAY 123

Calendar Day 124

Wednesday, September 30, 2020

SUSPENSIONS

HOUSE MEETS AT 9 A.M.



SPECIAL ORDERS

(SEE NEXT PAGE)

www.HouseCalendar.gov

PREPARED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF CHERYL L. JOHNSON, CLERK OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES:

By the Office of Legislative Operations

The Clerk shall cause the calendars of the House to be distributed each legislative day. Rule II, clause 2(e)



Index to the Calendars will be included on the first legislative day of each week the House is in session

SPECIAL ORDERS

POSTPONED ROLL CALL VOTES

Pursuant to clause 8, Rule XX, the Speaker postponed until a time to be announced, the roll call votes on motions to suspend the rules and pass H.R. 4764, as amended and H.R. 5572, as amended which were ordered on Tuesday, September 29, 2020. (Agreed to Sept. 29, 2020.)

SPECIAL ORDER SPEECHES

The Speaker's policy with regard to special-order speeches announced on February 11, 1994, as clarified and reiterated by subsequent Speakers, will continue to apply in the 116th Congress, with the following modifications.

The Chair may recognize Members for special-order speeches for up to 4 hours. Such speeches may not extend beyond the 4-hour limit without the permission of the Chair, which may be granted only with advance consultation between the leaderships and notification to the House. However, the Chair will not recognize for any special-order speeches beyond 10 o'clock in the evening.

The 4-hour limitation will be divided between the majority and minority parties. Each party is entitled to reserve its first hour for respective leaderships or their designees. The second hour reserved to each party will be divided into two 30-minute periods. Recognition for one-hour periods and for 30-minute periods will alternate initially and subsequently between the parties each day. The Chair wishes to clarify for Members that any 60- or 30-minute period that is not claimed at the appropriate time will be considered to have expired; this includes the first 60-minute period of the day.

The allocation of time within each party's 2-hour period (or shorter period if prorated to end by 10 p.m.) will be determined by a list submitted to the Chair by the respective leaderships. Members may not sign up with their leadership for any special-order speeches earlier than one week prior to the special order. The Chair will not recognize a Member for more than one special-order speech per week, nor may a Member sign up for a second special-order speech in the same week. Additional guidelines may be established for such sign-ups by the respective leaderships.

Pursuant to clause 2(a) of rule V, the television cameras will not pan the Chamber, but a "crawl" indicating the conduct of morning-hour debate or that the House has completed its legislative business and is proceeding with special-order speeches will appear on the screen. The Chair may announce other adaptations during this period.

The continuation of this format for recognition by the Speaker is without prejudice to the Speaker's ultimate power of recognition under clause 2 of rule XVII and includes the ability to withdraw recognition for longer special-order speeches should circumstances warrant.

MORNING HOUR DEBATE That during the second session of the 116th Congress: (1) on legislative days of Monday or Tuesday when the House convenes pursuant to House Resolution 778, the House shall convene 2 hours earlier than the time otherwise established by the resolution for the purpose of conducting morning-hour debate; (2) on legislative days of Wednesday or Thursday when the House convenes pursuant to House Resolution 778, the House shall convene 2 hours earlier than the time otherwise established by the resolution for the purpose of conducting morning-hour debate; (3) when the House convenes pursuant to an order other than House Resolution 778, the House shall convene for the purpose of conducting morning-hour debate only as prescribed by such order; (4) the time for morning-hour debate shall be allocated equally between the parties and may not continue beyond 10 minutes before the hour appointed for the resumption of the session of the House; and (5) the form of proceeding for morning-hour debate shall be as follows: (a) the prayer by the Chaplain, the approval of the Journal and the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag shall be postponed until resumption of the session of the House; (b) initial and subsequent recognitions for debate shall alternate between the parties; (c) recognition shall be conferred by the Speaker only pursuant to lists submitted by the Majority Leader and by the Minority Leader; (d) no Member may address the House for longer than 5 minutes, except the Majority Leader, the Minority Leader, or the minority whip; (e) no legislative business shall be in order except the filing of privileged reports; and (f) following morning-hour debate, the Chair shall declare a recess pursuant to clause 12(a) of rule I until the time appointed for the resumption of the session of the House; and (6) the Speaker may dispense with morning-hour debate upon receipt of a notification described in clause 12(c) of rule I, or upon a change in reconvening pursuant to clause 12(e) of rule I, and notify Members accordingly. (Agreed to Jan

DAILY HOURS OF MEETING

Pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 778, and unless otherwise ordered, the hour of daily meeting of the House shall be 2 p.m. on Mondays; noon on Tuesdays (or 2 p.m. if no legislative business was conducted on the preceding Monday); noon on Wednesdays and Thursdays; and 9 a.m. on all other days of the week. (Agreed to Jan. 7, 2020.)

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

2020 H.R. 4764 Sept. 29 H.R. 5572 Sept. 29

A bill to reauthorize the Stem Cell Therapeutic and Research Act of 2005, and for other purposes. (Pending is the vote on the motion to suspend the rules and pass, as amended.)

A bill to establish a grant program for family community organizations that provide support for individuals struggling with substance use disorder and their families. (Pending is the vote on the motion to suspend the rules and pass, as amended.)

SEC. 3

SEC. 1

SEC. 2

SEC. 4

CEC E

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Section
Union Calendar	1
House Calendar	
Private Calendar	3
Consensus Calendar	$\begin{array}{c} 4 \\ 5 \end{array}$
Calendar of Motions to Discharge Committees	5
Public Laws	6
Private Laws	7
History of Bills and Resolutions:	
House Bills	8
House Joint Resolutions	9
House Concurrent Resolutions	
House Resolutions	11
Senate Bills	12
Senate Joint Resolutions	13
Senate Concurrent Resolutions	14
Senate Resolutions	
Reported Bills Referred under Time Limitations	16
Bills in conference	17
Bills through conference (printed the first legislative day of each week the House is in session).	18
Index of Short Titles (printed the first legislative day of each week the House is in session).	19
Index (printed the first legislative day of each week the House is in session)	20
Calendar of year 2019	
Calendar of year 2020	21
Status of major bills (first session)	
Status of major bills (second session)	$\overline{21}$

SEC. 7

SEC. 8

SEC. 9

SEC. 10

SEC. 11

SEC. 12

SEC. 13

SEC. 14

SEC. 15

SEC. 16

SEC. 17

SEC. 18

SEC. 19

SEC. 20

SEC. 21

THE MORNING HOUR FOR THE CALL OF COMMITTEES

Rule XIV, clause 4:

"4. After the unfinished business has been disposed of, the Speaker shall call each standing committee in regular order and then select committees. Each committee when named may call up for consideration a bill or resolution reported by it on a previous day and on the House Calendar. If the Speaker does not complete the call of the committees before the House passes to other business, the next call shall resume at the point it left off, giving preference to the last bill or resolution under consideration. A committee that has occupied the call for two days may not call up another bill or resolution until the other committees have been called in their turn.'

Note.—Call rests with the Committee on Agriculture.

CALENDAR WEDNESDAY BUSINESS

Rule XV, clause 6:

"6. (a) On Wednesday of each week, business shall not be in order before completion of the call of those committees (except as provided by clause 4 of rule XIV) whose chair, or other member authorized by the committee,

has announced to the House a request for such call on the preceding legislative day.

(b) A bill or resolution on either the House or the Union Calendar, except bills or resolutions that are privileged under the Rules of the House, may be called under this clause. A bill or resolution called up from the Union Calendar shall be considered in the Committee of the Whole House on the state of the Union without motion, subject to clause 3 of rule XVI. General debate on a measure considered under this clause shall be confined to the measure and may not exceed two hours equally divided between a proponent and an opponent.

(c) This clause does not apply during the last two weeks of a session of Congress.

(d) Precedents, rulings, or procedures in effect before the One Hundred Eleventh Congress regarding the priority of business and the availability of other business on Wednesday shall be applied only to the extent consistent with this clause.'

Note.—Call rests with the Committee on Agriculture.

SPECIAL LEGISLATIVE DAYS

Calendar Wednesday	Wednesday of each week, when specifically noticed, except during
	the last 2 weeks of a session (clause 6, rule XV).
District of Columbia Business	Second and fourth Mondays of each month (clause 4, rule XV).
	First Tuesday of each month (clause 5, rule XV).
Suspension of rules	Mondays, Tuesdays and Wednesdays
•	and during the last 6 days of a session (clause 1, rule XV).

1. UNION CALENDAR

Rule XIII, clause 1(a):

"(1) A Calendar of the Committee of the Whole House on the state of the Union, to which shall be referred public bills and public resolutions raising revenue, involving a tax or charge on the people, directly or indirectly making appropriations of money or property or requiring such appropriations to be made, authorizing payments out of appropriations already made, or releasing any liability to the United States for money or property."

2019 Feb. 5	Referred to the Committee of the Whole House on the State of the Union. (H. Doc. 116–1)	Message of the President of the United States to the Congress on the subject of the state of the Union.	No. 1
H.R. 1598 Mar. 28	Mr. Thompson of Mississippi (Homeland Security). Rept. 116–22	To require the Secretary of Homeland Security to issue a strategy to improve hiring and retention of U.S. Customs and Border Protection personnel in rural or remote areas, and for other purposes.	8
H.R. 1639 Mar. 28	Mr. Thompson of Mississippi (Homeland Security). Rept. 116–23	To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to improve U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) identification of staffing needs, and for other purposes.	9
H.R. 2021 Apr. 5 Part I Apr. 5 Rules discharged	Mr. Yarmuth (Budget). Rept. 116–35	To amend the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985 and to establish a congressional budget for fiscal year 2020.	16
Rept. 116–40 Apr. 12	Mr. Cummings (Oversight and Reform).	Authorization and Oversight Plans for all House Committees.	20
H.R. 1232 May 2	Mr. Thompson of Mississippi (Homeland Security). Rept. 116–45	To amend the Illegal Immigration Reform and Immigrant Responsibility Act of 1996 to repeal certain waiver authority relating to the construction of new border barriers, and for other purposes.	23
H.R. 938 May 2	Mr. Pallone (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 116–46	To amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, with respect to eligibility for approval of a subsequent generic drug, to remove the barrier to that approval posed by the 180-day exclusivity period afforded to a first generic applicant that has not yet received final approval, and for other purposes.	24

2019			No.
H.R. 1385 May 3	Mr. Pallone (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 116–49	To amend the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act to preserve the option of States to implement health care marketplaces, and for other purposes.	27
H.R. 1386 May 3	Mr. Pallone (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 116–50	To amend the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act to provide for additional requirements with respect to the navigator program, and for other purposes.	28
H.R. 1010 Apr. 29 Part I	Mr. Scott of Virginia (Education and Labor).	To provide that the rule entitled "Short-Term, Limited Duration Insurance" shall have no force or effect.	29
May 10 Part II	Mr. Pallone (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 116–43		
May 10 Ways and Means discharged			
H.R. 1499 May 10 Part I	Mr. Pallone (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 116–52	To prohibit brand name drug manufacturers from compensating generic drug manufacturers to delay the entry of a generic drug into the market, and to prohibit biological product manufacturers from compensating biosimilar and interchangeable product manufacturers to delay entry of biosimilar and interchangeable products, and for other purposes.	30
May 10 Judiciary discharged			
H.R. 965 May 10 Part I	Mr. Pallone (Energy and Commerce).	To promote competition in the market for drugs and biological products by facilitating the timely entry of lower-cost generic and biosimilar versions of those drugs and biological products.	33
May 10 Part II May 16	Mr. Nadler (Judiciary). Rept. 116–55		
Supplemental Part III			
Rept. 116–59 May 14	Mrs. Lowey (Appropriations).	Suballocation of Budget Allocations for Fiscal Year 2020.	37
H.R. 2745 May 15	Ms. Wasserman Schultz (Appropriations). Rept. 116–63	Making appropriations for military construction, the Department of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes.	40
H.R. 2779 May 16	Mr. Ryan (Appropriations). Rept. 116–64	Making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes.	41

2019			No.
H.R. 2839 May 20	Mrs. Lowey (Appropriations). Rept. 116–78	Making appropriations for Department of State, for- eign operations, and related programs for the fis- cal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes.	54
Rept. 116–80 May 20	Mrs. Lowey (Appropriations).	Revised Suballocation of Budget Allocations for Fiscal Year 2020.	55
H.R. 2960 May 23	Ms. Kaptur (Appropriations). Rept. 116–83	Making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes.	58
H.R. 2968 May 23	Mr. Visclosky (Appropriations). Rept. 116–84	Making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes.	59
H.R. 1322 May 24	Mr. DeFazio (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 116–85	To require a report on the effects of climate change on the Coast Guard, and for other purposes.	60
H.R. 2621 May 28 June 10 Supplemental Part II	Mr. Thompson of Mississippi (Homeland Security). Rept. 116–88	To direct the Under Secretary for Intelligence and Analysis of the Department of Homeland Security to develop and disseminate a threat assessment regarding terrorist use of ghost guns, and for other purposes.	63
H.R. 2383 May 30	Mr. Thompson of Mississippi (Homeland Security). Rept. 116–91	To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to prohibit the expenditure of certain grant funds to purchase firearms, and for other purposes.	66
H.R. 2821 May 30	Mr. Nadler (Judiciary). Rept. 116–97	To authorize the cancellation of removal and adjustment of status of certain nationals of certain countries designated for temporary protected status or deferred enforced departure, and for other purposes.	72
H.R. 2820 May 30	Mr. Nadler (Judiciary). Rept. 116–98	To authorize the cancellation of removal and adjustment of status of certain individuals who are long-term United States residents and entered the United States as children, and for other purposes.	73
H.R. 3052 June 3	Ms. McCollum (Appropriations). Rept. 116–100	Making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes.	75
Rept. 116–103 June 4	Mrs. Lowey (Appropriations).	Further Revised Suballocation of Budget Allocations for Fiscal Year 2020.	77

2019			No.
H.R. 3163 June 6	Mr. Price of North Carolina (Appropriations). Rept. 116–106	Making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes.	79
H.R. 3164 June 6	Mr. Bishop of Georgia (Appropriations). Rept. 116–107	Making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes.	80
Rept. 116–124 June 21	Mrs. Lowey (Appropriations).	Further Revised Suballocation of Budget Allocations for Fiscal Year 2020.	92
H.R. 1856 July 5 Part I July 5 Budget discharged	Ms. Waters (Financial Services). Rept. 116–137	To provide a path to end homelessness in the United States, and for other purposes.	101
H.R. 2368 July 9	Mr. Nadler (Judiciary). Rept. 116–140	To amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to expand support for police officer family services, stress reduction, and sui- cide prevention, and for other purposes.	103
H.R. 1986 July 9	Mr. Nadler (Judiciary). Rept. 116–141	To amend section 175b of title 18, United States Code, to correct a scrivener's error.	104
H.R. 1809 July 10	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–144	To amend the Pittman-Robertson Wildlife Restoration Act and the Dingell-Johnson Sport Fish Restoration Act, to provide parity for United States territories and the District of Columbia, to make technical corrections to such Acts and related laws, and for other purposes.	106
H.R. 1311 July 11	Mr. DeFazio (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 116–146	To amend the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act to ensure that unmet needs after a major disaster are met.	108
H.R. 3298 July 18	Mr. Neal (Ways and Means). Rept. 116–160	To increase entitlement funding for child care.	119
H.R. 3931 July 24	Ms. Roybal-Allard (Appropriations). Rept. 116–180	Making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes.	139
H.R. 3018 Aug. 13	Ms. Waters (Financial Services). Rept. 116–185	To prohibit the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development from implementing a proposed rule regarding requirements under Community Planning and Development housing programs.	143

2019			No.
Rept. 116–186 Aug. 16	Mr. Neal (Ways and Means).	Submission to the U.S. House of Representatives of Materials Related to the Examination of President Nixon's Tax Returns by the Joint Committee on Internal Revenue Taxation.	144
H.R. 3320 Aug. 27	Mr. Thompson of Mississippi (Homeland Security). Rept. 116–188	To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to authorize the Secretary of Homeland Security to implement certain requirements for information relating to supply chain risk, and for other purposes.	146
H.R. 2763 Sept. 6	Ms. Waters (Financial Services). Rept. 116–196	To prohibit the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development from implementing certain rules.	154
H.R. 3154 Sept. 6	Ms. Waters (Financial Services). Rept. 116–197	To clarify that eligibility of certain mortgages with Federal credit enhancement may not be conditioned on the status of a mortgagor as a DACA recipient if all other eligibility criteria are satisfied, and for other purposes.	155
H.R. 3356 Sept. 12 Part I Sept. 12 Veterans' Affairs discharged	Mr. Thompson of Mississippi (Homeland Security). Rept. 116–203	To provide PreCheck to certain severely injured or disabled veterans, and for other purposes.	160
H.R. 3170 Sept. 13	Mr. Pallone (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 116–205	To prohibit the manufacture for sale, offer for sale, distribution in commerce, or importation into the United States of any crib bumper, and for other purposes.	162
H.R. 2296 Sept. 24	Mr. Pallone (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 116–215	To require reporting regarding certain drug price increases, and for other purposes.	170
H.R. 2156 Oct. 4	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–223	To amend the Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act of 1977 to provide funds to States and Indian tribes for the purpose of promoting economic revitalization, diversification, and development in economically distressed communities through the reclamation and restoration of land and water resources adversely affected by coal mining carried out before August 3, 1977, and for other purposes.	176
H.R. 3405 Oct. 4	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–225	To direct the Secretary of the Interior to revise the Final List of Critical Minerals, and for other purposes.	178

	1		
2019			No.
H.R. 1014 Oct. 11	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–230	To amend the Outer Continental Shelf Lands Act to apply to territories of the United States, to establish offshore wind lease sale requirements, to provide dedicated funding for coral reef conservation, and for other purposes.	182
H.R. 1314 Oct. 11 Part I Oct. 11	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–231	To reauthorize the Integrated Coastal and Ocean Observation System Act of 2009, and for other purposes.	183
Science, Space, and Technology discharged			
H.R. 1568 Oct. 18 Part I	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–244	To assist in the conservation of the North Atlantic right whale by supporting and providing financial resources for North Atlantic right whale conservation programs and projects of persons with expertise required for the conservation of North Atlantic right whales, and for other purposes.	194
Oct. 18 Budget discharged			
H.R. 1305 Oct. 22 Part I	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–249	To implement the Agreement on the Conservation of Albatrosses and Petrels, and for other purposes.	198
Oct. 22 Foreign Affairs discharged			
H.R. 1225 Oct. 22 Part I	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–250	To establish, fund, and provide for the use of amounts in a National Park Service and Public Lands Legacy Restoration Fund to address the maintenance backlog of the National Park Service, United States Fish and Wildlife Service, Bureau of Land Management, and Bureau of Indian Education, and for other purposes.	199
Oct. 22 Education and Labor discharged			
H.R. 3111 Oct. 28	Ms. Waters (Financial Services). Rept. 116–261	To make administrative reforms to the National Flood Insurance Program to increase fairness and accuracy and protect the taxpayer from program fraud and abuse, and for other purposes.	209
H.R. 3167 Oct. 28 Part I	Ms. Waters (Financial Services). Rept. 116–262	To reform and reauthorize the National Flood Insurance Program, and for other purposes.	210
Oct. 28 Transportation and Infrastructure discharged			

2019			No.
H.R. 3398 Oct. 29	Mr. Neal (Ways and Means). Rept. 116–265	To provide low-income individuals with opportunities to enter and follow a career pathway in the health professions, to extend and expand demonstration projects, and for other purposes.	211
H.R. 1023 Nov. 8	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–274	To authorize the Director of the United States Geological Survey to conduct monitoring, assessment, science, and research, in support of the binational fisheries within the Great Lakes Basin, and for other purposes.	219
H.R. 3195 Nov. 8	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–277	To amend title 54, United States Code, to provide permanent, dedicated funding for the Land and Water Conservation Fund, and for other purposes.	222
H.R. 3699 Nov. 12	Mr. Thompson of Mississippi (Homeland Security). Rept. 116–279	To codify the Transportation Security Administration's responsibility relating to securing pipelines against cybersecurity threats, acts of terrorism, and other nefarious acts that jeopardize the physical security or cybersecurity of pipelines, and for other purposes.	224
H.R. 3141 Nov. 12	Ms. Waters (Financial Services). Rept. 116–282	To limit the collection of annual premiums under the FHA program for mortgage insurance for sin- gle family housing, and for other purposes.	227
H.R. 3541 Nov. 15	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–294	To amend the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 to require the Secretary of Commerce to establish a coastal climate change adaptation preparedness and response program, and for other purposes.	237
H.R. 3596 Nov. 15	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–295	To amend the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 to establish a Working Waterfront Task Force and a working waterfronts grant program, and for other purposes.	238
H.R. 370 Nov. 20 Part I Nov. 20 Transportation and Infrastructure discharged	Mr. Pallone (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 116–303	To require the Secretary of Energy to carry out a program relating to physical security and cyber-security for pipelines and liquefied natural gas facilities.	244
H.R. 3614 Nov. 21	Ms. Waters (Financial Services). Rept. 116–305	To amend the Fair Credit Reporting Act to ban the use of credit information for most employment decisions, and for other purposes.	246
H.R. 3618 Nov. 21	Ms. Waters (Financial Services). Rept. 116–306	To establish requirements relating to credit scores and educational credit scores, and for other purposes.	247

2019			No.
H.R. 3629 Nov. 21	Ms. Waters (Financial Services). Rept. 116–307	To amend the Fair Credit Reporting Act to establish clear Federal oversight of the development of credit scoring models by the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, and for other purposes.	248
H.R. 4895 Nov. 26	Mr. Peterson (Agriculture). Rept. 116–313	To reauthorize the Commodity Futures Trading Commission.	254
H.R. 1747 Nov. 26	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–314	To encourage partnerships among public agencies and other interested persons to promote fish conservation.	255
H.R. 2189 Nov. 26	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–315	To require the Secretary of Commerce, acting through the Administrator of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, to establish a constituent-driven program to provide a digital information platform capable of efficiently integrating coastal data with decision-support tools, training, and best practices and to support collection of priority coastal geospatial data to inform and improve local, State, regional, and Federal capacities to manage the coastal region, and for other purposes.	256
H.R. 3115 Nov. 26	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–316	To direct the Administrator of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration to make grants to State and local governments and nongovernmental organizations for purposes of carrying out climate-resilient living shoreline projects that protect coastal communities by supporting ecosystem functions and habitats with the use of natural materials and systems, and for other purposes.	257
H.R. 2185 Dec. 3	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–321	To amend the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 to allow the District of Columbia to receive Federal funding under such Act, and for other purposes.	261
H.R. 2405 Dec. 5	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–323	To reauthorize and amend the National Sea Grant College Program Act, and for other purposes.	262
H.R. 4242 Dec. 11	Ms. Waters (Financial Services). Rept. 116–336	To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to require issuers to disclose information on pay raises made to executives and non-executive employees, and for other purposes.	267
H.R. 4320 Dec. 11	Ms. Waters (Financial Services). Rept. 116–337	To ensure that irresponsible corporate executives, rather than shareholders, pay fines and penalties.	268
H.R. 5140 Dec. 17	Mr. Nadler (Judiciary). Rept. 116–354	To amend title 17, United States Code, to narrow the category of households eligible to receive signals under a distant-signal satellite license, and for other purposes.	282

2019			No.
H.R. 3787 Dec. 18	Mr. Thompson of Mississippi (Homeland Security). Rept. 116–356	To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish in the Department of Homeland Security an Unmanned Aircraft Systems Coordinator, and for other purposes.	283
H.R. 3622 Dec. 23	Ms. Waters (Financial Services). Rept. 116–362	To amend the Fair Credit Reporting act to restore the impaired credit of victims of predatory activities and unfair consumer reporting practices, to expand access to tools to protect vulnerable consumers from identity theft, fraud, or a related crime, and protect victims from further harm, and for other purposes.	287
H.R. 3642 Dec. 23	Ms. Waters (Financial Services). Rept. 116–363	To amend the Fair Credit Reporting Act to fix the consumer report dispute process, to ban misleading and unfair consumer reporting practices, and for other purposes.	288
2020 H.R. 4329 Jan. 7	Ms. Waters (Financial Services). Rept. 116–365	To provide for disclosure of additional material information about public companies and establish a Sustainable Finance Advisory Committee, and for other purposes.	290
H.R. 3851 Jan. 13 Part I Jan. 13 Homeland Security discharged	Mr. Pallone (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 116–376	To extend funding for Brand USA through fiscal year 2027, and for other purposes.	299
H.R. 3301 Jan. 21	Mr. Neal (Ways and Means). Rept. 116–379	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to extend certain expiring provisions, to provide disaster relief, and for other purposes.	300
H.R. 1076 Jan. 24 Part I	Mrs. Carolyn B. Maloney of New York (Oversight and Reform). Rept. 116–380	To prohibit Federal agencies and Federal contractors from requesting that an applicant for employment disclose criminal history record information before the applicant has received a conditional offer, and for other purposes.	301
Jan. 24 House Administration, Judiciary, Armed Services and Education and Labor discharged			

2020			No.
H.R. 4618 Dec. 6 Part I	Mr. Neal (Ways and Means).	To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to provide coverage for certain hearing items and services under part B of the Medicare program.	302
Jan. 24 Part II	Mr. Pallone (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 116–326		
H.R. 4650 Dec. 6 Part I	Mr. Neal (Ways and Means).	To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to provide coverage for certain dental items and services under part B of the Medicare program.	303
Jan. 24 Part II	Mr. Pallone (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 116–325		
H.R. 4665 Dec. 6 Part I	Mr. Neal (Ways and Means).	To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to provide coverage for certain vision items and services under part B of the Medicare program.	304
Jan. 24 Part II	Mr. Pallone (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 116–327		
H.R. 4671 Jan. 24 Part I	Mr. Pallone (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 116–381	To amend titles XVIII and XIX of the Social Security Act to reduce cost-sharing, align income and resource eligibility tests, simplify enrollment, and provide for other program improvements for low-income Medicare beneficiaries.	305
Jan. 24 Ways and Means discharged			
H.R. 964 Jan. 27	Mrs. Carolyn B. Maloney of New York (Oversight and Reform). Rept. 116–382	To amend the Presidential Transition Act of 1963 to require the development of ethics plans for certain transition teams, and for other purposes.	306
H.R. 3300 Feb. 4	Mr. Neal (Ways and Means). Rept. 116–384	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide tax relief for workers and families, and for other purposes.	307
H.R. 2215 Feb. 4	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–385	To establish as a unit of the National Park System the San Gabriel National Recreation Area in the State of California, and for other purposes.	308
H.R. 1708 Feb. 4	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–386	To adjust the boundary of the Santa Monica Mountains National Recreation Area to include the Rim of the Valley Corridor, and for other purposes.	309
H.R. 2642 Feb. 4	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–388	To designate and expand wilderness areas in Olympic National Forest in the State of Washington, and to designate certain rivers in Olympic National Forest and Olympic National Park as wild and scenic rivers, and for other purposes.	311

2020			No.
H.R. 2250 Feb. 4	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–389	To provide for restoration, economic development, recreation, and conservation on Federal lands in Northern California, and for other purposes.	312
H.R. 2199 Feb. 4	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–390	To designate certain Federal land in the State of California as wilderness, and for other purposes.	313
Feb. 4	Referred to the Committee of the Whole House on the State of the Union. (H. Doc. 116–90)	Message of the President of the United States to the Congress on the subject of the state of the Union.	314
H.R. 3701 Feb. 21	Ms. Waters (Financial Services). Rept. 116–399	To establish a statute of limitations for certain actions of the Securities and Exchange Commission, and for other purposes.	321
H.R. 4742 Feb. 21	Mr. Neal (Ways and Means). Rept. 116–400	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to impose a tax on nicotine used in vaping, etc.	322
H.R. 4716 Feb. 21	Mr. Neal (Ways and Means). Rept. 116–401	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide a safe harbor for high deductible health plans without a deductible for certain inhalers.	323
H.R. 745 Feb. 21 Part I Feb. 21 Judiciary discharged	Mrs. Carolyn B. Maloney of New York (Oversight and Reform). Rept. 116–403	To amend the Ethics in Government Act of 1978 to provide for reform in the operations of the Office of Government Ethics, and for other purposes.	325
H.R. 315 Feb. 25	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–404	To amend the Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act of 1977 to authorize partnerships between States and nongovernmental entities for the purpose of reclaiming and restoring land and water resources adversely affected by coal mining activities before August 3, 1977, and for other purposes.	326
Rept. 116–406 Feb. 25	Mr. Kilmer (Modernization of Congress).	Recommendations to Improve Transparency in the U.S. House of Representatives.	328
Rept. 116–407 Feb. 25	Mr. Kilmer (Modernization of Congress).	Recommendations to Streamline House Human Resources, Overhaul the Onboarding Process, Improve Member Continuing Education Opportunities, Modernize House Technology, and Improve Accessibility.	329
Rept. 116–408 Feb. 25	Mr. Kilmer (Modernization of Congress).	Recommendations to Encourage Civility and Bipartisanship in Congress, Streamline Processes and Save Taxpayer Dollars, and Increase the Quality of Constituent Communication.	330

2020			No.
H.R. 3641 Feb. 27	Ms. Waters (Financial Services). Rept. 116–410	To enhance civil penalties under the Federal securities laws, and for other purposes.	331
H.R. 5581 Mar. 5 Part I	Mr. Nadler (Judiciary). Rept. 116–412	To clarify the rights of all persons who are held or detained at a port of entry or at any detention facility overseen by U.S. Customs and Border Pro- tection or U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforce- ment.	332
Mar. 5 Homeland Security discharged			
H.R. 2214 Mar. 5 Part I	Mr. Nadler (Judiciary). Rept. 116–413	To transfer and limit Executive Branch authority to suspend or restrict the entry of a class of aliens.	333
Mar. 5 Foreign Affairs, Homeland Security and Intelligence discharged			
H.R. 3490 Mar. 19	Ms. Waters (Financial Services). Rept. 116–417	To amend the Truth in Lending Act to prohibit certain unfair credit practices, and for other purposes.	336
H.R. 5021 Mar. 19	Ms. Waters (Financial Services). Rept. 116–418	To amend the Consumer Financial Protection Act of 2010 and the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act to improve consumer protections relating to debt collection practices, and for other purposes.	337
H.R. 306 May 27	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–424	To direct the Secretary of the Interior to conduct a special resource study of the site of the Kettle Creek Battlefield in Wilkes County, Georgia, and adjacent property, and for other purposes.	339
H.R. 496 June 4	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–427	To direct the Director of the United States Geological Survey to establish a program to map zones that are at greater risk of sinkhole formation, and for other purposes.	341
H.R. 1218 June 4	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–428	To establish the American Fisheries Advisory Committee to assist in the awarding of fisheries research and development grants, and for other purposes.	342
H.R. 1240 June 4	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–429	To preserve United States fishing heritage through a national program dedicated to training and assisting the next generation of commercial fishermen.	343

2020			No.
H.R. 1380 June 8	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–430	To amend the Lacey Act Amendments of 1981 to clarify provisions enacted by the Captive Wildlife Safety Act, to further the conservation of certain wildlife species, and for other purposes.	344
H.R. 3250 June 11	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–431	To require the Secretary of the Interior to conduct a special resource study of the sites associated with the life and legacy of the noted American philanthropist and business executive Julius Rosenwald, with a special focus on the Rosenwald Schools, and for other purposes.	345
H.R. 4091 June 18	Ms. Johnson of Texas (Science, Space, and Technology). Rept. 116–432	To amend the America COMPETES Act to reauthorize the ARPA-E program, and for other purposes.	346
H.R. 5803 June 18 Part I June 18 Rules, Armed Services, Judiciary and Energy and Commerce discharged	Mrs. Carolyn B. Maloney of New York (Oversight and Reform). Rept. 116–433	To provide for the admission of the State of Washington, D.C. into the Union.	347
H.R. 1904 July 9	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–440	To amend the Omnibus Public Land Management Act of 2009 to make the Reclamation Water Set- tlements Fund permanent.	352
Rept. 116–443 July 13	Mrs. Lowey (Appropriations).	Suballocation of Budget Allocations for Fiscal Year 2021.	355
H.R. 7609 July 13	Ms. Wasserman Schultz (Appropriations). Rept. 116–445	Making appropriations for military construction, the Department of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021, and for other purposes.	357
H.R. 7610 July 13	Mr. Bishop of Georgia (Appropriations). Rept. 116–446	Making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021, and for other purposes.	358
H.R. 7611 July 14	Mr. Ryan (Appropriations). Rept. 116–447	Making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021, and for other purposes.	359
H.R. 7612 July 14	Ms. McCollum (Appropriations). Rept. 116–448	Making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021, and for other purposes.	360

2020			No.
H.R. 7613 July 15	Ms. Kaptur (Appropriations). Rept. 116–449	Making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021, and for other purposes.	361
H.R. 7614 July 15	Ms. DeLauro (Appropriations). Rept. 116–450	Making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021, and for other purposes.	362
H.R. 7616 July 16	Mr. Price of North Carolina (Appropriations). Rept. 116–452	Making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021, and for other purposes.	363
Rept. 116–454 July 16	Mrs. Lowey (Appropriations).	Revised Suballocation of Budget Allocations for Fiscal Year 2021.	365
H.R. 7667 July 16	Mr. Serrano (Appropriations). Rept. 116–455	Making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, Science, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021, and for other purposes.	366
H.R. 7668 July 17	Mr. Quigley (Appropriations). Rept. 116–456	Making appropriations for Financial Services and General Government for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021, and for other purposes.	367
H.R. 7669 July 20	Ms. Roybal-Allard (Appropriations). Rept. 116–458	Making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021, and for other purposes.	368
H.R. 5119 July 29	Mr. DeFazio (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 116–462	To amend title 49, United States Code, to require certain air carriers to provide reports with respect to maintenance, preventive maintenance, or alterations, and for other purposes.	370
H.R. 5139 July 29 Part I July 29 Judiciary discharged	Mr. DeFazio (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 116–463	To protect transportation personnel and passengers from sexual assault and harassment, and for other purposes.	371
H.R. 5912 July 29	Mr. DeFazio (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 116–464	To amend title 49, United States Code, to permit the use of incentive payments to expedite certain federally financed airport development projects.	372
H.R. 2579 Aug. 4	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–467	To modify the requirements applicable to locatable minerals on public domain lands, consistent with the principles of self-initiation of mining claims, and for other purposes.	374

2020			No.
H.R. 2854 Aug. 7	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–468	To amend the National Wildlife Refuge System Administration Act of 1966 to prohibit the use of neonicotinoids in a National Wildlife Refuge, and for other purposes.	375
H.R. 4348 Aug. 7	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–469	To terminate certain rules issued by the Secretary of the Interior and the Secretary of Commerce relating to endangered and threatened species, and for other purposes.	376
H.R. 5068 Aug. 7	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–470	To authorize the Women Who Worked on the Home Front Foundation to establish a commemorative work in the District of Columbia and its environs, and for other purposes.	377
H.R. 5828 Aug. 7	Mr. Thompson of Mississippi (Homeland Security). Rept. 116–471	To support remediation of illicit cross-border tunnels, and for other purposes.	378
H.R. 2986 Aug. 7	Ms. Johnson of Texas (Science, Space, and Technology). Rept. 116–472	To amend the United States Energy Storage Competitiveness Act of 2007 to establish a research, development, and demonstration program for gridscale energy storage systems, and for other purposes.	379
H.R. 5428 Aug. 11	Ms. Johnson of Texas (Science, Space, and Technology). Rept. 116–474	To amend the Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007 and the Energy Policy Act of 2005 to direct Federal research on grid modernization and security, and for other purposes.	380
H.R. 5822 Aug. 14	Mr. Thompson of Mississippi (Homeland Security). Rept. 116–475	To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish an acquisition professional career program, and for other purposes.	381
H.R. 5780 Aug. 14	Mr. Thompson of Mississippi (Homeland Security). Rept. 116–476	To enhance stakeholder outreach to and operational engagement with owners and operators of critical infrastructure and other relevant stakeholders by the Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency to bolster security against acts of terrorism and other homeland security threats, including by maintaining a clearinghouse of security guidance, best practices, and other voluntary content developed by the Agency or aggregated from trusted sources, and for other purposes.	382
H.R. 4230 Aug. 14	Ms. Johnson of Texas (Science, Space, and Technology). Rept. 116–477	To amend the Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007 to establish a program to incentivize innovation and to enhance the industrial competitiveness of the United States by developing technologies to reduce emissions of nonpower industrial sectors, and for other purposes.	383

No.			2020
384	To establish a program to make grants to States to address cybersecurity risks and cybersecurity threats to information systems of State, local, Tribal, or territorial governments, and for other purposes.	Mr. Thompson of Mississippi (Homeland Security). Rept. 116–478	H.R. 5823 Aug. 18
385	To establish an integrated national approach to respond to ongoing and expected effects of extreme weather and climate change by protecting, managing, and conserving the fish, wildlife, and plants of the United States, and to maximize Government efficiency and reduce costs, in cooperation with State, local, and Tribal Governments and other entities, and for other purposes.	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–481	H.R. 2748 Sept. 1
386	To amend the Migratory Bird Treaty Act to affirm that the Migratory Bird Treaty Act's prohibition on the unauthorized take or killing of migratory birds includes incidental take by commercial activities, and to direct the United States Fish and Wildlife Service to regulate such incidental take, and for other purposes.	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–482	H.R. 5552 Sept. 1
387	To amend the Federal Water Pollution Control Act to reauthorize certain water pollution control programs, and for other purposes.	Mr. DeFazio (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 116–484	H.R. 1497 Sept. 4
388	To amend the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act to include certain services in the definition of critical services, and for other purposes.	Mr. DeFazio (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 116–485	H.R. 2242 Sept. 4
389	To amend the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act to allow the Administrator of the Federal Emergency Management Agency to provide capitalization grants to eligible entities to establish revolving funds to provide assistance to reduce disaster risks, and for other purposes.	Mr. DeFazio (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 116–486	H.R. 3779 Sept. 4
390	To rename the Saint Lawrence Seaway Development Corporation the Great Lakes St. Lawrence Seaway Development Corporation.	Mr. DeFazio (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 116–487	H.R. 4470 Sept. 4
393	To withdraw certain Bureau of Land Management land from mineral development.	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–491	H.R. 2640 Sept. 8
398	To provide for a program of wind energy research, development, and demonstration, and for other purposes.	Ms. Johnson of Texas (Science, Space, and Technology). Rept. 116–497	H.R. 3609 Sept. 8

2020			No.
H.R. 5804 Sept. 11 Part I	Mr. Thompson of Mississippi (Homeland Security). Rept. 116–498	To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to enhance the Blue Campaign of the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes.	399
Sept. 11 Judiciary discharged			
H.R. 3597 Sept. 11	Ms. Johnson of Texas (Science, Space, and Technology). Rept. 116–499	To guide and authorize basic research programs in the United States for research, development, and demonstration of solar energy technologies, and for other purposes.	400
H.R. 5374 Sept. 11 Part I Sept. 11	Ms. Johnson of Texas (Science, Space, and Technology). Rept. 116–500	To establish and support advanced geothermal research and development programs at the Department of Energy, and for other purposes.	401
Education and Labor discharged			
H.R. 1267 Sept. 14	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–503	To designate a mountain ridge in the State of Montana as "B-47 Ridge".	403
H.R. 2733 Sept. 16 Part I Sept. 16 Natural Resources discharged	Mr. Nadler (Judiciary). Rept. 116–508	To direct the Attorney General to review, revise, and develop law enforcement and justice protocols appropriate to address missing and murdered Indians, and for other purposes.	408
uischargeu			
H.R. 2438 Sept. 16 Part I	Mr. Nadler (Judiciary). Rept. 116–509	To increase intergovernmental coordination to identify and combat violent crime within Indian lands and of Indians.	409
Sept. 16 Natural Resources discharged			
H.R. 3607 Sept. 17	Ms. Johnson of Texas (Science, Space, and Technology). Rept. 116–510	To amend the Energy Policy Act of 2005 to direct Federal research in fossil energy and to promote the development and demonstration of environmentally responsible coal and natural gas technologies, and for other purposes.	410
H.R. 3256 Dec. 12 Part I	Mr. Thompson of Mississippi (Homeland Security). Rept. 116–341	To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to reauthorize and improve the Chemical Facility Anti-Terrorism Standards Program, and for other purposes.	427
Sept. 21 Energy and Commerce discharged			

UNION CALENDAR

2020			No.
H.R. 5126 Sept. 24	Mr. Grijalva (Natural Resources). Rept. 116–531	To require individuals fishing for Gulf reef fish to use certain descending devices, and for other purposes.	431
H.R. 8225 Sept. 24	Mr. Nadler (Judiciary). Rept. 116–533	To amend title 18, United States Code, to prohibit certain types of fraud in the provision of immigration services, and for other purposes.	433
H.R. 8124 Sept. 24	Mr. Nadler (Judiciary). Rept. 116–534	To amend title 18, United States Code, to provide for transportation and subsistence for criminal justice defendants, and for other purposes.	434
H.R. 6813 Sept. 24	Mr. Nadler (Judiciary). Rept. 116–535	To amend the Elder Abuse Prevention and Prosecution Act to improve the prevention of elder abuse and exploitation of individuals with Alzheimer's disease and related dementias.	435
H.R. 7718 Sept. 24	Mr. Nadler (Judiciary). Rept. 116–536	To address the health needs of incarcerated women related to pregnancy and childbirth, and for other purposes.	436
H.R. 5572 Sept. 29	Mr. Pallone (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 116–547	To establish a grant program for family community organizations that provide support for individuals struggling with substance use disorder and their families.	447
H.R. 4764 Sept. 29	Mr. Pallone (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 116–549	To reauthorize the Stem Cell Therapeutic and Research Act of 2005, and for other purposes.	449
H.R. 8161 Sept. 29	Mr. Nadler (Judiciary). Rept. 116–555	To authorize implementation grants to community-based nonprofits to operate one-stop reentry centers.	455

2. HOUSE CALENDAR

Rule XIII, clause 1(a):

"(2) A House Calendar, to which shall be referred all public bills and public resolutions not requiring referral to the Calendar of the Committee of the Whole House on the state of the Union."

-			
2019 H. Res. 243 Apr. 4	Mr. Nadler (Judiciary). Rept. 116–33	Of inquiry requesting the President and directing the Attorney General to transmit, respectively, certain documents to the House of Representatives relating to the actions of former Federal Bureau of Investigation Acting Director Andrew McCabe.	No. 19
Rept. 116–105 June 6	Mr. Nadler (Judiciary).	Resolution recommending that the House of Representatives find William P. Barr, Attorney General, U.S. Department of Justice, in Contempt of Congress for Refusal to Comply with a Subpoena Duly Issued by the Committee on the Judiciary.	26
Rept. 116–125 June 24	Mr. Cummings (Oversight and Reform).	Resolution recommending that the House of Representatives find William P. Barr, Attorney General of the United States, and Wilbur L. Ross, Jr., Secretary of Commerce, in Contempt of Congress for Refusal to Comply with Subpoenas Duly Issued by the Committee on Oversight and Reform.	31
Rept. 116–335 Dec. 11	Mr. Schiff (Intelligence).	The Trump-Ukraine Impeachment Inquiry Report.	60
Rept. 116–359 Dec. 19	Mr. Deutch (Ethics).	In the Matter of Allegations Relating to Representative Cathy McMorris Rodgers.	65
2020 Rept. 116–451 July 16	Mr. Deutch (Ethics).	In the Matter of Allegations Relating to Representative Lori Trahan.	83
2019 Rept. 116–465 Apr. 12	Mr. Deutch (Ethics).	In the Matter of Allegations Relating to Representative David Schweikert.	87

HOUSE CALENDAR

2–2	HOUSE	CALENDAR	
2020 Rept. 116–473 Aug. 7	Mr. Deutch (Ethics).	In the Matter of Allegations Relating to Representative Rashida Tlaib.	No. 88
Rept. 116–479 Aug. 21	Mr. Deutch (Ethics).	In the Matter of Allegations Relating to Representative Matt Gaetz.	89
H. Con. Res. 90 Sept. 4	Mr. DeFazio (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 116–483	Authorizing the use of the Capitol Grounds for the National Peace Officers Memorial Service and the National Honor Guard and Pipe Band Exhibition.	91
H. Con. Res. 37 Sept. 4	Mr. DeFazio (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 116–488	Expressing support for designation of October 28 as "Honoring the Nation's First Responders Day".	92

3. PRIVATE CALENDAR

Rule XIII, clause 1(a):

"(3) A Private Calendar as provided in clause 5 of rule XV, to which shall be referred all private bills and private resolutions."

Rule XV, clause 5:

"5. (a) On the first Tuesday of a month, the Speaker shall direct the Clerk to call the bills and resolutions on the Private Calendar after disposal of such business on the Speaker's table as requires reference only. If two or more Members, Delegates, or the Resident Commissioner object to the consideration of a bill or resolution so called, it shall be recommitted to the committee that reported it. No other business shall be in order before completion of the call of the Private Calendar on this day unless two-thirds of the Members voting, a quorum being present, agree to a motion that the House dispense with the call.

"(b)(1) On any day, after the disposal of such business on the Speaker's table as requires reference only, the Speaker may direct the Clerk to call any bill or resolution that has been on the Private Calendar for at least seven days, but only on the second legislative day after the legislative day on which the Speaker or a designee announces to the House an intention to do so. Preference shall be given to omnibus bills containing the texts of bills or resolutions that have previously been objected to on a call of the Private Calendar. If two or more Members, Delegates, or the Resident Commissioner object to the consideration of a bill or resolution so called (other than an omnibus bill), it shall be recommitted to the committee that reported it. Two-thirds of the Members voting, a quorum being present, may adopt a motion that the House dispense with the call on this day.

"(2) Omnibus bills shall be read for amendment by paragraph. No amendment shall be in order except to strike or to reduce amounts of money or to provide limitations. An item or matter stricken from an omnibus bill may not thereafter during the same session of Congress be included in an omnibus bill. Upon passage such an omnibus bill shall be resolved into the several bills and resolutions of which it is composed. The several bills and resolutions, with any amendments adopted by the House, shall be engrossed, when necessary, and otherwise considered as passed severally by the House as distinct bills and resolutions.

"(c) The Speaker may not entertain a reservation of the right to object to the consideration of a bill or resolution under this clause. A bill or resolution considered under this clause shall be considered in the House as in the Committee of the Whole. A motion to dispense with the call of the Private Calendar under this clause shall be privileged. Debate on such a motion shall be limited to five minutes in support and five minutes in opposition."

2019 2020		No.

PRIVATE CALENDAR

2020			No.
	I and the second	i l	

CONSENSUS CALENDAR

Rule XV, clause 7:

"7. (a)(1) At least once during any week in which the House convenes, the House shall consider a measure on the Consensus Calendar as designated by the Speaker.

"(2) This paragraph does not apply before March 1 of an odd-numbered year or after September 30 of an

- even-numbered year.

 "(b)(1) The sponsor of a measure that has accumulated 290 cosponsors and has not been reported by the committee of primary jurisdiction may present to the Clerk a motion in writing to place that measure on the Consensus Calendar.
- "(2) A proper motion presented under subparagraph (1) shall be placed in the custody of the Clerk, and shall appear in a portion of the Congressional Record designated for that purpose. The Clerk shall maintain a cumulative list of such motions, and shall make such list publicly available in electronic form.
- "(3) A motion presented under subparagraph (1) shall be considered as withdrawn if the measure is reported by the committee of primary jurisdiction prior to its placement on the Consensus Calendar.

 "(c) After a measure has maintained at least 290 cosponsors for a cumulative period of 25 legislative days after the presentation of a motion under paragraph (b)(1), the measure shall be placed on the Consensus Calendar. Such measure shall remain on the Consensus Calendar until it is—

"(1) considered in the House; or "(2) reported by the committee of primary jurisdiction.".

Motion No. and date entered	Bill Number	Committee	Motion filed by—	Calendar No.
2019 1 July 12	H.R. 553 (Pursuant to sec. 5 of H.Res. 476, clause 7(a)(1) of rule XV does not apply)	Armed Services	Mr. Wilson of South Carolina	1
2020				

CONSENSUS CALENDAR

Motion No. and date entered	Bill Number	Committee	Motion filed by—	Calenda No.
2020				

SEC. 5

CALENDAR OF MOTIONS TO DISCHARGE COMMITTEES

Rule XV. clause 2:

"(a)(1) A Member may present to the Clerk a motion in writing to discharge-

"(A) a committee from consideration of a public bill or public resolution that has been referred to it for 30 legislative days; or

"(B) the Committee on Rules from consideration of a resolution that has been referred to it for seven legislative days and that proposes a special order of business for the consideration of a public bill or public resolution that has been reported by a committee or has been referred to a committee for 30 legislative days.

"(2) Only one motion may be presented for a bill or resolution. A Member may not file a motion to discharge the Committee on Rules from consideration of a resolution providing for the consideration of more than one public bill or public resolution or admitting or effecting a nongermane amendment to a public bill or

"(b) A motion presented under paragraph (a) shall be placed in the custody of the Clerk, who shall arrange a convenient place for the signatures of Members. A signature may be withdrawn by a Member in writing at any time before a motion is entered on the Journal. The Clerk shall make the signatories a matter of public record, causing the names of the Members who have signed a discharge motion during a week to be published in a portion of the Congressional Record designated for that purpose on the last legislative day of the week and making cumulative lists of such names available each day for public inspection in an appropriate office of the House. The Clerk shall devise a means for making such lists available to offices of the House and to the public in electronic form. When a majority of the total membership of the House shall have signed the motion, it shall be entered on the Journal, published with the signatories thereto in the Record, and referred to the Calendar of Motions to Discharge Committees.

(c)(1) A motion to discharge that has been on the calendar for at least seven legislative days (except during the last six days of a session of Congress) shall be privileged only at a time or place, designated by the Speaker, in the legislative schedule within two legislative days after the day on which a Member whose signature appears thereon announces to the House an intention to offer the motion. When such a motion is called up, the House shall proceed to its consideration under this paragraph without intervening motion except one motion to adjourn. Privileged motions to discharge shall have precedence in the order of their entry on the Journal

"(2) When a motion to discharge is called up, the bill or resolution to which it relates shall be read by title only. The motion is debatable for 20 minutes, one-half in favor of the motion and one-half in opposition

'(d)(1) If a motion prevails to discharge the Committee on Rules from consideration of a resolution, the House shall immediately consider the resolution, pending which the Speaker may entertain one motion that the House adjourn but may not entertain any other dilatory motion until the resolution has been disposed of. If the resolution is adopted, the House shall immediately proceed to its execution.

(2) If a motion prevails to discharge a committee from consideration of a public bill or public resolution, a motion that the House proceed to the immediate consideration of such bill or resolution shall be privileged if offered by a Member whose signature appeared on the motion to discharge. The motion to proceed is not debatable. If the motion to proceed is adopted, the bill or resolution shall be considered immediately under the general rules of the House. If unfinished before adjournment of the day on which it is called up, the bill or resolution shall remain the unfinished business until it is disposed of. If the motion to proceed is rejected, the bill or resolution shall be referred to the appropriate calendar, where it shall have the same status as if the committee from which it was discharged had duly reported it to the House.

(e)(1) When a motion to discharge originated under this clause has once been acted on by the House, it shall not be in order to entertain during the same session of Congress-

(A) a motion to discharge a committee from consideration of that bill or resolution or of any other bill or resolution that, by relating in substance to or dealing with the same subject matter, is substantially the same;

"(B) a motion to discharge the Committee on Rules from consideration of a resolution providing a special relating in substance to or dealing with the same subject matter, is substantially the same.

"(2) A motion to discharge on the Calendar of Motions to Discharge Committees that is rendered out of order under subparagraph (1) shall be stricken from that calendar."

Motion No. and date entered	Title	Committee	Motion filed by—	Cal- endar No.
2019 2020				

Motion No. and date entered	Title	Committee	Motion filed by—	Cal- endar No.
2020				

PUBLIC LAWS

ONE HUNDRED SIXTEENTH CONGRESS

Law No.	BILL No.	Law No.	BILL No.	Law No.	BILL No.
FIRST SESSION		116–33	S. 1749	116–66	S. 1196
116–1	S. 24	116–34	H.R. 1327	116–67	S. 693
116–2	H.R. 251	116–35	S. 504	116–68	H.R. 1396
116–3	H.R. 259	116–36	H.R. 2196	116–69	H.R. 3055
116–4	H.R. 430	116–37	H.R. 3877	116–70	S. 862
116–5	H.J. Res. 28	116–38	S. 2249	116–71	H.R. 2423
116–6	H.J. Res. 31	116–39	H.R. 3253	116–72	H.R. 724
116–7	H.R. 439	116–40	H.R. 1569	116–73	H.R. 1123
116–8	S. 483	116–41	H.R. 2695	116–74	H.R. 3889
116–9	S. 47	116–42	H.R. 540	116–75	H.R. 4258
116–10	S. 49	116–43	H.R. 828	116–76	S. 1838
116–11	S. 252	116–44	H.R. 829	116–77	S. 2710
116–12	S. 863	116–45	H.R. 1198	116–78	H.R. 5277
116–13	H.R. 276	116–46	H.R. 1449	116–79	H.R. 887
116–14	H.R. 2030	116–47	H.R. 3305	116–80	H.R. 1252
116–15	S. 725	116–48	H.R. 639	116–81	H.R. 1253
116–16	H.R. 1839	116–49	H.R. 776	116–82	H.R. 1526
116–17	H.R. 1222	116–50	H.R. 1079	116–83	H.R. 1844
116–18	H.R. 2379	116–51	H.R. 2336	116–84	H.R. 1972
116–19	S. 1693	116–52	H.R. 2938	116–85	H.R. 2151
116–20	H.R. 2157	116–53	H.R. 3304	116–86	H.R. 2325
116–21	S. 1436	116–54	H.R. 3311	116–87	H.R. 2334
116–22	S. 1379	116–55	H.R. 1250	116–88	H.R. 2451
116–23	H.R. 299	116–56	H.R. 3245	116–89	H.R. 3144
116–24	H.R. 559	116–57	H.R. 831	116–90	H.R. 3314
116–25	H.R. 3151	116–58	H.R. 1200	116–91	H.R. 5363
116–26	H.R. 3401	116–59	H.R. 4378	116–92	S. 1790
116–27	H.R. 2940	116–60	H.R. 1058	116–93	H.R. 1158
116–28	H.J. Res. 60	116–61	H.R. 4285	116–94	H.R. 1865
116–29	S. 2047	116–62	S. 163	116–95	H.R. 1138
116–30	H.R. 866	116–63	S. 1689	116–96	H.R. 2333
116–31	S. 744	116–64	H.R. 1590	116–97	H.R. 3196
116–32	S. 998	116–65	S. 239	116–98	H.R. 4566

SEC. 6

PUBLIC LAWS

LAW No.	BILL No.	Law No.	BILL No.	Law No.	BILL No.
FIRST SESSION	—Continued	116–135	S. 1678		
116–99	S. 50	116–136	H.R. 748		
116–100	S. 216	116–137	H.R. 4771		
116–101	S. 256	116–138	S.J. Res. 66		
116–102	S. 737	116–139	H.R. 266		
116–103	H.R. 150	116–140	H.R. 6322		
116–104	H.R. 777	116–141	H.R. 943		
116–105	S. 151	116–142	H.R. 7010		
116–106	H.R. 1424	116–143	S. 2746		
116–107	H.R. 2385	116–144	S. 3414		
116–108	H.R. 2476	116–145	S. 3744		
SECOND S	Session	116–146	S. 3084		
116–109	H.R. 583	116–147	S. 4116		
116–110	H.R. 263	116–148	S. 4091		
116–111	H.R. 434	116–149	H.R. 7440		
116–112	S. 457	116–150	S. 4148		
116–113	H.R. 5430	116–151	S. 4209		
116–114	S. 3201	116–152	H.R. 1957		
116–115	S. 153	116–153	H.R. 886		
116–116	H.R. 504	116–154	H.R. 3504		
116–117	S. 375	116–155	H.R. 4920		
116–118	S.J. Res. 65	116–156	S. 2163		
116–119	S.J. Res. 67	116–157	S. 3607		
116–120	H.J. Res. 80	116–158	S. 3637		
116–121	S. 394				
116–122	S. 2107				
116–123	H.R. 6074				
116–124	H.R. 4998				
116–125	H.R. 5671				
116–126	H.R. 5214				
116–127	H.R. 6201				
116–128	S. 3503				
116–129	S. 893				
116–130	S. 1822				
116–131	H.R. 4334				
116–132	H.R. 1365				
116–133	H.R. 4803				
		1			

PRIVATE LAWS

ONE HUNDRED SIXTEENTH CONGRESS

AW No.	BILL No.	Law No.	BILL No.	Law No.	BILL No.
First	r Session				
SECON	D SESSION				

PRIVATE LAWS

Law No.	BILL No.	Law No.	BILL No.	Law No.	BILL No.
SECOND SESS	SION—Continued				

HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

Numerical order of bills and resolutions which have been reported to or considered by either or both Houses.

NOTE. Similar or identical bills, and bills having reference to each other, are indicated by number in parentheses.

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS

- H.R. 1 (H. Res. 172).— To expand Americans' access to the ballot box, reduce the influence of big money in politics, and strengthen ethics rules for public servants, and for other purposes. Referred to House Administration and in addition to Intelligence, the Judiciary, Oversight and Reform, Science, Space, and Technology, Education and Labor, Ways and Means, Financial Services, Ethics, and Homeland Security Jan. 3, 2019. Reported amended from House Administration Mar. 4, 2019; Rept. 116-15, Pt. I. Intelligence, the Judiciary, Oversight and Reform, Science, Space, and Technology, Education and Labor, Ways and Means, Financial Services, Ethics, and Homeland Security discharged Mar. 4, 2019. Union Calendar. Considered Mar. 6, 7, 2019. Passed House amended Mar. 8, 2019; Roll No. 118: 234-193. Received in Senate Mar. 12, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 14, 2019.
- H.R. 2 (H. Res. 1028).— To authorize funds for Federalaid highways, highway safety programs, and transit programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure June 11, 2020. Reported amended June 26, 2020; Rept. 116-437. Union Calendar. Considered June 30, 2020. Passed House amended July 1, 2020; Roll No. 138: 233-188. Received in Senate July 20, 2020.
- H.R. 3 (H. Res. 758).— To establish a fair price negotiation program, protect the Medicare program from excessive price increases, and establish an out-of-pocket maximum for Medicare part D enrollees, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means, and Education and Labor Sept. 19, 2019. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce Dec. 6, 2019; Rept. 116-324, Pt. I. Reported amended from Ways and Means Dec. 6, 2019; Pt. II. Referral to Education and Labor extended Dec. 6, 2019 for a period ending not later than Dec. 9, 2019. Reported amended from Education and Labor Dec. 9, 2019; Pt. III. Union Calendar. Considered Dec. 11, 2019. Passed House amended Dec. 12, 2019; Roll No. 682: 230-192. Received in Senate Dec. 16, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 8, 2020.
- H.R. 4 (H. Res. 741) (H. Con. Res. 107).— To amend the Voting Rights Act of 1965 to revise the criteria for determining which States and political subdivisions are subject to section 4 of the Act, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 26, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 29, 2019; Rept. 116-317. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Dec. 6, 2019; Roll No. 654: 228-187. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Dec. 9, 2019.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 5 (H. Res. 377).— To prohibit discrimination on the basis of sex, gender identity, and sexual orientation, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Education and Labor, Financial Services, Oversight and Reform, and House Administration Mar. 13, 2019. Reported amended from the Judiciary May 10, 2019; Rept. 116-56, Pt. I. Education and Labor, Financial Services, Oversight and Reform, and House Administration discharged May 10, 2019. Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 17, 2019; Roll No. 217: 236-173. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary May 20, 2019.
- H.R. 6 (H. Res. 415).— To authorize the cancellation of removal and adjustment of status of certain aliens, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Education and Labor Mar. 12, 2019. Passed House amended June 4, 2019; Roll No. 240: 237-187. Received in Senate June 5, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar June 10, 2019.
- H.R. 7 (H. Res. 252).— To amend the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 to provide more effective remedies to victims of discrimination in the payment of wages on the basis of sex, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and Labor Jan. 30, 2019. Reported amended Mar. 18, 2019; Rept. 116-18. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Mar. 27, 2019; Roll No. 134: 242-187. Received in Senate Mar. 28, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Apr. 3, 2019.
- H.R. 8 (H. Res. 145).— To require a background check for every firearm sale. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 8, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 22, 2019; Rept. 116-11. Union Calendar, Passed House amended Feb. 27, 2019; Roll No. 99: 240-190. Received in Senate Feb. 28, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 4, 2019.
- H.R. 9 (H. Res. 329).— To direct the President to develop a plan for the United States to meet its nationally determined contribution under the Paris Agreement, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Energy and Commerce Mar. 27, 2019. Reported from Foreign Affairs Apr. 18, 2019; Rept. 116-41, Pt. I. Reported from Energy and Commerce Apr. 18, 2019; Pt. II. Union Calendar. Considered May 1, 2019. Passed House amended May 2, 2019; Roll No. 184: 231-190. Received in Senate May 6, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar May 7, 2019.

SEC. 8

No. Index Key and History of Bill

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 21.— Making appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget Jan. 3, 2019. Passed House Jan. 3, 2019; Roll No. 11: 241–190. Received in Senate Jan. 4, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 8, 2019.
- H.R. 31.— To require certain additional actions in connection with the national emergency with respect to Syria, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Financial Services, and the Judiciary Jan. 3, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 22, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 23 (Legislative day of Jan. 22), 2019. Reported with amendment June 3, 2019; no written report.
- H.R. 34.— To ensure consideration of water intensity in the Department of Energy's energy research, development, and demonstration programs to help guarantee efficient, reliable, and sustainable delivery of energy and clean water resources. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Jan. 3, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 23, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 24, 2019.
- H.R. 35.— To amend section 249 of title 18, United States Code, to specify lynching as a hate crime act. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 3, 2019. Reported Oct. 31, 2019; Rept. 116–267. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 26, 2020; Roll No. 71: 410–4. Received in Senate Feb. 27, 2020.
- H.R. 36.— To provide for research to better understand the causes and consequences of sexual harassment affecting individuals in the scientific, technical, engineering, and mathematics workforce and to examine policies to reduce the prevalence and negative impact of such harassment, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Jan. 3, 2019. Reported amended July 12, 2019; Rept. 116–153. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 23, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions July 24, 2019.
- H.R. 51 (H. Res. 1017).— To provide for the admission of the State of Washington, D.C. into the Union. Referred to Oversight and Reform and in addition to Rules Jan. 3, 2019. Passed House amended June 26, 2020; Roll No. 122: 232–180. Received in Senate June 29, 2020. Ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 8, 2020.
- H.R. 56.— To establish an Independent Financial Technology Task Force to Combat Terrorism and Illicit Financing, to provide rewards for information leading to convictions related to terrorist use of digital currencies, to establish a Fintech Leadership in Innovation and Financial Intelligence Program to encourage the development of tools and programs to combat terrorist and illicit use of digital currencies, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 3, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 28, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Jan. 29, 2019.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 66.— To establish the Route 66 Centennial Commission, to direct the Secretary of Transportation to prepare a plan on the preservation needs of Route 66, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Jan. 3, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 6, 2019; Roll No. 67: 399—22. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Feb. 7, 2019.
- H.R. 91 (S. 50).— To authorize the Secretary of the Interior to assess sanitation and safety conditions at Bureau of Indian Affairs facilities that were constructed to provide affected Columbia River Treaty tribes access to traditional fishing grounds and expend funds on construction of facilities and structures to improve those conditions, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 3, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 29, 2019; Roll No. 168: 396–18. Received in Senate and referred to Indian Affairs Apr. 30, 2019.
- H.R. 95.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to ensure that children of homeless veterans are included in the calculation of the amounts of certain per diem grants. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 3, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 15, 2019; Roll No. 557: 408-0. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Oct. 16, 2019.
- H.R. 97 (S. 1590).— To amend the State Department Basic Authorities Act of 1956 to authorize rewards for thwarting wildlife trafficking linked to transnational organized crime, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 3, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House July 15, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations July 16, 2019.
- H.R. 113.— To require the purchase of domestically made flags of the United States of America for use by the Federal Government. Referred to Oversight and Reform Jan. 3, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 15, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 16, 2019.
- H.R. 115.— To require the Department of State to establish a policy regarding the use of location-tracking consumer devices by employees at diplomatic and consular facilities, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 3, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 10, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 11, 2019.
- H.R. 116.— To amend the Small Business Investment Act of 1958 to increase the amount that certain banks and savings associations may invest in small business investment companies, subject to the approval of the appropriate Federal banking agency, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Jan. 3, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 14, 2019; Roll No. 30: 403–2. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Jan. 15, 2019.
- H.R. 128.— To clarify the primary functions and duties of the Office of Advocacy of the Small Business Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Jan. 3, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 8, 2019. Received in Senate Jan. 9, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 133.— To promote economic partnership and co-operation between the United States and Mexico. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 3, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 10, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 11, 2019. Reported with amendment Dec. 17, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate with amendment Jan. 15, 2020.
- H.R. 135.— To amend the Notification and Federal Employee Antidiscrimination and Retaliation Act of 2002 to strengthen Federal antidiscrimination laws enforced by the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission and expand accountability within the Federal Government, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Reform Jan. 3, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 15, 2019; Roll No. 33: 424—0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 16, 2019. Reported with amendment Dec. 16, 2019; Rept. 116—176.
- H.R. 136.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to protect unpaid interns in the Federal Government from workplace harassment and discrimination, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Reform Jan. 3, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 15, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 16, 2019.
- H.R. 139.— To establish the Springfield Race Riot National Historic Monument in the State of Illinois, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 3, 2019. Reported amended July 9, 2020; Rept. 116–439. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 22, 2020.
- H.R. 150.— To modernize Federal grant reporting, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Reform Jan. 3, 2019. Considered under suspension of rules Jan. 15, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 17, 2019; Roll No. 41: 422–0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 18, 2019. Reported with amendment Sept. 10, 2019; Rept. 116–96. Passed Senate with amendment Oct. 21, 2019. House agreed to Senate amendment under suspension of the rules Dec. 16, 2019. Presented to the President Dec. 19, 2019. Approved Dec. 30, 2019. Public Law 116–103.
- H.R. 182.— To extend the authorization for the Cape Cod National Seashore Advisory Commission. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 3, 2019. Reported Nov. 8, 2019; Rept. 116–272. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 20, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Nov. 21, 2019.
- H.R. 190.— To amend the Small Business Act to eliminate the inclusion of option years in the award price for sole source contracts, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Jan. 3, 2019. Considered under suspension of rules Jan. 14, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 16, 2019; Roll No. 36: 415–6. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Jan. 17, 2019.

- H.R. 192.— To establish an interagency program to assist countries in North and West Africa to improve immediate and long-term capabilities to counter terrorist threats, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 3, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 10, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 11, 2019. Reported with amendment June 3, 2020; no written report.
- H.R. 202.— To amend the Inspector General Act of 1978 relative to the powers of the Department of Justice Inspector General. Referred to Oversight and Reform Jan. 3, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 15, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Jan. 16, 2019.
- H.R. 205 (H. Res. 548).— To amend the Gulf of Mexico Energy Security Act of 2006 to permanently extend the moratorium on leasing in certain areas of the Gulf of Mexico. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 3, 2019. Reported July 16, 2019; Rept. 116–156. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Sept. 11, 2019; Roll No. 521: 248–180. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 12, 2019.
- H.R. 206.— To amend the small business laws to create certain requirements with respect to the SBIR and STTR program, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and in addition to Science, Space, and Technology Jan. 3, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 14, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Jan. 15, 2019.
- H.R. 221.— To amend the State Department Basic Authorities Act of 1956 to monitor and combat anti-Semitism globally, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 3, 2019. Considered under suspension of rules Jan. 10, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 11, 2019; Roll No. 29: 411–1. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 14, 2019.
- H.R. 226.— To amend the Small Business Act to include best in class designations in the annual report on small business goals prepared by the Administrator of the Small Business Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Jan. 3, 2019. Considered under suspension of rules Jan. 8, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 9, 2019; Roll No. 18: 414–11. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Jan. 10, 2019.
- H.R. 227.— To amend the Small Business Act to specify what credit is given for certain subcontractors and to provide a dispute process for non-payment to subcontractors, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Jan. 3, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 8, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Jan. 9, 2019.
- H.R. 241.— To amend the Bank Service Company Act to provide improvements with respect to State banking agencies, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 4, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 10, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 11, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 246.— To amend the Small Business Act to require senior procurement executives, procurement center representatives, and the Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization to assist small business concerns participating in the Small Business Innovation Research Program and the Small Business Technology Transfer Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and in addition to Science, Space, and Technology Jan. 4, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 14, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Jan. 15, 2019.
- H.R. 247.— To amend chapter 36 of title 44, United States Code, to make certain changes relating to electronic Government services, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Reform Jan. 4, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 15, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 16, 2019.
- H.R. 251.— To extend by two years the Chemical Facility Anti-Terrorism Standards Program of the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Energy and Commerce Jan. 4, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 8, 2019; Roll No. 14: 414–3. Received in Senate Jan. 9, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 10, 2019. Passed Senate with amendments Jan. 16, 2019. House agreed to Senate amendments under suspension of the rules Jan. 17, 2019. Presented to the President Jan. 18, 2019. Approved Jan. 18, 2019. Public Law 116–2.
- H.R. 255.— To provide for an exchange of lands with San Bernardino County, California, to enhance management of lands within the San Bernardino National Forest, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 4, 2019. Reported June 27, 2019; Rept. 116–134. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 20, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Nov. 21, 2019
- H.R. 259.— To extend the Medicaid Money Follows the Person Rebalancing demonstration, to extend protection for Medicaid recipients of home and communitybased services against spousal impoverishment, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to the Budget Jan. 4, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 8, 2019. Received in Senate Jan. 9, 2019. Passed Senate Jan. 17, 2019. Presented to the President Jan. 23, 2019. Approved Jan. 24, 2019. Public Law 116-3.
- H.R. 263.— To rename the Oyster Bay National Wildlife Refuge as the Congressman Lester Wolff Oyster Bay National Wildlife Refuge. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 4, 2019. Reported Oct. 11, 2019; Rept. 116–228. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 20, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Nov. 21, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Jan. 9, 2020. Presented to the President Jan. 16, 2020. Approved Jan. 27, 2020. Public Law 116–110.

- H.R. 264 (H. Res. 28).— Making appropriations for financial services and general government for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations Jan. 8, 2019. Passed House Jan. 9, 2019; Roll No. 21: 240–188. Received in Senate Jan. 9, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 10, 2019.
- H.R. 265 (H. Res. 28).— Making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations Jan. 8, 2019. Passed House Jan. 10, 2019; Roll No. 25: 243–183. Received in Senate and referred to Appropriations Jan. 11, 2019.
- H.R. 266 (H. Res. 28).— Making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations Jan. 8, 2019. Passed House Jan. 11, 2019; Roll No. 27: 240–179. Received in Senate Jan. 14, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 15, 2019. Passed Senate with amendment Apr. 21, 2020. House agreed to Senate amendment under suspension of the rules Apr. 23, 2020; Roll No. 104: 388–5. Presented to the President Apr. 23, 2020. Approved Apr. 24, 2020. Public Law 116–139.
- H.R. 267 (H. Res. 28).— Making appropriations for the Department of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations Jan. 8, 2019. Passed House Jan. 10, 2019; Roll No. 23: 244–180. Received in Senate and referred to Appropriations Jan. 11, 2019.
- H.R. 268 (H. Res. 43).— Making supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget Jan. 8, 2019. Passed House amended Jan. 16, 2019; Roll No. 39: 237–187. Received in Senate Jan. 17, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 22, 2019. Considered Jan. 22, 24, Mar. 28, Apr. 1, 2019.
- H.R. 269.— To reauthorize certain programs under the Public Health Service Act and the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act with respect to public health security and all-hazards preparedness and response, to clarify the regulatory framework with respect to certain non-prescription drugs that are marketed without an approved drug application, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Homeland Security, Veterans' Affairs, and the Judiciary Jan. 8, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 8, 2019; Roll No. 13: 401–17. Received in Senate Jan. 9, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 10, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 276.— To direct the Secretary of Education to establish the Recognizing Inspiring School Employees (RISE) Award Program recognizing excellence exhibited by classified school employees providing services to students in prekindergarten through high school. Referred to Education and Labor Jan. 8, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 25, 2019; Roll No. 89: 387–19. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Feb. 26, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Mar. 28, 2019. Presented to the President Apr. 4, 2019. Approved Apr. 12, 2019. Public Law 116–13.
- H.R. 277.— To adjust collateral requirements under the Small Business Act for disaster loans, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Jan. 8, 2019. Reported June 13, 2019; Rept. 116–115. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 15, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship July 16, 2019.
- H.R. 281.— To amend the Federal Reserve Act to require Federal Reserve banks to interview at least one individual reflective of gender diversity and one individual reflective of racial or ethnic diversity when appointing Federal Reserve bank presidents, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 8, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 10, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 11, 2019.
- H.R. 297.— To extend the Federal recognition to the Little Shell Tribe of Chippewa Indians of Montana, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 8, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 26, 2019; Roll No. 129: 403–21. Received in Senate Mar. 27, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 28, 2019.
- H.R. 299.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to clarify presumptions relating to the exposure of certain veterans who served in the vicinity of the Republic of Vietnam, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 8, 2019. Reported amended May 10, 2019; Rept. 116–58. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 14, 2019; Roll No. 203: 410–0. Received in Senate May 15, 2019. Passed Senate June 12, 2019. Presented to the President June 19, 2019. Approved June 25, 2019. Public Law 116–23.
- H.R. 306.— To direct the Secretary of the Interior to conduct a special resource study of the site of the Kettle Creek Battlefield in Wilkes County, Georgia, and adjacent property, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 8, 2019. Reported amended May 27, 2020; Rept. 116–424.

Union CalendarUnion 339

H.R. 312 (H. Res. 377).— To reaffirm the Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe reservation, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 8, 2019. Reported amended May 10, 2019; Rept. 116–54. Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 15, 2019; Roll No. 207: 275–146. Received in Senate May 16, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar May 20, 2019.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

H.R. 315.— To amend the Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act of 1977 to authorize partnerships between States and nongovernmental entities for the purpose of reclaiming and restoring land and water resources adversely affected by coal mining activities before August 3, 1977, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 8, 2019. Reported Feb. 25, 2020; Rept. 116–404.

- H.R. 317.— To reaffirm the action of the Secretary of the Interior to take land into trust for the benefit of the Santa Ynez Band of Chumash Mission Indians, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 8, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 29, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Indian Affairs Apr. 30, 2019. Reported with amendment Jan. 6, 2020; Rept. 116–191. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 6, 2020.
- H.R. 328.— To require the Secretary of State to design and establish a Vulnerability Disclosure Process (VDP) to improve Department of State cybersecurity and a bug bounty program to identify and report vulnerabilities of internet-facing information technology of the Department of State, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 8, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 22, 2019; Roll No. 45: 377–3. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 23 (Legislative day of Jan. 22), 2019.
- H.R. 335 (S. 10).— To require the Inter-Agency Task Force on Harmful Algal Blooms and Hypoxia to develop a plan for reducing, mitigating, and controlling harmful algal blooms and hypoxia in South Florida, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology and in addition to Natural Resources Jan. 8, 2019. Reported amended from Science, Space, and Technology Sept. 11, 2019; Rept. 116–202, Pt. I. Natural Resources discharged Sept. 11, 2019. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 26, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Oct. 15, 2019.
- H.R. 347.— To extend the authorization of the Uranium Mill Tailings Radiation Control Act of 1978 relating to the disposal site in Mesa County, Colorado. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 8, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 5, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 6, 2019. Reported Sept. 10, 2019; Rept. 116–98.
- H.R. 353 (S. 249).— To direct the Secretary of State to develop a strategy to regain observer status for Taiwan in the World Health Organization, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 8, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 22, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 23 (Legislative day of Jan. 22), 2019.
- H.R. 359 (S. 2095).— To provide for certain programs and developments in the Department of Energy concerning the cybersecurity and vulnerabilities of, and physical threats to, the electric grid, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 9, 2019. Reported Oct. 28, 2019; Rept. 116–254. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 29, 2020.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 360.— To require the Secretary of Energy to establish a voluntary Cyber Sense program to test the cybersecurity of products and technologies intended for use in the bulk-power system, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 9, 2019. Reported Oct. 28, 2019; Rept. 116–256. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 29, 2020.
- H.R. 362.— To amend the Department of Energy Organization Act with respect to functions assigned to Assistant Secretaries, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 9, 2019. Reported Oct. 28, 2019; Rept. 116–255. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 29, 2020.
- H.R. 367.— Making appropriations for Coast Guard pay in the event an appropriations Act expires before the enactment of a new appropriations Act. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to Transportation and Infrastructure Jan. 9, 2019. Reported amended from Transportation and Infrastructure June 11, 2019; Rept. 116–110, Pt. I.
- H.R. 375.— To amend the Act of June 18, 1934, to reaffirm the authority of the Secretary of the Interior to take land into trust for Indian Tribes, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 9, 2019.
 Rules suspended. Passed House May 15, 2019; Roll No. 208: 323–96. Received in Senate and referred to Indian Affairs May 16, 2019.
- H.R. 389.— To authorize the Secretary of the Treasury to pay rewards under an asset recovery rewards program to help identify and recover stolen assets linked to foreign government corruption and the proceeds of such corruption hidden behind complex financial structures in the United States and abroad. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 9, 2019. Reported amended May 14, 2019; Rept. 116–60. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 14, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs May 15, 2019.
- H.R. 397 (H. Res. 509).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to create a Pension Rehabilitation Trust Fund, to establish a Pension Rehabilitation Administration within the Department of the Treasury to make loans to multiemployer defined benefit plans, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and Labor and in addition to Ways and Means, and Appropriations Jan. 9, 2019. Reported amended from Ways and Means July 18, 2019; Rept. 116–159, Pt. I. Reported amended from Education and Labor July 19, 2019; Pt. II. Appropriations discharged July 19, 2019. Union Calendar. Passed House amended July 24, 2019; Roll No. 505: 264–169. Received in Senate July 25, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Dec. 19, 2019.

- H.R. 424.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to improve the management and administration of the security clearance processes throughout the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Jan. 10, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 29, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 29, 2019.
- H.R. 425 (S. 153).— To promote veteran involvement in STEM education, computer science, and scientific research, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Jan. 10, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 25, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 26, 2019.
- H.R. 428.— To direct the Under Secretary of Homeland Security for Intelligence and Analysis to develop and disseminate a threat assessment regarding terrorist use of virtual currency. Referred to Homeland Security Jan. 10, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 29, 2019; Roll No. 56: 422–3. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 29, 2019.
- H.R. 430.— To extend the program of block grants to States for temporary assistance for needy families and related programs through June 30, 2019. Referred to Ways and Means Jan. 10, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 14, 2019. Received in Senate Jan. 15, 2019. Passed Senate Jan. 22, 2019. Presented to the President Jan. 23, 2019. Approved Jan. 24, 2019. Public Law 116-4.
- H.R. 434.— To designate the Emancipation National Historic Trail, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 10, 2019. Reported amended June 27, 2019; Rept. 116–135. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 24, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 25, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Jan. 13, 2020. Presented to the President Jan. 16, 2020. Approved Jan. 27, 2020. Public Law 116–111.
- H.R. 439.— To amend the charter of the Future Farmers of America, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 10, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 22, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Jan. 23 (Legislative day of Jan. 22), 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Feb. 5, 2019. Presented to the President Feb. 12, 2019. Approved Feb. 21, 2019. Public Law 116-7.
- H.R. 449.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002, to direct the Assistant Secretary for State and Local Law Enforcement to produce and disseminate an annual catalog on Department of Homeland Security training, publications, programs, and services for State, local, and tribal law enforcement agencies, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to the Judiciary Jan. 10, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 29, 2019; Roll No. 57: 412–12. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 29, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 450.— To amend title 18, United States Code, to provide an additional tool to prevent certain frauds against veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 10, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 7, 2019; Roll No. 70: 417–0. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Feb. 11, 2019.
- H.R. 451.— To repeal the section of the Middle Class Tax Relief and Job Creation Act of 2012 that requires the Federal Communications Commission to reallocate and auction the T-Band spectrum. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 10, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 18, 2020; Rept. 116–521. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Sept. 21, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 23, 2020; Roll No. 201: 410–5. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Sept. 24, 2020.
- H.R. 453.— To take certain Federal lands in Tennessee into trust for the benefit of the Eastern Band of Cherokee Indians, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 10, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 16, 2019. Received in Senate Dec. 17, 2019.
- H.R. 473.— To authorize the Every Word We Utter Monument to establish a commemorative work in the District of Columbia and its environs, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 10, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 11, 2019; Rept. 116–229. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 26, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 27, 2020.
- H.R. 494.— To amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to reauthorize the Juvenile Accountability Block Grant program, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 11, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 7, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Feb. 11, 2019.
- H.R. 495.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to require an annual report on the Office for State and Local Law Enforcement. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to the Judiciary Jan. 11, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 29, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 29, 2019. Reported with amendments Feb. 4, 2020; Rept. 116–213.
- H.R. 496.— To direct the Director of the United States Geological Survey to establish a program to map zones that are at greater risk of sinkhole formation, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 11, 2019. Reported June 4, 2020; Rept. 116–427.

Union CalendarUnion 341

H.R. 498.— To eliminate unused sections of the United States Code, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 11, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 22, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Jan. 23 (Legislative day of Jan. 22), 2019.

- H.R. 499.— To amend the Small Business Act to clarify the treatment of certain surviving spouses under the definition of small business concern owned and controlled by service-disabled veterans. Referred to Small Business Jan. 11, 2019. Reported Oct. 15, 2019; Rept. 116–235. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 13, 2019; Roll No. 613: 423–0. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Nov. 14, 2019.
- H.R. 501.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize and enhance the poison center national toll-free number, national media campaign, and grant program, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 11, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 25, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Feb. 26, 2019.
- H.R. 502.— To require the Comptroller General of the United States to carry out a study on how virtual currencies and online marketplaces are used to buy, sell, or facilitate the financing of goods or services associated with sex trafficking or drug trafficking, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Energy and Commerce Jan. 11, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 28, 2019; Roll No. 53: 412–3. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Jan. 29, 2019.
- H.R. 504.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to require the Department of Homeland Security to develop an engagement strategy with fusion centers, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Jan. 11, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 29, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 29, 2019. Reported with amendment Mar. 25, 2019; Rept. 116–16. Passed Senate with amendment July 25, 2019. House agreed to Senate amendment under suspension of the rules Feb. 10, 2020. Presented to the President Feb. 20, 2020. Approved Mar. 2, 2020. Public Law 116–116.
- H.R. 507.— To direct the Attorney General to study issues relating to human trafficking, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Education and Labor Jan. 11, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 7, 2019; Roll No. 71: 414–1. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Feb. 11, 2019.
- H.R. 525.— To amend title XI of the Social Security Act to direct the Secretary of Health and Human Services to establish a public-private partnership for purposes of identifying health care waste, fraud, and abuse. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means Jan. 11, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 25, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Feb. 26, 2019.
- H.R. 526.— To promote free and fair elections, political freedoms, and human rights in Cambodia, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary Jan. 11, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 15, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations July 16, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 535 (H. Res. 779).— To require the Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency to designate per- and polyfluoroalkyl substances as hazardous substances under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Transportation and Infrastructure Jan. 14, 2019. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce Jan. 2, 2020; Rept. 116–364, Pt. I. Transportation and Infra-structure discharged Jan. 2, 2020. Union Calendar. Considered Jan. 9, 2020. Passed House amended Jan. 10, 2020; Roll No. 13: 247-159. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Jan. 13, 2020.
- H.R. 539.— To require the Director of the National Science Foundation to develop an I-Corps course to support commercialization-ready innovation companies, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology and in addition to Small Business Jan. 14, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 25, 2019; Roll No. 88: 385-18. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Feb. 26, 2019.
- H.R. 540.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 770 Ayrault Road in Fairport, New York, as the "Louise and Bob Slaughter Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Reform Jan. 14, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 2, 2019; Roll No. 142: 414-7. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 3, 2019. Reported May 15, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate July 30, 2019. Presented to the President Aug. 13, 2019. Approved Aug. 21, 2019. Public Law 116-42.
- H.R. 542.- To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish the National Urban Security Technology Laboratory, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Jan. 14, 2019. Reported May 28, 2019; Rept. 116-87. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House June 10, 2019; Roll No. 242: 395-3. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 11, 2019.
- H.R. 543.— To require the Federal Railroad Administration to provide appropriate congressional notice of comprehensive safety assessments conducted with respect to intercity or commuter rail passenger transportation. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Jan. 14, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 6, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 7, 2019.
- H.R. 549 (H. Res. 519).— To designate Venezuela under section 244 of the Immigration and Nationality Act to permit nationals of Venezuela to be eligible for temporary protected status under such section, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 15, 2019. Reported amended July 23, 2019; Rept. 116-168. Union Calendar. Failed of passage under suspension of the rules (two-thirds required) July 23, 2019; Roll No. 498: 268-154. Passed House amended July 25, 2019; Roll No. 514: 272-158. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary July 29, 2019.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 550 (H. Res. 811).— To award a Congressional Gold Medal, collectively, to the United States Merchant Mariners of World War II, in recognition of their dedicated and vital service during World War II. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 15, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 19, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 23, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate with amendment Dec. 19, 2019. House agreed to Senate amendment with amendment No. 1 Jan. 30, 2020; Roll No. 33: 228-175. House agreed to Senate amendment with amendment No. 2 Jan. 30, 2020; Roll No. 34: 236-166.
- H.R. 553 (H. Res. 476) (H.R. 2500).— To amend title 10, United States Code, to repeal the requirement for reduction of survivor annuities under the Survivor Benefit Plan for military surviving spouses to offset the receipt of veterans dependency and indemnity compensation, and for other purposes. Referred to Armed Services Jan. 15, 2019.

Placed on the Consensus Calendar July 12, 2019.

Consensus CalendarNo. 1

- H.R. 559.— To amend section 6 of the Joint Resolution entitled "A Joint Resolution to approve the Covenant To Establish a Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands in Political Union with the United States of America, and for other purposes". Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to the Judiciary Jan. 15, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 3, 2019. Received in Senate June 4, 2019. Passed Senate June 20, 2019. Presented to the President June 25, 2019. Approved June 25, 2019. Public Law 116-24.
- H.R. 560.— To amend section 6 of the Joint Resolution entitled "A Joint Resolution to approve the Covenant To Establish a Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands in Political Union with the United States of America, and for other purposes". Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to the Judiciary Jan. 15, 2019. Reported amended from Natural Resources Jan. 10, 2020; Rept. 116-373, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged Jan. 10, 2020. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 26, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 27, 2020.
- H.R. 561 (S. 3282).— To amend title 38, United States Code, to improve the oversight of contracts awarded by the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to small business concerns owned and controlled by veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 15, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 25, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 27, 2020.
- H.R. 565.— To include Portugal in the list of foreign states whose nationals are eligible for admission into the United States as E1 and E2 nonimmigrants if United States nationals are treated similarly by the Government of Portugal. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 15, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 3, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Dec. 4, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 582 (H. Res. 492).— To provide for increases in the Federal minimum wage, and for other purposes.
 Referred to Education and Labor Jan. 16, 2019. Reported amended July 11, 2019; Rept. 116–150. Union Calendar. Passed House amended July 18, 2019; Roll No. 496: 231–199. Received in Senate July 18, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar July 22, 2019.
- H.R. 583 (S. 1228).— To amend the Communications Act of 1934 to provide for enhanced penalties for pirate radio, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 16, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 25, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 26, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Jan. 8, 2020. Presented to the President Jan. 14, 2020. Approved Jan. 24, 2020. Public Law 116-109.
- H.R. 596.— To prohibit United States Government recognition of Russia's annexation of Crimea. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 16, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 12, 2019; Roll No. 122: 427–1. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 13, 2019.
- H.R. 598.— To support the independence, sovereignty, and territorial integrity of Georgia, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary, and Ways and Means Jan. 16, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 22, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Oct. 23, 2019.
- H.R. 615.— To provide women and girls safe access to sanitation facilities in refugee camps. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 16, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House May 20, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations May 21, 2019.
- H.R. 617 (S. 143).— To authorize the Department of Energy to conduct collaborative research with the Department of Veterans Affairs in order to improve healthcare services for veterans in the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology and in addition to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 16, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 23, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 24, 2019. Reported Dec. 17, 2019; no written report.
- H.R. 624.— To require the Securities and Exchange Commission to carry out a study of Rule 10b5-1 trading plans, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 16, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 28, 2019; Roll No. 52: 413-3. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Jan. 29, 2019.

- H.R. 639 (S. 1521).— To amend section 327 of the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act to clarify that National Urban Search and Rescue Response System task forces may include Federal employees. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Jan. 17, 2019. Reported Apr. 2, 2019; Rept. 116–29. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 8, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 9, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate July 31, 2019. Presented to the President Aug. 13, 2019. Approved Aug. 22, 2019. Public Law 116–48.
- H.R. 647.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to increase the number of permanent faculty in palliative care at accredited allopathic and osteopathic medical schools, nursing schools, social work schools, and other programs, including physician assistant education programs, to promote education and research in palliative care and hospice, and to support the development of faculty careers in academic palliative medicine. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 17, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 28, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Oct. 29, 2019.
- H.R. 648 (H. Res. 61).— Making appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget Jan. 17, 2019. Passed House Jan. 23, 2019; Roll No. 49: 234–180. Received in Senate Jan. 24, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 28, 2019.
- H.R. 676.— To reiterate the support of the Congress of the United States for the North Atlantic Treaty Organization, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 17, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 22, 2019; Roll No. 44: 357–22. Received in Senate Jan. 23 (Legislative day of Jan. 22), 2019.
- H.R. 677.— To amend gendered terms in Federal law relating to the President and the President's spouse. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 17, 2019. Reported July 9, 2019; Rept. 116–139. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House July 10, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary July 11, 2019.
- H.R. 693.— To amend the Horse Protection Act to designate additional unlawful acts under the Act, strengthen penalties for violations of the Act, improve Department of Agriculture enforcement of the Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 22, 2019. Placed on the Consensus Calendar July 19, 2019. Consensus Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules July 24, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 25, 2019; Roll No. 510: 333–96. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 29, 2019.
- H.R. 722.— To designate a mountain in the State of Utah as "Miracle Mountain". Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 23, 2019. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 16, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 17, 2019; Roll No. 687: 410–0. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Dec. 18, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 724.— To revise section 48 of title 18, United States Code, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 23, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 22, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Oct. 23, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Nov. 5, 2019. Presented to the President Nov. 18, 2019. Approved Nov. 25, 2019. Public Law 116-72.
- H.R. 728.— To amend title VIII of the Public Health Service Act to extend advanced education nursing grants to support clinical nurse specialist programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 23, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 24, 2019; Rept. 116–216. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 28, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Oct. 29, 2019.
- H.R. 729 (H. Res. 748).— To amend the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 to authorize grants to Indian Tribes to further achievement of Tribal coastal zone objectives, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 23, 2019. Reported Nov. 13, 2019; Rept. 116–283. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Dec. 10, 2019; Roll No. 667: 262–151. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 12, 2019.
- H.R. 736 (S. 195).— To require the Director of the Government Publishing Office to establish and maintain an online portal accessible to the public that allows the public to obtain electronic copies of all congressionally mandated reports in one place, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Reform and in addition to House Administration Jan. 23, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 17, 2019. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar July 18, 2019.
- H.R. 737 (S. 877).— To prohibit the sale of shark fins, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 23, 2019. Reported Nov. 8, 2019; Rept. 116–273.
 Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 20, 2019; Roll No. 634: 310–107. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Nov. 21, 2019.
- H.R. 745.— To amend the Ethics in Government Act of 1978 to provide for reform in the operations of the Office of Government Ethics, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Reform and in addition to the Judiciary Jan. 24, 2019. Reported amended from Oversight and Reform Feb. 21, 2020; Rept. 116–403, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged Feb. 21, 2020.

Union CalendarUnion 325

- H.R. 748 (H. Res. 911).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to repeal the excise tax on high cost employer-sponsored health coverage. Referred to Ways and Means Jan. 24, 2019. Placed on the Consensus Calendar July 17, 2019. Consensus Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 17, 2019; Roll No. 493: 419–6. Received in Senate July 18, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar July 22, 2019. Passed Senate with amendment Mar. 25, 2020; Roll No. 80: 96–0. House agreed to Senate amendment Mar. 27, 2020. Presented to the President Mar. 27, 2020. Approved Mar. 27, 2020. Public Law 116–136.
- H.R. 752.— To amend titles 5 and 28, United States Code, to require the maintenance of databases on awards of fees and other expenses to prevailing parties in certain administrative proceedings and court cases to which the United States is a party, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 24, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 7, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Feb. 11, 2019.
- H.R. 753.— To promote international exchanges on best election practices, cultivate more secure democratic institutions around the world, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 24, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House May 20, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations May 21, 2019.
- H.R. 758.— To provide a safe harbor for financial institutions that maintain a customer account or customer transaction at the request of a Federal or State law enforcement agency. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 24, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 11, 2019; Roll No. 120: 404–7. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Mar. 12, 2019.
- H.R. 759.— To restore an opportunity for tribal economic development on terms that are equal and fair, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 24, 2019. Reported July 22, 2019; Rept. 116–165. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 24, 2019. Received in Senate July 25, 2019. Referred to Indian Affairs Dec. 17, 2019.
- H.R. 762.— To amend the Energy Policy and Conservation Act to provide for the dissemination of information regarding available Federal programs relating to energy efficiency projects for schools, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 24, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 5, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 6, 2019. Reported with amendment Sept. 19, 2019; Rept. 116–108.
- H.R. 769 (S. 411).— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish in the Department of Homeland Security a board to coordinate and integrate departmental intelligence, activities, and policy related to counterterrorism, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Jan. 24, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 29, 2019; Roll No. 58: 414–12. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 29, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 776 (S. 1173).— To amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize the Emergency Medical Services for Children program. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 24, 2019. Reported July 23, 2019; Rept. 116–176. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House July 24, 2019. Received in Senate July 25, 2019. Passed Senate July 31, 2019. Presented to the President Aug. 13, 2019. Approved Aug. 22, 2019. Public Law 116–49.
- H.R. 777 (S. 820).— To reauthorize programs authorized under the Debbie Smith Act of 2004. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 24, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 23, 2019; Roll No. 584: 402–1. Received in Senate Oct. 28, 2019. Passed Senate Dec. 17, 2019. Presented to the President Dec. 20, 2019. Approved Dec. 30, 2019. Public Law 116–104.
- H.R. 790 (H. Res. 87).— To provide for a pay increase in 2019 for certain civilian employees of the Federal Government, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Reform Jan. 25, 2019. Passed House amended Jan. 30, 2019; Roll No. 64: 259–161. Received in Senate Jan. 31, 2019.
- H.R. 806.— To require compliant flame mitigation devices to be used on portable fuel containers for flammable liquid fuels, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 28, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 13, 2019; Rept. 116–207. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Sept. 18, 2019.
- H.R. 823 (H. Res. 656).— To provide for the designation of certain wilderness areas, recreation management areas, and conservation areas in the State of Colorado, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 28, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 4, 2019; Rept. 116–226. Union Calendar. Considered Oct. 30, 2019. Passed House amended Oct. 31, 2019; Roll No. 609: 227–182. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Oct. 31, 2019.
- H.R. 828.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 25 Route 111 in Smithtown, New York, as the "Congressman Bill Carney Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Reform Jan. 28, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 30, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 1, 2019. Reported May 15, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate July 30, 2019. Presented to the President Aug. 13, 2019. Approved Aug. 21, 2019. Public Law 116-43.
- H.R. 829.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 1450 Montauk Highway in Mastic, New York, as the "Army Specialist Thomas J. Wilwerth Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Reform Jan. 28, 2019. Considered under suspension of rules Apr. 2, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 4, 2019; Roll No. 151: 423–0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 8, 2019. Reported May 15, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate July 30, 2019. Presented to the President Aug. 13, 2019. Approved Aug. 21, 2019. Public Law 116–44.

- H.R. 831 (S. 349).— To direct the Secretary of Transportation to request nominations for and make determinations regarding roads to be designated under the national scenic byways program, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Jan. 29, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 6, 2019; Roll No. 66: 404–19. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Feb. 7, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Sept. 9, 2019. Presented to the President Sept. 11, 2019. Approved Sept. 22, 2019. Public Law 116–57.
- H.R. 835.— To impose criminal sanctions on certain persons involved in international doping fraud conspiracies, to provide restitution for victims of such conspiracies, and to require sharing of information with the United States Anti-Doping Agency to assist its fight against doping, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Energy and Commerce Jan. 29, 2019. Reported amended from the Judiciary Oct. 22, 2019; Rept. 116–251, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce discharged Oct. 22, 2019. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 22, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Oct. 23, 2019. Reported Aug. 6, 2020; Rept. 116–247.
- H.R. 840 (H. Res. 105).— To amend title 38, United States Code, to direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to provide child care assistance to veterans receiving certain medical services provided by the Department of Veterans Affairs. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 29, 2019. Considered Feb. 7, 2019. Passed House amended Feb. 8, 2019; Roll No. 75: 400–9. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 11, 2019.
- H.R. 854.— To provide humanitarian assistance to the Venezuelan people, including Venezuelan migrants and refugees in the Americas and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 29, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 25, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 26, 2019.
- H.R. 866 (S. 528).— To provide a lactation room in public buildings. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Jan. 30, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 6, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Feb. 7, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate June 26, 2019. Presented to the President July 15, 2019. Approved July 25, 2019. Public Law 116-30.
- H.R. 876.— To direct the Administrator of the Federal Emergency Management Agency to carry out a plan for the purchase and installation of an earthquake early warning system for the Cascadia Subduction Zone, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Jan. 30, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 6, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 7, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 886.— To direct the Attorney General to establish and carry out a Veteran Treatment Court Program. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 30, 2019. Reported Oct. 28, 2019; Rept. 116–259. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 28, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Oct. 29, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate with amendment Jan. 16, 2020. House agreed to Senate amendment July 20, 2020. Presented to the President July 28, 2020. Approved Aug. 8, 2020. Public Law 116–153.
- H.R. 887.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 877 East 1200 South in Orem, Utah, as the "Jerry C. Washburn Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Reform Jan. 30, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 16, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 17, 2019. Reported Nov. 7, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 21, 2019. Presented to the President Dec. 4, 2019. Approved Dec. 12, 2019. Public Law 116-79.
- H.R. 895 (S. 279).— To allow tribal grant schools to participate in the Federal Employee Health Benefits program. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Oversight and Reform, and Energy and Commerce Jan. 30, 2019. Reported from Natural Resources Sept. 15, 2020; Rept. 116–505, Pt. I. Oversight and Reform and Energy and Commerce discharged Sept. 15, 2020. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate Sept. 22, 2020.
- H.R. 920.— To restrict the transfer of defense articles, defense services, and crime control articles to any element of the security forces of Venezuela that is under the authority of a government of Venezuela that is not recognized as the legitimate government of Venezuela by the Government of the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 30, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 25, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 26, 2019.
- H.R. 925.— To extend the authorization of appropriations for allocation to carry out approved wetlands conservation projects under the North American Wetlands Conservation Act through fiscal year 2024. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 30, 2019. Reported Nov. 13, 2019; Rept. 116–284. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 20, 2019. Received in Senate Nov. 21, 2019. Passed Senate with amendments Jan. 9, 2020.
- H.R. 938.— To amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, with respect to eligibility for approval of a subsequent generic drug, to remove the barrier to that approval posed by the 180-day exclusivity period afforded to a first generic applicant that has not yet received final approval, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 31, 2019. Reported May 2, 2019; Rept. 116–46.

Union CalendarUnion 24

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 943.— To authorize the Secretary of Education to award grants to eligible entities to carry out educational programs about the Holocaust, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and Labor Jan. 31, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 27, 2020; Roll No. 23: 393–5. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Jan. 28, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 13, 2020. Presented to the President May 19, 2020. Approved May 29, 2020. Public Law 116–141.
- H.R. 951.— To promote bilateral tourism through cooperation between the United States and Mexico. Referred to Foreign Affairs Feb. 4, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 10, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations June 11, 2019.
- H.R. 964.— To amend the Presidential Transition Act of 1963 to require the development of ethics plans for certain transition teams, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Reform Feb. 5, 2019. Reported amended Jan. 27, 2020; Rept. 116–382.

- H.R. 965.— To promote competition in the market for drugs and biological products by facilitating the timely entry of lower-cost generic and biosimilar versions of those drugs and biological products. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to the Judiciary Feb. 5, 2019. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce May 10, 2019; Rept. 116–55, Pt. I. Reported from the Judiciary May 10, 2019; Pt. II.
- Union CalendarUnion 33
 Supplemental report filed May 16, 2019; Pt. III.
- H.R. 974.— To amend the Federal Reserve Act to require the Vice Chairman for Supervision of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System to provide a written report, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 5, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 11, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Mar. 12, 2019.
- H.R. 986 (H. Res. 357).— To provide that certain guidance related to waivers for State innovation under the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act shall have no force or effect. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means Feb. 6, 2019. Reported from Energy and Commerce Apr. 30, 2019; Rept. 116–44, Pt. I. Ways and Means discharged Apr. 30, 2019. Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 9, 2019; Roll No. 196: 230–183. Received in Senate May 14, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar May 15, 2019.
- H.R. 987 (H. Res. 377).— To amend the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act to provide for Federal Exchange outreach and educational activities. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to the Budget Feb. 6, 2019. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce May 10, 2019; Rept. 116–53, Pt. I. The Budget discharged May 10, 2019. Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 16, 2019; Roll No. 214: 234–183. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 20, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 988.— To provide for a study by the Ocean Studies Board of the National Academies of Science examining the impact of ocean acidification and other stressors in estuarine environments. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology and in addition to Natural Resources Feb. 6, 2019. Reported amended from Science, Space, and Technology May 23, 2019; Rept. 116–82, Pt. I. Natural Resources discharged May 23, 2019. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 5, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 10, 2019.
- H.R. 991.— To extend certain provisions of the Caribbean Basin Economic Recovery Act until September 30, 2030, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means Feb. 6, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 22, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Sept. 23, 2020.
- H.R. 995.— To amend chapter 3 of title 5, United States Code, to require the publication of settlement agreements, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Reform Feb. 6, 2019. Considered under suspension of rules Feb. 11, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 13, 2019; Roll No. 84: 418–0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 14, 2019.
- H.R. 1010.— To provide that the rule entitled "Short-Term, Limited Duration Insurance" shall have no force or effect. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Education and Labor, and Ways and Means Feb. 6, 2019. Reported from Education and Labor Apr. 29, 2019; Rept. 116–43, Pt. I. Reported from Energy and Commerce May 10, 2019; Pt. II. Ways and Means discharged May 10, 2019.

Union CalendarUnion 29

- H.R. 1023.— To authorize the Director of the United States Geological Survey to conduct monitoring, assessment, science, and research, in support of the binational fisheries within the Great Lakes Basin, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 6, 2019. Reported Nov. 8, 2019; Rept. 116–274.

Union CalendarUnion 219

H.R. 1037.— To increase transparency with respect to financial services benefitting state sponsors of terrorism, human rights abusers, and corrupt officials, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 7, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House May 14, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs May 15, 2019.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 1044.— To amend the Immigration and Nationality Act to eliminate the per-country numerical limitation for employment-based immigrants, to increase the percountry numerical limitation for family-sponsored immigrants, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 7, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 10, 2019; Roll No. 437: 365–65. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary July 11, 2019.
- H.R. 1058.— To reauthorize certain provisions of the Public Health Service Act relating to autism, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 7, 2019. Reported amended July 23, 2019; Rept. 116–177. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 24, 2019. Received in Senate July 25, 2019. Passed Senate Sept. 19, 2019. Presented to the President Sept. 25, 2019. Approved Sept. 30, 2019. Public Law 116–60.
- H.R. 1060.— To provide regulatory relief to charitable organizations that provide housing assistance, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 7, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 14, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs May 15, 2019.
- H.R. 1063.— To amend title 44, United States Code, to require information on contributors to Presidential library fundraising organizations, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Reform Feb. 7, 2019.
 Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 11, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 12, 2019.
- H.R. 1064.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to allow whistleblowers to disclose information to certain recipients. Referred to Oversight and Reform Feb. 7, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 11, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 12, 2019.
- H.R. 1065.— To provide for a study on the use of social media in security clearance investigations. Referred to Oversight and Reform Feb. 7, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 11, 2019; Roll No. 76: 377–3. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 12, 2019.
- H.R. 1076.— To prohibit Federal agencies and Federal contractors from requesting that an applicant for employment disclose criminal history record information before the applicant has received a conditional offer, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Reform and in addition to House Administration, the Judiciary, Armed Services, and Education and Labor Feb. 7, 2019. Reported amended from Oversight and Reform Jan. 24, 2020; Rept. 116–380, Pt. I. House Administration, the Judiciary, Armed Services, and Education and Labor discharged Jan. 24, 2020.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1079.— To require the Director of the Office of Management and Budget to issue guidance on electronic consent forms, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Reform Feb. 7, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 11, 2019; Roll No. 77: 379–0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 12, 2019. Reported June 25, 2019; Rept. 116–50. Passed Senate July 31, 2019. Presented to the President Aug. 13, 2019. Approved Aug. 22, 2019. Public Law 116–50.
- H.R. 1088 (S. 389).— To authorize the Society of the First Infantry Division to make modifications to the First Division Monument located on Federal land in Presidential Park in District of Columbia, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 7, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 8, 2019; Rept. 116–275. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 20, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Nov. 21, 2019.
- H.R. 1109.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to revise and extend projects relating to children and to provide access to school-based comprehensive mental health programs. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 8, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 29, 2020; Rept. 116–553. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 29, 2020.
- H.R. 1112 (H. Res. 145).— To amend chapter 44 of title 18, United States Code, to strengthen the background check procedures to be followed before a Federal firearms licensee may transfer a firearm to a person who is not such a licensee. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 8, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 22, 2019; Rept. 116–12. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Feb. 28, 2019; Roll No. 103: 228–198. Received in Senate Mar. 4, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 5, 2019.
- H.R. 1122.— To authorize the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development to carry out a housing choice voucher mobility demonstration to encourage families receiving such voucher assistance to move to lower-poverty areas and expand access to opportunity areas. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 8, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 11, 2019; Roll No. 119: 387–22. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Mar. 12, 2019.
- H.R. 1123.— To amend title 28, United States Code, to modify the composition of the eastern judicial district of Arkansas, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 8, 2019. Reported Oct. 22, 2019; Rept. 116–248. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 22, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Oct. 23, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Nov. 7, 2019. Presented to the President Nov. 18, 2019. Approved Nov. 26, 2019. Public Law 116–73.

- H.R. 1132.— To amend the Federal Water Pollution Control Act to establish a grant program to support the restoration of San Francisco Bay. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to the Budget Feb. 8, 2019. Reported amended from Transportation and Infrastructure Nov. 20, 2019; Rept. 116–304, Pt. I. The Budget discharged Nov. 20, 2019. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 5, 2020. Received in Senate Feb. 10, 2020.
- H.R. 1138.— To reauthorize the West Valley demonstration project, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 11, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 5, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 6, 2019. Reported Aug. 16, 2019; Rept. 116–69. Passed Senate Dec. 2, 2019. Presented to the President Dec. 19, 2019. Approved Dec. 20, 2019. Public Law 116–95.
- H.R. 1140 (H. Res. 877).— To enhance the security operations of the Transportation Security Administration and stability of the transportation security workforce by applying the personnel system under title 5, United States Code, to employees of the Transportation Security Administration who provide screening of all passengers and property, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Oversight and Reform Feb. 11, 2019. Reported amended from Homeland Security Feb. 21, 2020; Rept. 116–398, Pt. I. Oversight and Reform discharged Feb. 21, 2020. Union Calendar. Supplemental report filed from Homeland Security Feb. 26, 2020; Pt. II. Considered Mar. 4, 2020. Passed House amended Mar. 5, 2020; Roll No. 90: 230–171. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 5, 2020.
- H.R. 1146 (H. Res. 548).— To amend Public Law 115-97 (commonly known as the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act) to repeal the Arctic National Wildlife Refuge oil and gas program, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 11, 2019. Reported amended June 27, 2019; Rept. 116–133. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Sept. 12, 2019; Roll No. 530: 225–193. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 12, 2019.
- H.R. 1158 (H. Res. 765) (H. Con. Res. 81) (H.R. 2968) (H.R. 3055) (H.R. 3351) (H.R. 3931).— To authorize cyber incident response teams at the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Feb. 13, 2019. Reported May 30, 2019; Rept. 116–89. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 10, 2019. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar June 11, 2019. Passed Senate with amendment Sept. 24, 2019. House agreed to Senate amendment with amendment Dec. 17, 2019; Roll No. 690: 280–138. Senate agreed to House amendment to Senate amendment Dec. 19, 2019. Roll No. 428: 81–11. Presented to the President Dec. 20, 2019. Approved Dec. 20, 2019. Public Law 116–93.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1198.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 404 South Boulder Highway in Henderson, Nevada, as the "Henderson Veterans Memorial Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Reform Feb. 13, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 30, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 1, 2019. Reported June 19, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate July 30, 2019. Presented to the President Aug. 13, 2019. Approved Aug. 21, 2019. Public Law 116–45.
- H.R. 1199.— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to conduct a study regarding the accessibility of websites of the Department of Veterans Affairs to individuals with disabilities. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 13, 2019. Reported June 25, 2019; Rept. 116–127. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 15, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Oct. 16, 2019.
- H.R. 1200.— To increase, effective as of December 1, 2019, the rates of compensation for veterans with service-connected disabilities and the rates of dependency and indemnity compensation for the survivors of certain disabled veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 13, 2019. Reported May 16, 2019; Rept. 116–68. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House May 21, 2019. Received in Senate May 22, 2019. Passed Senate Sept. 12, 2019. Presented to the President Sept. 18, 2019. Approved Sept. 26, 2019. Public Law 116–58.
- H.R. 1218.— To establish the American Fisheries Advisory Committee to assist in the awarding of fisheries research and development grants, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 13, 2019. Reported amended June 4, 2020; Rept. 116–428.

- H.R. 1222 (S. 94).— To amend the Pittman-Robertson Wildlife Restoration Act to facilitate the establishment of additional or expanded public target ranges in certain States. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 14, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 29, 2019. Received in Senate and passed Apr. 30, 2019. Presented to the President May 2, 2019. Approved May 10, 2019. Public Law 116-17.
- H.R. 1225 (S. 500).— To establish, fund, and provide for the use of amounts in a National Park Service and Public Lands Legacy Restoration Fund to address the maintenance backlog of the National Park Service, United States Fish and Wildlife Service, Bureau of Land Management, and Bureau of Indian Education, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Education and Labor Feb. 14, 2019. Reported amended from Natural Resources Oct. 22, 2019; Rept. 116–250, Pt. I. Education and Labor discharged Oct. 22, 2019.

Union CalendarUnion 199

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1230 (H. Res. 790).— To amend the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967 and other laws to clarify appropriate standards for Federal employment discrimination and retaliation claims, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and Labor Feb. 14, 2019. Reported amended Jan. 9, 2020; Rept. 116–372. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Jan. 15, 2020; Roll No. 21: 261–155. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Jan. 16, 2020.
- H.R. 1232.— To amend the Illegal Immigration Reform and Immigrant Responsibility Act of 1996 to repeal certain waiver authority relating to the construction of new border barriers, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Feb. 14, 2019. Reported May 2, 2019; Rept. 116–45.

Union CalendarUnion 23

- H.R. 1235.— To provide that the term of office of certain members of the Merit Systems Protection Board shall be extended by a period of 1 year, to limit such members from concurrently holding positions within the Federal Government, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Reform Feb. 14, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 25, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 26, 2019.
- H.R. 1237.— To amend the Federal Ocean Acidification Research and Monitoring Act of 2009 to establish an Ocean Acidification Advisory Board, to expand and improve the research on Ocean Acidification and Coastal Acidification, to establish and maintain a data archive system for Ocean Acidification data and Coastal Acidification data, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Feb. 14, 2019. Reported amended May 28, 2019; Rept. 116–86. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 5, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 10, 2019.
- H.R. 1240.— To preserve United States fishing heritage through a national program dedicated to training and assisting the next generation of commercial fishermen. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 14, 2019. Reported amended June 4, 2020; Rept. 116–429.

Union CalendarUnion 343

H.R. 1250.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 11158 Highway 146 North in Hardin, Texas, as the "Lucas Lowe Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Reform Feb. 14, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 17, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 18, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate July 30, 2019. Presented to the President Aug. 13, 2019. Approved Aug. 23, 2019. Public Law 116–55.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1252.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 6531 Van Nuys Boulevard in Van Nuys, California, as the "Marilyn Monroe Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Reform Feb. 14, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 16, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 17, 2019. Reported Nov. 7, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 21, 2019. Presented to the President Dec. 4, 2019. Approved Dec. 12, 2019. Public Law 116-80.
- H.R. 1253.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 13507 Van Nuys Boulevard in Pacoima, California, as the "Ritchie Valens Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Reform Feb. 14, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 16, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 17, 2019. Reported Nov. 7, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 21, 2019. Presented to the President Dec. 4, 2019. Approved Dec. 12, 2019. Public Law 116-81.
- H.R. 1261 (S. 529).— To establish a national program to identify and reduce losses from landslide hazards, to establish a national 3D Elevation Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Science, Space, and Technology Feb. 14, 2019. Reported amended from Natural Resources June 3, 2019; Rept. 116–99, Pt. I. Science, Space, and Technology discharged June 3, 2019. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 3, 2019. Received in Senate June 4, 2019.
- H.R. 1267 (S. 490).— To designate a mountain ridge in the State of Montana as "B-47 Ridge". Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 14, 2019. Reported Sept. 14, 2020; Rept. 116–503.

Union CalendarUnion 403

- H.R. 1271.— To establish in the Department of Veterans Affairs a pilot program instituting a clinical observation program for pre-med students preparing to attend medical school. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 14, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 5, 2019. Received in Senate Mar. 6, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 7, 2019.
- H.R. 1289.— To amend the Communications Act of 1934 to provide for a moratorium on number reassignment after a disaster declaration, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 14, 2019. Considered under suspension of rules Sept. 29, 2020. Reported amended Sept. 29, 2020; Rept. 116–541. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 29, 2020.
- H.R. 1305.— To implement the Agreement on the Conservation of Albatrosses and Petrels, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Foreign Affairs Feb. 15, 2019. Reported from Natural Resources Oct. 22, 2019; Rept. 116–249, Pt. I. Foreign Affairs discharged Oct. 22, 2019.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 1306.— To amend the Disaster Recovery Reform Act to develop a study regarding streamlining and consolidating information collection and preliminary damage assessments, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 15, 2019. Reported July 11, 2019; Rept. 116–145. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 28, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 29, 2019.
- H.R. 1307.— To provide for an online repository for certain reporting requirements for recipients of Federal disaster assistance, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Small Business, and Financial Services Feb. 15, 2019. Reported from Transportation and Infrastructure July 23, 2019; Rept. 116–167, Pt. I. Small Business and Financial Services discharged July 23, 2019. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House July 24, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 25, 2019.
- H.R. 1309 (H. Res. 713).— To direct the Secretary of Labor to issue an occupational safety and health standard that requires covered employers within the health care and social service industries to develop and implement a comprehensive workplace violence prevention plan, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and Labor and in addition to Energy and Commerce, and Ways and Means Feb. 19, 2019. Reported amended from Education and Labor Nov. 18, 2019; Rept. 116–296, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce and Ways and Means discharged Nov. 18, 2019. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Nov. 21, 2019; Roll No. 642: 251–158. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Nov. 21, 2019.
- H.R. 1311.— To amend the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act to ensure that unmet needs after a major disaster are met. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 19, 2019. Reported July 11, 2019; Rept. 116–146.

Union CalendarUnion 108

- H.R. 1313.— To amend the Implementing Recommendations of the 9/11 Commission Act of 2007 to clarify certain allowable uses of funds for public transportation security assistance grants and establish periods of performance for such grants, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Feb. 19, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 14, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 15, 2019.
- H.R. 1314.— To reauthorize the Integrated Coastal and Ocean Observation System Act of 2009, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Science, Space, and Technology Feb. 19, 2019.
 Reported amended from Natural Resources Oct. 11, 2019; Rept. 116–231, Pt. I. Science, Space, and Technology discharged Oct. 11, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1318.— To direct the Librarian of Congress to obtain a stained glass panel depicting the seal of the District of Columbia and install the panel among the stained glass panels depicting the seals of States which overlook the Main Reading Room of the Library of Congress Thomas Jefferson Building. Referred to House Administration and in addition to Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 22, 2019. Reported from Transportation and Infrastructure May 16, 2019; Rept. 116–66, Pt. I.
- H.R. 1327 (H. Res. 476).— To extend authorization for the September 11th Victim Compensation Fund of 2001 through fiscal year 2090, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 25, 2019. Reported July 12, 2019; Rept. 116–152. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 12, 2019; Roll No. 474: 402–12. Received in Senate July 15, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar July 17, 2019. Passed Senate July 23, 2019; Roll No. 224: 97–2. Presented to the President July 24, 2019. Approved July 29, 2019. Public Law 116–34.
- H.R. 1328.— To establish the Office of Internet Connectivity and Growth, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 25, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 8, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 9, 2019.
- H.R. 1331.— To amend the Federal Water Pollution Control Act to reauthorize certain programs relating to nonpoint source management, and for other purposes.
 Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 25, 2019.
 Reported Apr. 8, 2019;
 Rept. 116–36.
 Union Calendar.
 Rules suspended.
 Passed House Apr. 8, 2019;
 Roll No. 158: 329–56.
 Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Apr. 9, 2019.
- H.R. 1359.— To promote Internet access in developing countries and update foreign policy toward the Internet, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Feb. 26, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House May 20, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations May 21, 2019.
- H.R. 1365.— To make technical corrections to the Guam World War II Loyalty Recognition Act. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 26, 2019. Reported July 11, 2019; Rept. 116–149. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 24, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary July 25, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate with amendment Feb. 12, 2020. House agreed to Senate amendment under suspension of the rules Mar. 9, 2020. Presented to the President Mar. 16, 2020. Approved Mar. 26, 2020. Public Law 116–132.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1373 (H. Res. 656).— To protect, for current and future generations, the watershed, ecosystem, and cultural heritage of the Grand Canyon region in the State of Arizona, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 26, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 4, 2019; Rept. 116–222. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Oct. 30, 2019; Roll No. 602: 236–185. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Oct. 31, 2019.
- H.R. 1380.— To amend the Lacey Act Amendments of 1981 to clarify provisions enacted by the Captive Wildlife Safety Act, to further the conservation of certain wildlife species, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 26, 2019. Reported June 8, 2020; Rept. 116–430.

Union CalendarUnion 344

- H.R. 1381.— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to take actions necessary to ensure that certain individuals may update the burn pit registry with a registered individual's cause of death, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 26, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 5, 2019; Roll No. 104: 416–0. Received in Senate Mar. 6, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 7, 2019.
- H.R. 1386.— To amend the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act to provide for additional requirements with respect to the navigator program, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 27, 2019. Reported amended May 3, 2019; Rept. 116–50.

- H.R. 1388.— To take lands in Sonoma County, California, into trust as part of the reservation of the Lytton Rancheria of California, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 27, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 26, 2019; Roll No. 128: 404–21. Received in Senate and referred to Indian Affairs Mar. 27, 2019. Reported July 29, 2019; Rept. 116–67.
- H.R. 1396 (S. 590).— To award Congressional Gold Medals to Katherine Johnson and Dr. Christine Darden, to posthumously award Congressional Gold Medals to Dorothy Vaughan and Mary Jackson, and to award a Congressional Gold Medal to honor all of the women who contributed to the success of the National Aeronautics and Space Administration during the Space Race. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to House Administration Feb. 27, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 19, 2019. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 23, 2019. Passed Senate Oct. 17, 2019. Presented to the President Oct. 29, 2019. Approved Nov. 8, 2019. Public Law 116–68.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1404.— To strengthen the United States response to Russian interference by providing transparency on the corruption of Russian President Vladimir Putin. Referred to Intelligence and in addition to Foreign Affairs, and Financial Services Feb. 27, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 12, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Intelligence Mar. 13, 2019.
- H.R. 1414.— To amend the duties of the Financial Crimes Enforcement Network (FinCEN) to ensure FinCEN works with Tribal law enforcement agencies, protects against all forms of terrorism, and focuses on virtual currencies. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 27, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 11, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Mar. 12, 2019.
- H.R. 1418.— To restore the application of the Federal antitrust laws to the business of health insurance to protect competition and consumers. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 28, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Sept. 22, 2020.
- H.R. 1420.— To amend the Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007 to promote energy efficiency via information and computing technologies, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 28, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 9, 2019; Roll No. 515: 384–23. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 10, 2019. Reported Oct. 23, 2019; Rept. 116–145.
- H.R. 1423 (H. Res. 558).— To amend title 9 of the United States Code with respect to arbitration. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 28, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 13, 2019; Rept. 116–204. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Sept. 20, 2019; Roll No. 540: 225–186. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Sept. 24, 2019.
- H.R. 1424.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to ensure the Secretary of Veterans Affairs permits the display of Fallen Soldier Displays in national cemeteries. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 28, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 12, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 13, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19, 2019. Presented to the President Jan. 6, 2020. Approved Jan. 7, 2020. Public Law 116-106.
- H.R. 1425 (H. Res. 1017).— To amend the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act to provide for a Improve Health Insurance Affordability Fund to provide for certain reinsurance payments to lower premiums in the individual health insurance market. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 28, 2019. Reported amended Mar. 9, 2020; Rept. 116–414. Union Calendar. Passed House amended June 29, 2020; Roll No. 124: 234–179. Received in Senate June 30, 2020. Ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 8, 2020.

- H.R. 1433.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to improve morale within the Department of Homeland Security workforce by conferring new responsibilities to the Chief Human Capital Officer, establishing an employee engagement steering committee, requiring action plans, and authorizing an annual employee award program, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Feb. 28, 2019. Reported amended Mar. 28, 2019; Rept. 116–26. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 1, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 2, 2019.
- H.R. 1437.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to require the Under Secretary for Management of the Department of Homeland Security to achieve security of sensitive assets among the components of the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Feb. 28, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House May 14, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 15, 2019.
- H.R. 1446.— To require the United States Postal Service to continue selling the Multinational Species Conservation Funds Semipostal Stamp until all remaining stamps are sold, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Reform and in addition to Natural Resources Feb. 28, 2019. Reported amended from Natural Resources Nov. 13, 2019; Rept. 116–285, Pt. I. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 20, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Nov. 21, 2019.
- H.R. 1449.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 3033 203rd Street in Olympia Fields, Illinois, as the "Captain Robert L. Martin Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Reform Feb. 28, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 30, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 1, 2019. Reported June 19, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate July 30, 2019. Presented to the President Aug. 13, 2019. Approved Aug. 21, 2019. Public Law 116-46.
- H.R. 1472.— To rename the Homestead National Monument of America near Beatrice, Nebraska, as the Homestead National Historical Park. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 28, 2019. Reported Nov. 15, 2019; Rept. 116–292. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 20, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Nov. 21, 2019.
- H.R. 1477.— To require a threat assessment and strategy to counter Russian influence in Venezuela, an assessment of foreign acquisition of CITGO assets in the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary Feb. 28, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 25, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 26, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1487.— To direct the Secretary of the Interior to conduct a special resource study of portions of the Los Angeles coastal area in the State of California to evaluate alternatives for protecting the resources of the coastal area, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 4, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 15, 2019; Rept. 116–293. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 20, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Nov. 21, 2019.
- H.R. 1492.— To update the map of, and modify the maximum acreage available for inclusion in, the Yucca House National Monument. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 4, 2019. Reported amended Jan. 10, 2020; Rept. 116–374. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 26, 2020. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 27, 2020.
- H.R. 1494.— To strengthen partnerships between historically Black colleges and universities and minority-serving institutions and the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Small Business Mar. 5, 2019. Reported amended from Homeland Security Feb. 6, 2020; Rept. 116–393, Pt. I. Small Business discharged Feb. 6, 2020. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 10, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 11, 2020.
- H.R. 1496 (S. 580).— To amend the Act of August 25, 1958, commonly known as the "Former Presidents Act of 1958", with respect to the monetary allowance payable to a former President, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Reform Mar. 5, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 16, 2019. Received in Senate Oct. 17, 2019.
- H.R. 1497.— To amend the Federal Water Pollution Control Act to reauthorize certain water pollution control programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Mar. 5, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 4, 2020; Rept. 116–484.

Union CalendarUnion 387

H.R. 1499.— To prohibit brand name drug manufacturers from compensating generic drug manufacturers to delay the entry of a generic drug into the market, and to prohibit biological product manufacturers from compensating biosimilar and interchangeable product manufacturers to delay entry of biosimilar and interchangeable products, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to the Judiciary Mar. 5, 2019. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce May 10, 2019; Rept. 116–52, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged May 10, 2019.

Union CalendarUnion 30

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1500 (H. Res. 389).— To require the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau to meet its statutory purpose, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Education and Labor Mar. 5, 2019. Reported amended from Financial Services May 10, 2019; Rept. 116–57, Pt. I. Education and Labor discharged May 10, 2019. Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 22, 2019; Roll No. 228: 231–191. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs May 23 (Legislative day of May 22), 2019.
- H.R. 1503.— To amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act regarding the list under section 505(j)(7) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 5, 2019. Reported amended May 2, 2019; Rept. 116–47. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 8, 2019; Roll No. 187: 422–0. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 9, 2019.
- H.R. 1520.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to provide for the publication of a list of licensed biological products, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 5, 2019. Reported amended May 3, 2019; Rept. 116–48. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 8, 2019; Roll No. 188: 421–0. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 9, 2019.
- H.R. 1526.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 200 Israel Road Southeast in Tumwater, Washington, as the "Eva G. Hewitt Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Reform Mar. 5, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House July 17, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 18, 2019. Reported Nov. 7, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 21, 2019. Presented to the President Dec. 4, 2019. Approved Dec. 12, 2019. Public Law 116-82.
- H.R. 1548.— For the relief of Maria Carmen Castro Ramirez and J. Refugio Carreno Rojas. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 5, 2019. Reported May 22, 2020; Rept. 116–423. Private Calendar. Passed House June 11, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary June 11, 2020.
- H.R. 1568 (S. 2453).— To assist in the conservation of the North Atlantic right whale by supporting and providing financial resources for North Atlantic right whale conservation programs and projects of persons with expertise required for the conservation of North Atlantic right whales, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to the Budget Mar. 6, 2019. Reported amended from Natural Resources Oct. 18, 2019; Rept. 116–244, Pt. I. The Budget discharged Oct. 18, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1569.— To amend title 28, United States Code, to add Flagstaff and Yuma to the list of locations in which court shall be held in the judicial district for the State of Arizona. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 6, 2019. Reported July 9, 2019; Rept. 116–142. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House July 10, 2019. Received in Senate July 11, 2019. Passed Senate July 25, 2019. Presented to the President July 30, 2019. Approved Aug. 9, 2019. Public Law 116–40.
- H.R. 1570 (H.R. 2339).— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to waive coinsurance under Medicare for colorectal cancer screening tests, regardless of whether therapeutic intervention is required during the screening. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means Mar. 6, 2019. See H.R. 2339 for further action.
- H.R. 1582.— To amend title 44, United States Code, to require preservation of certain electronic records by Federal agencies, to require a certification and reports relating to Presidential records, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Reform and in addition to the Budget Mar. 7, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 12, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 13, 2019.
- H.R. 1585 (H. Res. 281).— To reauthorize the Violence Against Women Act of 1994, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Energy and Commerce, Financial Services, Ways and Means, Education and Labor, Natural Resources, and Veterans' Affairs Mar. 7, 2019. Reported amended from the Judiciary Mar. 27, 2019; Rept. 116–21, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce, Financial Services, Ways and Means, Education and Labor, Natural Resources, and Veterans' Affairs discharged Mar. 27, 2019. Union Calendar. Considered Apr. 3, 2019. Passed House amended Apr. 4, 2019; Roll No. 156: 263–158. Received in Senate Apr. 8, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Apr. 10, 2019.
- H.R. 1589.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish chemical, biological, radiological, and nuclear intelligence and information sharing functions of the Office of Intelligence and Analysis of the Department of Homeland Security and to require dissemination of information analyzed by the Department to entities with responsibilities relating to homeland security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Mar. 7, 2019. Reported amended Mar. 28, 2019; Rept. 116–24. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 1, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 2, 2019. Reported with amendment Mar. 2, 2020; Rept. 116–222.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 1590.— To require an exercise related to terrorist and foreign fighter travel, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Mar. 7, 2019. Reported Mar. 28, 2019; Rept. 116–27. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 1, 2019; Roll No. 138: 394–7. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 2, 2019. Reported June 5, 2019; Rept. 116–44. Passed Senate Sept. 24, 2019. Presented to the President Sept. 27, 2019. Approved Oct. 9, 2019. Public Law 116–64.
- H.R. 1593.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish a school security coordinating council, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Mar. 7, 2019. Reported amended Mar. 28, 2019; Rept. 116–25. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 1, 2019; Roll No. 137: 384–18. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 2, 2019.
- H.R. 1594.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish a process to review applications for certain grants to purchase equipment or systems that do not meet or exceed any applicable national voluntary consensus standards, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Mar. 7, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House May 14, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 15, 2019.
- H.R. 1595.— To create protections for depository institutions that provide financial services to cannabis-related legitimate businesses and service providers for such businesses, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to the Judiciary Mar. 7, 2019. Reported amended from Financial Services June 5, 2019; Rept. 116–104, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged June 5, 2019. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 25, 2019; Roll No. 544: 321–103. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 26, 2019.
- H.R. 1598.— To require the Secretary of Homeland Security to issue a strategy to improve hiring and retention of U.S. Customs and Border Protection personnel in rural or remote areas, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Mar. 7, 2019. Reported amended Mar. 28, 2019; Rept. 116–22.

Union CalendarUnion 8

H.R. 1608.— To amend the Federal Advisory Committee Act to increase the transparency of Federal advisory committees, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Reform and in addition to Ways and Means, and the Budget Mar. 7, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 12, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 13, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 1615.— To transfer the responsibility of verifying small business concerns owned and controlled by veterans or service-disabled veterans to the Small Business Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and in addition to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 7, 2019. Reported amended from Small Business Nov. 12, 2019; Rept. 116–280, Pt. I. Veterans' Affairs discharged Nov. 12, 2019. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 13, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 14, 2019.
- H.R. 1616.— To prioritize the efforts of and enhance coordination among United States agencies to encourage countries in Central and Eastern Europe to diversify their energy sources and supply routes, increase Europe's energy security, and help the United States reach its global energy security goals, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Mar. 7, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 25, 2019; Roll No. 126: 391–24. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 26, 2019.
- H.R. 1617.— To direct the Director of National Intelligence to submit intelligence assessments of the intentions of the political leadership of the Russian Federation, and for other purposes. Referred to Intelligence and in addition to Foreign Affairs Mar. 7, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 12, 2019. Received in Senate Mar. 13, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 14, 2019.
- H.R. 1618 (S. 481).— To encourage States to require the installation of residential carbon monoxide detectors in homes, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to House Administration Mar. 7, 2019. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce Sept. 16, 2019; Rept. 116–208, Pt. I. House Administration discharged Sept. 16, 2019. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Sept. 18, 2019.
- H.R. 1620.— To amend the Federal Water Pollution Control Act to reauthorize the Chesapeake Bay Program. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Mar. 7, 2019. Reported Dec. 12, 2019; Rept. 116–338. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 5, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Feb. 10, 2020.
- H.R. 1623.— To amend the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 to provide for the treatment of payments for child care and other personal use services as an authorized campaign expenditure, and for other purposes. Referred to House Administration Mar. 7, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 29, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Rules and Administration Oct. 30, 2019.
- H.R. 1632.— To require a strategy for engagement with Southeast Asia and the Association of Southeast Asian Nations (ASEAN). Referred to Foreign Affairs Mar. 7, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 24, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Sept. 25, 2019.

- H.R. 1639.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to improve U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) identification of staffing needs, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Mar. 8, 2019. Reported amended Mar. 28, 2019; Rept. 116–23.
- Union CalendarUnion 9
- H.R. 1644 (H. Res. 294).— To restore the open internet order of the Federal Communications Commission. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 8, 2019. Reported amended Apr. 5, 2019; Rept. 116–34. Union Calendar. Considered Apr. 9, 2019. Passed House amended Apr. 10, 2019; Roll No. 167: 232–190. Received in Senate Apr. 11, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Apr. 29, 2019.
- H.R. 1646.— To require the Secretary of Health and Human Services to improve the detection, prevention, and treatment of mental health issues among public safety officers, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Science, Space, and Technology Mar. 8, 2019. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce Sept. 18, 2020; Rept. 116–519, Pt. I. Science, Space, and Technology discharged Sept. 18, 2020. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 22, 2020.
- H.R. 1649 (S. 771).— To amend the Small Business Act to require cyber certification for small business development center counselors, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Mar. 8, 2019. Reported June 13, 2019; Rept. 116–112. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House July 15, 2019. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar July 16, 2019.
- H.R. 1654.— To amend title 44, United States Code, to modernize the Federal Register, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Reform and in addition to the Budget Mar. 8, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 12, 2019; Roll No. 123: 426–1. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 13, 2019. Reported July 15, 2019; Rept. 116–57.
- H.R. 1663.— To amend title 36, United States Code, to revise the Federal charter for the Foundation of the Federal Bar Association. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 11, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 13, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Nov. 14, 2019.
- H.R. 1665 (S. 737).— To direct the National Science Foundation to support STEM education research focused on early childhood. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Mar. 11, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House July 23, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 24, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1668 (S. 734).— To leverage Federal Government procurement power to encourage increased cybersecurity for Internet of Things devices, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Reform and in addition to Science, Space, and Technology Mar. 11, 2019. Reported amended from Oversight and Reform Sept. 14, 2020; Rept. 116–501, Pt. I. Science, Space, and Technology discharged Sept. 14, 2020. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 14, 2020. Received in Senate Sept. 15, 2020.
- H.R. 1690.— To require carbon monoxide detectors in certain federally assisted housing, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 12, 2019.
 Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 10, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 11, 2019.
- H.R. 1702.— To waive the application fee for any special use permit for veterans demonstrations and special events at war memorials on Federal land, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 12, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 8, 2020; Rept. 116–490. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 22, 2020.
- H.R. 1704.— To foster commercial relations with foreign countries and support United States economic and business interests abroad in the conduct of foreign policy, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Mar. 13, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House May 7, 2019; Roll No. 186: 400–16. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations May 8, 2019.
- H.R. 1716.— To direct the Secretary of Commerce, acting through the Administrator of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, to conduct coastal community vulnerability assessments related to ocean acidification, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Mar. 13, 2019. Reported amended May 23, 2019; Rept. 116–81. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 5, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 10, 2019.

- H.R. 1754.— To improve the integrity and safety of horseracing by requiring a uniform anti-doping and medication control program to be developed and enforced by an independent Horseracing Anti-Doping and Medication Control Authority. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 14, 2019. Considered under suspension of rules Sept. 29, 2020. Reported amended Sept. 29, 2020; Rept. 116–554. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 29, 2020.
- H.R. 1759.— To amend title III of the Social Security Act to extend reemployment services and eligibility assessments to all claimants for unemployment compensation, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means Mar. 14, 2019. Reported amended Apr. 9, 2019; Rept. 116–38. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 9, 2019; Roll No. 162: 393–24. Received in Senate Apr. 10, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Dec. 19, 2019.
- H.R. 1760.— To require the Secretary of Energy to establish and carry out a program to support the availability of HA-LEU for domestic commercial use, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 14, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 9, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 10, 2019.
- H.R. 1768 (S. 747).— To reauthorize subtitle G of title VII of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, relating to diesel emissions reduction, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 14, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 9, 2019; Roll No. 516: 295–114. Received in Senate Sept. 10, 2019. Referred to Environment and Public Works Dec. 18, 2019.
- H.R. 1771.— To require consultations on reuniting Korean Americans with family members in North Korea.
 Referred to Foreign Affairs Mar. 14, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 9, 2020; Roll No. 92: 391–0. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 10, 2020.
- H.R. 1773.— To award a Congressional Gold Medal, collectively, to the women in the United States who joined the workforce during World War II, providing the aircraft, vehicles, weaponry, ammunition and other material to win the war, that were referred to as "Rosie the Riveter", in recognition of their contributions to the United States and the inspiration they have provided to ensuing generations. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to House Administration Mar. 14, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 13, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Nov. 14, 2019.
- H.R. 1775.— To establish a task force on NOTAM improvements, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Mar. 14, 2019. Reported May 16, 2019; Rept. 116–67. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 28, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Oct. 29, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1781.— To amend titles XVIII and XIX of the Social Security Act to provide the Medicare Payment Advisory Commission and the Medicaid and CHIP Payment and Access Commission with access to certain drug payment information, including certain rebate information. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means Mar. 14, 2019. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce Oct. 28, 2019; Rept. 116–257, Pt. I. Ways and Means discharged Oct. 28, 2019. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 28, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Oct. 29, 2019.
- H.R. 1809.— To amend the Pittman-Robertson Wildlife Restoration Act and the Dingell-Johnson Sport Fish Restoration Act, to provide parity for United States territories and the District of Columbia, to make technical corrections to such Acts and related laws, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 18, 2019. Reported July 10, 2019; Rept. 116–144.

Union CalendarUnion 106

- H.R. 1812.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to furnish Vet Center readjustment counseling and related mental health services to certain individuals. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 18, 2019. Reported amended May 20, 2019; Rept. 116–75. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 21, 2019. Received in Senate May 22, 2019. Passed Senate Sept. 24, 2020.
- H.R. 1815 (H. Res. 629).— To require the Securities and Exchange Commission, when developing rules and regulations about disclosures to retail investors, to conduct investor testing, including a survey and interviews of retail investors, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 18, 2019. Reported amended June 20, 2019; Rept. 116–123. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Oct. 17, 2019; Roll No. 564: 229–186. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Oct. 21, 2019.
- H.R. 1830.— To require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint coins in commemoration of the National Purple Heart Hall of Honor. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 18, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 19, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 23, 2019
- H.R. 1833.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 35 Tulip Avenue in Floral Park, New York, as the "Lieutenant Michael R. Davidson Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Reform Mar. 18, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 16, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 17, 2019. Reported Mar. 12, 2020; no written report.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1837.— To make improvements to certain defense and security assistance provisions and to authorize assistance for Israel, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Armed Services, Science, Space, and Technology, Agriculture, Energy and Commerce, the Judiciary, Homeland Security, Transportation and Infrastructure, and Veterans' Affairs Mar. 21, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 23, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations July 24, 2019.
- H.R. 1839.— To amend title XIX to extend protection for Medicaid recipients of home and community-based services against spousal impoverishment, establish a State Medicaid option to provide coordinated care to children with complex medical conditions through health homes, prevent the misclassification of drugs for purposes of the Medicaid drug rebate program, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 21, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 25, 2019. Received in Senate Mar. 26, 2019. Passed Senate Apr. 2, 2019. Presented to the President Apr. 10, 2019. Approved Apr. 18, 2019. Public Law 116–16.
- H.R. 1844.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 66 Grove Court in Elgin, Illinois, as the "Corporal Alex Martinez Memorial Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Reform Mar. 21, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House July 17, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 18, 2019. Reported Nov. 7, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 21, 2019. Presented to the President Dec. 4, 2019. Approved Dec. 12, 2019. Public Law 116–83.
- H.R. 1847.— To require congressional notification for certain changes in status of inspectors general, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Reform Mar. 21, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 17, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 18, 2019.
- H.R. 1850.— To impose sanctions with respect to foreign support for Palestinian terrorism, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Financial Services Mar. 21, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 23, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations July 24, 2019.
- H.R. 1856.— To provide a path to end homelessness in the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to the Budget Mar. 25, 2019. Reported amended from Financial Services July 5, 2019; Rept. 116–137, Pt. I. The Budget discharged July 5, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1865 (H. Res. 765) (H. Con. Res. 82) (H.R. 2740) (H.R. 2745) (H.R. 2779) (H.R. 2839) (H.R. 2960) (H.R. 3052) (H.R. 3163) (H.R. 3164).— To require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint a coin in commemoration of the opening of the National Law Enforcement Museum in the District of Columbia, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 25, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 28, 2019. Received in Senate Oct. 29, 2019. Passed Senate with amendment Nov. 12, 2019. House agreed to Senate amendment with amendment Dec. 17, 2019; Roll No. 689: 297–120. Senate agreed to House amendment to Senate amendment Dec. 19, 2019. Roll No. 415: 71–23. Presented to the President Dec. 20, 2019. Approved Dec. 20, 2019. Public Law 116–94.
- H.R. 1876.— To create an interdivisional taskforce at the Securities and Exchange Commission for senior investors. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 26, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 30, 2019; Roll No. 170: 392–20. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs May 1, 2019.
- H.R. 1892.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to make technical corrections to the requirement that the Secretary of Homeland Security submit quadrennial homeland security reviews, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Mar. 26, 2019. Considered under suspension of rules May 14, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House May 15, 2019; Roll No. 209: 415–0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 16, 2019
- H.R. 1904.— To amend the Omnibus Public Land Management Act of 2009 to make the Reclamation Water Settlements Fund permanent. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 27, 2019. Reported amended July 9, 2020; Rept. 116–440.

Union CalendarUnion 352

- H.R. 1912.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to provide for requirements relating to documentation for major acquisition programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Mar. 27, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House May 14, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 15, 2019.
- H.R. 1921.— To authorize Federal agencies to establish prize competitions for innovation or adaptation management development relating to ocean acidification. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Mar. 27, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 5, 2019; Roll No. 241: 395–22. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 10, 2019.
- H.R. 1923.— To amend title 31, United States Code, to require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint and issue quarter dollars in commemoration of the Nineteenth Amendment, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 27, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed House amended Sept. 22, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 23, 2020.

- H.R. 1925.— To designate the Manhattan Campus of the New York Harbor Health Care System of the Department of Veterans Affairs as the "Margaret Cochran Corbin Campus of the New York Harbor Health Care System". Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 27, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed House Sept. 23, 2020. Received in Senate Sept. 24, 2020.
- H.R. 1941 (H. Res. 548).— To amend the Outer Continental Shelf Lands Act to prohibit the Secretary of the Interior including in any leasing program certain planning areas, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 28, 2019. Reported July 16, 2019; Rept. 116–157. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Sept. 11, 2019; Roll No. 525: 238–189. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 12, 2019.
- H.R. 1947.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to exempt transfers of funds from Federal agencies to the Department of Veterans Affairs for nonprofit corporations established under subchapter IV of chapter 73 of such title from certain provisions of the Economy Act. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 28, 2019. Reported amended May 20, 2019; Rept. 116–76. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 21, 2019. Supplemental report filed May 21, 2019; Pt. II. Received in Senate May 22, 2019.
- H.R. 1952.— To amend the Intercountry Adoption Act of 2000 to require the Secretary of State to report on intercountry adoptions from countries which have significantly reduced adoption rates involving immigration to the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Mar. 28, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 20, 2019; Roll No. 218: 397–0. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations May 21, 2019.
- H.R. 1957 (H. Res. 1053).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to modernize and improve the Internal Revenue Service, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Financial Services Mar. 28, 2019. Reported amended from Ways and Means Apr. 9, 2019; Rept. 116–39, Pt. I. Financial Services discharged Apr. 9, 2019. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 9, 2019. Received in Senate Apr. 10, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Apr. 29, 2019. Considered June 10, 11, 12, 15, 16, 2020. Passed Senate with amendments June 17, 2020; Roll No. 121: 73–25. House agreed to Senate amendments July 22, 2020; Roll No. 155: 310–107. Presented to the President July 24, 2020. Approved Aug. 4, 2020. Public Law 116–152.
- H.R. 1972.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 1100 West Kent Avenue in Missoula, Montana, as the "Jeannette Rankin Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Reform Mar. 28, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 16, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 17, 2019. Reported Nov. 7, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 21, 2019. Presented to the President Dec. 4, 2019. Approved Dec. 13, 2019. Public Law 116-84.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1980.— To establish in the Smithsonian Institution a comprehensive women's history museum, and for other purposes. Referred to House Administration and in addition to Natural Resources, and Transportation and Infrastructure Mar. 28, 2019. Reported amended from House Administration Nov. 13, 2019; Rept. 116–286, Pt. I. Natural Resources and Transportation and Infrastructure discharged Nov. 13, 2019. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 11, 2020; Roll No. 59: 374–37. Received in Senate and referred to Rules and Administration Feb. 12, 2020.
- H.R. 1984.— To amend chapter 11 of title 31, United States Code, to require the Director of the Office of Management and Budget to annually submit to Congress a report on all disaster-related assistance provided by the Federal Government. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Mar. 28, 2019. Reported July 11, 2019; Rept. 116–148. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House July 24, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 25, 2019.
- H.R. 1986 (S. 744).— To amend section 175b of title 18, United States Code, to correct a scrivener's error. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 28, 2019. Reported July 9, 2019; Rept. 116–141.

- H.R. 1988 (S. 1749).— To clarify seasoning requirements for certain refinanced mortgage loans, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 28, 2019. Reported amended from Veterans' Affairs July 9, 2019; Rept. 116–138, Pt. I. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 9, 2019. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar July 10, 2019.
- H.R. 1994 (H. Res. 389).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to encourage retirement savings, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Education and Labor Mar. 29, 2019. Reported amended from Ways and Means May 16, 2019; Rept. 116–65, Pt. I. Education and Labor discharged May 16, 2019. Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 23, 2019; Roll No. 231: 417–3. Received in Senate June 3, 2019.
- H.R. 2002.— To foster security in Taiwan, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 1, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House May 7, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations May 8, 2019.
- H.R. 2021 (H. Res. 294).— To amend the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985 and to establish a congressional budget for fiscal year 2020.
 Referred to the Budget and in addition to Rules Apr. 2, 2019. Reported from the Budget Apr. 5, 2019; Rept. 116–35, Pt. I. Rules discharged Apr. 5, 2019.

Union CalendarUnion 16

- H.R. 2030 (S. 1057).— To direct the Secretary of the Interior to execute and carry out agreements concerning Colorado River Drought Contingency Management and Operations, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 2, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 8, 2019. Received in Senate and passed Apr. 9, 2019. Presented to the President Apr. 10, 2019. Approved Apr. 16, 2019. Public Law 116-14.
- H.R. 2035 (S. 995).— To amend title XXIX of the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize the program under such title relating to lifespan respite care. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 2, 2019. Reported amended July 23, 2019; Rept. 116–175. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 24, 2019. Received in Senate July 25, 2019.
- H.R. 2037.— To encourage accountability for the murder of Washington Post columnist Jamal Khashoggi. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Intelligence, and the Judiciary Apr. 2, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 15, 2019; Roll No. 477: 405–7. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations July 16, 2019.
- H.R. 2045.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to establish the Veterans Economic Opportunity and Transition Administration and the Under Secretary for Veterans Economic Opportunity and Transition of the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Apr. 3, 2019. Reported amended May 16, 2019; Rept. 116–69. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 21, 2019. Received in Senate May 22, 2019.
- H.R. 2051 (S. 999).— To provide for Federal coordination of activities supporting sustainable chemistry, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology and in addition to the Budget Apr. 3, 2019. Reported amended from Science, Space, and Technology Nov. 26, 2019; Rept. 116–312, Pt. I. The Budget discharged Nov. 26, 2019. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 9, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 10, 2019.
- H.R. 2066.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish the Intelligence Rotational Assignment Program in the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Apr. 3, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House May 14, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 15, 2019. Reported with amendment June 1, 2020; Rept. 116–228.
- H.R. 2075.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize school-based health centers, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 3, 2019. Reported Sept. 24, 2020; Rept. 116–532. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 29, 2020.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2083.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 regarding the procurement of certain items related to national security interests for Department of Homeland Security frontline operational components, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Apr. 4, 2019. Reported amended May 30, 2019; Rept. 116–90. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 10, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 11, 2019.
- H.R. 2109.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to authorize the Secretary of Veterans Affairs, in awarding a contract for the procurement of goods or services, to give a preference to offerors that employ veterans. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Apr. 4, 2019. Reported June 18, 2019; Rept. 116–117. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House June 24, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs June 25, 2019.
- H.R. 2114 (S. 2094).— To amend the Energy Policy and Conservation Act to provide Federal financial assistance to States to implement, review, and revise State energy security plans, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 8, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 9, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 10, 2019. Reported with amendment Oct. 22, 2019; Rept. 116–137.
- H.R. 2115.— To amend title XI of the Social Security Act to provide greater transparency of discounts provided by drug manufacturers. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means Apr. 8, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 28, 2019; Roll No. 586: 403–0. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Oct. 29, 2019.
- H.R. 2116.— To enhance stabilization of conflict-affected areas and prevent violence and fragility globally, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 8, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House May 20, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations May 21, 2019.
- H.R. 2134.— To reauthorize the Helen Keller National Center for Youths and Adults Who Are Deaf-Blind. Referred to Education and Labor Apr. 8, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 18, 2019.
- H.R. 2140.— To prevent child marriage in United Nations-administered refugee settlements, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 8, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 10, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations June 11, 2019.

- H.R. 2142.— To amend the Small Business Act to require the Small Business and Agriculture Regulatory Enforcement Ombudsman to create a centralized website for compliance guides, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Apr. 9, 2019. Reported June 13, 2019; Rept. 116–113. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House July 15, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship July 16, 2019.
- H.R. 2151.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 7722 South Main Street in Pine Plains, New York, as the "Senior Chief Petty Officer Shannon M. Kent Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Reform Apr. 9, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 16, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 17, 2019. Reported Nov. 7, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 21, 2019. Presented to the President Dec. 4, 2019. Approved Dec. 13, 2019. Public Law 116–85.
- H.R. 2153.— To support empowerment, economic security, and educational opportunities for adolescent girls around the world, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 9, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 28, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 30, 2020.
- H.R. 2156.— To amend the Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act of 1977 to provide funds to States and Indian tribes for the purpose of promoting economic revitalization, diversification, and development in economically distressed communities through the reclamation and restoration of land and water resources adversely affected by coal mining carried out before August 3, 1977, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 9, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 4, 2019; Rept. 116–223.
- Union CalendarUnion 176
- H.R. 2157 (H. Res. 357) (H. Con. Res. 45).— Making supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget Apr. 9, 2019. Passed House amended May 10, 2019; Roll No. 202: 257–150. Received in Senate May 14, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar May 15, 2019. Passed Senate with amendment May 23 (Legislative day of May 22), 2019; Roll No. 129: 85–8. House agreed to Senate amendment under suspension of the rules June 3, 2019; Roll No. 232: 354–58. Presented to the President June 5, 2019. Approved June 6, 2019. Public Law 116–20.
- H.R. 2162.— To require the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development to discount FHA single-family mortgage insurance premium payments for first-time homebuyers who complete a financial literacy housing counseling program. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 9, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 9, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs July 10, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2166.— To authorize a comprehensive, strategic approach for United States foreign assistance to developing countries to strengthen global health security, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Armed Services, and Intelligence (Permanent Select) Apr. 9, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 22, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 23, 2020.
- H.R. 2181 (H. Res. 656).— To provide for the withdrawal and protection of certain Federal land in the State of New Mexico. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 9, 2019. Reported Oct. 4, 2019; Rept. 116–224. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Oct. 30, 2019; Roll No. 597: 245–174. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Oct. 31, 2019.
- H.R. 2185.— To amend the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 to allow the District of Columbia to receive Federal funding under such Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 9, 2019. Reported Dec. 3, 2019; Rept. 116–321.

Union CalendarUnion 261

H.R. 2189.— To require the Secretary of Commerce, acting through the Administrator of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, to establish a constituent-driven program to provide a digital information platform capable of efficiently integrating coastal data with decision-support tools, training, and best practices and to support collection of priority coastal geospatial data to inform and improve local, State, regional, and Federal capacities to manage the coastal region, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 9, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 26, 2019; Rept. 116–315.

- H.R. 2196.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to reduce the credit hour requirement for the Edith Nourse Rogers STEM Scholarship program of the Department of Veterans Affairs. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Apr. 10, 2019. Reported June 18, 2019; Rept. 116–118. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House June 24, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs June 25, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate July 25, 2019. Presented to the President July 30, 2019. Approved July 31, 2019. Public Law 116–36.
- H.R. 2199 (H.R. 2546).— To designate certain Federal land in the State of California as wilderness, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 10, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 4, 2020; Rept. 116–390.

Union CalendarUnion 313

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 2203 (H. Res. 577).— To increase transparency, accountability, and community engagement within the Department of Homeland Security, provide independent oversight of border security activities, improve training for agents and officers of U.S. Customs and Border Protection and U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to the Judiciary, and Ways and Means Apr. 10, 2019. Reported amended from Homeland Security July 19, 2019; Rept. 116–163, Pt. I. The Judiciary and Ways and Means discharged July 19, 2019. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Sept. 25, 2019; Roll No. 546: 230–194. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 26, 2019.
- H.R. 2211.— To require the Consumer Product Safety Commission to promulgate a consumer product safety rule for free-standing clothing storage units to protect children from tip-over related death or injury, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 10, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 16, 2019; Rept. 116–209. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Sept. 18, 2019.
- H.R. 2214.— To transfer and limit Executive Branch authority to suspend or restrict the entry of a class of aliens. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Foreign Affairs, Homeland Security, and Intelligence (Permanent Select) Apr. 10, 2019. Reported amended from the Judiciary Mar. 5, 2020; Rept. 116–413, Pt. I. Foreign Affairs, Homeland Security, and Intelligence (Permanent Select) discharged Mar. 5, 2020.

Union CalendarUnion 333

H.R. 2215 (H.R. 2546).— To establish as a unit of the National Park System the San Gabriel National Recreation Area in the State of California, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 10, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 4, 2020; Rept. 116–385.

Union CalendarUnion 308

- H.R. 2227.— To amend the Servicemembers Civil Relief Act to authorize spouses of servicemembers who incur a catastrophic injury or illness or die while in military service to terminate leases of premises and motor vehicles, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Apr. 10, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 25, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 27, 2020.
- H.R. 2229.— To waive the passport fees for first responders proceeding abroad to aid a foreign country suffering from a natural disaster. Referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 10, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 24, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Sept. 25, 2019.
- H.R. 2242.— To amend the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act to include certain services in the definition of critical services, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Apr. 10, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 4, 2020; Rept. 116–485.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2246.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 201 West Cherokee Street in Brookhaven, Mississippi, as the "Deputy Donald William Durr, Corporal Zach Moak, and Patrolman James White Memorial Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Reform Apr. 10, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 14, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 15, 2020.
- H.R. 2247.— To amend the Federal Water Pollution Control Act to provide assistance for programs and activities to protect the water quality of Puget Sound, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Apr. 10, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 14, 2019; Rept. 116–290. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 5, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Feb. 10, 2020.
- H.R. 2250 (H.R. 2546).— To provide for restoration, economic development, recreation, and conservation on Federal lands in Northern California, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 10, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 4, 2020; Rept. 116–389.
- Union CalendarUnion 312
- H.R. 2271 (S. 1130).— To amend the Public Health Service Act to improve the health of children and help better understand and enhance awareness about unexpected sudden death in early life. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 10, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 21, 2020; Rept. 116–524. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 22, 2020.
- H.R. 2290.— To require the Federal financial regulators to issue guidance encouraging financial institutions to work with consumers and businesses affected by a Federal Government shutdown, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 10, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 19, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 23, 2019.
- H.R. 2296.— To require reporting regarding certain drug price increases, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 12, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 24, 2019; Rept. 116–215.
- Union CalendarUnion 170
- H.R. 2325.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 100 Calle Alondra in San Juan, Puerto Rico, as the "65th Infantry Regiment Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Reform Apr. 15, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House July 17, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 18, 2019. Reported Nov. 7, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 21, 2019. Presented to the President Dec. 4, 2019. Approved Dec. 13, 2019. Public Law 116-86.

- H.R. 2326.— To amend the Social Security Act, to amend the Dignified Burial and Other Veterans' Benefits Improvement Act of 2012, and to direct the Secretaries of Veterans Affairs, Defense, Labor, and Homeland Security, and the Administrator of the Small Business Administration, to take certain actions to improve transition assistance to members of the Armed Forces who separate, retire, or are discharged from the Armed Forces, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs and in addition to Armed Services, and Ways and Means Apr. 15, 2019. Reported amended from Veterans' Affairs May 20, 2019; Rept. 116-73, Pt. I. Armed Services and Ways and Means discharged May 20, 2019. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 21, 2019. Received in Senate May 22, 2019.
- H.R. 2327.— To direct the Secretary of State to provide assistance to civil society organizations in Burma that work to secure the release of prisoners of conscience and political prisoners in Burma, and assistance to current and former prisoners of conscience and political prisoners in Burma, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 15, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 24, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Sept. 25, 2019.
- H.R. 2328.— To reauthorize and extend funding for community health centers and the National Health Service Corps. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 15, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 9, 2019; Rept. 116–332, Pt. I. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Dec. 9, 2019 for a period ending not later than Jan. 29, 2020. Referral extended Jan. 29, 2020 for a period ending not later than Feb. 19, 2020. Referral extended Feb. 19, 2020 for a period ending not later than Apr. 23, 2020. Referral extended Apr. 23, 2020 for a period ending not later than July 31, 2020. Referral extended July 31, 2020 for a period ending not later than Sept. 21, 2020. Referral extended Sept. 21, 2020 for a period ending not later than Nov. 20, 2020.
- H.R. 2331.— To require an annual report on the cybersecurity of the Small Business Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Apr. 18, 2019. Reported June 13, 2019; Rept. 116–114. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House July 15, 2019. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar July 16, 2019.
- H.R. 2333.— To direct the Comptroller General of the United States to conduct an assessment of the responsibilities, workload, and vacancy rates of Department of Veterans Affairs suicide prevention coordinators, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Apr. 18, 2019. Reported May 17, 2019; Rept. 116–70. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House May 21, 2019. Received in Senate May 22, 2019. Passed Senate Dec. 11, 2019; Roll No. 390: 95–0. Presented to the President Dec. 19, 2019. Approved Dec. 20, 2019. Public Law 116–96.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2334.— To designate the Department of Veterans Affairs community-based outpatient clinic in Odessa, Texas, as the "Wilson and Young Medal of Honor VA Clinic". Referred to Veterans' Affairs Apr. 18, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 15, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Oct. 16, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Nov. 21, 2019. Presented to the President Dec. 4, 2019. Approved Dec. 13, 2019. Public Law 116-87.
- H.R. 2336.— To amend title 11, United States Code, with respect to the definition of "family farmer". Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 18, 2019. Reported July 24, 2019; Rept. 116–182. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 25, 2019. Received in Senate July 29, 2019. Passed Senate Aug. 1, 2019. Presented to the President Aug. 13, 2019. Approved Aug. 23, 2019. Public Law 116–51.
- H.R. 2339 (H. Res. 866) (H.R. 1570) (H.R. 4716) (H.R. 4742).— To amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act with respect to the sale and marketing of tobacco products, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 18, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 21, 2020; Rept. 116–402. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Feb. 28, 2020; Roll No. 78: 213–195. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Mar. 2, 2020.
- H.R. 2340.— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to provide to Congress notice of any suicide or attempted suicide of a veteran in a Department of Veterans Affairs facility, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Apr. 18, 2019. Reported amended May 20, 2019; Rept. 116–77. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 21, 2019. Received in Senate May 22, 2019.
- H.R. 2345.— To amend the Small Business Act to clarify the intention of Congress that the Administrator of the Small Business Administration is subject to certain requirements with respect to establishing size standards for small business concerns, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Apr. 18, 2019. Reported amended June 13, 2019; Rept. 116–116. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 15, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship July 16, 2019.
- H.R. 2359.— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to submit to Congress a report on the Department of Veterans Affairs advancing of whole health transformation. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Apr. 25, 2019. Reported amended May 17, 2019; Rept. 116–71. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 21, 2019. Received in Senate May 22, 2019.
- H.R. 2368 (S. 998).— To amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to expand support for police officer family services, stress reduction, and suicide prevention, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 25, 2019. Reported July 9, 2019; Rept. 116–140.

Union CalendarUnion 103

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 2372.— To direct the Comptroller General of the United States to conduct an assessment of all memoranda of understanding and memoranda of agreement between Under Secretary of Health and non-Department of Veterans Affairs entities relating to suicide prevention and mental health services. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Apr. 25, 2019. Reported amended May 17, 2019; Rept. 116–72. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 21, 2019. Received in Senate May 22, 2019. Passed Senate Sept. 24, 2020.
- H.R. 2379.— To reauthorize the Bulletproof Vest Partnership Grant Program. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 29, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 14, 2019; Roll No. 204: 400–9. Received in Senate May 15, 2019. Passed Senate May 16, 2019. Presented to the President May 20, 2019. Approved May 23, 2019. Public Law 116–18.
- H.R. 2382.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to repeal the requirement that the United States Postal Service prepay future retirement benefits, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Reform Apr. 29, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 5, 2020; Roll No. 37: 309–106. Received in Senate Feb. 10, 2020.
- H.R. 2383.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to prohibit the expenditure of certain grant funds to purchase firearms, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Apr. 29, 2019. Reported May 30, 2019; Rept. 116–91.

- H.R. 2385.— To permit the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to establish a grant program to conduct cemetery research and produce educational materials for the Veterans Legacy Program. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Apr. 29, 2019. Reported amended July 24, 2019; Rept. 116–179. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 15, 2019; Roll No. 556: 409–1. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Oct. 16, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19, 2019. Presented to the President Jan. 6, 2020. Approved Jan. 17, 2020. Public Law 116–107.
- H.R. 2397.— To amend the National Institute of Standards and Technology Act to make changes to the implementation of the network for manufacturing innovation, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Apr. 30, 2019. Reported amended June 19, 2019; Rept. 116–121. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 23, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 24, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2398.— To amend the United States Housing Act of 1937 and title 38, United States Code, to expand eligibility for the HUD-VASH program, to direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to submit annual reports to the Committees on Veterans' Affairs of the Senate and House of Representatives regarding homeless veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Veterans' Affairs Apr. 30, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 13, 2020; Roll No. 15: 362–31. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Jan. 14, 2020.
- H.R. 2409.— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to expand access to capital for rural-area small businesses, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 30, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House July 9, 2019; Roll No. 433: 413–7. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs July 10, 2019.
- H.R. 2420.— To establish within the Smithsonian Institution the National Museum of the American Latino, and for other purposes. Referred to House Administration and in addition to Natural Resources, and Transportation and Infrastructure Apr. 30, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 27, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Rules and Administration July 29, 2020.
- H.R. 2423 (H. Con. Res. 72).— To require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint coins in commemoration of ratification of the 19th Amendment to the Constitution of the United States, giving women in the United States the right to vote. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 30, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 28, 2019. Received in Senate Oct. 29, 2019. Passed Senate Oct. 31, 2019. Presented to the President Nov. 18, 2019. Approved Nov. 25, 2019. Public Law 116-71.
- H.R. 2426 (S. 1273).— To amend title 17, United States Code, to establish an alternative dispute resolution program for copyright small claims, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary May 1, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 22, 2019; Rept. 116–252. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 22, 2019; Roll No. 578: 410–6. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 23, 2019.
- H.R. 2427.— To amend the Chesapeake Bay Initiative Act of 1998 to reauthorize the Chesapeake Bay Gateways and Watertrails Network. Referred to Natural Resources May 1, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 8, 2019; Rept. 116–276. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 26, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Feb. 27, 2020.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

H.R. 2438 (S. 982).— To increase intergovernmental coordination to identify and combat violent crime within Indian lands and of Indians. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to the Judiciary May 1, 2019. Reported amended from the Judiciary Sept. 16, 2020; Rept. 116–509, Pt. I. Natural Resources discharged Sept. 16, 2020.

- H.R. 2440.— To provide for the use of funds in the Harbor Maintenance Trust Fund for the purposes for which the funds were collected and to ensure that funds credited to the Harbor Maintenance Trust Fund are used to support navigation, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to the Budget May 1, 2019. Reported from Transportation and Infrastructure July 2, 2019; Rept. 116–136, Pt. I. The Budget discharged July 2, 2019. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 28, 2019; Roll No. 585: 296–109. Received in Senate and referred to the Budget Oct. 29, 2019.
- H.R. 2444.— To authorize the Secretary of State to make direct loans under section 23 of the Arms Export Control Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs May 1, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 9, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 10, 2020.
- H.R. 2451.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 575 Dexter Street in Central Falls, Rhode Island, as the "Elizabeth Buffum Chace Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Reform May 1, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 16, 2019. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 17, 2019. Passed Senate Nov. 21, 2019. Presented to the President Dec. 4, 2019. Approved Dec. 13, 2019. Public Law 116–88.
- H.R. 2468.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to increase the preference given, in awarding certain allergies and asthma-related grants, to States that require certain public schools to have allergies and asthma management programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce May 2, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 22, 2020; Rept. 116–530. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 29, 2020.
- H.R. 2474 (H. Res. 833).— To amend the National Labor Relations Act, the Labor Management Relations Act, 1947, and the Labor-Management Reporting and Disclosure Act of 1959, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and Labor May 2, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 16, 2019; Rept. 116–347. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Feb. 6, 2020; Roll No. 50: 224–194. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Feb. 10, 2020.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2476 (S. 1539).— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to provide funding to secure nonprofit facilities from terrorist attacks, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security May 2, 2019. Reported May 30, 2019; Rept. 116–92. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House June 10, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 11, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19, 2019. Presented to the President Jan. 14, 2020. Approved Jan. 24, 2020. Public Law 116–108.
- H.R. 2480.— To reauthorize the Child Abuse Prevention and Treatment Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and Labor May 2, 2019. Reported amended May 20, 2019; Rept. 116–74. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 20, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 21, 2019.
- H.R. 2486 (H. Res. 891).— To reauthorize mandatory funding programs for historically Black colleges and universities and other minority-serving institutions. Referred to Education and Labor May 2, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2019. Received in Senate Sept. 18, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 23, 2019. Passed Senate with amendment Dec. 5, 2019. House agreed to Senate amendment with amendment No. 1 July 22, 2020; Roll No. 153: 233–183. House agreed to Senate amendment with amendment No. 2 July 22, 2020; Roll No. 154: 231–184.
- H.R. 2490.— To amend the National Trails System Act to direct the Secretary of the Interior to conduct a study on the feasibility of designating the Chief Standing Bear National Historic Trail, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources May 2, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 11, 2019; Rept. 116–232. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 26, 2020; Roll No. 73: 402–10. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 27, 2020.
- H.R. 2500 (H. Res. 476) (H.R. 553) (S. 1790).— To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2020 for military activities of the Department of Defense and for military construction, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes. Referred to Armed Services May 2, 2019. Reported amended June 19, 2019; Rept. 116–120. Union Calendar. Supplemental report filed June 27, 2019; Pt. II. Considered July 10, 11, 2019. Passed House amended July 12, 2019; Roll No. 473: 220–197. Received in Senate Sept. 10, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Aug. 11, 2020.
- H.R. 2502.— To amend title 40, United States Code, to require certain prospectuses for public buildings to be made publicly available, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure May 2, 2019. Reported July 11, 2019; Rept. 116–147. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 28, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Oct. 29, 2019.

- H.R. 2507.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize certain programs under part A of title XI of such Act relating to genetic diseases, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce May 2, 2019. Reported amended July 23, 2019; Rept. 116–174. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 24, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions July 25, 2019.
- H.R. 2513 (H. Res. 646).— To ensure that persons who form corporations or limited liability companies in the United States disclose the beneficial owners of those corporations or limited liability companies, in order to prevent wrongdoers from exploiting United States corporations and limited liability companies for criminal gain, to assist law enforcement in detecting, preventing, and punishing terrorism, money laundering, and other misconduct involving United States corporations and limited liability companies, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services May 3, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 8, 2019; Rept. 116–227. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Oct. 22, 2019; Roll No. 577: 249–173. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Oct. 23, 2019.
- H.R. 2514.— To make reforms to the Federal Bank Secrecy Act and anti-money laundering laws, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Ways and Means May 3, 2019. Reported amended from Financial Services Oct. 21, 2019; Rept. 116–245, Pt. I. Ways and Means discharged Oct. 21, 2019. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 28, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Oct. 29, 2019.
- H.R. 2515.— To amend the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 to amend the definition of whistleblower. Referred to Financial Services May 3, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 9, 2019; Roll No. 431: 410–12. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs July 10, 2019.
- H.R. 2519.— To authorize the Secretary of Health and Human Services, acting through the Director of the Center for Mental Health Services of the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, to award grants to implement innovative approaches to securing prompt access to appropriate follow-on care for individuals who experience an acute mental health episode and present for care in an emergency department, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce May 3, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 29, 2020; Rept. 116–544. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 29, 2020.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 2528.— To direct the Director of the Office of Science and Technology Policy to carry out programs and activities to ensure that Federal science agencies and institutions of higher education receiving Federal research and development funding are fully engaging their entire talent pool, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology May 7, 2019. Reported amended July 30, 2019; Rept. 116–184. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 26, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Oct. 15, 2019.
- H.R. 2534 (H. Res. 739).— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to prohibit certain securities trading and related communications by those who possess material, nonpublic information. Referred to Financial Services May 7, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 27, 2019; Rept. 116–219. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Dec. 5, 2019; Roll No. 649: 410–13. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Dec. 9, 2019.
- H.R. 2539.— To require the Secretary of Homeland Security to prioritize the assignment of certain officers and intelligence analysts from the Transportation Security Administration and the Office of Intelligence and Analysis of the Department of Homeland Security to locations with participating State, local, and regional fusion centers in jurisdictions with a high-risk surface transportation asset in order to enhance the security of such assets, including by improving timely sharing of classified information regarding terrorist and other threats, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security May 7, 2019. Reported May 30, 2019; Rept. 116–93. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House June 10, 2019; Roll No. 243: 384–13. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 11, 2019.
- H.R. 2546 (H. Res. 844) (H.R. 1708) (H.R. 2199) (H.R. 2215) (H.R. 2250) (H.R. 2642).— To designate certain lands in the State of Colorado as components of the National Wilderness Preservation System, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources May 7, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 4, 2020; Rept. 116–387. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Feb. 12, 2020; Roll No. 69: 231–183. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 13, 2020.
- H.R. 2548.— To modify eligibility requirements for certain hazard mitigation assistance programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Financial Services May 7, 2019. Reported amended from Transportation and Infrastructure Dec. 12, 2019; Rept. 116–339, Pt. I. Financial Services discharged Dec. 12, 2019. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 16, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 17, 2019; Roll No. 688: 409–7. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 18, 2019.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 2574 (H. Res. 1107).— To amend title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 to restore the right to individual civil actions in cases involving disparate impact, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Education and Labor May 8, 2019. Reported amended from Education and Labor Sept. 8, 2020; Rept. 116–495, Pt. I. Passed House amended Sept. 16, 2020; Roll No. 192: 232–188. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 17, 2020.
- H.R. 2575 (S. 1363).— To authorize an AI Center of Excellence within the General Services Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Reform May 8, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 14, 2020. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 15, 2020.
- H.R. 2578.— To reauthorize the National Flood Insurance Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services May 8, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House May 14, 2019. Received in Senate May 15, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar May 20, 2019.
- H.R. 2579.— To modify the requirements applicable to locatable minerals on public domain lands, consistent with the principles of self-initiation of mining claims, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources May 8, 2019. Reported amended Aug. 4, 2020; Rept. 116–467.

- H.R. 2589.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish a homeland intelligence doctrine for the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security May 8, 2019. Reported amended May 30, 2019; Rept. 116–94. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 26, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 15, 2019.
- H.R. 2590.— To require a Department of Homeland Security overseas personnel enhancement plan, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security May 8, 2019. Reported amended May 30, 2019; Rept. 116–95. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 10, 2019; Roll No. 244: 394–2. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 11, 2019. Reported with amendment Sept. 10, 2019; Rept. 116–97.
- H.R. 2609.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish the Acquisition Review Board in the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security May 9, 2019. Reported May 30, 2019; Rept. 116–96. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules June 10, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House June 11, 2019; Roll No. 248: 419–0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 12, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 2613.— To require the Director of the Financial Crimes Enforcement Network to carry out a study on the use of emerging technologies within the Financial Crimes Enforcement Network, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services May 9, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 19, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 23, 2019.
- H.R. 2615.— To support the people of Central America and strengthen United States national security by addressing the root causes of migration from El Salvador, Guatemala, and Honduras. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary May 9, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 15, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations July 16, 2019.
- H.R. 2621.— To direct the Under Secretary for Intelligence and Analysis of the Department of Homeland Security to develop and disseminate a threat assessment regarding terrorist use of ghost guns, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security May 9, 2019. Reported May 28, 2019; Rept. 116–88.
- H.R. 2639 (H. Res. 1107).— To establish the Strength in Diversity Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and Labor May 9, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 8, 2020; Rept. 116–496. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Sept. 15, 2020; Roll No. 189: 248–167. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 16, 2020.
- H.R. 2640 (S. 526).— To withdraw certain Bureau of Land Management land from mineral development. Referred to Natural Resources May 9, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 8, 2020; Rept. 116–491.

Union CalendarUnion 393

H.R. 2642 (H.R. 2546).— To designate and expand wilderness areas in Olympic National Forest in the State of Washington, and to designate certain rivers in Olympic National Forest and Olympic National Park as wild and scenic rivers, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources May 9, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 4, 2020; Rept. 116–388.

Union CalendarUnion 311

H.R. 2647.— To adopt a certain California flammability standard as a Federal flammability standard to protect against the risk of upholstered furniture flammability, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce May 9, 2019. Reported Dec. 16, 2019; Rept. 116–348. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 16, 2019. Received in Senate Dec. 17, 2019.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 2694 (H. Res. 1107).— To eliminate discrimination and promote women's health and economic security by ensuring reasonable workplace accommodations for workers whose ability to perform the functions of a job are limited by pregnancy, childbirth, or a related medical condition. Referred to Education and Labor and in addition to House Administration, Oversight and Reform, and the Judiciary May 14, 2019. Reported amended from Education and Labor Sept. 8, 2020; Rept. 116–494, Pt. I. House Administration, Oversight and Reform, and the Judiciary discharged Sept. 8, 2020. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2020; Roll No. 195: 329–73. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 17, 2020.
- H.R. 2695.— To rename the Success Dam in Tulare County, California, as the Richard L. Schafer Dam. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure May 14, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed House June 10, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works June 11, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate July 29, 2019. Presented to the President Aug. 1, 2019. Approved Aug. 9, 2019. Public Law 116-41.
- H.R. 2722 (H. Res. 460).— To protect elections for public office by providing financial support and enhanced security for the infrastructure used to carry out such elections, and for other purposes. Referred to House Administration and in addition to Science, Space, and Technology May 14, 2019. Reported amended from House Administration June 26, 2019; Rept. 116–129, Pt. I. Science, Space, and Technology discharged June 26, 2019. Union Calendar. Passed House amended June 27, 2019; Roll No. 428: 225–184. Received in Senate and referred to Rules and Administration June 28 (Legislative day of June 27), 2019.
- H.R. 2726.— To amend title 49, United States Code, to prohibit smoking on Amtrak trains. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure May 14, 2019. Reported Sept. 9, 2019; Rept. 116–199. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 16, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 17, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 18, 2019.
- H.R. 2733 (S. 227).— To direct the Attorney General to review, revise, and develop law enforcement and justice protocols appropriate to address missing and murdered Indians, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Natural Resources May 14, 2019. Reported amended from the Judiciary Sept. 16, 2020; Rept. 116–508, Pt. I. Natural Resources discharged Sept. 16, 2020.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2740 (H. Res. 431) (H. Res. 436) (H.R. 2839) (H.R. 2960) (H.R. 2968) (H. Res. 445) (H.R. 1865).— Making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations May 15, 2019; Rept. 116–62. Union Calendar. Considered June 12, 13, 18, 2019. Passed House amended June 19, 2019; Roll No. 367: 226–203. Received in Senate June 24, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar July 10, 2019.
- H.R. 2744.— To authorize the Administrator of the United States Agency for International Development to prescribe the manner in which programs of the agency are identified overseas, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs May 15, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House July 15, 2019; Roll No. 475: 414-1. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations July 16, 2019. Reported with amendment Dec. 17, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate with amendment Feb. 13, 2020.
- H.R. 2745 (H.R. 3055) (H.R. 1865).— Making appropriations for military construction, the Department of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations May 15, 2019; Rept. 116–63.

Union CalendarUnion 40

H.R. 2748.— To establish an integrated national approach to respond to ongoing and expected effects of extreme weather and climate change by protecting, managing, and conserving the fish, wildlife, and plants of the United States, and to maximize Government efficiency and reduce costs, in cooperation with State, local, and Tribal Governments and other entities, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources May 15, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 1, 2020; Rept. 116–481.

Union CalendarUnion 385

 H.R. 2763.— To prohibit the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development from implementing certain rules.
 Referred to Financial Services May 15, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 6, 2019; Rept. 116–196.

H.R. 2779 (H.R. 1865) (S. 2581).— Making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations May 16, 2019; Rept. 116–64.

Union CalendarUnion 41

H.R. 2781.— To amend title VII of the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize certain programs relating to the health professions workforce, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce May 16, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 24, 2019; Rept. 116–214. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 28, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Oct. 29, 2019.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2819.— To extend the authority for the establishment of a commemorative work in honor of Gold Star Families, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources May 17, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 18, 2019; Rept. 116–243. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Feb. 26, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 28, 2020; Roll No. 76: 407–0. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 2, 2020.
- H.R. 2820.— To authorize the cancellation of removal and adjustment of status of certain individuals who are long-term United States residents and entered the United States as children, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary May 17, 2019. Reported amended May 30, 2019; Rept. 116–98.

Union CalendarUnion 73

H.R. 2821.— To authorize the cancellation of removal and adjustment of status of certain nationals of certain countries designated for temporary protected status or deferred enforced departure, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary May 17, 2019. Reported amended May 30, 2019; Rept. 116–97.

Union CalendarUnion 72

H.R. 2839 (H.R. 2740) (H.R. 1865) (S. 2583).— Making appropriations for Department of State, foreign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations May 20, 2019; Rept. 116–78.

- H.R. 2852.— To amend the National Housing Act to authorize State-licensed appraisers to conduct appraisals in connection with mortgages insured by the FHA and to require compliance with the existing appraiser education requirement, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services May 20, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 10, 2019; Roll No. 519: 419–5. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 11, 2019.
- H.R. 2854.— To amend the National Wildlife Refuge System Administration Act of 1966 to prohibit the use of neonicotinoids in a National Wildlife Refuge, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources May 20, 2019. Reported Aug. 7, 2020; Rept. 116–468.

Union CalendarUnion 375

H.R. 2877.— To add Ireland to the E-3 nonimmigrant visa program. Referred to the Judiciary May 21, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 9, 2020. Received in Senate Mar. 10, 2020.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2881.— To require the President to develop a strategy to ensure the security of next generation mobile telecommunications systems and infrastructure in the United States and to assist allies and strategic partners in maximizing the security of next generation mobile telecommunications systems, infrastructure, and software, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Foreign Affairs May 21, 2019. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce Jan. 7, 2020; Rept. 116–369, Pt. I. Foreign Affairs discharged Jan. 7, 2020. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 8, 2020; Roll No. 4: 413–3. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 9, 2020.
- H.R. 2919.— To require the Securities and Exchange Commission to carry out a study to evaluate the issues affecting the provision of and reliance upon investment research into small issuers. Referred to Financial Services May 22, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House July 9, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs July 10, 2019.
- H.R. 2932.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to ensure that the needs of children are considered in homeland security planning, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Transportation and Infrastructure May 22, 2019. Reported from Homeland Security Jan. 8, 2020; Rept. 116–370, Pt. I. Transportation and Infrastructure discharged Jan. 8, 2020. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 10, 2020; Roll No. 55: 374–11. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 11, 2020.
- H.R. 2938.— To exempt from the calculation of monthly income certain benefits paid by the Department of Veterans Affairs and the Department of Defense. Referred to the Judiciary May 23, 2019. Reported July 23, 2019; Rept. 116–169. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 23, 2019. Received in Senate July 24, 2019. Passed Senate Aug. 1, 2019. Presented to the President Aug. 13, 2019. Approved Aug. 23, 2019. Public Law 116–52.
- H.R. 2940.— To extend the program of block grants to States for temporary assistance for needy families and related programs through September 30, 2019. Referred to Ways and Means May 23, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House June 3, 2019; Roll No. 233: 357–55. Received in Senate June 4, 2019. Passed Senate June 27, 2019. Presented to the President June 28, 2019. Approved July 5, 2019. Public Law 116–27.
- H.R. 2942.— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to carry out the Women's Health Transition Training pilot program through at least fiscal year 2020, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs and in addition to Armed Services May 23, 2019. Reported amended from Veterans' Affairs July 23, 2019; Rept. 116–166, Pt. I. Armed Services discharged July 23, 2019. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 23, 2019. Received in Senate July 24, 2019.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2943.— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to make all fact sheets of the Department of Veterans Affairs in English and Spanish. Referred to Veterans' Affairs May 23, 2019. Reported amended July 18, 2019; Rept. 116–158. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 23, 2019. Received in Senate July 24, 2019.
- H.R. 2960 (H.R. 2740) (H.R. 1865) (S. 2470).— Making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations May 23, 2019; Rept. 116–83.

Union CalendarUnion 58

H.R. 2968 (H.R. 2740) (H.R. 1158) (S. 2474).— Making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations May 23, 2019; Rept. 116–84.

Union CalendarUnion 59

- H.R. 2969.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 1401 1st Street North in Winter Haven, Florida, as the "Althea Margaret Daily Mills Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Reform May 23, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 14, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 15, 2020.
- H.R. 2986.— To amend the United States Energy Storage Competitiveness Act of 2007 to establish a research, development, and demonstration program for grid-scale energy storage systems, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology May 23, 2019. Reported amended Aug. 7, 2020; Rept. 116–472.

Union CalendarUnion 379

- H.R. 3010.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to establish a mission statement of the Department of Veterans Affairs. Referred to Veterans' Affairs May 23, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 22, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Sept. 23, 2020.
- H.R. 3018.— To prohibit the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development from implementing a proposed rule regarding requirements under Community Planning and Development housing programs. Referred to Financial Services May 23, 2019. Reported amended Aug. 13, 2019; Rept. 116–185.

Union CalendarUnion 143

H.R. 3050.— To require the Securities and Exchange Commission to carry out a study of the 10 per centum threshold limitation applicable to the definition of a diversified company under the Investment Company Act of 1940, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services May 30, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 9, 2019; Roll No. 432: 417–2. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs July 10, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 3052 (H.R. 3055) (H.R. 1865) (S. 2580).— Making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 3, 2019; Rept. 116–100.

Union CalendarUnion 75

- H.R. 3055 (H. Res. 445) (H.R. 2745) (H.R. 3052) (H.R. 3163) (H.R. 3164) (H. Res. 708) (H. Con. Res. 75) (H.R. 1158) (S. 2584).— Making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, Science, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 3, 2019; Rept. 116-101. Union Calendar. Considered June 19, 20, 21, 24, 2019. Passed House amended June 25, 2019; Roll No. 408: 227-194. Received in Senate July 8, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar July 10, 2019. Considered Oct. 22, 23, 28, 29, 30, 2019. Passed Senate with amendment Oct. 31, 2019; Roll No. 341: 84-9. House agreed to Senate amendment with amendment Nov. 19, 2019; Roll No. 631: 231-192. Senate agreed to House amendment to Senate amendment Nov. 21, 2019. Roll No. 365: 74-20. Presented to the President Nov. 21, 2019. Approved Nov. 21, 2019. Public Law 116-69.
- H.R. 3094.— To designate the National Pulse Memorial located at 1912 South Orange Avenue, Orlando, Florida, 32806, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources June 4, 2019. Reported amended June 24, 2020; Rept. 116–435. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 26, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 29, 2020.
- H.R. 3106.— To require a joint domestic terrorism report, establish within the Department of Homeland Security a National Center for the Study of Domestic Terrorism, authorize research within the Department of Homeland Security on current trends in domestic terrorism, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to the Judiciary June 5, 2019. Reported amended from Homeland Security Sept. 19, 2019; Rept. 116–213, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged Sept. 19, 2019. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 26, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 15, 2019.
- H.R. 3111.— To make administrative reforms to the National Flood Insurance Program to increase fairness and accuracy and protect the taxpayer from program fraud and abuse, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services June 5, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 28, 2019; Rept. 116–261.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 3115.— To direct the Administrator of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration to make grants to State and local governments and nongovernmental organizations for purposes of carrying out climate-resilient living shoreline projects that protect coastal communities by supporting ecosystem functions and habitats with the use of natural materials and systems, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources June 5, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 26, 2019; Rept. 116–316.

Union CalendarUnion 257

- H.R. 3131.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to provide for research and improvement of cardio-vascular health among the South Asian population of the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce June 5, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 29, 2020; Rept. 116–550. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 29, 2020.
- H.R. 3141.— To limit the collection of annual premiums under the FHA program for mortgage insurance for single family housing, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services June 5, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 12, 2019; Rept. 116–282.

- H.R. 3144.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 8520 Michigan Avenue in Whittier, California, as the "Jose Ramos Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Reform June 5, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 16, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 17, 2019. Reported Nov. 7, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 21, 2019. Presented to the President Dec. 4, 2019. Approved Dec. 13, 2019. Public Law 116-89.
- H.R. 3151.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to modernize and improve the Internal Revenue Service, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to the Budget, and Financial Services June 6, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House June 10, 2019. Received in Senate June 11, 2019. Passed Senate June 13, 2019. Presented to the President June 24, 2019. Approved July 1, 2019. Public Law 116-25.
- H.R. 3152.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 456 North Meridian Street in Indianapolis, Indiana, as the "Richard G. Lugar Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Reform June 6, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 16, 2019. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 17, 2019.
- H.R. 3153.— To direct the Director of the National Science Foundation to support research on opioid addiction, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology June 6, 2019. Reported June 27, 2019; Rept. 116–131. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House July 23, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 24, 2019. Reported with amendment Aug. 6, 2020; Rept. 116–248.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

No.

and Transportation Dec. 17, 2019.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued HOUSE BILLS—Continued H.R. 3154.— To clarify that eligibility of certain mort-H.R. 3190.— To authorize humanitarian assistance and gages with Federal credit enhancement may not be impose sanctions with respect to human rights abuses conditioned on the status of a mortgagor as a DACA in Burma, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Armed Services, the Judicirecipient if all other eligibility criteria are satisfied, ary, Financial Services, and Ways and Means June and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services 11, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 6, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 6, 2019; Rept. Sept. 24, 2019; Roll No. 541: 394-21. Received in Sen-116-197.ate and referred to Foreign Relations Sept. 25, 2019. Union CalendarUnion 155 H.R. 3195 (S. 1081).— To amend title 54, United States H.R. 3160 (S. 2912).— To direct the Secretary of the Code, to provide permanent, dedicated funding for the Interior to take certain land located in Pinal County, Land and Water Conservation Fund, and for other pur-Arizona, into trust for the benefit of the Gila River poses. Referred to Natural Resources June 11, 2019. Indian Community, and for other purposes. Referred Reported amended Nov. 8, 2019; Rept. 116–277. to Natural Resources June 6, 2019. Reported Sept. Union CalendarUnion 222 8, 2020; Rept. 116-492. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Sen-H.R. 3196.— To designate the Large Synoptic Survey ate Sept. 22, 2020. Telescope as the "Vera Rubin Survey Telescope". Referred to Science, Space, and Technology June 11, 2019. Reported June 27, 2019; Rept. 116-132. Union H.R. 3163 (H.R. 3055) (H.R. 1865) (S. 2520).— Making Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended appropriations for the Departments of Transportation July 23, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Comand Housing and Urban Development, and related merce, Science and Transportation July 24, 2019. Comagencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, mittee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 18, 2019. Preand for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations sented to the President Dec. 20, 2019. Approved Dec. June 6, 2019; Rept. 116–106. 20, 2019. Public Law 116-97. Union CalendarUnion 79 H.R. 3207.— To designate the facility of the United H.R. 3164 (H.R. 3055) (H.R. 1865) (S. 2522).— Making States Postal Service located at 114 Mill Street in appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Hookstown, Pennslyvania, as the "Staff Sergeant Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies Dylan Elchin Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Reform June 11, 2019. Rules suspended. programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Reported from Appro-Passed House amended Oct. 16, 2019. Received in Senpriations June 6, 2019; Rept. 116-107. ate and referred to Homeland Security and Govern-Union CalendarUnion 80 mental Affairs Oct. 17, 2019. Reported Mar. 12, 2020; no written report. H.R. 3167.— To reform and reauthorize the National H.R. 3224.— To amend title 38, United States Code, Flood Insurance Program, and for other purposes. Reto provide for increased access to Department of Vetferred to Financial Services and in addition to Transerans Affairs medical care for women veterans. Reportation and Infrastructure June 10, 2019. Reported ferred to Veterans' Affairs June 12, 2019. Reported amended from Financial Services Oct. 28, 2019; Rept. amended Nov. 12, 2019; Rept. 116-281. Union Cal-116-262, Pt. I. Transportation and Infrastructure disendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. charged Oct. 28, 2019. 12. 2019; Roll No. 611; 399-11. Received in Senate Union CalendarUnion 210 and referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 13, 2019. H.R. 3170.— To prohibit the manufacture for sale, offer H.R. 3228 (S. 3643).— To amend title 38, United States for sale, distribution in commerce, or importation into Code, to authorize health professional trainees to provide treatment via telemedicine, and for other purthe United States of any crib bumper, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce June 10, poses. Referred to Veterans' Affairs June 12, 2019. 2019. Reported amended Sept. 13, 2019; Rept. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 22, 116-205.2020. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the Union CalendarUnion 162 calendar Sept. 23, 2020. H.R. 3239 (H. Res. 509).— To require U.S. Customs and H.R. 3172.— To prohibit the manufacture for sale, offer Border Protection to perform an initial health screenfor sale, distribution in commerce, or importation into ing on detainees, and for other purposes. Referred to the United States of any inclined sleeper for infants, the Judiciary and in addition to Homeland Security and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Com-June 12, 2019. Reported amended from the Judiciary merce June 10, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 13, July 19, 2019; Rept. 116-162, Pt. I. Homeland Security 2019; Rept. 116-206. Union Calendar. Rules susdischarged July 19, 2019. Union Calendar. Passed pended. Passed House amended Dec. 16, 2019. Re-House amended July 24, 2019; Roll No. 507: 233-195. ceived in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary July

25, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3245 (S. 1833).— To transfer a bridge over the Wabash River to the New Harmony River Bridge Authority and the New Harmony and Wabash River Bridge Authority, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure June 13, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House July 24, 2019. Received in Senate July 25, 2019. Passed Senate July 31, 2019. Presented to the President Aug. 13, 2019. Approved Aug. 23, 2019. Public Law 116-56.
- H.R. 3246.— To require GAO review of certain TSA screening protocols, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security June 13, 2019. Reported Aug. 27, 2019; Rept. 116–187. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 26, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Oct. 15, 2019.
- H.R. 3250.— To require the Secretary of the Interior to conduct a special resource study of the sites associated with the life and legacy of the noted American philanthropist and business executive Julius Rosenwald, with a special focus on the Rosenwald Schools, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources June 13, 2019. Reported amended June 11, 2020; Rept. 116–431.

Union CalendarUnion 345

- H.R. 3253.— To provide for certain extensions with respect to the Medicaid program under title XIX of the Social Security Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce June 13, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 18, 2019; Roll No. 333: 371–46. Received in Senate June 19, 2019. Passed Senate with amendment July 25, 2019. House agreed to Senate amendment July 30, 2019. Presented to the President Aug. 1, 2019. Approved Aug. 6, 2019. Public Law 116–39.
- H.R. 3256.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to reauthorize and improve the Chemical Facility Anti-Terrorism Standards Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Energy and Commerce June 13, 2019. Reported amended from Homeland Security Dec. 12, 2019; Rept. 116–341, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce discharged Sept. 21, 2020.

Union CalendarUnion 427

- H.R. 3275.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 340 Wetmore Avenue in Grand River, Ohio, as the "Lance Corporal Andy 'Ace' Nowacki Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Reform June 13, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 14, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 15, 2020.
- H.R. 3289 (S. 1838).— To amend the Hong Kong Policy Act of 1992 and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary, and Financial Services June 13, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 15, 2019. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 16, 2019.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

H.R. 3298.— To increase entitlement funding for child care. Referred to Ways and Means June 18, 2019. Reported amended July 18, 2019; Rept. 116–160.

Union CalendarUnion 119

- H.R. 3299.— To permit legally married same-sex couples to amend their filing status for income tax returns outside the statute of limitations, to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to clarify that all provisions shall apply to legally married same-sex couples in the same manner as other married couples, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means June 18, 2019. Reported amended July 18, 2019; Rept. 116–161. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 24, 2019. Received in Senate July 25, 2019.
- H.R. 3300.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide tax relief for workers and families, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means June 18, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 4, 2020; Rept. 116–384.

Union CalendarUnion 307

H.R. 3301.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to extend certain expiring provisions, to provide disaster relief, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means June 18, 2019. Reported amended Jan. 21, 2020; Rept. 116–379.

- H.R. 3304.— To exempt for an additional 4-year period, from the application of the means-test presumption of abuse under chapter 7, qualifying members of reserve components of the Armed Forces and members of the National Guard who, after September 11, 2001, are called to active duty or to perform a homeland defense activity for not less than 90 days. Referred to the Judiciary June 18, 2019. Reported July 23, 2019; Rept. 116–170. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 23, 2019; Roll No. 499: 417–1. Received in Senate July 24, 2019. Passed Senate Aug. 1, 2019. Presented to the President Aug. 13, 2019. Approved Aug. 23, 2019. Public Law 116–53.
- H.R. 3305.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 2509 George Mason Drive in Virginia Beach, Virginia, as the "Ryan Keith Cox Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Reform June 18, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House July 17, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 18, 2019. Reported July 24, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate July 30, 2019. Presented to the President Aug. 13, 2019. Approved Aug. 21, 2019. Public Law 116-47.
- H.R. 3311.— To amend chapter 11 of title 11, United States Code, to address reorganization of small businesses, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary June 18, 2019. Reported July 23, 2019; Rept. 116–171. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 23, 2019. Received in Senate July 24, 2019. Passed Senate Aug. 1, 2019. Presented to the President Aug. 13, 2019. Approved Aug. 23, 2019. Public Law 116–54.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3314.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 1750 McCulloch Boulevard North in Lake Havasu City, Arizona, as the "Lake Havasu City Combat Veterans Memorial Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Reform June 18, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 16, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 17, 2019. Reported Nov. 7, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 21, 2019. Presented to the President Dec. 4, 2019. Approved Dec. 13, 2019. Public Law 116-90.
- H.R. 3317.— To permit the Scipio A. Jones Post Office in Little Rock, Arkansas, to accept and display a portrait of Scipio A. Jones, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Reform June 18, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 5, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 10, 2020. Reported Mar. 12, 2020; no written report.
- H.R. 3318.— To require the Transportation Security Administration to establish a task force to conduct an analysis of emerging and potential future threats to transportation security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security June 18, 2019. Reported amended Aug. 30, 2019; Rept. 116–195. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 9, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 10, 2019.
- H.R. 3320.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to authorize the Secretary of Homeland Security to implement certain requirements for information relating to supply chain risk, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security June 18, 2019. Reported amended Aug. 27, 2019; Rept. 116–188.

Union CalendarUnion 146

- H.R. 3329.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 5186 Benito Street in Montclair, California, as the "Paul Eaton Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Reform June 18, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 16, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 17, 2019. Reported Mar. 12, 2020; no written report.
- H.R. 3349.— To authorize the Daughters of the Republic of Texas to establish the Republic of Texas Legation Memorial as a commemorative work in the District of Columbia, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources June 19, 2019. Reported amended May 27, 2020; Rept. 116–425. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 22, 2020.
- H.R. 3351 (H. Res. 460) (H.R. 1158) (S. 2524).— Making appropriations for financial services and general government for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 19, 2019; Rept. 116–122. Union Calendar. Considered June 25, 2019. Passed House amended June 26, 2019; Roll No. 424: 224–196. Received in Senate and referred to Appropriations June 27, 2019.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3352.— To provide for certain authorities of the Department of State, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs June 19, 2019. Reported amended July 24, 2019; Rept. 116–181. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 25, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Sept. 9, 2019.
- H.R. 3356 (S. 1881).— To provide PreCheck to certain severely injured or disabled veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Veterans' Affairs June 19, 2019. Reported from Homeland Security Sept. 12, 2019; Rept. 116–203, Pt. I. Veterans' Affairs discharged Sept. 12, 2019.

Union CalendarUnion 160

- H.R. 3362.— To amend title 49, United State Code, to require small hub airports to construct areas for nursing mothers, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure June 19, 2019. Reported Oct. 4, 2019; Rept. 116–221. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 16, 2019. Received in Senate Dec. 17, 2019.
- H.R. 3375.— To amend the Communications Act of 1934 to clarify the prohibitions on making robocalls, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce June 20, 2019. Reported amended July 23, 2019; Rept. 116–173. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 24, 2019; Roll No. 502: 429–3. Received in Senate July 25, 2019.
- H.R. 3398.— To provide low-income individuals with opportunities to enter and follow a career pathway in the health professions, to extend and expand demonstration projects, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means June 21, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 29, 2019; Rept. 116–265.

Union CalendarUnion 211

- H.R. 3399.— To amend the Nutria Eradication and Control Act of 2003 to include California in the program, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources June 21, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 25, 2020; Rept. 116–405. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 26, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Feb. 27, 2020.
- H.R. 3401 (H. Res. 462) (H. Res. 466).— Making emergency supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget June 21, 2019. Passed House amended June 25, 2019; Roll No. 414: 230–195. Received in Senate and passed with amendment June 26, 2019; Roll No. 185: 84–8. House agreed to Senate amendment June 27, 2019; Roll No. 429: 305–102. Presented to the President June 28, 2019. Approved July 1, 2019. Public Law 116–26.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3407.— To strengthen the competitiveness of the United States, to modernize and reform the United States Export Finance Agency, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services June 21, 2019. Discharge petition filed Nov. 14, 2019; Pet. 116–4.
- H.R. 3409.— To authorize appropriations for the Coast Guard, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure June 21, 2019. Reported amended July 23, 2019; Rept. 116–172. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 24, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 25, 2019.
- H.R. 3413.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to provide for certain acquisition authorities for the Under Secretary of Management of the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security June 21, 2019. Reported amended Aug. 30, 2019; Rept. 116–190. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 10, 2020; Roll No. 56: 380–4. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 11, 2020.
- H.R. 3460.— To facilitate effective research on and treatment of neglected tropical diseases through coordinated international efforts. Referred to Foreign Affairs June 25, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 3, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Dec. 4, 2019.
- H.R. 3465.— To authorize the Fallen Journalists Memorial Foundation to establish a commemorative work in the District of Columbia and its environs, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources June 25, 2019. Reported amended Aug. 4, 2020; Rept. 116–466. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 22, 2020.
- H.R. 3469.— To direct the Transportation Security Administration to carry out covert testing and risk mitigation improvement of aviation security operations, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security June 25, 2019. Reported Nov. 19, 2019; Rept. 116–298.
 Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 9, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 10, 2019.

- H.R. 3494 (H. Res. 491).— To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2020 for intelligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes. Referred to Intelligence June 26, 2019. Reported amended July 11, 2019; Rept. 116–151, Pt. I. Referred to Ways and Means July 11, 2019. Committee discharged. Union Calendar. Considered July 16, 2019. Passed House amended July 17, 2019; Roll No. 492: 397–31. Received in Senate and referred to Intelligence July 18, 2019.
- H.R. 3504.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to provide for improvements to the specially adapted housing program of the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs June 26, 2019. Reported amended July 22, 2019; Rept. 116–164. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 23, 2019. Received in Senate July 24, 2019. Passed Senate with amendment Mar. 26 (Legislative day of Mar. 25), 2020. House agreed to Senate amendment July 20, 2020. Presented to the President July 28, 2020. Approved Aug. 8, 2020. Public Law 116–154.
- H.R. 3525 (H. Res. 577).— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to direct the Commissioner of U.S. Customs and Border Protection to establish uniform processes for medical screening of individuals interdicted between ports of entry, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security June 27, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 18, 2019; Rept. 116–211. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Sept. 26, 2019; Roll No. 552: 230–184. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Oct. 15, 2019.
- H.R. 3526.— To authorize certain counter terrorist networks activities of U.S. Customs and Border Protection, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security June 27, 2019. Reported Aug. 27, 2019; Rept. 116–189. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 26, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 15, 2019.
- H.R. 3530.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to enforce the licensure requirement for medical providers of the Department of Veterans Affairs. Referred to Veterans' Affairs June 27, 2019. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 16, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 17, 2019; Roll No. 686: 409–1. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Dec. 18, 2019.
- H.R. 3537.— To amend the Small Business Act to codify the Boots to Business Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business June 27, 2019. Reported Oct. 15, 2019; Rept. 116–236. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 13, 2019; Roll No. 612: 424–1. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Nov. 14, 2019.

No.

No. Index Key and History of Bill HOUSE BILLS—Continued H.R. 3539.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to direct the Secretary of Health and Human Services to develop best practices for the establishment and use of behavioral intervention teams at schools, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce June 27, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 29, 2020; Rept. 116-540. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 29, 2020. H.R. 3541.— To amend the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 to require the Secretary of Commerce to establish a coastal climate change adaptation preparedness and response program, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources June 27, 2019. Reported Nov. 15, 2019; Rept. 116-294. Union CalendarUnion 237 H.R. 3589.— To award a Congressional Gold Medal to Greg LeMond, in recognition of his service to the Nation as an athlete, activist, role model, and community leader. Referred to Financial Services June 27, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 19, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 23, 2019. H.R. 3596.— To amend the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 to establish a Working Waterfront Task Force and a working waterfronts grant program, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources June 28, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 15, 2019; Rept. 116 - 295. Union CalendarUnion 238 H.R. 3597 (S. 2668).— To guide and authorize basic research programs in the United States for research, development, and demonstration of solar energy technologies, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology June 28, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 11, 2020; Rept. 116-499. Union CalendarUnion 400 H.R. 3598.— To amend the Higher Education Act of 1965 to automatically discharge the loans of certain veteran borrowers, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and Labor June 28, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 10, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 11, 2020. H.R. 3607.— To amend the Energy Policy Act of 2005 to direct Federal research in fossil energy and to promote the development and demonstration of environmentally responsible coal and natural gas technologies, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology July 2, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 17, 2020; Rept. 116-510. Union CalendarUnion 410 H.R. 3609 (S. 2660).— To provide for a program of wind energy research, development, and demonstration, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology July 2, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 8, 2020; Rept. 116-497.

Union CalendarUnion 398

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 3614 (H.R. 3621).— To amend the Fair Credit Reporting Act to ban the use of credit information for most employment decisions, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services July 2, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2019; Rept. 116–305.

Index Key and History of Bill

Union CalendarUnion 246

H.R. 3618 (H.R. 3621).— To establish requirements relating to credit scores and educational credit scores, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services July 5, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2019; Rept. 116–306.

Union CalendarUnion 247

- H.R. 3619.— To amend the Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery, and Enforcement Act of 1989 to provide the Appraisal Subcommittee with the authority to modify annual registry fees for appraisal management companies, to maintain a registry of trainees and charge a lower trainee registry fee, and to allow grants to States to assist appraiser and potential appraiser compliance with the Real Property Appraiser Qualification Criteria, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services July 5, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 19, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 23, 2019.
- H.R. 3620.— To provide rental assistance to low-income tenants in certain multifamily rural housing projects financed by the Rural Housing Service of the Department of Agriculture, and to develop and implement a plan for preserving the affordability of rural rental housing, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services July 5, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 6, 2019; Rept. 116–198. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 10, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 11, 2019.
- H.R. 3621 (H. Res. 811) (H.R. 3614) (H.R. 3618) (H.R. 3622) (H.R. 3629) (H.R. 3642).— To amend the Fair Credit Reporting Act to remove adverse information for certain defaulted or delinquent private education loan borrowers who demonstrate a history of loan repayment, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services July 5, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 9, 2019; Rept. 116–331. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Jan. 29, 2020; Roll No. 31: 221–189. Received in Senate Jan. 30, 2020.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3624 (H. Res. 629).— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to require the disclosure of the total number of domestic and foreign employees of certain public companies, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services July 5, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 4, 2019; Rept. 116–220. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Oct. 18, 2019; Roll No. 567: 226–184. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Oct. 21, 2019.
- H.R. 3625.— To establish a whistleblower program at the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services July 5, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 19, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 23, 2019.
- H.R. 3629 (H.R. 3621).— To amend the Fair Credit Reporting Act to establish clear Federal oversight of the development of credit scoring models by the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services July 9, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2019; Rept. 116–307.

Union CalendarUnion 248

H.R. 3641.— To enhance civil penalties under the Federal securities laws, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services July 9, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 27, 2020; Rept. 116–410.

H.R. 3642 (H.R. 3621).— To amend the Fair Credit Reporting Act to fix the consumer report dispute process, to ban misleading and unfair consumer reporting practices, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services July 9, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 23, 2019; Rept. 116–363.

Union CalendarUnion 288

- H.R. 3659.— To establish an Anti-Bullying Roundtable to study bullying in elementary and secondary schools in the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and Labor July 9, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 16, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 17, 2020.
- H.R. 3661.— To support entrepreneurs serving in the National Guard and Reserve, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business July 10, 2019. Reported Oct. 15, 2019; Rept. 116–234. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 13, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Nov. 14, 2019.
- H.R. 3669.— To require the Secretary of Homeland Security to conduct a collective response to a terrorism exercise that includes the management of cascading effects on critical infrastructure during times of extreme cold weather, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security July 10, 2019. Reported Nov. 22, 2019; Rept. 116–308. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 9, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 10, 2019.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3670.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to ensure access to appropriate temporary shelter, food, and water for individuals apprehended by U.S. Customs and Border Protection, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security July 10, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 25, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 29, 2019.
- H.R. 3675.— To require a review of Department of Homeland Security trusted traveler programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security July 10, 2019. Reported Aug. 30, 2019; Rept. 116–191. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 26, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 15, 2019. Reported June 25, 2020; Rept. 116–237.
- H.R. 3691.— To require the TSA to develop a plan to ensure that TSA material disseminated in major airports can be better understood by more people accessing such airports, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security July 10, 2019. Reported Sept. 11, 2019; Rept. 116–201. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 26, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Oct. 15, 2019.
- H.R. 3694.— To require the Transportation Security Administration to implement training for frontline Administration personnel regarding the screening of pregnant women and families with young children at passenger screening checkpoints, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security July 11, 2019. Reported Aug. 30, 2019; Rept. 116–192. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 26, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Oct. 15, 2019.
- H.R. 3699.— To codify the Transportation Security Administration's responsibility relating to securing pipelines against cybersecurity threats, acts of terrorism, and other nefarious acts that jeopardize the physical security or cybersecurity of pipelines, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security July 11, 2019. Reported Nov. 12, 2019; Rept. 116–279.

Union CalendarUnion 224

H.R. 3701.— To establish a statute of limitations for certain actions of the Securities and Exchange Commission, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services July 11, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 21, 2020; Rept. 116–399.

H.R. 3702.— To authorize the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development to provide disaster assistance to States, Puerto Rico, units of general local government, and Indian tribes under a community development block grant disaster recovery program, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Appropriations July 11, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 18, 2019; Roll No. 625: 290–118. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Nov. 19, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3710.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to provide for the remediation of cybersecurity vulnerabilities, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security July 11, 2019. Reported Aug. 30, 2019; Rept. 116–193. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 26, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 15, 2019.
- H.R. 3722.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to authorize a Joint Task Force to enhance integration of the Department of Homeland Security's border security operations to detect, interdict, disrupt, and prevent narcotics, such as fentanyl and other synthetic opioids, from entering the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security July 11, 2019. Reported Aug. 30, 2019; Rept. 116–194. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Sept. 26, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 27, 2019; Roll No. 554: 403–1. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 15, 2019.
- H.R. 3734.— To require the Comptroller General of the United States to report on access to credit for small business concerns owned and controlled by covered individuals, to require the Administrator of the Small Business Administration to report on the veterans interagency task force, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business July 12, 2019. Reported Oct. 15, 2019; Rept. 116–233. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 13, 2019; Roll No. 614: 421–3. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Nov. 14, 2019.
- H.R. 3749.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to make grants to entities that provide legal services for homeless veterans and veterans at risk for homelessness. Referred to Veterans' Affairs July 12, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 25, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 27, 2020.
- H.R. 3763.— To direct the Secretary of State to provide assistance and technical expertise to enhance the representation and leadership of the United States at international standards-setting bodies that set standards for 5th and future generations mobile telecommunications systems and infrastructure, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs July 15, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 8, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 9, 2020.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 3787.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish in the Department of Homeland Security an Unmanned Aircraft Systems Coordinator, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security July 16, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 18, 2019; Rept. 116–356.

Union CalendarUnion 283

- H.R. 3798.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to provide for limitations on copayments for contraception furnished by the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs July 17, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 22, 2020; Rept. 116–529. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 23, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Sept. 24, 2020.
- H.R. 3830.— To provide taxpayers with an improved understanding of Government programs through the disclosure of cost, performance, and areas of duplication among them, leverage existing data to achieve a functional Federal program inventory, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Reform July 18, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 5, 2020. Received in Senate Feb. 10, 2020.
- H.R. 3847.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 117 West Poythress Street in Hopewell, Virginia, as the "Reverend Curtis West Harris Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Reform July 18, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 14, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 15, 2020.
- H.R. 3851.— To extend funding for Brand USA through fiscal year 2027, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Homeland Security July 18, 2019. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce Jan. 13, 2020; Rept. 116–376, Pt. I. Homeland Security discharged Jan. 13, 2020.

Union CalendarUnion 299

- H.R. 3870.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 511 West 165th Street in New York, New York, as the "Normandia Maldonado Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Reform July 22, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 14, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 15, 2020.
- H.R. 3877 (H. Res. 519).— To amend the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985, to establish a congressional budget for fiscal years 2020 and 2021, to temporarily suspend the debt limit, and for other purposes. Referred to the Budget and in addition to Rules, and Ways and Means July 23, 2019. Passed House July 25, 2019; Roll No. 511: 284–149. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar July 29, 2019. Passed Senate Aug. 1, 2019; Roll No. 262: 67–28. Presented to the President Aug. 1, 2019. Approved Aug. 2, 2019. Public Law 116–37.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3889.— To amend the Office of National Drug Control Policy Reauthorization Act of 1998 to make technical corrections. Referred to Oversight and Reform and in addition to Energy and Commerce July 23, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 16, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Oct. 17, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Nov. 14, 2019. Presented to the President Nov. 21, 2019. Approved Nov. 27, 2019. Public Law 116-74.
- H.R. 3931 (H.R. 1158) (S. 2582).— Making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 24, 2019; Rept. 116–180.

Union CalendarUnion 139

- H.R. 3935.— To amend title XIX of the Social Security Act to provide for the continuing requirement of Medicaid coverage of nonemergency transportation to medically necessary services. Referred to Energy and Commerce July 24, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 17, 2020; Rept. 116–511. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Sept. 22, 2020.
- H.R. 3941.— To enhance the innovation, security, and availability of cloud computing services used in the Federal Government by establishing the Federal Risk and Authorization Management Program within the General Services Administration and by establishing a risk management, authorization, and continuous monitoring process to enable the Federal Government to leverage cloud computing services using a risk-based approach consistent with the Federal Information Security Modernization Act of 2014 and cloud-based operations, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Reform July 24, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 5, 2020; Rept. 116-391. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 5, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 10, 2020.
- H.R. 3942.— To apply requirements relating to delivery sales of cigarettes to delivery sales of electronic nicotine delivery systems, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary July 24, 2019. Reported Oct. 28, 2019; Rept. 116–260. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 28, 2019. Received in Senate Oct. 29, 2019.
- H.R. 3976.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 12711 East Jefferson Avenue in Detroit, Michigan, as the "Aretha Franklin Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Reform July 25, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 5, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 10, 2020.
- H.R. 3996.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to provide for certain requirements relating to the use of the design-build construction method for Department of Veterans Affairs construction projects, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs July 25, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 12, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 13, 2019.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 4018.— To provide that the amount of time that an elderly offender must serve before being eligible for placement in home detention is to be reduced by the amount of good time credits earned by the prisoner, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary July 25, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 26, 2019; Rept. 116–311. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 3, 2019. Received in Senate Dec. 4, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Dec. 19, 2019.
- H.R. 4029.— To amend the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act to enable Indian Tribes and tribally designated housing entities to apply for, receive, and administer grants and subgrants under the Continuum of Care Program of the Department of Housing and Urban Development. Referred to Financial Services July 25, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 18, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Nov. 19, 2019.
- H.R. 4031.— To amend the Federal Water Pollution Control Act to reauthorize the Great Lakes Restoration Initiative, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure July 25, 2019. Reported Nov. 13, 2019; Rept. 116–287. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 5, 2020; Roll No. 36: 373–45. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Feb. 10, 2020.
- H.R. 4034.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 602 Pacific Avenue in Bremerton, Washington, as the "John Henry Turpin Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Reform July 25, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 14, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 15, 2020.
- H.R. 4044.— To amend the Federal Water Pollution Control Act to reauthorize the National Estuary Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure July 25, 2019. Reported Nov. 13, 2019; Rept. 116–288. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 5, 2020; Roll No. 35: 355–62. Received in Senate Feb. 10, 2020.
- H.R. 4067.— To amend the Consumer Financial Protection Act of 2010 to direct the Office of Community Affairs to identify causes leading to, and solutions for, under-banked, un-banked, and underserved consumers, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services July 25, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 28, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Oct. 29, 2019.
- H.R. 4078.— To reauthorize the Young Women's Breast Health Education and Awareness Requires Learning Young Act of 2009. Referred to Energy and Commerce July 25, 2019. Reported Sept. 25, 2020; Rept. 116–538. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 29, 2020.
- H.R. 4091.— To amend the America COMPETES Act to reauthorize the ARPA-E program, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology July 30, 2019. Reported amended June 18, 2020; Rept. 116–432.

Union CalendarUnion 346

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 4104 (S. 2321).— To require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint a coin in commemoration of the 100th anniversary of the establishment of the Negro Leagues baseball. Referred to Financial Services July 30, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed House amended Sept. 22, 2020. Received in Senate Sept. 23, 2020.
- H.R. 4162.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to extend the period under which an election must be made for entitlement to educational assistance under the All-Volunteer Educational Assistance Program of Department of Veterans Affairs, to phase out the use of such program, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Aug. 6, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 12, 2019; Roll No. 610: 408–0. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 13, 2019.
- H.R. 4183.— To direct the Comptroller General of the United States to conduct a study on disability and pension benefits provided to members of the National Guard and members of reserve components of the Armed Forces by the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Aug. 13, 2019. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 16, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 17, 2019; Roll No. 685: 408–1. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Dec. 18, 2019.
- H.R. 4200.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 321 South 1st Street in Montrose, Colorado, as the "Sergeant David Kinterknecht Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Reform Aug. 20, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 14, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 15, 2020.
- H.R. 4227.— To prohibit the submission to the Federal Communications Commission of broadband internet access service coverage information or data for the purposes of compiling an inaccurate broadband coverage map. Referred to Energy and Commerce Sept. 6, 2019. Reported Dec. 16, 2019; Rept. 116–349. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 17, 2019.
- H.R. 4229 (S. 1822).— To require the Federal Communications Commission to issue rules relating to the collection of data with respect to the availability of broadband services, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Sept. 6, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 16, 2019; Rept. 116–350. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 16, 2019. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Dec. 17, 2019.
- H.R. 4230 (S. 2300).— To amend the Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007 to establish a program to incentivize innovation and to enhance the industrial competitiveness of the United States by developing technologies to reduce emissions of nonpower industrial sectors, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Sept. 6, 2019. Reported amended Aug. 14, 2020; Rept. 116–477.

Union CalendarUnion 383

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 4242.— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to require issuers to disclose information on pay raises made to executives and non-executive employees, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Sept. 6, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 11, 2019; Rept. 116–336.

Union CalendarUnion 267

- H.R. 4258.— To authorize the Marshal of the Supreme Court and the Supreme Court Police to protect the Justices, employees, and official guests of the Supreme Court outside of the Supreme Court grounds, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Sept. 9, 2019. Reported Nov. 8, 2019; Rept. 116–278. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 13, 2019. Received in Senate Nov. 14, 2019. Passed Senate Nov. 19, 2019. Presented to the President Nov. 21, 2019. Approved Nov. 27, 2019. Public Law 116–75.
- H.R. 4270.— To prohibit commercial exports of certain nonlethal crowd control items and defense articles and services to the Hong Kong Disciplined Services, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Sept. 10, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 15, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Oct. 16, 2019.
- H.R. 4275.— To amend the Federal Water Pollution Control Act to reauthorize the Lake Pontchartrain Basin Restoration Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Sept. 10, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 14, 2019; Rept. 116–291. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 5, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Feb. 10, 2020.
- H.R. 4279.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 445 Main Street in Laceyville, Pennsylvania, as the "Melinda Gene Piccotti Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Reform Sept. 11, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 5, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 10, 2020.
- H.R. 4285.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to extend and modify certain authorities and requirements relating to the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Sept. 11, 2019. Considered under suspension of rules Sept. 17, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 18, 2019; Roll No. 535: 417–1. Received in Senate Sept. 19, 2019. Passed Senate Sept. 23, 2019. Presented to the President Sept. 30, 2019. Approved Sept. 30, 2019. Public Law 116–61.
- H.R. 4300.— To provide Federal housing assistance on behalf of youths who are aging out of foster care, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Sept. 12, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 18, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Nov. 19, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 4302.— To authorize public housing agencies to share certain data regarding homeless individuals and families for the provision of housing and services, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Sept. 12, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 13, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Jan. 14, 2020.
- H.R. 4305.— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to carry out a pilot program on dog training therapy. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Sept. 12, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 5, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 10, 2020.
- H.R. 4320.— To ensure that irresponsible corporate executives, rather than shareholders, pay fines and penalties. Referred to Financial Services Sept. 12, 2019.
 Reported amended Dec. 11, 2019; Rept. 116–337.

Union CalendarUnion 268

H.R. 4329.— To provide for disclosure of additional material information about public companies and establish a Sustainable Finance Advisory Committee, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Sept. 13, 2019. Reported amended Jan. 7, 2020; Rept. 116–365.

Union CalendarUnion 290

- H.R. 4331.— To modify and reauthorize the Tibetan Policy Act of 2002, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary Sept. 13, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 28, 2020; Roll No. 27: 392–22. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 30, 2020.
- H.R. 4334.— To amend the Older Americans Act of 1965 to authorize appropriations for fiscal years 2020 through 2024, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and Labor Sept. 16, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 28, 2019; Rept. 116–258. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 28, 2019. Received in Senate Oct. 29, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 30, 2019. Passed Senate with amendment Mar. 3, 2020. House agreed to Senate amendment Mar. 11, 2020. Presented to the President Mar. 16, 2020. Approved Mar. 25, 2020. Public Law 116–131.
- H.R. 4335.— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to require the Securities and Exchange Commission to issue rules that prohibit officers and directors of certain companies from trading securities in anticipation of a current report, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Sept. 16, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 13, 2020; Roll No. 14: 384–7. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Jan. 14, 2020.
- H.R. 4344.— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to allow the Securities and Exchange Commission to seek and Federal courts to grant disgorgement of unjust enrichment, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Sept. 17, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 18, 2019; Roll No. 627: 314–95. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Nov. 19, 2019.

- H.R. 4351.— To require certain grantees under title I of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 to submit a plan to track discriminatory land use policies, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Sept. 17, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 2, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Mar. 3, 2020.
- H.R. 4355.— To direct the Director of the National Science Foundation to support research on the outputs that may be generated by generative adversarial networks, otherwise known as deepfakes, and other comparable techniques that may be developed in the future, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Sept. 17, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 5, 2019; Rept. 116–268. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 9, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 10, 2019.
- H.R. 4356.— To amend the Servicemembers Civil Relief Act to allow certain individuals to terminate contracts for telephone, multichannel video programming, or internet access service, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Sept. 17, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 12, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 13, 2019.
- H.R. 4360.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to improve the due process accorded veterans with respect to recovery of overpayments made by the Department and other amounts owed by veterans to the United States, to improve the processing of veterans benefits by the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Sept. 17, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 12, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 13, 2019.
- H.R. 4372.— To direct Federal science agencies and the Office of Science and Technology Policy to undertake activities to improve the quality of undergraduate STEM education and enhance the research capacity at the Nation's HBCUs, TCUs, and MSIs, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Sept. 18, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 5, 2019; Rept. 116–269. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 9, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Dec. 10, 2019.
- H.R. 4373.— To provide for a coordinated Federal research initiative to ensure continued United States leadership in engineering biology. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Sept. 18, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 5, 2019; Rept. 116–270. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 9, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 10, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 4378 (H. Res. 564).— Making continuing appropriations for fiscal year 2020, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget Sept. 18, 2019. Passed House Sept. 19, 2019; Roll No. 538: 301–123. Received in Senate Sept. 19, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 23, 2019. Passed Senate Sept. 26, 2019; Roll No. 311: 81–16. Presented to the President Sept. 27, 2019. Approved Sept. 27, 2019. Public Law 116–59.
- H.R. 4387.— To establish Growth Accelerator Fund Competition within the Small Business Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Sept. 18, 2019. Reported Oct. 17, 2019; Rept. 116–238. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 21, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Oct. 22, 2019.
- H.R. 4402.— To require the Secretary of Homeland Security to conduct an inland waters threat analysis, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Sept. 19, 2019. Reported Nov. 19, 2019; Rept. 116–299. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 9, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 10, 2019.
- H.R. 4405.— To amend the Small Business Act to improve the women's business center program, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Sept. 19, 2019. Reported Oct. 17, 2019; Rept. 116–239. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 21, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Oct. 22, 2019.
- H.R. 4406.— To amend the Small Business Act to improve the small business development centers program, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Sept. 19, 2019. Reported Oct. 17, 2019; Rept. 116–240. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 21, 2019; Roll No. 569: 375–25. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Oct. 22, 2019.
- H.R. 4407.— To amend the Small Business Act to reauthorize the SCORE program, and for other purposes.
 Referred to Small Business Sept. 19, 2019. Reported Oct. 17, 2019; Rept. 116–241. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 21, 2019; Roll No. 570: 389–8. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Oct. 22, 2019.
- H.R. 4432.— To require the Department of Homeland Security to prepare a terrorism threat assessment relating to unmanned aircraft systems, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Sept. 20, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 22, 2019; Rept. 116–309. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 10, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 11, 2020.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 4439.— To amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act to make permanent the authority of the Secretary of Health and Human Services to issue priority review vouchers to encourage treatments for rare pediatric diseases. Referred to Energy and Commerce Sept. 20, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 29, 2020; Rept. 116–551. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 29, 2020.
- H.R. 4447 (H. Res. 1129).— To establish an energy storage and microgrid grant and technical assistance program. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Science, Space, and Technology Sept. 20, 2019.
 Reported amended from Energy and Commerce Sept. 15, 2020; Rept. 116–504, Pt. I. Science, Space, and Technology discharged Sept. 15, 2020. Union Calendar. Considered Sept. 23, 2020. Passed House amended Sept. 24, 2020; Roll No. 206: 220–185.
- H.R. 4458.— To require the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System to issue reports on cybersecurity with respect to the functions of the Federal Reserve System, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Sept. 24, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 13, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Jan. 14, 2020.
- H.R. 4470.— To rename the Saint Lawrence Seaway Development Corporation the Great Lakes St. Lawrence Seaway Development Corporation. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Sept. 24, 2019. Reported Sept. 4, 2020; Rept. 116–487.

Union CalendarUnion 390

- H.R. 4477.— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to submit to Congress a plan to address certain high risk areas identified by the Comptroller General of the United States regarding the Department of Veterans Affairs in the 2019 High-Risk List of the Government Accountability Office, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Sept. 24, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 12, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 13, 2019.
- H.R. 4500.— To direct the Assistant Secretary for Communications and Information to take certain actions to enhance the representation of the United States and promote United States leadership in communications standards-setting bodies, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Foreign Affairs Sept. 26, 2019. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce Jan. 7, 2020; Rept. 116–367, Pt. I. Foreign Affairs discharged Jan. 7, 2020. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 8, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Jan. 9, 2020.
- H.R. 4508.— To expand the number of scholarships available to Pakistani women under the Merit and Needs-Based Scholarship Program. Referred to Foreign Affairs Sept. 26, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 3, 2020; Roll No. 82: 374–16. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 4, 2020

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 4564.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to ensure the provision of high-quality service through the Suicide Prevention Lifeline, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Sept. 27, 2019. Reported Sept. 18, 2020; Rept. 116–517. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 22, 2020.
- H.R. 4566.— To accelerate the income tax benefits for charitable cash contributions for the relief of the families of victims of the mass shooting in Virginia Beach, Virginia, on May 31, 2019. Referred to Ways and Means Sept. 27, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 9, 2019. Received in Senate and passed Dec. 10, 2019. Presented to the President Dec. 19, 2019. Approved Dec. 20, 2019. Public Law 116-98.
- H.R. 4585.— To require the Director of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention to conduct a national suicide prevention media campaign, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Oct. 1, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 18, 2020; Rept. 116–516. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 22, 2020.
- H.R. 4613.— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to establish and maintain a website of the Department that allows the public to obtain electronic copies of certain legislatively requested reports of the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Oct. 4, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 25, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 27, 2020.
- H.R. 4617 (H. Res. 650).— To amend the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 to clarify the obligation to report acts of foreign election influence and require implementation of compliance and reporting systems by Federal campaigns to detect and report such acts, and for other purposes. Referred to House Administration and in addition to the Judiciary Oct. 8, 2019. Reported amended from House Administration Oct. 21, 2019; Rept. 116–246, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged Oct. 21, 2019. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Oct. 23, 2019; Roll No. 583: 227–181. Received in Senate and referred to Rules and Administration Oct. 28, 2019
- H.R. 4618.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to provide coverage for certain hearing items and services under part B of the Medicare program. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means Oct. 8, 2019. Reported amended from Ways and Means Dec. 6, 2019; Rept. 116–326, Pt. I. Reported from Energy and Commerce Jan. 24, 2020; Pt. II.

Union CalendarUnion 302

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 4625.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to require that educational institutions abide by certain principles as a condition of approval for purposes of the educational assistance programs of the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Oct. 8, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 12, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 13, 2019.
- H.R. 4634 (S. 2877).— To reauthorize the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Oct. 11, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 18, 2019; Roll No. 626: 385–22. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Nov. 19, 2019.
- H.R. 4650.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to provide coverage for certain dental items and services under part B of the Medicare program. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means Oct. 11, 2019. Reported amended from Ways and Means Dec. 6, 2019; Rept. 116–325, Pt. I. Reported from Energy and Commerce Jan. 24, 2020; Pt. II.

Union CalendarUnion 303

- H.R. 4665.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to provide coverage for certain vision items and services under part B of the Medicare program. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means Oct. 11, 2019. Reported amended from Ways and Means Dec. 6, 2019; Rept. 116–327, Pt. I. Reported from Energy and Commerce Jan. 24, 2020; Pt. II.
- Union CalendarUnion 304
- H.R. 4671.— To amend titles XVIII and XIX of the Social Security Act to reduce cost-sharing, align income and resource eligibility tests, simplify enrollment, and provide for other program improvements for low-income Medicare beneficiaries. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means Oct. 15, 2019. Reported from Energy and Commerce Jan. 24, 2020; Rept. 116–381, Pt. I. Ways and Means discharged Jan. 24, 2020.

Union CalendarUnion 305

- H.R. 4672.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 21701 Stevens Creek Boulevard in Cupertino, California, as the "Petty Officer 2nd Class (SEAL) Matthew G. Axelson Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Reform Oct. 15, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 14, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 15, 2020.
- H.R. 4674.— To amend and strengthen the Higher Education Act of 1965 to lower the cost of college for students and families, to hold colleges accountable for students' success, and to give a new generation of students the opportunity to graduate on-time and transition to a successful career. Referred to Education and Labor Oct. 15, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 4686.— To amend title 23, United States Code, to compel States to require illuminated signs and other measures on ride-hailing vehicles, to prohibit the sale of such signs, to require ride-hailing companies to implement an electronic access system on ride-hailing vehicles. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Energy and Commerce Oct. 15, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 29, 2020. Received in Senate July 30, 2020.
- H.R. 4695.— To impose sanctions with respect to Turkey, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Financial Services, Oversight and Reform, Ways and Means, the Judiciary, and Armed Services Oct. 16, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 29, 2019; Roll No. 592: 403–16. Received in Senate Oct. 30, 2019.
- H.R. 4704.— To direct the Director of the National Science Foundation to support multidisciplinary research on the science of suicide, and to advance the knowledge and understanding of issues that may be associated with several aspects of suicide including intrinsic and extrinsic factors related to areas such as wellbeing, resilience, and vulnerability. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Oct. 16, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 12, 2019; Rept. 116–342. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 27, 2020; Roll No. 24: 385–8. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Jan. 28, 2020
- H.R. 4713.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to make certain improvements in the Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties of the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Oct. 17, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 19, 2019; Rept. 116–300. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 9, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 10, 2019.
- H.R. 4716 (H.R. 2339).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide a safe harbor for high deductible health plans without a deductible for certain inhalers. Referred to Ways and Means Oct. 17, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 21, 2020; Rept. 116–401.
- Union CalendarUnion 323
- H.R. 4719.— To amend the Federal share of the fishing safety standards grants. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Oct. 17, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 12, 2019; Rept. 116–340. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 16, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 17, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 18, 2019.
- H.R. 4727.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish a mentor-protégé program, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Oct. 17, 2019. Reported Nov. 22, 2019; Rept. 116–310. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 9, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 10, 2019.

- H.R. 4734 (S. 2945).— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 171 South Maple Street in Dana, Indiana, as the "Ernest 'Ernie' T. Pyle Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Reform Oct. 18, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 14, 2020. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 15, 2020.
- H.R. 4737.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to require the Under Secretary for Science and Technology of the Department of Homeland Security to research and evaluate existing Federal research regarding approaches to mitigate climate change on homeland security to identify areas for further research within the Department, research and develop approaches to mitigate the consequences of climate change on homeland security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Oct. 18, 2019. Reported amended Jan. 10, 2020; Rept. 116–375. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 10, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 11, 2020.
- H.R. 4739.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to protect U.S. Customs and Border Protection officers, agents, other personnel, and canines against potential synthetic opioid exposure, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Ways and Means Oct. 18, 2019. Reported from Homeland Security Dec. 3, 2019; Rept. 116–318, Pt. I. Ways and Means discharged Dec. 3, 2019. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 9, 2019; Roll No. 656: 393–0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 10, 2019. Reported with amendment June 1, 2020; Rept. 116–229.
- H.R. 4753.— To prohibit the Secretary of Homeland Security from operating or procuring foreign-made unmanned aircraft systems, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Oct. 18, 2019. Reported Nov. 19, 2019; Rept. 116–301. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 10, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 11, 2020.
- H.R. 4761.— To ensure U.S. Customs and Border Protection officers, agents, and other personnel have adequate synthetic opioid detection equipment, that the Department of Homeland Security has a process to update synthetic opioid detection capability, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Ways and Means Oct. 18, 2019. Reported from Homeland Security Dec. 3, 2019; Rept. 116–319, Pt. I. Ways and Means discharged Dec. 3, 2019. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 9, 2019; Roll No. 655: 393–1. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 10, 2019. Reported July 29, 2020; Rept. 116–244.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 4764.— To reauthorize the Stem Cell Therapeutic and Research Act of 2005, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Oct. 18, 2019. Reported Sept. 29, 2020; Rept. 116–549.
- H.R. 4771.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to permit appellants to appear in disability compensation cases before the Board of Veterans' Appeals by picture and voice transmission from locations other than facilities of the Department of Veterans Affairs. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Oct. 21, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 12, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 13, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Mar. 26 (Legislative day of Mar. 25), 2020. Presented to the President Apr. 3, 2020. Approved Apr. 10, 2020. Public Law 116-137.
- H.R. 4779 (S. 3132).— To extend the Undertaking Spam, Spyware, And Fraud Enforcement With Enforcers beyond Borders Act of 2006, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Oct. 22, 2019. Reported Dec. 16, 2019; Rept. 116–351. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 16, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 17, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Sept. 24, 2020.
- H.R. 4785.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 1305 U.S. Highway 90 West in Castroville, Texas, as the "Lance Corporal Rhonald Dain Rairdan Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Reform Oct. 22, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 14, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 15, 2020.
- H.R. 4794.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 8320 13th Avenue in Brooklyn, New York, as the "Mother Frances Xavier Cabrini Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Reform Oct. 22, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 5, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 10, 2020. Reported Mar. 12, 2020; no written report.
- H.R. 4803.— To facilitate the automatic acquisition of citizenship for lawful permanent resident children of military and Federal Government personnel residing abroad, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Oct. 23, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 3, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Dec. 4, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Mar. 5, 2020. Presented to the President Mar. 16, 2020. Approved Mar. 26, 2020. Public Law 116-133.
- H.R. 4841.— To require the prudential banking regulators to provide annual testimony to Congress on their supervision and regulation activities, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Oct. 23, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 13, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Jan. 14, 2020.

- H.R. 4842.— To authorize the Secretary of State to provide funds for a United States pavilion at Expo 2020 Dubai, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Oct. 23, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 29, 2019. Received in Senate Oct. 30, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 6, 2019.
- H.R. 4852.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to require the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to make available to veterans certain additional information about postsecondary educational institutions, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Oct. 23, 2019. Considered under suspension of rules Feb. 25, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 26, 2020; Roll No. 72: 412–0. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 27, 2020.
- H.R. 4860.— To amend the Securities Act of 1933 to subject crowdfunding vehicles to the jurisdiction of the Securities and Exchange Commission, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Oct. 28, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 28, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Oct. 29, 2019.
- H.R. 4861.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to establish a program to improve the identification, assessment, and treatment of patients in the emergency department who are at risk of suicide, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Oct. 28, 2019. Reported Sept. 29, 2020; Rept. 116–543. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 29, 2020.
- H.R. 4863 (H. Res. 695).— To promote the competitiveness of the United States, to reform and reauthorize the United States Export Finance Agency, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Oct. 28, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 8, 2019; Rept. 116–271. Union Calendar. Considered Nov. 14, 2019. Passed House amended Nov. 15, 2019; Roll No. 624: 235–184. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Nov. 18, 2019.
- H.R. 4864.— To develop and implement policies to advance early childhood development, to provide assistance for orphans and other vulnerable children in developing countries, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Oct. 28, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 22, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Sept. 23, 2020.
- H.R. 4866.— To amend the 21st Century Cures Act to provide for designation of institutions of higher education that provide research, data, and leadership on continuous manufacturing as National Centers of Excellence in Continuous Pharmaceutical Manufacturing, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Oct. 28, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 17, 2020; Rept. 116–513. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 22, 2020.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 4894 (S. 2560).— To amend the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006, to require the budget justifications and appropriation requests of agencies be made publicly available. Referred to Oversight and Reform and in addition to the Budget Oct. 29, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 14, 2020; Roll No. 183: 402–1. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 15, 2020.
- H.R. 4908.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to prohibit the collection of a health care copayment by the Secretary of Veterans Affairs from a veteran who is a member of an Indian tribe. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Oct. 29, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 22, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Sept. 23, 2020.
- H.R. 4920.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to provide for an exception to certain small business contracting requirements applicable to the Department of Veterans Affairs procurement of certain goods and services covered under the Ability One program, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Oct. 30, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Dec. 17, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate with amendment Mar. 12, 2020. House agreed to Senate amendment July 20, 2020. Presented to the President July 28, 2020. Approved Aug. 8, 2020. Public Law 116-155.
- H.R. 4957.— To amend the Indian Child Protection and Family Violence Prevention Act. Referred to Natural Resources Oct. 31, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 8, 2020; Rept. 116–493. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Indian Affairs Sept. 22, 2020.
- H.R. 4975.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 1201 Sycamore Square Drive in Midlothian, Virginia, as the "Dorothy Braden Bruce Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Reform Nov. 1, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 14, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 15, 2020.
- H.R. 4979.— To direct the Director of the National Science Foundation to support STEM education and workforce development research focused on rural areas, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Nov. 5, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 13, 2020; Rept. 116–397. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 16, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 17, 2020.

- H.R. 4981.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 2505 Derita Avenue in Charlotte, North Carolina, as the "Julius L. Chambers Civil Rights Memorial Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Reform Nov. 5, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 5, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 10, 2020. Reported Mar. 12, 2020; no written report.
- H.R. 4983.— To designate the Department of Veterans Affairs community-based outpatient clinic in Gilbert, Arizona, as the "Staff Sergeant Alexander W. Conrad Veterans Affairs Health Care Clinic". Referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 5, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed House Sept. 23, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Sept. 24, 2020.
- H.R. 4990.— To direct the National Institute of Standards and Technology and the National Science Foundation to carry out research and other activities to promote the security and modernization of voting systems, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology and in addition to House Administration Nov. 8, 2019. Reported amended from Science, Space, and Technology Feb. 13, 2020; Rept. 116–396, Pt. I. House Administration discharged Feb. 13, 2020. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 16, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Rules and Administration Sept. 17, 2020.
- H.R. 4995.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to improve obstetric care and maternal health outcomes, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Nov. 8, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 17, 2020; Rept. 116–514. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 22, 2020.
- H.R. 4996.— To amend title XIX of the Social Security Act to provide for a State option under the Medicaid program to provide for and extend continuous coverage for certain individuals, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Nov. 8, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 21, 2020; Rept. 116–527. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 29, 2020.
- H.R. 4998.— To prohibit certain Federal loans, grants, and subsidies from being used to purchase communications equipment or services posing national security risks, to provide for the establishment of a reimbursement program for the replacement of communications equipment or services posing such risks, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Nov. 8, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 16, 2019; Rept. 116–352. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 16, 2019. Received in Senate Dec. 17, 2019. Passed Senate Feb. 27, 2020. Presented to the President Mar. 3, 2020. Approved Mar. 12, 2020. Public Law 116–124.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 5003.— To amend the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act to provide enhanced protection against debt collector harassment of members of the Armed Forces, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Nov. 8, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 2, 2020; Roll No. 79: 355—0. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Mar. 3, 2020.
- H.R. 5021.— To amend the Consumer Financial Protection Act of 2010 and the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act to improve consumer protections relating to debt collection practices, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Nov. 8, 2019. Reported amended Mar. 19, 2020; Rept. 116–418.

Union CalendarUnion 337

- H.R. 5023.— To name the Department of Veterans Affairs community-based outpatient clinic in Youngstown, Ohio, as the "Carl Nunziato VA Clinic". Referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 8, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed House Sept. 23, 2020. Received in Senate Sept. 24, 2020.
- H.R. 5035.— To amend the Communications Act of 1934 to extend expiring provisions relating to the retransmission of signals of television broadcast stations, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Nov. 12, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 9, 2019; Rept. 116–329. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 10, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 11, 2019.
- H.R. 5037.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 3703 North Main Street in Farmville, North Carolina, as the "Walter B. Jones, Jr. Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Reform Nov. 12, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 5, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 10, 2020. Reported Mar. 12, 2020; no written report.
- H.R. 5038 (H. Res. 758).— To amend the Immigration and Nationality Act to provide for terms and conditions for nonimmigrant workers performing agricultural labor or services, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Ways and Means, Education and Labor, and Financial Services Nov. 12, 2019. Reported amended from the Judiciary Dec. 9, 2019; Rept. 116–328, Pt. I. Ways and Means, Education and Labor, and Financial Services discharged Dec. 9, 2019. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Dec. 11, 2019; Roll No. 674: 260–165. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Dec. 12, 2019.
- H.R. 5053.— To exempt juveniles from the requirements for suits by prisoners, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Nov. 12, 2019. Reported Sept. 18, 2020; Rept. 116–515. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Sept. 22, 2020.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 5062.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 9930 Conroy Windermere Road in Windermere, Florida, as the "Officer Robert German Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Reform Nov. 13, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 14, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 15, 2020.
- H.R. 5065.— To amend the Small Business Act to provide re-entry entrepreneurship counseling and training services for formerly incarcerated individuals, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Nov. 13, 2019. Reported Dec. 12, 2019; Rept. 116–343. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 8, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Jan. 9, 2020.
- H.R. 5068.— To authorize the Women Who Worked on the Home Front Foundation to establish a commemorative work in the District of Columbia and its environs, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Nov. 13, 2019. Reported amended Aug. 7, 2020; Rept. 116–470.

Union CalendarUnion 377

- H.R. 5078.— To amend the Small Business Act to provide re-entry entrepreneurship counseling and training services for incarcerated individuals, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Nov. 13, 2019. Reported Dec. 12, 2019; Rept. 116–344. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Jan. 8, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 9, 2020; Roll No. 8: 370–41. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Jan. 13, 2020.
- H.R. 5084.— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to require the submission by issuers of data relating to diversity and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Nov. 14, 2019. Considered under suspension of rules Nov. 18, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 19, 2019; Roll No. 630: 281–135. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Nov. 20, 2019.
- H.R. 5119.— To amend title 49, United States Code, to require certain air carriers to provide reports with respect to maintenance, preventive maintenance, or alterations, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Nov. 15, 2019. Reported July 29, 2020; Rept. 116–462.

H.R. 5126.— To require individuals fishing for Gulf reef fish to use certain descending devices, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Nov. 15, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 24, 2020; Rept. 116–531.

Union CalendarUnion 431

H.R. 5130.— To amend the Small Business Act to adjust the employment size standard requirements for determining whether a manufacturing concern is a small business concern, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Nov. 15, 2019. Reported Dec. 19, 2019; Rept. 116–360. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 8, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Jan. 9, 2020.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 5139.— To protect transportation personnel and passengers from sexual assault and harassment, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to the Judiciary Nov. 18, 2019. Reported amended from Transportation and Infrastructure July 29, 2020; Rept. 116-463, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged July 29, 2020.
- Union CalendarUnion 371
- H.R. 5140.— To amend title 17, United States Code, to narrow the category of households eligible to receive signals under a distant-signal satellite license, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Nov. 18, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; Rept. 116-354. Union CalendarUnion 282
- H.R. 5146.- To amend the Small Business Act to require contracting officers to take a small business concern's past performance as part of a joint venture into account when evaluating the small business concern, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Nov. 18, 2019. Reported Dec. 19, 2019; Rept. 116-361. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 8, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Jan. 9, 2020.
- H.R. 5214.- To amend title 5, United States Code, to prevent fraud by representative payees. Referred to Oversight and Reform Nov. 21, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 5, 2020. Received in Senate Feb. 10, 2020. Passed Senate Mar. 3, 2020. Presented to the President Mar. 9, 2020. Approved Mar. 18, 2020. Public Law 116-126.
- H.R. 5245.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to provide for a bar on the recovery of certain payments or overpayments made by the Department of Veterans Affairs by reason of delays in processing of certain information, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 21, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 23, 2020. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 24, 2020.
- H.R. 5273.— To require the Secretary of Homeland Security to develop a plan to increase to 100 percent the rates of scanning of commercial and passenger vehicles entering the United States at land ports of entry along the border using large-scale non-intrusive inspection systems to enhance border security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Nov. 26, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 6, 2020; Rept. 116-394. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 10, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 11, 2020. Reported with amendments Sept. 9, 2020; Rept. 116-267.
- H.R. 5277.— To amend section 442 of title 18, United States Code, to exempt certain interests in mutual funds, unit investment trusts, employee benefit plans, and retirement plans from conflict of interest limitations for the Government Publishing Office, Referred to the Judiciary Dec. 3, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed House Dec. 3, 2019. Received in Senate and passed Dec. 4, 2019. Presented to the President Dec. 5, 2019. Approved Dec. 9, 2019. Public Law 116-78.

- H.R. 5309.— To prohibit discrimination based on an individual's texture or style of hair. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Education and Labor Dec. 5, 2019. Reported amended from the Judiciary Sept. 21, 2020; Rept. 116-525, Pt. I. Education and Labor discharged Sept. 21, 2020. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Sept.
- H.R. 5315.— To amend the Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery, and Enforcement Act of 1989 to establish a Financial Agent Mentor-Protégé Program within the Department of the Treasury, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Dec. 5, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 13, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Jan. 14, 2020.
- H.R. 5317.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 315 Addicks Howell Road in Houston, Texas, as the "Deputy Sandeep Singh Dhaliwal Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Reform Dec. 5, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 14, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 15, 2020.
- H.R. 5322.— To establish or modify requirements relating to minority depository institutions, community development financial institutions, and impact banks, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Small Business Dec. 5, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 22, 2020.
- H.R. 5332 (H. Res. 1017).— To amend the Fair Credit Reporting Act to ensure that consumer reporting agencies are providing fair and accurate information reporting in consumer reports, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Dec. 6, 2019. Reported amended Mar. 12, 2020; Rept. 116-416. Union Calendar. Considered June 26, 2020. Passed House amended June 29, 2020; Roll No. 126: 234-179. Received in Senate June 30, 2020.
- H.R. 5338.— To authorize the Secretary of State to pursue public-private partnerships, innovative financing mechanisms, research partnerships, and coordination with international and multilateral organizations to address childhood cancer globally, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Dec. 6, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 28, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 30, 2020.
- H.R. 5363.— To reauthorize mandatory funding programs for historically Black colleges and universities and other minority-serving institutions, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and Labor Dec. 9, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 10, 2019; Roll No. 659: 319-96. Received in Senate and passed Dec. 10, 2019. Presented to the President Dec. 17, 2019. Approved Dec. 19, 2019. Public Law 116-91.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 5373.— To reauthorize the United States Anti-Doping Agency, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Dec. 9, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 29, 2020; Rept. 116–548. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 29, 2020.
- H.R. 5374.— To establish and support advanced geothermal research and development programs at the Department of Energy, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology and in addition to Education and Labor Dec. 10, 2019. Reported amended from Science, Space, and Technology Sept. 11, 2020; Rept. 116–500, Pt. I. Education and Labor discharged Sept. 11, 2020.

Union CalendarUnion 401

- H.R. 5377 (H. Res. 772).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to modify the limitation on deduction of State and local taxes, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means Dec. 10, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 13, 2019; Rept. 116–345. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Dec. 19, 2019; Roll No. 700: 218–206. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Jan. 3, 2020.
- H.R. 5384 (S. 3365).— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 100 Crosby Street in Mansfield, Louisiana, as the "Dr. C.O. Simpkins, Sr., Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Reform Dec. 10, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 14, 2020. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 15, 2020.
- H.R. 5428.— To amend the Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007 and the Energy Policy Act of 2005 to direct Federal research on grid modernization and security, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Dec. 13, 2019. Reported amended Aug. 11, 2020; Rept. 116–474.

Union CalendarUnion 380

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 5430.— To implement the Agreement between the United States of America, the United Mexican States, and Canada attached as an Annex to the Protocol Replacing the North American Free Trade Agreement. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Education and Labor, Natural Resources, Foreign Affairs, the Judiciary, the Budget, Transportation and Infrastructure, Financial Services, Agriculture, Energy and Commerce, and Oversight and Reform Dec. 13, 2019. Reported from Ways and Means Dec. 19, 2019; Rept. 116-358, Pt. I. Education and Labor, Natural Resources, Foreign Affairs, the Judiciary, the Budget, Transportation and Infrastructure, Financial Services, Agriculture, Energy and Commerce, and Oversight and Reform discharged Dec. 19, 2019. Union Calendar. Passed House Dec. 19, 2019; Roll No. 701: 385–41. Received in Senate and referred jointly to Finance, Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions, Environment and Public Works, Appropriations, Foreign Relations, Commerce, Science and Transportation, and the Budget Jan. 3, 2020. Reported jointly from Finance, Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions, Environment and Public Works, Appropriations, Foreign Relations, Commerce, Science and Transportation, and the Budget Jan. 15, 2020; no written report. Considered Jan. 15, 2020. Passed Senate Jan. 16, 2020; Roll No. 14: 89-10. Presented to the President Jan. 22, 2020. Approved Jan. 29, 2020. Public Law 116-113.
- H.R. 5469.— To address mental health issues for youth, particularly youth of color, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Dec. 17, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 29, 2020; Rept. 116–552. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 29, 2020.
- H.R. 5546.— To regulate monitoring of electronic communications between an incarcerated person in a Bureau of Prisons facility and that person's attorney or other legal representative, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 7, 2020. Reported Sept. 16, 2020; Rept. 116–507. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Sept. 22, 2020.
- H.R. 5552.— To amend the Migratory Bird Treaty Act to affirm that the Migratory Bird Treaty Act's prohibition on the unauthorized take or killing of migratory birds includes incidental take by commercial activities, and to direct the United States Fish and Wildlife Service to regulate such incidental take, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 8, 2020. Reported amended Sept. 1, 2020; Rept. 116–482.

Union CalendarUnion 386

H.R. 5567.— To amend the Communications Act of 1934 to require the Federal Communications Commission to consider market entry barriers for socially disadvantaged individuals in the communications marketplace report under section 13 of such Act. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 9, 2020. Reported Sept. 18, 2020; Rept. 116–523. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Sept. 22, 2020.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 5572.— To establish a grant program for family community organizations that provide support for individuals struggling with substance use disorder and their families. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 9, 2020. Reported amended Sept. 29, 2020; Rept. 116-547.

H.R. 5581.— To clarify the rights of all persons who are held or detained at a port of entry or at any detention facility overseen by U.S. Customs and Border Protection or U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Homeland Security Jan. 10, 2020. Reported amended from the Judiciary Mar. 5, 2020; Rept. 116–412, Pt. I. Homeland Security discharged Mar. 5, 2020.

Union CalendarUnion 332

- H.R. 5597.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 305 Northwest 5th Street in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, as the "Clara Luper Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Reform Jan. 14, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 14, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 15, 2020.
- H.R. 5602.— To authorize dedicated domestic terrorism offices within the Department of Homeland Security, the Department of Justice, and the Federal Bureau of Investigation to analyze and monitor domestic terrorist activity and require the Federal Government to take steps to prevent domestic terrorism. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Homeland Security, and Armed Services Jan. 14, 2020. Reported amended from the Judiciary Sept. 21, 2020; Rept. 116–526, Pt. I. Homeland Security and Armed Services discharged Sept. 21, 2020. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Sept. 22, 2020.
- H.R. 5619.— To authorize a pilot program to expand and intensify surveillance of self-harm in partnership with State and local public health departments, to establish a grant program to provide self-harm and suicide prevention services in hospital emergency departments, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 15, 2020. Reported amended Sept. 18, 2020; Rept. 116–520. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 22, 2020.
- H.R. 5663.— To amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act to give authority to the Secretary of Health and Human Services, acting through the Commissioner of Food and Drugs, to destroy counterfeit devices. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 21, 2020. Reported amended Sept. 17, 2020; Rept. 116–512. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 22, 2020.

- H.R. 5664.— To amend the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 to ensure adequate time for the preparation of the annual Trafficking in Persons Report, require the timely provision of information to the Office to Monitor and Combat Trafficking in Persons and the Bureau of Diplomatic Security of the Department of State regarding the number and location of visa denials based, in whole or in part, on grounds related to human trafficking, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary Jan. 21, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 22, 2020; Roll No. 197: 414–0. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Sept. 23, 2020.
- H.R. 5671.— To award a Congressional Gold Medal, collectively, to the United States Merchant Mariners of World War II, in recognition of their dedicated and vital service during World War II. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 24, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 27, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Jan. 28, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Mar. 2, 2020. Presented to the President Mar. 9, 2020. Approved Mar. 13, 2020. Public Law 116-125.
- H.R. 5687 (H. Res. 833).— Making emergency supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget, and Ways and Means Jan. 28, 2020. Passed House amended Feb. 7, 2020; Roll No. 54: 237–161. Received in Senate Feb. 10, 2020. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 11, 2020.
- H.R. 5698.— To direct the Secretary of the Treasury to instruct the United States Executive Directors at the international financial institutions on United States policy regarding international financial institution assistance with respect to advanced wireless technologies. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 28, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Sept. 22, 2020.
- H.R. 5760.— To provide for a comprehensive interdisciplinary research, development, and demonstration initiative to strengthen the capacity of the energy sector to prepare for and withstand cyber and physical attacks, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology and in addition to Homeland Security Feb. 5, 2020. Reported amended from Science, Space, and Technology Sept. 4, 2020; Rept. 116–489, Pt. I. Homeland Security discharged Sept. 4, 2020. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 29, 2020.

No.

8-56 No. Index Key and History of Bill HOUSE BILLS—Continued H.R. 5780.— To enhance stakeholder outreach to and operational engagement with owners and operators of critical infrastructure and other relevant stakeholders by the Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency to bolster security against acts of terrorism and other homeland security threats, including by maintaining a clearinghouse of security guidance, best practices, and other voluntary content developed by the Agency or aggregated from trusted sources, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Feb. 6, 2020. Reported amended Aug. 14, 2020; Rept. 116-476. Union CalendarUnion 382 H.R. 5803.— To provide for the admission of the State of Washington, D.C. into the Union. Referred to Oversight and Reform and in addition to Rules, Armed Services, the Judiciary, and Energy and Commerce Feb. 7, 2020. Reported amended from Oversight and Reform June 18, 2020; Rept. 116-433, Pt. I. Rules, Armed Services, the Judiciary, and Energy and Commerce discharged June 18, 2020. Union CalendarUnion 347 H.R. 5804.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to enhance the Blue Campaign of the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to the Judiciary Feb. 7, 2020. Reported amended from Homeland Security Sept. 11, 2020; Rept. 116-498, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged Sept. 11, 2020. Union CalendarUnion 399 H.R. 5822.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish an acquisition professional career program, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Feb. 10, 2020. Reported amended Aug. 14, 2020; Rept. 116-475. Union CalendarUnion 381 H.R. 5823.— To establish a program to make grants to States to address cybersecurity risks and cybersecurity threats to information systems of State, local, Tribal, or territorial governments, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Feb. 10, 2020. Reported amended Aug. 18, 2020; Rept. 116-478. Union CalendarUnion 384 H.R. 5828.— To support remediation of illicit cross-border tunnels, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Feb. 10, 2020. Reported amended Aug. 7, 2020; Rept. 116-471. Union CalendarUnion 378

H.R. 5912.— To amend title 49, United States Code,

to permit the use of incentive payments to expedite

certain federally financed airport development projects.

Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 14,

Union CalendarUnion 372

2020. Reported July 29, 2020; Rept. 116-464.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 5918.— To direct the Federal Communications Commission to issue reports after activation of the Disaster Information Reporting System and to make improvements to network outage reporting. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 14, 2020. Reported amended Sept. 18, 2020; Rept. 116-522. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Sept. 22, 2020.

Index Key and History of Bill

- H.R. 5931.— To require a review of the effects of FHA mortgage insurance policies, practices, and products on small-dollar mortgage lending, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 21, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 2, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Mar. 3, 2020.
- H.R. 5932.— To ensure greater transparency about the terms and conditions of financing provided by China to member states of the international financial institutions. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 21, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 2, 2020; Roll No. 80: 356-0. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 3, 2020.
- H.R. 6020.— To require an evaluation by the Government Accountability Office of the social, economic, and historic contributions that Minor League Baseball has made to American life and culture. Referred to Oversight and Reform Feb. 28, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 10, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 11, 2020.
- H.R. 6021.— To amend the Small Business Act to ensure that the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands is eligible for certain Small Business Administration programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Feb. 28, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 14, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Sept. 15, 2020.
- H.R. 6074.— Making emergency supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget Mar. 4, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 4, 2020; Roll No. 86: 415-2. Received in Senate Mar. 4, 2020. Passed Senate Mar. 5, 2020; Roll No. 66: 96-1. Presented to the President Mar. 5, 2020. Approved Mar. 6, 2020. Public Law 116-123.
- H.R. 6078.— To amend the Small Business Act to increase transparency and to enhance the use of microloans in rural areas, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Mar. 4, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 14, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Sept. 15, 2020.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 6079.— To amend the Small Business Act to optimize the operations of the microloan program, lower costs for small business concerns and intermediary participants in the program, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Mar. 4, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 14, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Sept. 15, 2020.
- H.R. 6092.— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to establish a national clinical pathway for prostate cancer, access to life-saving extending precision clinical trials and research, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 5, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 22, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Sept. 23, 2020.
- H.R. 6100.— To amend title 18, United States Code, to clarify the criminalization of female genital mutilation, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 5, 2020. Reported Sept. 16, 2020; Rept. 116–506. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Sept. 22, 2020.
- H.R. 6133.— To reauthorize the State Trade Expansion Program of the Small Business Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Mar.
 9, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 14, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Sept. 15, 2020.
- H.R. 6160.— To extend the chemical facility anti-terrorism standards program of the Department of Homeland Security. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Energy and Commerce Mar. 9, 2020. Committees discharged. Passed House Mar. 14 (Legislative day of Mar. 13), 2020. Received in Senate Mar. 16, 2020.
- H.R. 6168.— To increase, effective as of December 1, 2020, the rates of compensation for veterans with service-connected disabilities and the rates of dependency and indemnity compensation for the survivors of certain disabled veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 10, 2020. Rules supended. Passed House May 28, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs June 1, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Sept. 24, 2020.
- H.R. 6172 (H. Res. 891) (H. Res. 981).— To amend the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1978 to prohibit the production of certain business records, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Intelligence (Permanent Select), Oversight and Reform, and Homeland Security Mar. 10, 2020. Passed House amended Mar. 11, 2020; Roll No. 98: 278–136. Received in Senate Mar. 11, 2020. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 12, 2020. Considered May 13, 2020. Passed Senate with amendments May 14, 2020; Roll No. 92: 80–16. House disagreed to Senate amendments and asked for a conference May 28, 2020; Roll No. 115: 284–122.

- H.R. 6192.— To require the Secretary of the Treasury to honor the 100th anniversary of completion of coinage of the "Morgan Dollar" and the 100th anniversary of commencement of coinage of the "Peace Dollar", and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 11, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed House amended Sept. 22, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 23, 2020.
- H.R. 6201 (H. Res. 904).— Making emergency supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget, and Ways and Means Mar. 11, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 14 (Legislative day of Mar. 13), 2020; Roll No. 102: 363–40. Received in Senate Mar. 17, 2020. Passed Senate Mar. 18, 2020; Roll No. 76: 90–8. Presented to the President Mar. 18, 2020. Approved Mar. 18, 2020. Public Law 116–127.
- H.R. 6210.— Ensuring that goods made with forced labor in the Xinjiang Uyghur Autonomous Region of the People's Republic of China do not enter the United States market, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Ways and Means, the Judiciary, and Financial Services Mar. 11, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 22, 2020; Roll No. 196: 406–3. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Sept. 23, 2020.
- H.R. 6270 (H. Res. 1129).— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to require issuers to make certain disclosures relating to the Xinjiang Uyghur Autonomous Region, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 12, 2020.
- H.R. 6294.— To require data sharing regarding protecting the homeless from coronavirus, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 19, 2020.
 Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 22, 2020.
- H.R. 6322.— To make certain improvements in the educational assistance benefits under the laws administered by the Secretary of Veterans Affairs in the case of changes to courses of education by reason of emergency situations, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs and in addition to Armed Services Mar. 23, 2020. Committees discharged. Passed House amended Mar. 31, 2020. Received in Senate and passed Apr. 21, 2020. Presented to the President Apr. 23, 2020. Approved Apr. 28, 2020. Public Law 116–140.
- H.R. 6395 (H. Res. 1053) (H. Res. 1055).— To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2021 for military activities of the Department of Defense and for military construction, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes. Referred to Armed Services Mar. 26, 2020. Reported amended July 9, 2020; Rept. 116—442. Union Calendar. Supplemental report filed July 16, 2020; Pt. II. Considered July 20, 2020. Passed House amended July 21, 2020; Roll No. 152: 295—125. Received in Senate Aug. 4, 2020. Ordered placed on the calendar Aug. 5, 2020.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 6509.— To amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to provide public safety officer death and disability benefits for certain public safety officers who contract COVID-19, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 14, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 27, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary June 1, 2020.
- H.R. 6589.— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to develop and submit to Congress a plan to address the material weakness of the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Apr. 21, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 22, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Sept. 23, 2020.
- H.R. 6735.— To establish the Consumer and Investor Fraud Working Group to help protect consumers and investors from fraud during the COVID-19 pandemic, to assist consumers and investors affected by such fraud, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services May 8, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 22, 2020.
- H.R. 6782.— To require the Administrator of the Small Business Administration to submit a report on recipients of assistance under the paycheck protection program and the economic injury disaster loan program, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business May 8, 2020. Failed of passage under suspension of the rules (two-thirds required) May 28, 2020; Roll No. 113: 269–147.
- H.R. 6800 (H. Res. 967).— Making emergency supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget, and Ways and Means May 12, 2020. Passed House amended May 15, 2020; Roll No. 109: 208–199. Received in Senate May 20, 2020. Ordered placed on the calendar June 1, 2020.
- H.R. 6813 (S. 3703).— To amend the Elder Abuse Prevention and Prosecution Act to improve the prevention of elder abuse and exploitation of individuals with Alzheimer's disease and related dementias. Referred to the Judiciary May 12, 2020. Reported Sept. 24, 2020; Rept. 116–535.

Union CalendarUnion 435

H.R. 6934.— To amend the CARES Act to require the uniform treatment of nationally recognized statistical rating organizations under certain programs carried out in response to the COVID-19 emergency, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services May 19, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 22, 2020.

- H.R. 7010.— To amend the Small Business Act and the CARES Act to modify certain provisions related to the forgiveness of loans under the paycheck protection program, to allow recipients of loan forgiveness under the paycheck protection program to defer payroll taxes, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and in addition to Ways and Means May 26, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 28, 2020; Roll No. 114: 417–1. Received in Senate June 1, 2020. Passed Senate June 3, 2020. Presented to the President June 5, 2020. Approved June 5, 2020. Public Law 116–142.
- H.R. 7027 (H. Res. 1053).— Making additional supplemental appropriations for disaster relief requirements for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget May 27, 2020. Passed House amended July 29, 2020; Roll No. 171: 249–163. Received in Senate and referred to Appropriations July 30, 2020.
- H.R. 7036.— To amend the Antitrust Criminal Penalty Enhancement and Reform Act of 2004 to repeal the sunset provision. Referred to the Judiciary May 27, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed House June 25, 2020. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar June 29, 2020.
- H.R. 7105.— To provide flexibility for the Secretary of Veterans Affairs in caring for homeless veterans during a covered public health emergency, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs and in addition to the Budget June 4, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 23, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Sept. 24, 2020.
- H.R. 7120 (H. Res. 1017).— To hold law enforcement accountable for misconduct in court, improve transparency through data collection, and reform police training and policies. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Armed Services, and Energy and Commerce June 8, 2020. Reported amended from the Judiciary June 19, 2020; Rept. 116–434, Pt. I. Armed Services and Energy and Commerce discharged June 19, 2020. Union Calendar. Passed House amended June 25, 2020; Roll No. 119: 236–181. Received in Senate June 29, 2020. Ordered placed on the calendar July 20, 2020.
- H.R. 7259.— To allow acceleration certificates awarded under the Patents for Humanity Program to be transferable. Referred to the Judiciary June 18, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House June 25, 2020. Received in Senate June 29, 2020. Ordered placed on the calendar June 30, 2020.
- H.R. 7293.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to provide best practices on student suicide awareness and prevention training and condition State educational agencies, local educational agencies, and tribal educational agencies receiving funds under section 520A of such Act to establish and implement a school-based student suicide awareness and prevention training policy. Referred to Energy and Commerce June 22, 2020. Reported amended Sept. 29, 2020; Rept. 116–542. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 29, 2020.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 7301 (H. Res. 1017).— To prevent evictions, fore-closures, and unsafe housing conditions resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to the Judiciary June 24, 2020. Passed House June 29, 2020; Roll No. 128: 232–180. Received in Senate June 30, 2020.
- H.R. 7327 (H. Res. 1053).— Making additional supplemental appropriations for disaster relief requirements for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget, and Ways and Means June 25, 2020. Passed House July 29, 2020; Roll No. 172: 250–161. Received in Senate and referred to Appropriations July 30, 2020.
- H.R. 7347.— To designate the medical center of the Department of Veterans Affairs in Ann Arbor, Michigan, as the "Lieutenant Colonel Charles S. Kettles Department of Veterans Affairs Medical Center". Referred to Veterans' Affairs June 25, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed House Sept. 23, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Sept. 24, 2020.
- H.R. 7440.— To impose sanctions with respect to foreign persons involved in the erosion of certain obligations of China with respect to Hong Kong, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary, Financial Services, Ways and Means, and Rules July 1, 2020. Committees discharged. Passed House amended July 1, 2020. Received in Senate July 1, 2020. Passed Senate July 2, 2020. Presented to the President July 2, 2020. Approved July 14, 2020. Public Law 116-149.
- H.R. 7512.— To rename the House Commission on Congressional Mailing Standards as the House Communications Standards Commission, to extend the authority of the Commission to regulate mass mailings of Members and Members-elect of the House of Representatives to all unsolicited mass communications of Members and Members-elect of the House, and for other purposes. Referred to House Administration and in addition to Oversight and Reform, and Rules July 9, 2020. Committees discharged. Passed House July 30, 2020. Received in Senate Aug. 3, 2020.
- H.R. 7573.— To direct the Architect of the Capitol to replace the bust of Roger Brooke Taney in the Old Supreme Court Chamber of the United States Capitol with a bust of Thurgood Marshall to be obtained by the Joint Committee on the Library and to remove certain statues from areas of the United States Capitol which are accessible to the public, to remove all statues of individuals who voluntarily served the Confederate States of America from display in the United States Capitol, and for other purposes. Referred to House Administration July 13, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 22, 2020; Roll No. 156: 305–113. Received in Senate July 23, 2020.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 7574.— To amend the Public Health Service Act with respect to the Strategic National Stockpile, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce July 13, 2020. Reported amended Sept. 18, 2020; Rept. 116–518. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 22, 2020.
- H.R. 7575.— To provide for improvements to the rivers and harbors of the United States, to provide for the conservation and development of water and related resources, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to the Budget July 13, 2020. Reported amended from Transportation and Infrastructure July 24, 2020; Rept. 116–460, Pt. I. The Budget discharged July 24, 2020. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 29, 2020. Received in Senate July 30, 2020.
- H.R. 7592.— To require the Comptroller General of the United States to carry out a study on trafficking, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services July 13, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 21, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 22, 2020.
- H.R. 7608 (H. Res. 1060).— Making appropriations for the Department of State, foreign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 13, 2020; Rept. 116–444. Union Calendar. Considered July 23, 2020. Passed House amended July 24, 2020; Roll No. 166: 224–189. Received in Senate and referred to Appropriations July 30, 2020.
- H.R. 7609.— Making appropriations for military construction, the Department of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 13, 2020; Rept. 116–445.

Union CalendarUnion 357

H.R. 7610.— Making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 13, 2020; Rept. 116–446.

Union CalendarUnion 358

H.R. 7611.— Making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 14, 2020; Rept. 116–447.

Union CalendarUnion 359

H.R. 7612.— Making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 14, 2020; Rept. 116–448.

Union CalendarUnion 360

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill HOUSE BILLS-Continued HOUSE BILLS-Continued H.R. 7613.— Making appropriations for energy and H.R. 7948.— To amend the Public Health Service Act water development and related agencies for the fiscal with respect to the collection and availability of health year ending September 30, 2021, and for other purdata with respect to Indian Tribes, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 15, 2020; poses. Referred to Energy and Commerce Aug. 7, 2020. Rept. 116-449. Reported amended Sept. 29, 2020; Rept. 116-546. Union CalendarUnion 361 Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 29, 2020. H.R. 7614.— Making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending Sep-H.R. 8015 (H. Res. 1092).— To maintain prompt and tember 30, 2021, and for other purposes. Reported reliable postal services during the COVID-19 health from Appropriations July 15, 2020; Rept. 116-450. emergency, and for other purposes. Referred to Over-Union CalendarUnion 362 sight and Reform Aug. 11, 2020. Passed House amended Aug. 22, 2020; Roll No. 182: 257-150. Received H.R. 7616.— Making appropriations for the Departments in Senate Sept. 8, 2020. of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021, and for other purposes. Reported H.R. 8089.— To amend the Immigration and Nationality from Appropriations July 16, 2020; Rept. 116-452. Act to expand premium processing for certain immigra-Union CalendarUnion 363 tion benefits, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to the Budget Aug. 22, 2020. H.R. 7617 (H. Res. 1067).— Making appropriations for Committees discharged. Passed House Aug. 22, 2020. the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending Received in Senate Sept. 8, 2020. September 30, 2021, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 16, 2020; Rept. 116-453. H.R. 8124.— To amend title 18, United States Code. Union Calendar. Considered July 30, 2020. Passed House amended July 31, 2020; Roll No. 178: 217-197. to provide for transportation and subsistence for crimi-Received in Senate and referred to Appropriations nal justice defendants, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Aug. 28, 2020. Reported Sept. Aug. 12, 2020. 24, 2020; Rept. 116-534. H.R. 7667.— Making appropriations for the Departments Union CalendarUnion 434 of Commerce and Justice, Science, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021, H.R. 8128.— To direct the Consumer Product Safety and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 16, 2020; Rept. 116-455. Commission to establish a pilot program to explore the use of artificial intelligence in support of the con-Union CalendarUnion 366 sumer product safety mission of the Commission. Re-H.R. 7668.— Making appropriations for Financial Servferred to Energy and Commerce Aug. 28, 2020. Reices and General Government for the fiscal year ending ported amended Sept. 29, 2020; Rept. 116-545. Union September 30, 2021, and for other purposes. Reported Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended from Appropriations July 17, 2020; Rept. 116-456. Sept. 29, 2020. Union CalendarUnion 367 H.R. 7669.— Making appropriations for the Department H.R. 8132.— To require the Federal Trade Commission and the Secretary of Commerce to conduct studies and of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021, and for other purposes. Reported submit reports on the impact of artificial intelligence from Appropriations July 20, 2020; Rept. 116-458. and other technologies on United States businesses Union CalendarUnion 368 conducting interstate commerce, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Aug. 28, H.R. 7718.— To address the health needs of incarcerated 2020. Reported Sept. 29, 2020; Rept. 116-539. Union women related to pregnancy and childbirth, and for Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary July 22, Sept. 29, 2020. 2020. Reported Sept. 24, 2020; Rept. 116–536. Union CalendarUnion 436 H.R. 8134.— To support the Consumer Product Safety H.R. 7795.— To amend title 38. United States Code. Commission's capability to protect consumers from unto improve the ability of veterans to access and submit safe consumer products, and for other purposes. Redisability benefit questionnaire forms of the Departferred to Energy and Commerce Aug. 28, 2020. Rement of Veterans Affairs. Referred to Veterans' Affairs ported Sept. 24, 2020; Rept. 116-537. Union Calendar. July 27, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 29, 22, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' 2020. Affairs Sept. 23, 2020. H.R. 7909.— To facilitate access to child care services H.R. 8161.— To authorize implementation grants to comsafely and securely during the COVID-19 pandemic. munity-based nonprofits to operate one-stop reentry Referred to Education and Labor July 31, 2020. Rules centers. Referred to the Judiciary Sept. 4, 2020. Resuspended. Passed House amended Sept. 16, 2020; Roll ported amended Sept. 29, 2020; Rept. 116-555. No. 190: 387-33. Received in Senate and referred to Union CalendarUnion 455 Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 17, 2020.

No. Index Key and History of Bill Index Key and History of Bill No. HOUSE BILLS-Continued H.R. 8162.— To allow eligible entities under part B of title IV of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965 to use subgrant funds for certain activities carried out by community learning centers, regardless of whether such activities are conducted during nonschool hours or periods when school is not in session, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and Labor Sept. 4, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 16, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. H.R. 8225.— To amend title 18, United States Code, to prohibit certain types of fraud in the provision of immigration services, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Sept. 11, 2020. Reported Sept. 24, 2020; Rept. 116-533. Union CalendarUnion 433 H.R. 8247.— To make certain improvements relating to the transition of individuals to services from the Department of Veterans Affairs, suicide prevention for veterans, and care and services for women veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Sept. 14, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 23, 2020. Received in Senate Sept. 24, 2020. H.R. 8276.— To authorize the President to posthumously award the Medal of Honor to Alwyn C. Cashe for acts of valor during Operation Iraqi Freedom. Referred to Armed Services Sept. 16, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed House Sept. 22, 2020. Received in Senate Sept. 23, 2020. H.R. 8319 (H. Res. 1129) (H.R. 8337).— Making continuing appropriations for fiscal year 2021, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget Sept. 21, 2020. H.R. 8337 (H.R. 8319).— Making continuing appropriations for fiscal year 2021, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget Sept. 22, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 22, 2020; Roll No. 198: 359-57. Received in Senate Sept. 22, 2020. Ordered placed on the calendar Sept.

23, 2020. Considered Sept. 24, 2020.

HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

-62	HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS			
No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No.	Index Key and History of Bill	
	HOUSE BILLS—Continued			

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS

- H.J. Res. 1.— Making further continuing appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for fiscal year 2019, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations Jan. 3, 2019. Passed House Jan. 3, 2019; Roll No. 9: 239–192. Received in Senate Jan. 4, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 8, 2019.
- H.J. Res. 27.— Making further continuing appropriations for fiscal year 2019, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations Jan. 14, 2019. Failed of passage under suspension of the rules (two-thirds required) Jan. 15, 2019; Roll No. 31: 237–187.
- H.J. Res. 28 (H. Res. 52).— Making further continuing appropriations for fiscal year 2019, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations Jan. 14, 2019. Considered Jan. 17, 2019. Passed House Jan. 23, 2019; Roll No. 46: 229–184. Received in Senate Jan. 24, 2019. Passed Senate with amendment Jan. 25, 2019. House agreed to Senate amendment Jan. 25, 2019. Presented to the President Jan. 25, 2019. Approved Jan. 25, 2019. Public Law 116–5.
- H.J. Res. 30 (S.J. Res. 2).— Disapproving the President's proposal to take an action relating to the application of certain sanctions with respect to the Russian Federation. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary Jan. 15, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 17, 2019; Roll No. 42: 362–53. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 17, 2019.
- H.J. Res. 31 (H. Res. 61) (H. Res. 131) (S. Con. Res. 4).— Making further continuing appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for fiscal year 2019, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations Jan. 22, 2019. Passed House Jan. 24, 2019; Roll No. 51: 231-180. Received in Senate Jan. 24, 2019. Passed Senate with amendment Jan. 25 (Legislative day of Jan. 24), 2019. Senate insisted on its amendment and asked for a conference Jan. 25 (Legislative day of Jan. 24), 2019. House disagreed to Senate amendment and agreed to a conference Jan. 25, 2019. Conference report filed in the House Feb. 13, 2019; Rept. 116-9. Senate agreed to conference report Feb. 14, 2019; Roll No. 26: 83-16. House agreed to conference report Feb. 14, 2019; Roll No. 87: 300-128. Presented to the President Feb. 15, 2019. Approved Feb. 15, 2019. Public Law 116-6.
- H.J. Res. 37 (H. Res. 122) (S.J. Res. 7).— Directing the removal of United States Armed Forces from hostilities in the Republic of Yemen that have not been authorized by Congress. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 30, 2019. Reported Feb. 8, 2019; Rept. 116–7. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Feb. 13, 2019; Roll No. 83: 248–177. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Feb. 14, 2019.

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H.J. Res. 46 (H. Res. 144).— Relating to a national emergency declared by the President on February 15, 2019.
 Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 22, 2019.
 Passed House Feb. 26, 2019; Roll No. 94: 245–182.
 Received in Senate and referred to Armed Services Feb. 27, 2019.
 Committee discharged.
 Passed Senate Mar. 14, 2019; Roll No. 49: 59–41.
 Presented to the President Mar. 14, 2019.
 Vetoed Mar. 15, 2019.
 House sustained Presidential veto Mar. 26, 2019; Roll No. 127: 248–181.
 In House, veto referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Mar. 26, 2019.
- H.J. Res. 60.— Requesting the Secretary of the Interior to authorize unique and one-time arrangements for displays on the National Mall and the Washington Monument during the period beginning on July 16, 2019 and ending on July 20, 2019. Referred to Natural Resources June 10, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed House June 10, 2019. Received in Senate June 11, 2019. Passed Senate June 18, 2019. Presented to the President June 24, 2019. Approved July 5, 2019. Public Law 116–28.
- H.J. Res. 76 (H. Res. 790) (H. Res. 981).— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department of Education relating to "Borrower Defense Institutional Accountability". Referred to Education and Labor Sept. 26, 2019. Passed House Jan. 16, 2020; Roll No. 22: 231–180. Received in Senate Jan. 21, 2020. Passed Senate Mar. 11, 2020; Roll No. 70: 53–42. Presented to the President May 19, 2020. Vetoed May 29, 2020. House sustained Presidential veto June 26, 2020; Roll No. 120: 238–173. In House, veto referred to Education and Labor June 26, 2020.
- H.J. Res. 77.— Opposing the decision to end certain United States efforts to prevent Turkish military operations against Syrian Kurdish forces in Northeast Syria. Referred to Foreign Affairs Oct. 15, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 16, 2019; Roll No. 560: 354–60. Received in Senate Oct. 16, 2019. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 17, 2019.
- H.J. Res. 79 (H. Res. 844).— Removing the deadline for the ratification of the equal rights amendment. Referred to the Judiciary Nov. 8, 2019. Reported amended Jan. 16, 2020; Rept. 116–378. House Calendar. Passed House amended Feb. 13, 2020; Roll No. 70: 232–183. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Feb. 13, 2020.
- H.J. Res. 80.— Approving the request of the Secretary of Veterans Affairs for a waiver under section 1703E(f) of title 38, United States Code. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Dec. 11, 2019. Veterans' Affairs discharged Jan. 7, 2020. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 13, 2020. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 14, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Feb. 11, 2020. Presented to the President Feb. 20, 2020. Approved Mar. 3, 2020. Public Law 116-120.

SEC. 9

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS—Continued H.J. Res. 87.— Providing for the reappointment of Michael M. Lynton as a citizen regent of the Board of Regents of the Smithsonian Institution. Referred to House Administration May 5, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed House July 30, 2020. Received in Senate Aug. 3, 2020. Passed Senate Sept. 10, 2020. Presented to the President Sept. 22, 2020. H.J. Res. 88.— Providing for the appointment of Franklin D. Raines as a citizen regent of the Board of Regents of the Smithsonian Institution. Referred to House Administration May 5, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed House Aug. 22, 2020. Received in Senate Sept. 8, 2020. Passed Senate Sept. 10, 2020. Presented to the President Sept. 22, 2020. H.J. Res. 90 (H. Res. 1017).— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency relating to "Community Reinvestment Act Regulations". Referred to Financial Services June 11, 2020. Considered June 26, 2020. Passed House June 29, 2020; Roll No. 129: 230-179. Received in Senate June 30, 2020.

HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

9-3

No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No.	Index Key and History of Bil
HOUSE J	OINT RESOLUTIONS—Continued		

HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

Institut of biblis had absolutions			3010110110
No.	Index Key and Histo	ory of Bill No.	Index Key and History of Bill
HOUSE J	OINT RESOLUTIONS—Co	ntinued	

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

- H. Con. Res. 1.— Regarding consent to assemble outside the seat of government. Passed House Jan. 3, 2019. Received in Senate Jan. 4, 2019.
- H. Con. Res. 9.— Providing for a joint session of Congress to receive a message from the President. Passed House Jan. 29, 2019. Received in Senate Jan. 29, 2019. Passed Senate Feb. 4, 2019.
- H. Con. Res. 16 (H. Con. Res. 90).— Authorizing the use of the Capitol Grounds for the National Peace Officers Memorial Service and the National Honor Guard and Pipe Band Exhibition. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 8, 2019. Reported Apr. 2, 2019; Rept. 116–30. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 8, 2019. Received in Senate Apr. 9, 2019. Passed Senate Apr. 10, 2019.
- H. Con. Res. 19.— Authorizing the use of the Capitol Grounds for the Greater Washington Soap Box Derby. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 14, 2019. Reported Apr. 2, 2019; Rept. 116–31. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 8, 2019; Roll No. 157: 386–0. Received in Senate Apr. 9, 2019. Passed Senate Apr. 10, 2019.
- H. Con. Res. 21.— Directing the Secretary of the Senate to make a correction in the enrollment of the bill S. 47. Passed House Feb. 26, 2019. Received in Senate and passed Feb. 27, 2019.
- H. Con. Res. 24 (H. Res. 208).— Expressing the sense of Congress that the report of Special Counsel Mueller should be made available to the public and to Congress. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 7, 2019. Passed House amended Mar. 14, 2019; Roll No. 125: 420–0. Received in Senate Mar. 14, 2019.
- H. Con. Res. 31.— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall for a ceremony as part of the commemoration of the days of remembrance of victims of the Holocaust. Referred to House Administration Apr. 3, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed House Apr. 9, 2019. Received in Senate Apr. 10, 2019. Passed Senate Apr. 11, 2019.
- H. Con. Res. 32.— Expressing the sense of Congress regarding the execution-style murders of United States citizens Ylli, Agron, and Mehmet Bytyqi in the Republic of Serbia in July 1999. Referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 3, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 22, 2019. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Oct. 23, 2019.
- H. Con. Res. 37 (S. Con. Res. 15).— Expressing support for designation of October 28 as "Honoring the Nation's First Responders Day". Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure May 1, 2019. Reported Sept. 4, 2020; Rept. 116–488.

House Calendar......House 92

H. Con. Res. 45.— Directing the Clerk of the House to make a correction in the enrollment of H.R. 2157. Passed House June 3, 2019. Received in Senate and passed June 4, 2019.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Con. Res. 53.— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall for an event to commemorate the 400th anniversary of the arrival of the first African slaves to the territory that would become the United States. Referred to House Administration July 12, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed House July 25, 2019. Received in Senate July 29, 2019. Passed Senate July 31, 2019.
- H. Con. Res. 57.— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall for an event to commemorate the 400th anniversary of the arrival of the first African slaves to the territory that would become the United States. Referred to House Administration Aug. 9, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed House Aug. 16, 2019. Received in Senate and passed Sept. 9, 2019.
- H. Con. Res. 72.— Directing the Clerk of the House to make a correction in the enrollment of H.R. 2423. Passed House Nov. 13, 2019. Received in Senate and passed Nov. 14, 2019.
- H. Con. Res. 75.— Directing the Clerk of the House of Representatives to make a correction in the enrollment of H.R. 3055. Passed House Nov. 19, 2019. Received in Senate Nov. 19, 2019. Passed Senate Nov. 21, 2019.
- H. Con. Res. 81.— Directing the Clerk of the House of Representatives to make a correction in the enrollment of H.R. 1158. Passed House Dec. 17, 2019. Received in Senate Dec. 17, 2019. Passed Senate Dec. 19, 2019.
- H. Con. Res. 82.— Directing the Clerk of the House of Representatives to make a correction in the enrollment of H.R. 1865. Passed House Dec. 17, 2019. Received in Senate Dec. 17, 2019. Passed Senate Dec. 19, 2019.
- H. Con. Res. 83 (H. Res. 781).— Directing the President pursuant to section 5(c) of the War Powers Resolution to terminate the use of United States Armed Forces to engage in hostilities in or against Iran. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 8, 2020. Passed House amended Jan. 9, 2020; Roll No. 7: 224–194. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 13, 2020.
- H. Con. Res. 86.— Providing for a joint session of Congress to receive a message from the President. Passed House Jan. 28, 2020. Received in Senate and passed Jan. 30, 2020.
- H. Con. Res. 87.— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall for a ceremony as part of the commemoration of the days of remembrance of victims of the Holocaust. Referred to House Administration Feb. 5, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed House Mar. 4, 2020. Received in Senate Mar. 5, 2020. Passed Senate Mar. 12, 2020.
- H. Con. Res. 90 (H. Con. Res. 16).— Authorizing the use of the Capitol Grounds for the National Peace Officers Memorial Service and the National Honor Guard and Pipe Band Exhibition. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 12, 2020. Reported Sept. 4, 2020; Rept. 116–483.

House Calendar.....House 91

SEC. 10

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS—Continued H. Con. Res. 91.— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for a ceremony to present the Congressional Gold Medal collectively to the Chinese-American veterans of World War II. Referred to House Administration Feb. 25, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed House Mar. 4, 2020. Received in Senate Mar. 5, 2020. Passed Senate Mar. 11, 2020. H. Con. Res. 92.— Authorizing the printing of a revised and updated version of the House document entitled "Women in Congress, 1917-2006". Referred to House Administration Feb. 26, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed House July 30, 2020. Received in Senate Aug. 3, 2020. Passed Senate Sept. 15, 2020. H. Con. Res. 105.— Permitting the remains of the Honorable John Lewis, late a Representative from the State of Georgia, to lie in state in the rotunda of the Capitol. Passed House July 24, 2020. Received in Senate and passed July 27, 2020. H. Con. Res. 106.— Directing the Architect of the Capitol to transfer the catafalque situated in the Exhibition Hall of the Capitol Visitor Center to the rotunda of the Capitol for use in connection with services conducted for the Honorable John Lewis, late a Representative from the State of Georgia. Passed House July 24, 2020. Received in Senate and passed July 27, 2020. H. Con. Res. 107.— Directing the Clerk of the House to make a correction in the enrollment of H.R. 4. Passed House July 27, 2020. Received in Senate July 29, 2020.

No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No.	Index Key and History of Bill
IOUSE CON	CURRENT RESOLUTIONS—Continued		

HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

10-1	INSTORT OF BILLS MAD RESOLUTIONS			.0 110110
No.	Index Key and H	istory of Bill	No.	Index Key and History of Bill
HOUSE CON	CURRENT RESOLUTIO	NS—Continued		

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS

- H. Res. 1.— Electing officers of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 3, 2019.
- H. Res. 2.— To inform the Senate that a quorum of the House has assembled and of the election of the Speaker and the Clerk. Passed House Jan. 3, 2019.
- H. Res. 3.— Authorizing the Speaker to appoint a committee to notify the President of the assembly of the Congress. Passed House Jan. 3, 2019.
- H. Res. 4.— Authorizing the Clerk to inform the President of the election of the Speaker and the Clerk. Passed House Jan. 3, 2019.
- H. Res. 5 (H. Res. 6) (H.R. 21) (H.J. Res. 1).— Providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 6) adopting the Rules of the House of Representatives for the One Hundred Sixteenth Congress; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 21) making appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 1) making further continuing appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for fiscal year 2019, and for other purposes. Passed House Jan. 3, 2019; Roll No. 6: 234–194.
- H. Res. 6 (H. Res. 5).— Adopting the Rules of the House of Representatives for the One Hundred Sixteenth Congress, and for other purposes. Considered Jan. 3, 4, 2019. Passed House Jan. 9, 2019.
- H. Res. 7.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 3, 2019.
- H. Res. 8.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 3, 2019.
- H. Res. 9.— Providing for the designation of certain minority employees. Passed House Jan. 3, 2019.
- H. Res. 10.— Fixing the daily hour of meeting of the First Session of the One Hundred Sixteenth Congress. Passed House Jan. 3, 2019.
- H. Res. 22.— Authorizing the Speaker to administer the oath of office. Passed House Jan. 4, 2019.
- H. Res. 24.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 4, 2019.
- H. Res. 25.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 4, 2019.
- H. Res. 26.— Electing Members to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 8, 2019.

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 28 (H.R. 264) (H.R. 265) (H.R. 266) (H.R. 267).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 264) making appropriations for financial services and general government for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 265) making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 266) making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 267) making appropriations for the Department of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes; and waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules. Reported from Rules Jan. 8, 2019; Rept. 116-1. House Calendar. Passed House Jan. 9, 2019; Roll No. 17: 231-195.
- H. Res. 30.— Requiring each Member, officer, and employee of the House of Representatives to complete a program of training in workplace rights and responsibilities each session of each Congress, and for other purposes. Referred to House Administration Jan. 8, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed House May 16, 2019.
- H. Res. 31.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 9, 2019.
- H. Res. 32.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 9, 2019.
- H. Res. 41.— Rejecting White nationalism and White supremacy. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 14, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 15, 2019; Roll No. 32: 424–1.
- H. Res. 42.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 15, 2019.
- H. Res. 43 (H.R. 268).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 268) making supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes, and waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules. Reported from Rules Jan. 15, 2019; Rept. 116–2. House Calendar. Passed House Jan. 16, 2019; Roll No. 35: 230–193.
- H. Res. 46.— Electing Members to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 16, 2019.

SEC. 11

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 52 (H.J. Res. 28).— Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 28) making further continuing appropriations for fiscal year 2019, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules. Reported from Rules Jan. 16, 2019; Rept. 116–3. House Calendar. Passed House Jan. 17, 2019; Roll No. 40: 230–190.
- H. Res. 53.— Raising a question of the privileges of the House. Referred to Ethics Jan. 16, 2019.
- H. Res. 57.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 17, 2019.
- H. Res. 61 (H.R. 648) (H.J. Res. 31).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 648) making appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 31) making further continuing appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for fiscal year 2019, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules; and waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules. Reported from Rules Jan. 22, 2019; Rept. 116–4. House Calendar. Passed House Jan. 23, 2019; Roll No. 47: 223–190.
- H. Res. 67.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 23, 2019.
- H. Res. 68.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 23, 2019.
- H. Res. 73.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 24, 2019.
- H. Res. 74.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 24, 2019.
- H. Res. 77.— Expressing the sense of Congress that financial institutions and other companies should work proactively with their customers affected by the shutdown of the Federal Government who may be facing short-term financial hardship and long-term damage to their creditworthiness through no fault of their own. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 25, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 29, 2019.
- H. Res. 79.— Expressing the sense of the House of Representatives that Government shutdowns are detrimental to the Nation and should not occur. Referred to Oversight and Reform Jan. 28, 2019. Failed of passage under suspension of the rules (two-thirds required) Jan. 30, 2019; Roll No. 65: 249–163.
- H. Res. 80.— Ranking certain Members of certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 28, 2019.

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 85.— Electing Members to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives and ranking Members on a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 29, 2019.
- H. Res. 86.— Providing amounts for the expenses of the Select Committee on the Climate Crisis and the Select Committee on the Modernization of Congress. Referred to House Administration Jan. 29, 2019.
 Passed House pursuant to H. Res. 105 Feb. 7, 2019.
- H. Res. 87 (H.R. 790).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 790) to provide for a pay increase in 2019 for certain civilian employees of the Federal Government, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules. Reported from Rules Jan. 29, 2019; Rept. 116–5. House Calendar. Passed House Jan. 30, 2019; Roll No. 61: 231–189.
- H. Res. 102.— Providing for the consideration of the bill (H.R. 962) to amend title 18, United States Code, to prohibit a health care practitioner from failing to exercise the proper degree of care in the case of a child who survives an abortion or attempted abortion. Referred to Rules Feb. 6, 2019. Discharge petition filed Apr. 2, 2019; Pet. 116–1.
- H. Res. 103.— Electing Members to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Feb. 6, 2019.
- H. Res. 105 (H. Res. 86) (H.R. 840).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 840) to amend title 38, United States Code, to direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to provide child care assistance to veterans receiving certain medical services provided by the Department of Veterans Affairs; providing for the adoption of the resolution (H. Res. 86) providing amounts for the expenses of the Select Committee on the Climate Crisis and the Select Committee on the Modernization of Congress; and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules. Reported from Rules Feb. 6, 2019; Rept. 116–6. House Calendar. Passed House Feb. 7, 2019; Roll No. 69: 225–193.
- H. Res. 106.— Denouncing female genital mutilation/cutting as a violation of the human rights of women and girls and urging the international community and the Federal Government to increase efforts to eliminate the harmful practice. Referred to Foreign Affairs Feb. 6, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House May 20, 2019; Roll No. 219: 393–0.
- H. Res. 107.— Establishing the Congressional Gold Star Family Fellowship Program for the placement in offices of Members of the House of Representatives of children, spouses, and siblings of members of the Armed Forces who are hostile casualties or who have died from a training-related injury. Referred to House Administration Feb. 6, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 29, 2019.
- H. Res. 113.— Electing Members to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Feb. 8, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 120.— Honoring the life, achievements, and distinguished public service of John David Dingell, Jr., and expressing condolences to his family on his passing. Referred to House Administration Feb. 11, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed House Feb. 11, 2019.
- H. Res. 121.— Expressing the profound sorrow of the House of Representatives on the death of the Honorable Walter B. Jones. Passed House Feb. 11, 2019.
- H. Res. 122 (H.J. Res. 37).— Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 37) directing the removal of United States Armed Forces from hostilities in the Republic of Yemen that have not been authorized by Congress; waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules; and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules. Reported from Rules Feb. 11, 2019; Rept. 116–8. House Calendar. Passed House Feb. 13, 2019; Roll No. 79: 228–193.
- H. Res. 124 (H. Res. 252).— Expressing opposition to banning service in the Armed Forces by openly transgender individuals. Referred to Armed Services Feb. 11, 2019. Passed House Mar. 28, 2019; Roll No. 135: 238–185.
- H. Res. 125.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives and ranking Members on a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Feb. 13, 2019.
- H. Res. 127.— Expressing the sense of the House of Representatives on the importance and vitality of the United States alliances with Japan and the Republic of Korea, and our trilateral cooperation in the pursuit of shared interests. Referred to Foreign Affairs Feb. 13, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 24, 2019.
- H. Res. 129.— Condemning the Government of Saudi Arabia's continued detention and alleged abuse of women's rights activists. Referred to Foreign Affairs Feb. 13, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 15, 2019.
- H. Res. 131 (H.J. Res. 31).— Providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 31) making further continuing appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for fiscal year 2019, and for other purposes, and providing for proceedings during the period from February 15, 2019, through February 22, 2019. Reported from Rules Feb. 14, 2019; Rept. 116–10. House Calendar. Passed House Feb. 14, 2019; Roll No. 86: 230–196.
- H. Res. 132.— Providing for the consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 109) recognizing the duty of the Federal Government to create a Green New Deal. Referred to Rules Feb. 14, 2019. Discharge petition filed May 1, 2019; Pet. 116–2.
- H. Res. 143.— Electing the Clerk of the House of Representatives. Passed House Feb. 25, 2019.

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 144 (H.J. Res. 46).— Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 46) relating to a national emergency declared by the President on February 15, 2019. Reported from Rules Feb. 25, 2019; Rept. 116–13. House Calendar. Passed House Feb. 26, 2019; Roll No. 93: 229–193.
- H. Res. 145 (H.R. 8) (H.R. 1112).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8) to require a background check for every firearm sale, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1112) to amend chapter 44 of title 18, United States Code, to strengthen the background check procedures to be followed before a Federal firearms licensee may transfer a firearm to a person who is not such a licensee. Reported from Rules Feb. 25, 2019; Rept. 116–14. House Calendar. Passed House Feb. 26, 2019; Roll No. 91: 227–194.
- H. Res. 148.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Feb. 26, 2019.
- H. Res. 156.— Calling for accountability and justice for the assassination of Boris Nemtsov. Referred to Foreign Affairs Feb. 27, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 12, 2019; Roll No. 121: 416–1.
- H. Res. 172 (H.R. 1).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1) to expand Americans' access to the ballot box, reduce the influence of big money in politics, and strengthen ethics rules for public servants, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules. Reported from Rules Mar. 5, 2019; Rept. 116–16. House Calendar. Passed House Mar. 6, 2019; Roll No. 107: 232–192.
- H. Res. 183.— Condemning anti-Semitism as hateful expressions of intolerance that are contradictory to the values and aspirations that define the people of the United States and condemning anti-Muslim discrimination and bigotry against minorities as hateful expressions of intolerance that are contrary to the values and aspirations of the United States. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Foreign Affairs Mar. 7, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 7, 2019; Roll No. 108: 407–23.
- H. Res. 206.— Acknowledging that the lack of sunlight and transparency in financial transactions and corporate formation poses a threat to our national security and our economy's security and supporting efforts to close related loopholes. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 8, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 13, 2019.
- H. Res. 208 (H. Con. Res. 24).— Providing for consideration of the concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 24) expressing the sense of Congress that the report of Special Counsel Mueller should be made available to the public and to Congress, and providing for proceedings during the period from March 15, 2019, through March 22, 2019. Reported from Rules Mar. 11, 2019; Rept. 116–17. House Calendar. Passed House Mar. 13, 2019; Roll No. 124: 233–195.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 226.— Electing Members to the Joint Committee of Congress on the Library and the Joint Committee on Printing. Referred to House Administration Mar. 13, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed House Apr. 9, 2019.
- H. Res. 230.— Expressing the sense of the House of Representatives that the United States condemns all forms of violence against children globally and recognizes the harmful impacts of violence against children. Referred to Education and Labor and in addition to Foreign Affairs Mar. 14, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 3, 2020.
- H. Res. 243.— Of inquiry requesting the President and directing the Attorney General to transmit, respectively, certain documents to the House of Representatives relating to the actions of former Federal Bureau of Investigation Acting Director Andrew McCabe. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 18, 2019. Reported amended Apr. 4, 2019; Rept. 116–33.

House Calendar.....House 19

- H. Res. 245.— Providing for the expenses of certain committees of the House of Representatives in the One Hundred Sixteenth Congress. Referred to House Administration Mar. 21, 2019. Reported Mar. 26, 2019; Rept. 116–20. House Calendar. Passed House Mar. 27, 2019.
- H. Res. 246.— Opposing efforts to delegitimize the State of Israel and the Global Boycott, Divestment, and Sanctions Movement targeting Israel. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Financial Services, Science, Space, and Technology, and the Judiciary Mar. 21, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 23, 2019; Roll No. 497: 398–17.
- H. Res. 252 (H. Res. 124) (H.R. 7).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7) to amend the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 to provide more effective remedies to victims of discrimination in the payment of wages on the basis of sex, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 124) expressing opposition to banning service in the Armed Forces by openly transgender individuals. Reported from Rules Mar. 25, 2019; Rept. 116–19. House Calendar. Passed House Mar. 27, 2019; Roll No. 131: 232–190.
- H. Res. 264.— Electing Members to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Mar. 28, 2019.
- H. Res. 271 (H. Res. 274).— Condemning the Trump Administration's Legal Campaign to Take Away Americans' Health Care. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to the Judiciary Mar. 29, 2019. Considered Apr. 2, 2019. Passed House Apr. 3, 2019; Roll No. 146: 240–186.
- H. Res. 273.— Reaffirming the United States commitment to Taiwan and to the implementation of the Taiwan Relations Act. Referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 1, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House May 7, 2019; Roll No. 185: 414–0.

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 274 (H. Res. 271) (S.J. Res. 7).— Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (S.J. Res. 7) to direct the removal of United States Armed Forces from hostilities in the Republic of Yemen that have not been authorized by Congress; providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 271) Condemning the Trump Administration's Legal Campaign to Take Away Americans' Health Care; and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules. Reported from Rules Apr. 1, 2019; Rept. 116–28. House Calendar. Passed House Apr. 2, 2019; Roll No. 141: 230–188.
- H. Res. 281 (H.R. 1585).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1585) to reauthorize the Violence Against Women Act of 1994, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Apr. 2, 2019; Rept. 116–32. House Calendar. Passed House Apr. 3, 2019; Roll No. 145: 231–194.
- H. Res. 293.— Providing for budget enforcement for fiscal year 2020. Referred to the Budget and in addition to Rules Apr. 8, 2019. Passed House pursuant to H. Res. 294 Apr. 9, 2019.
- H. Res. 294 (H.R. 1644) (H.R. 2021) (H. Res. 293).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1644) to restore the open internet order of the Federal Communications Commission; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2021) to amend the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985 and to establish a congressional budget for fiscal year 2020; and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Apr. 8, 2019; Rept. 116–37. House Calendar. Passed House Apr. 9, 2019; Roll No. 161: 219–201.
- H. Res. 296 (H. Res. 655).— Affirming the United States record on the Armenian Genocide. Referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 8, 2019. Passed House Oct. 29, 2019; Roll No. 591: 405–11.
- H. Res. 304.— Raising a question of the privileges of the House. Referred to Rules Apr. 10, 2019. Laid on table May 1, 2019; Roll No. 174: 226–183.
- H. Res. 326 (H. Res. 741).— Expressing the sense of the House of Representatives regarding United States efforts to resolve the Israeli-Palestinian conflict through a negotiated two-state solution. Referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 25, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 17, 2019; Rept. 116–242. House Calendar. Passed House amended Dec. 6, 2019; Roll No. 652: 226–188.
- H. Res. 327.— Encouraging greater public-private sector collaboration to promote financial literacy for students and young adults. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 25, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 30, 2019.
- H. Res. 328.— Supporting the protection of elders through financial literacy. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 25, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 30, 2019; Roll No. 171: 411–6.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 329 (H.R. 9).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 9) to direct the President to develop a plan for the United States to meet its nationally determined contribution under the Paris Agreement, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Apr. 29, 2019; Rept. 116–42. House Calendar. Passed House May 1, 2019; Roll No. 173: 226–188.
- H. Res. 345.— Recognizing widening threats to freedoms of the press and expression around the world, reaffirming the centrality of a free and independent press to the health of democracy, and reaffirming freedom of the press as a priority of the United States in promoting democracy, human rights, and good governance in commemoration of World Press Freedom Day on May 3, 2019. Referred to Foreign Affairs May 1, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 15, 2019.
- H. Res. 348.— Providing for the consideration of the bill (H.R. 336) to make improvements to certain defense and security assistance provisions and to authorize the appropriation of funds to Israel, to reauthorize the United States-Jordan Defense Cooperation Act of 2015, and to halt the wholesale slaughter of the Syrian people, and for other purposes. Referred to Rules May 2, 2019. Discharge petition filed May 15, 2019; Pet. 116–3.
- H. Res. 354.— Celebrating the 100th anniversary of the passage and ratification of the 19th Amendment, providing for women's suffrage, to the Constitution of the United States. Referred to the Judiciary May 3, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed House May 21, 2019.
- H. Res. 357 (H.R. 986) (H.R. 2157).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 986) to provide that certain guidance related to waivers for State innovation under the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act shall have no force or effect, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2157) making supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules May 7, 2019; Rept. 116–51. House Calendar. Passed House May 9, 2019; Roll No. 190: 227–191.
- H. Res. 358.— Calling on the Government of Cameroon and armed groups to respect the human rights of all Cameroonian citizens, to end all violence, and to pursue a broad-based dialogue without preconditions to resolve the conflict in the Northwest and Southwest regions. Referred to Foreign Affairs May 7, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House July 23, 2019.
- H. Res. 372.— Expressing concern for the United States-Turkey alliance. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Financial Services, Oversight and Reform, Ways and Means, and the Judiciary May 10, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House June 10, 2019.

- H. Res. 377 (H.R. 5) (H.R. 312) (H.R. 987).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5) to prohibit discrimination on the basis of sex, gender identity, and sexual orientation, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 312) to reaffirm the Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe reservation, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 987) to amend the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act to provide for Federal Exchange outreach and educational activities. Reported from Rules May 14, 2019; Rept. 116–61. House Calendar. Passed House May 15, 2019; Roll No. 206: 229–188.
- H. Res. 387.— Condemning continued violence against civilians by armed groups in the Central African Republic and supporting efforts to achieve a lasting political solution to the conflict. Referred to Foreign Affairs May 16, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 3, 2020; Roll No. 81: 378–7.
- H. Res. 389 (H.R. 1500) (H.R. 1994).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1500) to require the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau to meet its statutory purpose, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1994) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to encourage retirement savings, and for other purposes; providing for proceedings during the period from May 24, 2019, through May 31, 2019; and for other purposes. Reported from Rules May 20, 2019; Rept. 116–79. House Calendar. Passed House May 21, 2019; Roll No. 221: 230–190.
- H. Res. 393.— Remembering the victims of the violent suppression of democracy protests in Tiananmen Square and elsewhere in China on June 3 and 4, 1989, and calling on the Government of the People's Republic of China to respect the universally recognized human rights of all people living in China and around the world. Referred to Foreign Affairs May 21, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 4, 2019; Roll No. 238: 423–0.
- H. Res. 410.— Encouraging reunions of divided Korean-American families. Referred to Foreign Affairs May 30, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 9, 2020; Roll No. 91: 391–0.
- H. Res. 413.— Expressing the immense gratitude of the House of Representatives for the acts of heroism, valor, and sacrifices made by the members of the United States Armed Forces and allied armed forces who participated in the June 6, 1944, amphibious landing at Normandy, France, and commending those individuals for their leadership and bravery in an operation that helped bring an end to World War II. Referred to Armed Services and in addition to Foreign Affairs, and Veterans' Affairs May 30, 2019. Committees discharged. Passed House June 4, 2019.
- H. Res. 415 (H.R. 6).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6) to authorize the cancellation of removal and adjustment of status of certain aliens, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules June 3, 2019; Rept. 116–102. House Calendar. Passed House June 4, 2019; Roll No. 236: 219–203.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 420.— Permitting official photographs of the House of Representatives to be taken while the House is in actual session on a date designated by the Speaker. Referred to House Administration June 4, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed House July 25, 2019.
- H. Res. 430 (H. Res. 431).— Authorizing the Committee on the Judiciary to initiate or intervene in judicial proceedings to enforce certain subpoenas and for other purposes. Referred to Rules June 6, 2019. Reported amended June 10, 2019; Rept. 116–108. House Calendar. Passed House amended June 11, 2019; Roll No. 247: 229–191.
- H. Res. 431 (H. Res. 430) (H.R. 2740).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2740) making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 430) authorizing the Committee on the Judiciary to initiate or intervene in judicial proceedings to enforce certain subpoenas and for other purposes. Reported from Rules June 10, 2019; Rept. 116–109. House Calendar. Passed House June 11, 2019; Roll No. 246: 227–190.
- H. Res. 432.— Condemning the attacks on peaceful protesters and supporting an immediate peaceful transition to a civilian-led democratic government in Sudan. Referred to Foreign Affairs June 10, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 15, 2019; Roll No. 476: 414–1.
- H. Res. 436 (H.R. 2740).— Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 2740) making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Heath and Human Services, and Education, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules June 11, 2019; Rept. 116–111. House Calendar. Passed House June 12, 2019; Roll No. 265: 232–189.
- H. Res. 441.— A resolution condemning the attack on the AMIA Jewish Community Center in Buenos Aires, Argentina, in July 1994 and expressing the concern of the United States regarding the continuing, 25-yearlong delay in the resolution of this case and encouraging accountability for the attack. Referred to Foreign Affairs June 13, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House July 15, 2019.
- H. Res. 444.— Reaffirming the importance of the United States to promote the safety, health, and well-being of refugees and displaced persons. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary June 14, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 24, 2019.

- H. Res. 445 (H.R. 3055) (H.R. 2740).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3055) making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, Science, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes; relating to consideration of the bill (H.R. 2740) making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes; and providing for proceedings during the period from June 28, 2019, through July 8, 2019. Reported from Rules June 19 (Legislative day of June 18), 2019; Rept. 116–119. House Calendar. Passed House June 19, 2019; Roll No. 357: 231–195.
- H. Res. 456.— Emphasizing the importance of grassroots investor protection and the investor education missions of State and Federal securities regulators, calling on the Securities and Exchange Commission to collaborate with State securities regulators in the protection of investors, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services June 21, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House July 9, 2019.
- H. Res. 460 (H.R. 2722) (H.R. 3351).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2722) to protect elections for public office by providing financial support and enhanced security for the infrastructure used to carry out such elections, and for other purposes; waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3351) making appropriations for financial services and general government for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules June 24, 2019; Rept. 116–126. House Calendar. Passed House June 25, 2019; Roll No. 404: 225–190.
- H. Res. 462 (H.R. 3401).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3401) making emergency supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules June 25, 2019; Rept. 116–128. House Calendar. Passed House June 25, 2019; Roll No. 410: 225–189.
- H. Res. 466 (H.R. 3401).— Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 3401) making emergency supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules June 27, 2019; Rept. 116–130. House Calendar. Passed House amended June 27, 2019; Roll No. 426: 322–85.
- H. Res. 476 (H.R. 2500) (H.R. 553) (H.R. 1327).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2500) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2020 for military activities of the Department of Defense and for military construction, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules. Reported from Rules July 9, 2019; Rept. 116–143. House Calendar. Passed House amended July 10, 2019; Roll No. 436: 234–197.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 481.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House July 10, 2019.
- H. Res. 489 (H. Res. 491).— Condemning President Trump's racist comments directed at Members of Congress. Referred to the Judiciary July 15, 2019. Passed House July 16, 2019; Roll No. 482: 240–187.
- H. Res. 491 (H. Res. 489) (H.R. 3494) (S.J. Res. 36) (S.J. Res. 37) (S.J. Res. 38).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3494) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2020 for intelligence and intelligencerelated activities of the United States Government, the Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes; relating to the consideration of House Report 116-125 and an accompanying resolution; relating to the consideration of measures disapproving of sales, exports, or approvals pursuant to the Arms Export Control Act; and providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 489) condemning President Trump's racist comments directed at Members of Congress. Reported from Rules July 15, 2019; Rept. 116-154. House Calendar. Passed House July 16, 2019; Roll No. 479: 233-190.
- H. Res. 492 (H.R. 582).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 582) to provide for increases in the Federal minimum wage, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules July 15, 2019; Rept. 116–155. House Calendar. Passed House July 17, 2019; Roll No. 485: 231–197.
- H. Res. 497.— Recommending that the House of Representatives find William P. Barr, Attorney General of the United States, and Wilbur L. Ross, Jr., Secretary of Commerce, in contempt of Congress for refusal to comply with subpoenas duly issued by the Committee on Oversight and Reform. Passed House July 17, 2019; Roll No. 489: 230–198.
- H. Res. 498.— Impeaching Donald John Trump, President of the United States, of high misdemeanors. Laid on table July 17, 2019; Roll No. 483: 332–95.
- H. Res. 507.— Affirming the validity of subpoenas duly issued and investigations undertaken by any standing or permanent select committee of the House of Representatives pursuant to authorities delegated by the Constitution and the Rules of the House of Representatives. Referred to Rules July 23, 2019. Passed House pursuant to H. Res. 509 July 24, 2019.

- H. Res. 509 (H.R. 397) (H.R. 3239) (H. Res. 507).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 397) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to create a Pension Rehabilitation Trust Fund, to establish a Pension Rehabilitation Administration within the Department of the Treasury to make loans to multiemployer defined benefit plans, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3239) to require U.S. Customs and Border Protection to perform an initial health screening on detainees, and for other purposes; providing for proceedings during the period from July 29, 2019, through September 6, 2019; and for other purposes. Reported from Rules July 23, 2019; Rept. 116–178. House Calendar. Passed House July 24, 2019; Roll No. 501: 234–195.
- H. Res. 516.— Electing a Member to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House July 24, 2019.
- H. Res. 517.— Supporting the Global Fund to fight AIDS, tuberculosis (TB), malaria, and its Sixth Replenishment. Referred to Foreign Affairs July 24, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 3, 2019.
- H. Res. 519 (H.R. 549) (H.R. 3877).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3877) to amend the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985, to establish a congressional budget for fiscal years 2020 and 2021, to temporarily suspend the debt limit, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 549) to designate Venezuela under section 244 of the Immigration and Nationality Act to permit nationals of Venezuela to be eligible for temporary protected status under such section, and for other purposes; and waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules. Reported from Rules July 24, 2019; Rept. 116–183. House Calendar. Passed House July 25, 2019; Roll No. 509: 232–197.
- H. Res. 521.— Commending the Government of Canada for upholding the rule of law and expressing concern over actions by the Government of the People's Republic of China in response to a request from the United States Government to the Government of Canada for the extradition of a Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd., executive. Referred to Foreign Affairs July 24, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 15, 2019.
- H. Res. 543.— Recognizing Hong Kong's bilateral relationship with the United States, condemning the interference of the People's Republic of China in Hong Kong's affairs, and supporting the people of Hong Kong's right to protest. Referred to Foreign Affairs Aug. 30, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 15, 2019.
- H. Res. 546.— Disapproving the Russian Federation's inclusion in future Group of Seven summits until it respects the territorial integrity of its neighbors and adheres to the standards of democratic societies. Referred to Foreign Affairs Aug. 30, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 3, 2019; Roll No. 643: 339-71.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 548 (H.R. 205) (H.R. 1146) (H.R. 1941).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 205) to amend the Gulf of Mexico Energy Security Act of 2006 to permanently extend the moratorium on leasing in certain areas of the Gulf of Mexico; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1146) to amend Public Law 115-97 (commonly known as the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act) to repeal the Arctic National Wildlife Refuge oil and gas program, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1941) to amend the Outer Continental Shelf Lands Act to prohibit the Secretary of the Interior including in any leasing program certain planning areas, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Sept. 9, 2019; Rept. 116–200. House Calendar. Passed House Sept. 10, 2019; Roll No. 518: 231-196.
- H. Res. 552.— Calling on the Government of the Russian Federation to provide evidence of wrongdoing or to release United States citizen Paul Whelan. Referred to Foreign Affairs Sept. 11, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 22, 2019.
- H. Res. 553.— Directing the Clerk of the House of Representatives to provide a copy of the on-the-record portions of the audio backup file of the transcribed interview of Roger J. Stone Jr. conducted by the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence on September 26, 2017, to the prosecuting attorneys in the case of United States of America v. Stone, No. 1:19-cr-00018-ABJ (D.D.C.). Passed House Sept. 12, 2019.
- H. Res. 558 (H.R. 1423).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1423) to amend title 9 of the United States Code with respect to arbitration; waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules; and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules. Reported from Rules Sept. 17, 2019; Rept. 116–210. House Calendar. Passed House Sept. 18, 2019; Roll No. 534: 228–196.
- H. Res. 564 (H.R. 4378).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4378) making continuing appropriations for fiscal year 2020, and for other purposes. Considered Sept. 19, 2019. Reported from Rules Sept. 19, 2019; Rept. 116–212. House Calendar. Passed House Sept. 19, 2019; Roll No. 537: 227–196.
- H. Res. 575.— Expressing the sense of the House of Representatives that all stakeholders in the deployment of 5G communications infrastructure should carefully consider and adhere to the recommendations of "The Prague Proposals". Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Foreign Affairs Sept. 24, 2019. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce Jan. 7, 2020; Rept. 116–368, Pt. I. Foreign Affairs discharged Jan. 7, 2020. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 8, 2020.
- H. Res. 576 (H. Res. 577).— Expressing the sense of the House of Representatives with respect to the whistleblower complaint of August 12, 2019, made to the Inspector General of the Intelligence Community. Referred to Intelligence (Permanent Select) Sept. 24, 2019. Passed House amended Sept. 25, 2019; Roll No. 548: 421–0.

- H. Res. 577 (H. Res. 576) (H.R. 2203) (H.R. 3525).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2203) to increase transparency, accountability, and community engagement within the Department of Homeland Security, provide independent oversight of border security activities, improve training for agents and officers of U.S. Customs and Border Protection and U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3525) to amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to direct the Commissioner of U.S. Customs and Border Protection to establish uniform processes for medical screening of individuals interdicted between ports of entry, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 576) expressing the sense of the House of Representatives with respect to the whistleblower complaint of August 12, 2019, made to the Inspector General of the Intelligence Community; and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Sept. 24, 2019; Rept. 116-217. House Calendar. Passed House amended Sept. 25, 2019; Roll No. 543: 228-191.
- H. Res. 585.— Reaffirming support for the Good Friday Agreement and other agreements to ensure a lasting peace in Northern Ireland. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Ways and Means Sept. 24, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 3, 2019.
- H. Res. 590.— Raising a question of the privileges of the House. Laid on table Sept. 25, 2019; Roll No. 547: 232–193.
- H. Res. 591 (S.J. Res. 54).— Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (S.J. Res. 54) relating to a national emergency declared by the President on February 15, 2019. Reported from Rules Sept. 25, 2019; Rept. 116–218. House Calendar. Passed House Sept. 26, 2019; Roll No. 550: 229–186.
- H. Res. 596.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Sept. 26, 2019.
- H. Res. 603.— Raising a question of the privileges of the House. Laid on table Sept. 27, 2019; Roll No. 555: 222–184.
- H. Res. 629 (H.R. 1815) (H.R. 3624).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1815) to require the Securities and Exchange Commission, when developing rules and regulations about disclosures to retail investors, to conduct investor testing, including a survey and interviews of retail investors, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3624) to amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to require the disclosure of the total number of domestic and foreign employees of certain public companies, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Oct. 15, 2019; Rept. 116–237. House Calendar. Passed House Oct. 16, 2019; Roll No. 559: 228–190.
- H. Res. 635.— Expressing the profound sorrow of the House of Representatives on the death of the Honorable Elijah E. Cummings. Passed House Oct. 17, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 646 (H.R. 2513).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2513) to ensure that persons who form corporations or limited liability companies in the United States disclose the beneficial owners of those corporations or limited liability companies, in order to prevent wrongdoers from exploiting United States corporations and limited liability companies for criminal gain, to assist law enforcement in detecting, preventing, and punishing terrorism, money laundering, and other misconduct involving United States corporations and limited liability companies, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Oct. 21, 2019; Rept. 116–247. House Calendar. Passed House Oct. 22, 2019; Roll No. 572: 227–195.
- H. Res. 647.— Raising a question of the privileges of the House. Laid on table Oct. 21, 2019; Roll No. 568: 218–185.
- H. Res. 650 (H.R. 4617).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4617) to amend the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 to clarify the obligation to report acts of foreign election influence and require implementation of compliance and reporting systems by Federal campaigns to detect and report such acts, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Oct. 22, 2019; Rept. 116–253. House Calendar. Passed House Oct. 23, 2019; Roll No. 580: 226–180.
- H. Res. 655 (H. Res. 296).— Providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 296) affirming the United States record on the Armenian Genocide. Reported from Rules Oct. 28, 2019; Rept. 116–263. House Calendar. Passed House Oct. 29, 2019; Roll No. 588: 223–191.
- H. Res. 656 (H.R. 823) (H.R. 1373) (H.R. 2181).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 823) to provide for the designation of certain wilderness areas, recreation management areas, and conservation areas in the State of Colorado, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1373) to protect, for current and future generations, the watershed, ecosystem, and cultural heritage of the Grand Canyon region in the State of Arizona, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2181) to provide for the withdrawal and protection of certain Federal land in the State of New Mexico; and providing for proceedings during the period from November 1, 2019, through November 11, 2019. Reported from Rules Oct. 28, 2019; Rept. 116-264. House Calendar. Passed House Oct. 29, 2019; Roll No. 590: 221-187.
- H. Res. 660.— Directing certain committees to continue their ongoing investigations as part of the existing House of Representatives inquiry into whether sufficient grounds exist for the House of Representatives to exercise its Constitutional power to impeach Donald John Trump, President of the United States of America, and for other purposes. Referred to Rules Oct. 29, 2019. Reported Oct. 30, 2019; Rept. 116–266. House Calendar. Passed House Oct. 31, 2019; Roll No. 604: 232–196.

- H. Res. 661.— Authorizing the Office of General Counsel of the House of Representatives to retain private counsel, either for pay or pro bono, in support of the ongoing inquiry into whether sufficient grounds exist for the House of Representatives to exercise its Constitutional power to impeach President Donald John Trump. Referred to House Administration Oct. 29, 2019. Passed House pursuant to H. Res. 695 Nov. 14, 2019.
- H. Res. 693.— Authorizing the Director of the Office of Diversity and Inclusion and the Director of the Office of the Whistleblower Ombudsman to each appoint and fix the pay of employees of their respective Offices. Referred to House Administration Nov. 13, 2019. Passed House pursuant to H. Res. 695 Nov. 14, 2019.
- H. Res. 695 (H.R. 4863) (H. Res. 661) (H. Res. 693)
 (H. Con. Res. 70).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4863) to promote the competitiveness of the United States, to reform and reauthorize the United States Export Finance Agency, and for other purposes; and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Nov. 13, 2019; Rept. 116–289. House Calendar. Passed House Nov. 14, 2019; Roll No. 616: 228–198.
- H. Res. 708 (H.R. 3055).— Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 3055) making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, Science, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Nov. 18, 2019; Rept. 116–297. House Calendar. Passed House Nov. 19, 2019; Roll No. 629: 230–194.
- H. Res. 712.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives and ranking Members on certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Nov. 19, 2019.
- H. Res. 713 (H.R. 1309).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1309) to direct the Secretary of Labor to issue an occupational safety and health standard that requires covered employers within the health care and social service industries to develop and implement a comprehensive workplace violence prevention plan, and for other purposes; providing for proceedings during the period from November 22, 2019, through December 2, 2019; and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules. Reported from Rules Nov. 19, 2019; Rept. 116–302. House Calendar. Passed House Nov. 20, 2019; Roll No. 633: 209–205.
- H. Res. 725.— Electing a certain Member to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Nov. 21, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 739 (H.R. 2534) (H. Con. Res. 77).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2534) to amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to prohibit certain securities trading and related communications by those who possess material, nonpublic information, and relating to consideration of the concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 77) directing the President pursuant to section 5(c) of the War Powers Resolution to remove United States Armed Forces from hostilities in the Syrian Arab Republic that have not been authorized by Congress. Reported from Rules Dec. 3, 2019; Rept. 116–320. House Calendar. Passed House Dec. 4, 2019; Roll No. 646: 225–196.
- H. Res. 741 (H. Res. 326) (H.R. 4).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4) to amend the Voting Rights Act of 1965 to revise the criteria for determining which States and political subdivisions are subject to section 4 of the Act, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 326) expressing the sense of the House of Representatives regarding United States efforts to resolve the Israeli-Palestinian conflict through a negotiated two-state solution. Reported from Rules Dec. 4, 2019; Rept. 116–322. House Calendar. Passed House Dec. 5, 2019; Roll No. 651: 226–196.
- H. Res. 748 (H.R. 729).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 729) to amend the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 to authorize grants to Indian Tribes to further achievement of Tribal coastal zone objectives, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Dec. 9, 2019; Rept. 116–330. House Calendar. Passed House Dec. 10, 2019; Roll No. 658: 226–189.
- H. Res. 752.— Supporting the rights of the people of Iran to free expression, condemning the Iranian regime for its crackdown on legitimate protests, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Dec. 9, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 28, 2020.
- H. Res. 754.— Expressing the sense of the House of Representatives that the United States should continue to support the people of Nicaragua in their peaceful efforts to promote democracy and human rights, and use the tools under United States law to increase political and financial pressure on the government of Daniel Ortega. Referred to Foreign Affairs Dec. 9, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 9, 2020.
- H. Res. 755 (H. Res. 767).— Impeaching Donald John Trump, President of the United States, for high crimes and misdemeanors. Referred to the Judiciary Dec. 10, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 15, 2019; Rept. 116–346. House Calendar. On agreeing to Article I of the resolution Agreed to by the Yeas and Nays: 230 197, 1 Present (Roll no. 695) Dec. 18, 2019. On agreeing to Article II of the resolution Agreed to by recorded vote: 229 198, 1 Present (Roll no. 696) Dec. 18, 2019. Received in Senate Jan. 15, 2020.

- H. Res. 756.— Implementing the recommendations adopted by the Select Committee on the Modernization of Congress. Referred to House Administration and in addition to Transportation and Infrastructure, and the Judiciary Dec. 10, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 10, 2020; Roll No. 93: 395–13.
- H. Res. 758 (H.R. 3) (H.R. 5038) (S. 1790).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3) to establish a fair price negotiation program, protect the Medicare program from excessive price increases, and establish an out-of-pocket maximum for Medicare part D enrollees, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5038) to amend the Immigration and Nationality Act to provide for terms and conditions for nonimmigrant workers performing agricultural labor or services, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the bill (S. 1790) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2020 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Dec. 10, 2019; Rept. 116-334. House Calendar. Passed House Dec. 11, 2019; Roll No. 669: 222-190.
- H. Res. 761.— Permitting individuals to be admitted to the Hall of the House in order to obtain footage of the House in session for inclusion in the orientation film to be shown to visitors at the Capitol Visitor Center. Referred to Rules Dec. 11, 2019. Passed House pursuant to H. Res. 765 Dec. 17, 2019.
- H. Res. 765 (H. Res. 761) (H.R. 1158) (H.R. 1865).— Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 1158) to authorize cyber incident response teams at the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 1865) to require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint a coin in commemoration of the opening of the National Law Enforcement Museum in the District of Columbia, and for other purposes; and providing for the adoption of the resolution (H. Res. 761) permitting individuals to be admitted to the Hall of the House in order to obtain footage of the House in session for inclusion in the orientation film to be shown to visitors at the Capitol Visitor Center. Reported from Rules Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2019; Rept. 116-353. House Calendar. Passed House Dec. 17, 2019; Roll No. 684: 219-189.
- H. Res. 767 (H. Res. 755) (H. Res. 798).— Providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 755) impeaching Donald John Trump, President of the United States, for high crimes and misdemeanors. Reported from Rules Dec. 17, 2019; Rept. 116–355. House Calendar. Passed House Dec. 18, 2019; Roll No. 694: 228–197.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 770.— Disapproving the manner in which Chairman Adam B. Schiff of the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence and Chairman Jerrold Lewis Nadler of the Committee on the Judiciary have conducted committee action during the impeachment inquiry of President Donald John Trump. Laid on table Dec. 18, 2019; Roll No. 692: 226–191.
- H. Res. 772 (H.R. 5377).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5377) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to modify the limitation on deduction of State and local taxes, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Dec. 19, 2019; Rept. 116–357. House Calendar. Passed House Dec. 19, 2019; Roll No. 698: 227–196
- H. Res. 773.— Electing certain Members to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Dec. 19, 2019.
- H. Res. 776.— Providing for a committee to notify the President of the assembly of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 7, 2020.
- H. Res. 777.— To inform the Senate that a quorum of the House has assembled. Passed House Jan. 7, 2020.
- H. Res. 778.— Providing for the hour of meeting of the House. Passed House Jan. 7, 2020.
- H. Res. 779 (H.R. 535).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 535) to require the Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency to designate perand polyfluoroalkyl substances as hazardous substances under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980. Reported from Rules Jan. 7, 2020; Rept. 116–366. House Calendar. Passed House Jan. 8, 2020; Roll No. 3: 217–199.
- H. Res. 781 (H. Con. Res. 83).— Providing for consideration of the concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 83) directing the President pursuant to section 5(c) of the War Powers Resolution to terminate the use of United States Armed Forces to engage in hostilities in or against Iran. Reported from Rules Jan. 8, 2020; Rept. 116–371. House Calendar. Passed House Jan. 9, 2020; Roll No. 6: 226–193.
- H. Res. 790 (H.R. 1230) (H.J. Res. 76).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1230) to amend the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967 and other laws to clarify appropriate standards for Federal employment discrimination and retaliation claims, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 76) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department of Education relating to "Borrower Defense Institutional Accountability"; and providing for proceedings during the period from January 17, 2020, through January 24, 2020. Reported from Rules Jan. 13, 2020; Rept. 116–377. House Calendar. Passed House Jan. 14, 2020; Roll No. 17: 216–200.

- H. Res. 793.— Electing a certain Member to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 14, 2020.
- H. Res. 798 (H. Res. 767).— Appointing and authorizing managers for the impeachment trial of Donald John Trump, President of the United States. Passed House Jan. 15, 2020; Roll No. 18: 228–193. Received in Senate Jan. 15, 2020.
- H. Res. 801.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 16, 2020.
- H. Res. 811 (H.R. 550) (H.R. 3621).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3621) to amend the Fair Credit Reporting Act to remove adverse information for certain defaulted or delinquent private education loan borrowers who demonstrate a history of loan repayment, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 550) to award a Congressional Gold Medal, collectively, to the United States Merchant Mariners of World War II, in recognition of their dedicated and vital service during World War II. Reported from Rules Jan. 27, 2020; Rept. 116–383. House Calendar. Passed House Jan. 28, 2020; Roll No. 26: 223–189.
- H. Res. 812.— Making a technical correction to the SFC Sean Cooley and SPC Christopher Horton Congressional Gold Star Family Fellowship Program Act. Referred to House Administration Jan. 27, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed House Feb. 5, 2020.
- H. Res. 826 (H. Res. 833).— Expressing disapproval of the Trump administration's harmful actions towards Medicaid. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 3, 2020. Passed House Feb. 6, 2020; Roll No. 51: 223–190.
- H. Res. 832.— Raising a question of the privileges of the House. Referred to Ethics Feb. 5, 2020. Laid on table Feb. 6, 2020; Roll No. 38: 224–193.
- H. Res. 833 (H. Res. 826) (H.R. 2474) (H.R. 5687).— Providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 826) expressing disapproval of the Trump administration's harmful actions towards Medicaid; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2474) to amend the National Labor Relations Act, the Labor Management Relations Act, 1947, and the Labor-Management Reporting and Disclosure Act of 1959, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5687) making emergency supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Feb. 5, 2020; Rept. 116–392. House Calendar. Passed House Feb. 6, 2020; Roll No. 40: 220–194.
- H. Res. 842.— Requiring an affirmative vote of a majority of the Members present and voting, a quorum being present, on final passage of House Joint Resolution 79. Referred to Rules Feb. 10, 2020. Passed House pursuant to H. Res. 844 Feb. 11, 2020.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 844 (H.R. 2546) (H.J. Res. 79) (H. Res. 842).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2546) to designate certain lands in the State of Colorado as components of the National Wilderness Preservation System, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 79) removing the deadline for the ratification of the equal rights amendment; and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Feb. 10, 2020; Rept. 116–395. House Calendar. Passed House Feb. 11, 2020; Roll No. 58: 222–185.
- H. Res. 866 (H.R. 2339).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2339) to amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act with respect to the sale and marketing of tobacco products, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Feb. 26, 2020; Rept. 116–409. House Calendar. Passed House Feb. 27, 2020; Roll No. 75: 210–200.
- H. Res. 870.— Electing a Member to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives and ranking a Member on certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Feb. 27, 2020.
- H. Res. 877 (H.R. 1140).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1140) to enhance the security operations of the Transportation Security Administration and stability of the transportation security workforce by applying the personnel system under title 5, United States Code, to employees of the Transportation Security Administration who provide screening of all passengers and property, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules; and waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules. Reported from Rules Mar. 2, 2020; Rept. 116–411. House Calendar. Passed House Mar. 4, 2020; Roll No. 84: 220–192.
- H. Res. 891 (H.R. 2486) (H.R. 6172) (H. Res. 905) (H. Res. 911) (H. Res. 920) (H. Res. 945) (S.J. Res. 68).— Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (S.J. Res. 68) to direct the removal of United States Armed Forces from hostilities against the Islamic Republic of Iran that have not been authorized by Congress; providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 2486) to reauthorize mandatory funding programs for historically Black colleges and universities and other minority-serving institutions; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6172) to amend the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1978 to prohibit the production of certain business records, and for other purposes; and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Mar. 10, 2020; Rept. 116-415. House Calendar. Passed House Mar. 11, 2020; Roll No. 96: 223-188.
- H. Res. 903.— Ranking a Member of a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Mar. 14 (Legislative day of Mar. 13), 2020.
- H. Res. 904.— Directing the Clerk of the House of Representatives to make corrections in the engrossment of H.R. 6201. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to House Administration Mar. 16, 2020. Passed House Mar. 16, 2020.

- H. Res. 905.— Relating to House Resolution 891. Passed House Mar. 19, 2020.
- H. Res. 908 (H. Res. 1107).— Condemning all forms of anti-Asian sentiment as related to COVID-19. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 25, 2020. Passed House Sept. 17, 2020; Roll No. 193: 243–164.
- H. Res. 911 (H.R. 748).— Relating to House Resolution 891, and providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 748) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to repeal the excise tax on high cost employer-sponsored health coverage. Passed House Mar. 27, 2020.
- H. Res. 920.— Relating to House Resolution 891. Passed House Apr. 14, 2020.
- H. Res. 934.— Electing a certain Member to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Apr. 22, 2020.
- H. Res. 935 (H. Res. 938).— Establishing a Select Subcommittee on the Coronavirus Crisis as a select investigative subcommittee of the Committee on Oversight and Reform. Referred to Rules Apr. 22, 2020. Passed House pursuant to H. Res. 938 Apr. 23, 2020.
- H. Res. 938 (H. Res. 935).— Providing for the adoption of the resolution (H.Res. 935) establishing a Select Subcommittee on the Coronavirus Crisis as a select investigative subcommittee of the Committee on Oversight and Reform. Reported from Rules Apr. 23, 2020; Rept. 116–419. House Calendar. Passed House Apr. 23, 2020; Roll No. 103: 212–182.
- H. Res. 945.— Relating to House Resolution 891. Passed House May 1, 2020.
- H. Res. 954.— Electing a certain Member to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House May 8, 2020.
- H. Res. 965 (H. Res. 967).— Authorizing remote voting by proxy in the House of Representatives and providing for official remote committee proceedings during a public health emergency due to a novel coronavirus, and for other purposes. Referred to Rules May 13, 2020. Reported May 14, 2020; Rept. 116–420. House Calendar. Passed House May 15, 2020; Roll No. 107: 217–189.
- H. Res. 967 (H. Res. 965) (H.R. 6800) (H. Res. 1017) (H. Res. 1053).— Providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 965) authorizing remote voting by proxy in the House of Representatives and providing for official remote committee proceedings during a public health emergency due to a novel coronavirus, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6800) making emergency supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes; providing for proceedings during the period from May 19, 2020, through July 21, 2020; and for other purposes. Reported from Rules May 14, 2020; Rept. 116–421. House Calendar. Passed House May 15, 2020; Roll No. 106: 207–199.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 981 (H.R. 6172) (H.J. Res. 76).— Providing for consideration of the Senate amendments to the bill (H.R. 6172) to amend the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1978 to prohibit the production of certain business records, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules May 27, 2020; Rept. 116–426. House Calendar. Passed House May 27, 2020; Roll No. 112: 228–189
- H. Res. 995.— Ranking a Member on a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House June 8, 2020.
- H. Res. 1001.— Recognizing June 19, 2020, as this year's observance of the historical significance of Juneteenth Independence Day. Referred to Oversight and Reform June 15, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed House June 30, 2020.
- H. Res. 1017 (H.R. 1425) (H.R. 5332) (H.R. 7120) (H.R. 7301) (H.J. Res. 90) (H. Res. 967) (H.R. 51) (H. Res. 1053).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 51) to provide for the admission of the State of Washington, D.C. into the Union; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1425) to amend the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act to provide for a Improve Health Insurance Affordability Fund to provide for certain reinsurance payments to lower premiums in the individual health insurance market; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5332) to amend the Fair Credit Reporting Act to ensure that consumer reporting agencies are providing fair and accurate information reporting in consumer reports, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7120) to hold law enforcement accountable for misconduct in court, improve transparency through data collection, and reform police training and policies; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7301) to prevent evictions, foreclosures, and unsafe housing conditions resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 90) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency relating to "Community Reinvestment Act Regulations"; and for other purposes. Reported from Rules June 24, 2020; Rept. 116-436. House Calendar. Passed House June 25, 2020; Roll No. 117: 230-180.
- H. Res. 1028 (H.R. 2).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2) to authorize funds for Federal-aid highways, highway safety programs, and transit programs, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules June 29, 2020; Rept. 116–438. House Calendar. Passed House June 30, 2020; Roll No. 131: 222–183.
- H. Res. 1037.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives and ranking a certain Member on a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House July 1, 2020.
- H. Res. 1046.— Supporting the designation of August 2020 as National Women's Suffrage Month. Referred to the Judiciary July 16, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed House July 29, 2020.

- H. Res. 1053 (H.R. 1957) (H.R. 6395) (H.R. 7027) (H.R. 7327).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6395) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2021 for military activities of the Department of Defense and for military construction, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7027) making additional supplemental appropriations for disaster relief requirements for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7327) making additional supplemental appropriations for disaster relief requirements for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the Senate amendments to the bill (H.R. 1957) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to modernize and improve the Internal Revenue Service, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules July 20, 2020; Rept. 116-457. House Calendar. Passed House July 20, 2020; Roll No. 140: 224-166.
- H. Res. 1054.— Expressing the profound sorrow of the House of Representatives on the death of the Honorable John Lewis. Passed House July 20, 2020.
- H. Res. 1055.— Directing the Clerk of the House of Representatives to make corrections in the engrossment of H.R. 6395. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to House Administration July 20, 2020. Committees discharged. Passed House July 21, 2020.
- H. Res. 1058.— Electing a Member to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House July 21, 2020.
- H. Res. 1060 (H.R. 7608).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7608) making appropriations for the Department of State, foreign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules July 22, 2020; Rept. 116–459. House Calendar. Passed House July 23, 2020; Roll No. 158: 230–188.
- H. Res. 1067 (H.R. 7617).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7617) making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules July 29, 2020; Rept. 116–461. House Calendar. Passed House July 29, 2020; Roll No. 169: 229–182.
- H. Res. 1072.— Electing certain Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House July 30, 2020.
- H. Res. 1074.— In the matter of Representative David Schweikert. Passed House July 31, 2020.
- H. Res. 1092 (H.R. 8015).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8015) to maintain prompt and reliable postal services during the COVID-19 health emergency, and for other purposes. Considered Aug. 22, 2020. Reported from Rules Aug. 22, 2020; Rept. 116–480. House Calendar. Passed House Aug. 22, 2020; Roll No. 180: 230–171.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

- H. Res. 1107 (H. Res. 908) (H.R. 2574) (H.R. 2639) (H.R. 2694).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2574) to amend title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 to restore the right to individual civil actions in cases involving disparate impact, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2639) to establish the Strength in Diversity Program, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2694) to eliminate discrimination and promote women's health and economic security by ensuring reasonable workplace accommodations for workers whose ability to perform the functions of a job are limited by pregnancy, childbirth, or a related medical condition; providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 908) condemning all forms of anti-Asian sentiment as related to COVID-19; and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Sept. 14, 2020; Rept. 116-502. House Calendar. Passed House Sept. 15, 2020; Roll No. 186: 216-157.
- H. Res. 1116.— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7664) to permit the Administrator of the Small Business Administration to deem certain nonprofit organizations serving developmentally disabled individuals as eligible to participate in the paycheck protection program, and for other purposes. Referred to Rules Sept. 16, 2020. Discharge petition filed Sept. 25, 2020; Pet. 116–5.
- H. Res. 1128.— Expressing the condolences of the House of Representatives on the death of the Honorable Ruth Bader Ginsburg, Associate Justice of the Supreme Court of the United States. Passed House Sept. 21, 2020.
- H. Res. 1129 (H.R. 4447) (H.R. 6270) (H.R. 8319).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4447) to establish an energy storage and microgrid grant and technical assistance program; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6270) to amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to require issuers to make certain disclosures relating to the Xinjiang Uyghur Autonomous Region, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8319) making continuing appropriations for fiscal year 2021, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Sept. 21, 2020; Rept. 116–528. House Calendar. Passed House Sept. 23, 2020; Roll No. 200: 229–187.
- H. Res. 1135.— Electing certain Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Sept. 22, 2020.
- H. Res. 1148.— Raising a question of the privileges of the House. Referred to House Administration Sept. 24, 2020. Laid on table Sept. 29, 2020; Roll No. 207: 223–176.
- H. Res. 1155.— Reaffirming the House of Representatives' commitment to the orderly and peaceful transfer of power called for in the Constitution of the United States, and for other purposes. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 29, 2020; Roll No. 208: 397–5.

HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS 11–15

HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS				
No.	Index Key and History of Bil	ll No.	Index Key and History	of Bill
НОТ	USE RESOLUTIONS—Continued			

HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

11-10	INDICATE OF DILLO MAD RESOLUTIONS			
No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No. Index Key and History of Bill		
	HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued			

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS

- S. 1.— To make improvements to certain defense and security assistance provisions and to authorize the appropriation of funds to Israel, to reauthorize the United States-Jordan Defense Cooperation Act of 2015, and to halt the wholesale slaughter of the Syrian people, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 4, 2019. Considered Jan. 29, 30, 31, Feb. 4, 2019. Passed Senate amended Feb. 5, 2019; Roll No. 16: 77–23. Received in House and held at desk Feb. 6, 2019.
- S. 10 (H.R. 335).— To require the Inter-Agency Task Force on Harmful Algal Blooms and Hypoxia to develop a plan for reducing, mitigating, and controlling harmful algal blooms and hypoxia in South Florida, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Jan. 3, 2019. Reported Aug. 13, 2020; Rept. 116–257.
- S. 21.— Making continuing appropriations for Coast Guard pay in the event an appropriations act expires prior to the enactment of a new appropriations act. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 4, 2019.
- S. 24.— To provide for the compensation of Federal and other government employees affected by lapses in appropriations. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 4, 2019. Passed Senate Jan. 10, 2019. Received in House and held at desk Jan. 10, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 11, 2019; Roll No. 28: 411–7. Presented to the President Jan. 14, 2019. Approved Jan. 16, 2019. Public Law 116–1.
- S. 28.— To reauthorize the United States-Jordan Defense Cooperation Act of 2015, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 8, 2019.
- S. 46.— To repeal the Klamath Tribe Judgment Fund Act. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 8, 2019. Reported Mar. 13, 2019; Rept. 116–6. Passed Senate June 27, 2019. Received in House and referred to Natural Resources June 28, 2019.
- S. 47 (H. Con. Res. 21).— To provide for the management of the natural resources of the United States, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 9, 2019. Considered Feb. 7, 11, 2019. Passed Senate amended Feb. 12, 2019; Roll No. 22: 92–8. Received in House and held at desk Feb. 13, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 26, 2019; Roll No. 95: 363–62. Presented to the President Mar. 6, 2019. Approved Mar. 12, 2019. Public Law 116–9.
- S. 49.— To designate the outstation of the Department of Veterans Affairs in North Ogden, Utah, as the Major Brent Taylor Vet Center Outstation. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 8, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Feb. 5, 2019. Received in House and referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 6, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 5, 2019; Roll No. 105: 417–0. Presented to the President Mar. 11, 2019. Approved Mar. 21, 2019. Public Law 116–10.

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 50 (H.R. 91).— To authorize the Secretary of the Interior to assess sanitation and safety conditions at Bureau of Indian Affairs facilities that were constructed to provide affected Columbia River Treaty tribes access to traditional fishing grounds and expend funds on construction of facilities and structures to improve those conditions, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 8, 2019. Reported Mar. 13, 2019; Rept. 116–7. Passed Senate amended June 27, 2019. Received in House and held at desk June 28, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2019. Presented to the President Dec. 19, 2019. Approved Dec. 20, 2019. Public Law 116–99.
- S. 51.— To extend the Federal recognition to the Little Shell Tribe of Chippewa Indians of Montana, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 8, 2019. Reported Jan. 6, 2020; Rept. 116–190. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 6, 2020.
- S. 94 (H.R. 1222).— To amend the Pittman-Robertson Wildlife Restoration Act to facilitate the establishment of additional or expanded public target ranges in certain States. Referred to Environment and Public Works Jan. 10, 2019. Reported Feb. 5, 2019; Rept. 116–8. Passed Senate Apr. 10, 2019. Proceedings vacated. Indefinitely postponed Apr. 30, 2019.
- S. 109.— To prohibit taxpayer funded abortions. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 11, 2019.
- S. 123.— To require the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to enter into a contract or other agreement with a third party to review appointees in the Veterans Health Administration who had a license terminated for cause by a State licensing board for care or services rendered at a non-Veterans Health Administration facility and to provide individuals treated by such an appointee with notice if it is determined that an episode of care or services to which they received was below the standard of care, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 15, 2019. Reported Feb. 13, 2020; no written report. Passed Senate June 30, 2020. Received in House and held at desk July 1, 2020.
- S. 134.— To amend title 18, United States Code, with regard to stalking. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 15, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Oct. 28, 2019. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary Oct. 29, 2019.
- S. 143 (H.R. 617).— To authorize the Department of Energy to conduct collaborative research with the Department of Veterans Affairs in order to improve healthcare services for veterans in the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Jan. 16, 2019. Reported Aug. 16, 2019; Rept. 116–70.
- S. 149.— To establish a Senior Scams Prevention Advisory Council. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Jan. 16, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 19, 2019; Rept. 116–182. Passed Senate amended June 10, 2020. Received in House and held at desk June 15, 2020.

SEC. 12

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS-Continued

- S. 151.— To deter criminal robocall violations and improve enforcement of section 227(b) of the Communications Act of 1934, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Jan. 16, 2019. Reported amended May 21, 2019; Rept. 116–41. Passed Senate amended May 23 (Legislative day of May 22), 2019; Roll No. 127: 97–1. Received in House and referred to Energy and Commerce May 24, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House with amendment Dec. 4, 2019; Roll No. 647: 417–3. Senate agreed to House amendment Dec. 19, 2019. Presented to the President Dec. 20, 2019. Approved Dec. 30, 2019. Public Law 116–105.
- S. 153 (H.R. 425).— To promote veteran involvement in STEM education, computer science, and scientific research, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Jan. 16, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 5, 2019; Rept. 116–164. Passed Senate amended Dec. 18, 2019. Received in House and referred to Science, Space, and Technology and in addition to Veterans' Affairs Dec. 19, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 27, 2020. Presented to the President Feb. 3, 2020. Approved Feb. 11, 2020. Public Law 116–115.
- S. 163.— To prevent catastrophic failure or shutdown of remote diesel power engines due to emission control devices, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Jan. 16, 2019. Reported Feb. 5, 2019; Rept. 116–2. Passed Senate May 20, 2019. Received in House and referred to Energy and Commerce May 21, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed House Sept. 17, 2019. Presented to the President Sept. 23, 2019. Approved Oct. 4, 2019. Public Law 116-62.
- S. 174.— To provide for the establishment of a pilot program to identify security vulnerabilities of certain entities in the energy sector. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Jan. 17, 2019. Reported amended Aug. 16, 2019; Rept. 116–71.
- S. 178.— To condemn gross human rights violations of ethnic Turkic Muslims in Xinjiang, and calling for an end to arbitrary detention, torture, and harassment of these communities inside and outside China. Referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 17, 2019. Reported amended June 3, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate amended Sept. 11, 2019. Received in House and referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Intelligence (Permanent Select), and the Judiciary Sept. 12, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House with amendment Dec. 3, 2019; Roll No. 644: 407–1.
- S. 195 (H.R. 736).— To require the Director of the Government Publishing Office to establish and maintain a website accessible to the public that allows the public to obtain electronic copies of all congressionally mandated reports in one place, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 19, 2019. Reported amended Apr. 10, 2019; Rept. 116–31.

- S. 196.— To save taxpayer money and improve the efficiency and speed of intragovernmental correspondence, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 19, 2019. Reported amended Apr. 10, 2019; Rept. 116–32.
- S. 199.— To provide for the transfer of certain Federal land in the State of Minnesota for the benefit of the Leech Lake Band of Ojibwe. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 24, 2019. Reported Mar. 7, 2019; Rept. 116–3. Passed Senate June 27, 2019. Received in House and referred to Natural Resources June 28, 2019.
- S. 209.— To amend the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act to provide further self-governance by Indian Tribes, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 24, 2019. Reported Apr. 29, 2019; Rept. 116–34. Passed Senate June 27, 2019. Received in House and referred to Natural Resources June 28, 2019. Reported May 22, 2020; Rept. 116–422. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 21, 2020.
- S. 210.— To amend the Tribal Law and Order Act of 2010 and the Indian Law Enforcement Reform Act to provide for advancements in public safety services to Indian communities, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 24, 2019. Reported May 6, 2019; Rept. 116–37.
- S. 211.— To amend the Victims of Crime Act of 1984 to secure urgent resources vital to Indian victims of crime, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 24, 2019. Reported May 13, 2019; Rept. 116–40.
- S. 212.— To amend the Native American Business Development, Trade Promotion, and Tourism Act of 2000, the Buy Indian Act, and the Native American Programs Act of 1974 to provide industry and economic development opportunities to Indian communities. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 24, 2019. Reported Apr. 8, 2019; Rept. 116–28. Passed Senate amended June 27, 2019. Received in House and referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Education and Labor June 28, 2019.
- S. 216.— To provide for equitable compensation to the Spokane Tribe of Indians of the Spokane Reservation for the use of tribal land for the production of hydropower by the Grand Coulee Dam, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 24, 2019. Reported Mar. 7, 2019; Rept. 116—4. Passed Senate June 27, 2019. Received in House and referred to Natural Resources June 28, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2019. Presented to the President Dec. 19, 2019. Approved Dec. 20, 2019. Public Law 116–100.
- S. 221.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to require the Under Secretary of Health to report major adverse personnel actions involving certain health care employees to the National Practitioner Data Bank and to applicable State licensing boards, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 24, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Dec. 19, 2019. Received in House and referred to Veterans' Affairs Dec. 23, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS-Continued

S. 224.— To provide for the conveyance of certain property to the Tanana Tribal Council located in Tanana, Alaska, and to the Bristol Bay Area Health Corporation located in Dillingham, Alaska, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 24, 2019. Reported Mar. 25, 2019; Rept. 116–10. Passed Senate June 27, 2019. Received in House and referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Energy and Commerce June 28, 2019.

- S. 226.— To clarify the rights of Indians and Indian Tribes on Indian lands under the National Labor Relations Act. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 24, 2019. Reported Apr. 9, 2019; Rept. 116–30.
- S. 227 (H.R. 2733).— To direct the Attorney General to review, revise, and develop law enforcement and justice protocols appropriate to address missing and murdered Indians, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 25 (Legislative day of Jan. 24), 2019. Reported amended Jan. 15, 2020; Rept. 116–206. Passed Senate amended Mar. 11, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 12, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 21, 2020.
- S. 238.— To amend the State Department Basic Authorities Act of 1956 to monitor and combat anti-Semitism globally, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 28, 2019. Reported amended June 3, 2020; no written report.
- S. 239.— To require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint coins in recognition of Christa McAuliffe. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Jan. 28, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended July 9, 2019. Received in House and held at desk July 10, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 19, 2019. Presented to the President Sept. 27, 2019. Approved Oct. 9, 2019. Public Law 116-65.
- S. 249 (H.R. 353).— To direct the Secretary of State to develop a strategy to regain observer status for Taiwan in the World Health Organization, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 29, 2019. Reported amended June 3, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate amended May 11, 2020. Received in House and held at desk May 12, 2020.
- S. 252.— To authorize the honorary appointment of Robert J. Dole to the grade of colonel in the regular Army. Referred to Armed Services Jan. 29, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Mar. 4, 2019. Received in House and referred to Armed Services Mar. 5, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed House Mar. 26, 2019. Presented to the President Mar. 27, 2019. Approved Apr. 6, 2019. Public Law 116-11.
- S. 253.— To coordinate the provision of energy retrofitting assistance to schools. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Jan. 29, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 19, 2019; Rept. 116–107.

- S. 256.— To amend the Native American Programs Act of 1974 to provide flexibility and reauthorization to ensure the survival and continuing vitality of Native American languages. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 29, 2019. Reported Mar. 25, 2019; Rept. 116–11. Passed Senate June 27, 2019. Received in House and referred to Education and Labor June 28, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 9, 2019. Presented to the President Dec. 19, 2019. Approved Dec. 20, 2019. Public Law 116–101.
- S. 257.— To provide for rental assistance for homeless or at-risk Indian veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 29, 2019. Reported Mar. 28, 2019; Rept. 116–21. Passed Senate June 27, 2019. Received in House and referred to Financial Services June 28, 2019.
- S. 258.— To prohibit oil and gas leasing on the National Forest System land in the Ruby Mountains Ranger District located in the Humboldt-Toiyabe National Forest, Elko and White Pine Counties, Nevada, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Jan. 29, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; no written report.
- S. 268.— To reauthorize the Partners for Fish and Wildlife Program and certain wildlife conservation funds, to establish prize competitions relating to the prevention of wildlife poaching and trafficking, wildlife conservation, the management of invasive species, and the protection of endangered species, to amend the Marine Turtle Conservation Act of 2004 to modify the protections provided by that Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Jan. 29, 2019. Reported Feb. 5, 2019; Rept. 116–18.
- S. 279 (H.R. 895).— To allow tribal grant schools to participate in the Federal Employee Health Benefits Program. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 30, 2019. Reported July 9, 2019; Rept. 116–54.
- S. 294.— To establish a business incubators program within the Department of the Interior to promote economic development in Indian reservation communities. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 31, 2019. Reported Apr. 8, 2019; Rept. 116–29. Passed Senate June 27, 2019. Received in House and referred to Natural Resources June 28, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 21, 2020.
- S. 298.— To establish the Springfield Race Riot National Historic Monument in the State of Illinois, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Jan. 31, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; no written report.
- S. 310.— To amend the Neotropical Migratory Bird Conservation Act to reauthorize the Act. Referred to Environment and Public Works Jan. 31, 2019. Reported Feb. 5, 2019; Rept. 116–9.
- S. 311.— To amend title 18, United States Code, to prohibit a health care practitioner from failing to exercise the proper degree of care in the case of a child who survives an abortion or attempted abortion. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 4, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 315.— To authorize cyber hunt and incident response teams at the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 31, 2019. Reported amended Apr. 8, 2019; Rept. 116–27.
- S. 327.— To amend the Federal Lands Recreation Enhancement Act to provide for a lifetime National Recreational Pass for any veteran with a service-connected disability. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 4, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate amended June 22, 2020. Received in House and held at desk June 24, 2020.
- S. 332.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to remove the manifestation period required for the presumptions of service connection for chloracne, porphyria cutanea tarda, and acute and subacute peripheral neuropathy associated with exposure to certain herbicide agents, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 5, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 15, 2020; no written report.
- S. 333.— To authorize the Secretary of Homeland Security to work with cybersecurity consortia for training, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 5, 2019. Reported Mar. 12, 2019; Rept. 116–5. Passed Senate Nov. 21, 2019. Received in House and referred to Homeland Security Nov. 26, 2019.
- S. 334.— To authorize the construction of the Musselshell-Judith Rural Water System and study of the Dry-Redwater Regional Water Authority System in the States of Montana and North Dakota, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 5, 2019. Reported Oct. 22, 2019; Rept. 116–133.
- S. 340.— To promote competition in the market for drugs and biological products by facilitating the timely entry of lower-cost generic and biosimilar versions of those drugs and biological products. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 6, 2019.
- S. 347.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 40 Fulton Street in Middletown, New York, as the "Benjamin A. Gilman Post Office Building". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 6, 2019. Reported May 15, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate July 30, 2019. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Reform Aug. 2, 2019.
- S. 349 (H.R. 831).— To require the Secretary of Transportation to request nominations for, and make determinations regarding, roads to be designated under the national scenic byways program, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Feb. 6, 2019. Reported amended June 19, 2019; Rept. 116–61. Passed Senate amended Sept. 9, 2019. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 10, 2019.

- S. 375.— To improve efforts to identify and reduce Governmentwide improper payments, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 7, 2019. Reported May 6, 2019; Rept. 116–35. Passed Senate July 16, 2019. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Reform July 17, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 5, 2020. Presented to the President Feb. 20, 2020. Approved Mar. 2, 2020. Public Law 116–117.
- S. 380.— To increase access to agency guidance documents. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 7, 2019. Reported amended Mar. 25, 2019; Rept. 116–12.
- S. 383.— To support carbon dioxide utilization and direct air capture research, to facilitate the permitting and development of carbon capture, utilization, and sequestration projects and carbon dioxide pipelines, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Feb. 7, 2019. Reported Apr. 10, 2019; Rept. 116–38.
- S. 384.— To require the Secretary of Commerce, acting through the Director of the National Institute of Standards and Technology, to help facilitate the adoption of composite technology in infrastructure in the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 7, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 26, 2019; Rept. 116–128. Passed Senate amended Aug. 4, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 7, 2020.
- S. 387.— To prohibit Federal agencies and Federal contractors from requesting that an applicant for employment disclose criminal history record information before the applicant has received a conditional offer, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 7, 2019. Reported amended Apr. 10, 2019; Rept. 116–33.
- S. 389 (H.R. 1088).— To authorize the Society of the First Infantry Division to make modifications to the First Division Monument located on Federal land in Presidential Park in the District of Columbia, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 7, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; no written report.
- S. 394.— To amend the Presidential Transition Act of 1963 to improve the orderly transfer of the executive power during Presidential transitions. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 7, 2019. Reported amended Mar. 25, 2019; Rept. 116–13. Passed Senate amended Aug. 1, 2019. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Reform Aug. 2, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 5, 2020. Presented to the President Feb. 20, 2020. Approved Mar. 3, 2020. Public Law 116–121.
- S. 395.— To require each agency, in providing notice of a rule making, to include a link to a 100 word plain language summary of the proposed rule. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 7, 2019. Reported Mar. 25, 2019; Rept. 116–14. Passed Senate June 11, 2019. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary June 12, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

S. 398.— To support the peaceful resolution of the civil war in Yemen, to address the resulting humanitarian crisis, and to hold the perpetrators responsible for murdering a Saudi dissident. Referred to Foreign Relations Feb. 7, 2019. Reported July 30, 2019; no written report.

- S. 406.— To establish a Federal rotational cyber work-force program for the Federal cyber workforce. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 7, 2019. Reported amended Mar. 25, 2019; Rept. 116–15. Passed Senate amended Apr. 30, 2019. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Reform May 2, 2019.
- S. 411 (H.R. 769).— To establish a Counterterrorism Advisory Board, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 7, 2019. Reported amended July 22, 2019; Rept. 116–59.
- S. 434.— To provide for a report on the maintenance of Federal land holdings under the jurisdiction of the Secretary of the Interior. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 11, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; no written report.
- S. 439.— To allow Members of Congress to opt out of the Federal Employees Retirement System, and allow Members who opt out of the Federal Employees Retirement System to continue to participate in the Thrift Savings Plan. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 12, 2019. Reported Oct. 28, 2019; Rept. 116–153. Passed Senate amended Dec. 19, 2019. Received in House and referred to House Administration and in addition to Oversight and Reform Dec. 23, 2019.
- S. 440.— To amend title 35, United States Code, to provide that a patent owner may not assert sovereign immunity as a defense in certain actions before the United States Patent and Trademark Office, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 12, 2019. Reported amended June 28 (Legislative day of June 27), 2019; no written report. Ordered placed on the calendar June 28 (Legislative day of June 27), 2019.
- S. 450.— To require the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to carry out a pilot program to expedite the onboarding process for new medical providers of the Department of Veterans Affairs, to reduce the duration of the hiring process for such medical providers, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 12, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 5, 2020; no written report.
- S. 457.— To require that \$1 coins issued during 2019 honor President George H.W. Bush and to direct the Secretary of the Treasury to issue bullion coins during 2019 in honor of Barbara Bush. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Feb. 12, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Dec. 16, 2019. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 17, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 13, 2020. Presented to the President Jan. 16, 2020. Approved Jan. 27, 2020. Public Law 116–112.

- S. 461.— To strengthen the capacity and competitiveness of historically Black colleges and universities through robust public-sector, private-sector, and community partnerships and engagement, and for other purposes. Passed Senate Feb. 12, 2019. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Reform and in addition to Education and Labor Feb. 13, 2019.
- S. 464.— To require the treatment of a lapse in appropriations as a mitigating condition when assessing financial considerations for security clearances, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 13, 2019.
- S. 481 (H.R. 1618).— To encourage States to require the installation of residential carbon monoxide detectors in homes, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 13, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 8, 2020; Rept. 116–261.
- S. 482.— To strengthen the North Atlantic Treaty Organization, to combat international cybercrime, and to impose additional sanctions with respect to the Russian Federation, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Feb. 13, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 18, 2019; no written report.
- S. 483.— To enact into law a bill by reference. Ordered placed on the calendar and passed Senate Feb. 14, 2019. Received in House and held at desk Feb. 15, 2019. Passed House with amendment Feb. 25, 2019. Senate agreed to House amendment Feb. 28, 2019. Presented to the President Mar. 6, 2019. Approved Mar. 8, 2019. Public Law 116-8.
- S. 488.— To amend title 18, United States Code, to specify lynching as a deprivation of civil rights, and for other purposes. Passed Senate Feb. 14, 2019. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary Feb. 14, 2019.
- S. 490 (H.R. 1267).— To designate a mountain ridge in the State of Montana as "B-47 Ridge". Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 14, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate amended Feb. 12, 2020. Received in House and referred to Natural Resources Feb. 14, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 21, 2020.
- S. 494.— To establish the American Fisheries Advisory Committee to assist in the awarding of fisheries research and development grants, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 14, 2019. Reported Aug. 16, 2019; Rept. 116–77.
- S. 496.— To preserve United States fishing heritage through a national program dedicated to training and assisting the next generation of commercial fishermen, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 14, 2019. Reported Dec. 19, 2019; Rept. 116–183.
- S. 500 (H.R. 1225).— To amend title 54, United States Code, to establish, fund, and provide for the use of amounts in a National Park Service Legacy Restoration Fund to address the maintenance backlog of the National Park Service, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 14, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 25, 2020; no written report.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 504.— To amend title 36, United States Code, to authorize The American Legion to determine the requirements for membership in The American Legion, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 14, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended June 11, 2019. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary June 12, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House July 23, 2019. Presented to the President July 29, 2019. Approved July 30, 2019. Public Law 116-35.
- S. 512.— To establish an advisory office within the Bureau of Consumer Protection of the Federal Trade Commission to prevent fraud targeting seniors, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 14, 2019. Reported Feb. 11, 2020; Rept. 116–215.
- S. 514.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to improve the benefits and services provided by the Department of Veterans Affairs to women veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 14, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 15, 2020; no written report.
- S. 520.— To require the Secretary of Energy to establish an energy efficiency materials pilot program. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 14, 2019. Reported amended Aug. 16, 2019; Rept. 116–72.
- S. 526 (H.R. 2640).— To withdraw certain Bureau of Land Management land from mineral development. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 14, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; no written report.
- S. 528 (H.R. 866).— To amend title 40, United States Code, to provide a lactation room in public buildings, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Feb. 14, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate June 26, 2019. Received in House and held at desk June 27, 2019.
- S. 529 (H.R. 1261).— To establish a national program to identify and reduce losses from landslide hazards, to establish a national 3D Elevation Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 14, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 5, 2019; Rept. 116–165. Passed Senate amended July 30, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 7, 2020.
- S. 542.— To protect the right of law-abiding citizens to transport knives interstate, notwithstanding a patchwork of local and State prohibitions. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 25, 2019. Reported July 24, 2019; Rept. 116–65.
- S. 553.— To direct the Secretary of Commerce to establish a working group to recommend to Congress a definition of blockchain technology, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 26, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; Rept. 116–177.

- S. 565.— To require the Director of the Office of Management and Budget to submit to Congress an annual report on projects that are over budget and behind schedule, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 26, 2019. Reported amended Mar. 2, 2020; Rept. 116–220.
- S. 580 (H.R. 1496).— To amend the Act of August 25, 1958, commonly known as the "Former Presidents Act of 1958", with respect to the monetary allowance payable to a former President, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 27, 2019. Reported amended June 27, 2019; Rept. 116–53.
- S. 590 (H.R. 1396).— To award Congressional Gold Medals to Katherine Johnson and Dr. Christine Darden, to posthumously award Congressional Gold Medals to Dorothy Vaughan and Mary Jackson, and to award a Congressional Gold Medal to honor all of the women who contributed to the success of the National Aeronautics and Space Administration during the Space Race. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Feb. 27, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Mar. 27, 2019. Received in House and referred to Financial Services and in addition to House Administration Mar. 29, 2019.
- S. 607.— To amend the Department of Energy Organization Act to address insufficient compensation of employees and other personnel of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 28, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 22, 2019; Rept. 116–134.
- S. 617.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to extend certain expiring provisions, to provide disaster tax relief, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 4, 2019.
- S. 629.— To require the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to review the processes and requirements of the Department of Veterans Affairs for scheduling appointments for health care and conducting consultations under the laws administered by the Secretary, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 28, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 15, 2020; no written report.
- S. 641.— To update the map of, and modify the maximum acreage available for inclusion in, the Yucca House National Monument. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 4, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 18, 2019; no written report.
- S. 685.— To amend the Inspector General Act of 1978 relative to the powers of the Department of Justice Inspector General. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 6, 2019. Reported June 29, 2020; no written report.

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 693.— To amend title 36, United States Code, to require that the POW/MIA flag be displayed on all days that the flag of the United States is displayed on certain Federal property. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 7, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 2, 2019. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary May 7, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 22, 2019. Presented to the President Oct. 29, 2019. Approved Nov. 7, 2019. Public Law 116-67.
- S. 704.— To prioritize the efforts of and enhance coordination among United States agencies to encourage countries in Central and Eastern Europe to diversify their energy sources and supply routes, increase Europe's energy security, and help the United States reach its global energy security goals, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 7, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; no written report.
- S. 711.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to expand eligibility for mental health services from the Department of Veterans Affairs to include members of the reserve components of the Armed Forces, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 7, 2019. Reported Sept. 15, 2020; no written report.
- S. 712.— To provide assistance for United States citizens and nationals taken hostage or unlawfully or wrongfully detained abroad, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 7, 2019. Reported amended June 3, 2020; no written report. Passed Senate amended June 15, 2020. Received in House and held at desk June 18, 2020.
- S. 715.— To improve the productivity and energy efficiency of the manufacturing sector by directing the Secretary of Energy, in coordination with the National Academies and other appropriate Federal agencies, to develop a national smart manufacturing plan and to provide assistance to small- and medium-sized manufacturers in implementing smart manufacturing programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 7, 2019. Reported Sept. 10, 2019; Rept. 116–80.
- S. 725.— To change the address of the postal facility designated in honor of Captain Humayun Khan. Passed Senate Mar. 7, 2019. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Reform Mar. 11, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 2, 2019. Presented to the President Apr. 8, 2019. Approved Apr. 16, 2019. Public Law 116-15.
- S. 727.— To combat international extremism by addressing global fragility and violence and stabilizing conflict-affected areas, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 7, 2019. Reported amended July 18, 2019; no written report.
- S. 729.— To prohibit the use of funds to Federal agencies to establish a panel, task force, advisory committee, or other effort to challenge the scientific consensus on climate change, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 11, 2019.

- S. 731.— To amend the Anti-Border Corruption Act of 2010 to authorize certain polygraph waiver authority, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 7, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 10, 2019; Rept. 116–99.
- S. 734 (H.R. 1668).— To leverage Federal Government procurement power to encourage increased cybersecurity for Internet of Things devices, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 11, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 23, 2019; Rept. 116–112.
- S. 737 (H.R. 1665).— To direct the National Science Foundation to support STEM education research focused on early childhood. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 11, 2019. Reported Aug. 16, 2019; Rept. 116–78. Passed Senate amended Sept. 26, 2019. Received in House and held at desk Oct. 1, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 9, 2019. Presented to the President Dec. 19, 2019. Approved Dec. 24, 2019. Public Law 116–102.
- S. 743.— To award a Congressional Gold Medal to the soldiers of the 5307th Composite Unit (Provisional), commonly known as "Merrill's Marauders", in recognition of their bravery and outstanding service in the jungles of Burma during World War II. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Mar. 12, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 5, 2019. Received in House and referred to Financial Services and in addition to House Administration Dec. 9, 2019. Committees discharged. Passed House Sept. 22, 2020.
- S. 744 (H.R. 1986).— To amend section 175b of title 18, United States Code, to correct a scrivener's error. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 12, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 16, 2019. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary May 20, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House July 10, 2019. Presented to the President July 15, 2019. Approved July 25, 2019. Public Law 116-31.
- S. 747 (H.R. 1768).— To reauthorize the diesel emissions reduction program, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 12, 2019. Reported Apr. 10, 2019; Rept. 116–39.
- S. 760.— To enable registered apprenticeship programs to better serve veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 12, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Dec. 4, 2019. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 4, 2019. Considered under suspension of rules Mar. 10, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 11, 2020; Roll No. 97: 412–0. Presented to the President Mar. 16, 2020. Approved Mar. 26, 2020. Public Law 116–134.
- S. 764.— To provide for congressional approval of national emergency declarations, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 12, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 18, 2019; Rept. 116–159.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 771 (H.R. 1649).— To amend section 21 of the Small Business Act to require cyber certification for small business development center counselors, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Mar. 13, 2019. Reported Apr. 1, 2019; no written report.
- S. 772.— To require an annual report on the cybersecurity of the Small Business Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Mar. 13, 2019. Reported amended Apr. 1, 2019; no written report.
- S. 774.— To adjust the boundary of the Santa Monica Mountains National Recreation Area to include the Rim of the Valley Corridor, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 13, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 18, 2019; no written report.
- S. 785.— To improve mental health care provided by the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 13, 2019. Reported amended July 27, 2020; no written report. Passed Senate amended Aug. 5, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 7, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 23, 2020.
- S. 805.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to improve the processing of veterans benefits by the Department of Veterans Affairs, to limit the authority of the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to recover overpayments made by the Department and other amounts owed by veterans to the United States, to improve the due process accorded veterans with respect to such recovery, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 14, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 15, 2020; no written report.
- S. 816.— To amend the Natural Gas Act to expedite approval of exports of small volumes of natural gas, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 14, 2019. Reported Aug. 16, 2019; Rept. 116–73.
- S. 820 (H.R. 777).— To strengthen programs authorized under the Debbie Smith Act of 2004. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 14, 2019. Reported amended May 9, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate amended May 16, 2019. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary May 20, 2019.
- S. 832.— To nullify the Supplemental Treaty Between the United States of America and the Confederated Tribes and Bands of Indians of Middle Oregon, concluded on November 15, 1865. Referred to Indian Affairs Mar. 14, 2019. Reported June 10, 2019; Rept. 116–45. Passed Senate June 27, 2019. Received in House and referred to Natural Resources June 28, 2019. Reported July 9, 2020; Rept. 116–441. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 21, 2020.

- S. 846.— To amend title 49, United States Code, to limit certain rolling stock procurements, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 14, 2019. Committee discharged Apr. 9, 2019. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Apr. 9, 2019.
- S. 850.— To extend the authorization of appropriations to the Department of Veterans Affairs for purposes of awarding grants to veterans service organizations for the transportation of highly rural veterans. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 14, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 5, 2020; no written report. Passed Senate amended July 30, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 7, 2020.
- S. 859.— To amend the Energy Policy Act of 2005 to reauthorize hydroelectric production incentives and hydroelectric efficiency improvement incentives, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 25, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 10, 2019; Rept. 116–81.
- S. 860.— To amend the Omnibus Public Land Management Act of 2009 to modify the terms of the Jackson Gulch rehabilitation project in Colorado, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 25, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2019; Rept. 116–160.
- S. 862.— To repeal the sunset for collateral requirements for Small Business Administration disaster loans. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Mar. 25, 2019. Reported Apr. 3, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate amended Aug. 1, 2019. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 2, 2019. Passed House Nov. 20, 2019. Presented to the President Nov. 21, 2019. Approved Nov. 22, 2019. Public Law 116-70.
- S. 863.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to clarify the grade and pay of podiatrists of the Department of Veterans Affairs. Passed Senate Mar. 25, 2019. Received in House and referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 26, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed House Mar. 28, 2019. Presented to the President Apr. 1, 2019. Approved Apr. 8, 2019. Public Law 116-12.
- S. 876.— To amend the Energy Policy Act of 2005 to require the Secretary of Energy to establish a program to prepare veterans for careers in the energy industry, including the solar, wind, cybersecurity, and other low-carbon emissions sectors or zero-emissions sectors of the energy industry, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 26, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; Rept. 116–201.
- S. 877 (H.R. 737).— To prohibit the sale of shark fins, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 26, 2019. Reported Dec. 12, 2019; Rept. 116–173.
- S. 881.— To improve understanding and forecasting of space weather events, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 26, 2019. Reported Dec. 11, 2019; Rept. 116–171. Passed Senate amended July 27, 2020. Received in House and held at desk July 29, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 16, 2020.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS-Continued

- S. 886.— To amend the Omnibus Public Land Management Act of 2009 to make the Reclamation Water Settlements Fund permanent. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 27, 2019. Committee discharged May 23 (Legislative day of May 22), 2019. Referred to Indian Affairs May 23 (Legislative day of May 22), 2019. Reported amended Dec. 19, 2019; Rept. 116–189. Passed Senate amended June 4, 2020. Received in House and held at desk June 15, 2020.
- S. 893.— To require the President to develop a strategy to ensure the security of next generation mobile telecommunications systems and infrastructure in the United States and to assist allies and strategic partners in maximizing the security of next generation mobile telecommunications systems, infrastructure, and software, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 27, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 19, 2019; Rept. 116–184. Passed Senate amended Mar. 4, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 9, 2020. Passed House Mar. 11, 2020. Presented to the President Mar. 16, 2020. Approved Mar. 23, 2020. Public Law 116–129.
- S. 900.— To designate the community-based outpatient clinic of the Department of Veterans Affairs in Bozeman, Montana, as the "Travis W. Atkins Department of Veterans Affairs Clinic". Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 27, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Nov. 21, 2019. Received in House and referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 26, 2019.
- S. 903.— To direct the Secretary of Energy to establish advanced nuclear goals, provide for a versatile, reactor-based fast neutron source, make available high-assay, low-enriched uranium for research, development, and demonstration of advanced nuclear reactor concepts, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 27, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 24, 2019; Rept. 116–114.
- S. 906.— To improve the management of driftnet fishing. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 27, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 5, 2019; Rept. 116–166. Passed Senate amended July 22, 2020. Received in House and held at desk July 23, 2020.
- S. 908.— To provide for an equitable management of summer flounder based on geographic, scientific, and economic data and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 27, 2019. Reported Dec. 5, 2019; Rept. 116–167.
- S. 910 (H.R. 2405).— To reauthorize and amend the National Sea Grant College Program Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 27, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 13, 2020; Rept. 116–216.

- S. 914.— To reauthorize the Integrated Coastal and Ocean Observation System Act of 2009, to clarify the authority of the Administrator of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration with respect to poststorm assessments, and to require the establishment of a National Water Center, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 27, 2019. Reported Dec. 5, 2019; Rept. 116–168. Passed Senate amended July 30, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 7, 2020. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Science, Space, and Technology, and Financial Services Sept. 24, 2020.
- S. 918.— To prohibit the President or a Federal agency from constructing, operating, or offering wholesale or retail services on broadband networks without authorization from Congress, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 27, 2019. Reported amended July 25, 2019; Rept. 116–66.
- S. 919.— To reduce regulatory burdens and streamline processes related to commercial space activities, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 27, 2019. Reported Dec. 11, 2019; Rept. 116–172.
- S. 924.— To amend the Child Abuse Prevention and Treatment Act to require training and education to teachers and other school employees, students, and the community about how to prevent, recognize, respond to, and report child sexual abuse in primary and secondary education. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 28, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Sept. 17, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 22, 2020.
- S. 929.— To amend title 28, United States Code, to redefine the eastern and middle judicial districts of North Carolina. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 28, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate July 30, 2019. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary Aug. 2, 2019.
- S. 939.— To establish limitations regarding Confucius Institutes, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 28, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate June 10, 2020. Received in House and held at desk June 15, 2020.
- S. 945.— To amend the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 to require certain issuers to disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commission information regarding foreign jurisdictions that prevent the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board from performing inspections under that Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Mar. 28, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended May 20, 2020. Received in House and held at desk May 22, 2020.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS-Continued

- S. 979.— To amend the Post-Katrina Emergency Management Reform Act of 2006 to incorporate the recommendations made by the Government Accountability Office relating to advance contracts, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 2, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 10, 2019; Rept. 116–84. Passed Senate amended Nov. 7, 2019. Received in House and referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Nov. 8, 2019.
- S. 982 (H.R. 2438).— To increase intergovernmental coordination to identify and combat violent crime within Indian lands and of Indians. Referred to Indian Affairs Apr. 2, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 11, 2020; Rept. 116–214. Passed Senate amended Mar. 11, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 12, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 21, 2020.
- S. 983.— To amend the Energy Conservation and Production Act to reauthorize the weatherization assistance program, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 2, 2019. Reported Sept. 10, 2019; Rept. 116–82.
- S. 990.— To authorize the Secretary of the Interior to participate in the implementation of the Platte River Recovery Implementation Program First Increment Extension for threatened and endangered species in the Central and Lower Platte River Basin, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 2, 2019. Reported Oct. 24, 2019; Rept. 116–146.
- S. 995 (H.R. 2035).— To amend title XXIX of the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize the program under such title relating to lifespan respite care. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Apr. 2, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 5, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate amended Feb. 24, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Feb. 25, 2020.
- S. 998 (H.R. 2368).— To amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to expand support for police officer family services, stress reduction, and suicide prevention, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 3, 2019. Reported amended May 9, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate amended May 16, 2019. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary May 20, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House July 10, 2019. Presented to the President July 15, 2019. Approved July 25, 2019. Public Law 116-32.
- S. 999 (H.R. 2051).— To provide for Federal coordination of activities supporting sustainable chemistry, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Apr. 3, 2019. Reported amended Aug. 12, 2020; Rept. 116–251.
- S. 1004.— To increase the number of U.S. Customs and Border Protection Office of Field Operations officers and support staff and to require reports that identify staffing, infrastructure, and equipment needed to enhance security at ports of entry. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 3, 2019. Reported Sept. 9, 2020; Rept. 116–264.

- S. 1014.— To establish the Route 66 Centennial Commission, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Apr. 3, 2019. Reported June 19, 2019; Rept. 116–62. Passed Senate amended Aug. 10, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 14, 2020.
- S. 1025.— To provide humanitarian relief to the Venezuelan people and Venezuelan migrants, to advance a constitutional and democratic solution to Venezuela's political crisis, to address Venezuela's economic reconstruction, to combat public corruption, narcotics trafficking, and money laundering, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Apr. 3, 2019. Reported amended June 3, 2019; no written report.
- S. 1029.— To allow the use of certified facility dogs in criminal proceedings in Federal courts, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 4, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Dec. 19, 2019. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary Dec. 23, 2019.
- S. 1052.— To authorize the Office of Fossil Energy to develop advanced separation technologies for the extraction and recovery of rare earth elements and minerals from coal and coal byproducts, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 4, 2019. Reported amended Aug. 16, 2019; Rept. 116–74.
- S. 1057 (H.R. 2030).— To direct the Secretary of the Interior to execute and carry out agreements concerning Colorado River Drought Contingency Management and Operations, and for other purposes. Passed Senate Apr. 8, 2019. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 9, 2019.
- S. 1061.— To amend the John F. Kennedy Center Act to authorize appropriations for the John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Apr. 8, 2019. Reported Apr. 10, 2019; Rept. 116–36.
- S. 1064.— To require the Secretary of Energy to conduct a study on the national security implications of building ethane and other natural-gas-liquids-related petrochemical infrastructure in the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 8, 2019. Reported amended Aug. 16, 2019; Rept. 116–75.
- S. 1069.— To require the Secretary of Commerce, acting through the Administrator of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, to establish a constituent-driven program to provide a digital information platform capable of efficiently integrating coastal data with decision-support tools, training, and best practices and to support collection of priority coastal geospatial data to inform and improve local, State, regional, and Federal capacities to manage the coastal region, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Apr. 9, 2019. Reported June 18, 2020; Rept. 116–234.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

S. 1081 (H.R. 3195).— To amend title 54, United States Code, to provide permanent, dedicated funding for the Land and Water Conservation Fund, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 9, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 25, 2020; no written report.

- S. 1085.— To support research, development, and other activities to develop innovative vehicle technologies, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 9, 2019. Reported Sept. 10, 2019; Rept. 116–83.
- S. 1102.— To promote security and energy partnerships in the Eastern Mediterranean, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Apr. 10, 2019. Reported amended July 10, 2019; no written report.
- S. 1130 (H.R. 2271).— To amend the Public Health Service Act to improve the health of children and help better understand and enhance awareness about unexpected sudden death in early life. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Apr. 10, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 5, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate amended May 20, 2020. Received in House and held at desk May 22, 2020.
- S. 1148.— To amend title 49, United States Code, to require the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration to give preferential consideration to individuals who have successfully completed air traffic controller training and veterans when hiring air traffic control specialists. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Apr. 11, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 5, 2019; Rept. 116–169.
- S. 1151.— To prohibit contracting with persons that have business operations with the Maduro regime, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 11, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 10, 2019; Rept. 116–85.
- S. 1160.— To amend the Child Abuse Prevention and Treatment Act to increase support for mental health. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Apr. 11, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Sept. 17, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 22, 2020.
- S. 1173 (H.R. 776).— To amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize the Emergency Medical Services for Children program. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Apr. 11, 2019. Reported July 9, 2019; no written report.
- S. 1189.— To require the Secretary of State to determine whether the Russian Federation should be designated as a state sponsor of terrorism and whether Russian-sponsored armed entities in Ukraine should be designated as foreign terrorist organizations. Referred to Foreign Relations Apr. 11, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; no written report.

- S. 1196.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 1715 Linnerud Drive in Sun Prairie, Wisconsin, as the "Fire Captain Cory Barr Post Office Building". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 11, 2019. Reported May 15, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate July 30, 2019. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Reform Aug. 2, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 16, 2019. Presented to the President Oct. 22, 2019. Approved Oct. 31, 2019. Public Law 116-66.
- S. 1199.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to revise and extend the poison center network program. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Apr. 11, 2019. Reported amended July 9, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate amended July 22, 2019. Received in House and held at desk July 23, 2019.
- S. 1201.— To amend the fossil energy research and development provisions of the Energy Policy Act of 2005 to enhance fossil fuel technology, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 11, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 24, 2019; Rept. 116–115.
- S. 1207.— To approve the settlement of the water rights claims of the Navajo Nation in Utah, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Apr. 11, 2019. Reported Sept. 9, 2019; Rept. 116–79.
- S. 1208.— To amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 with respect to payments to certain public safety officers who have become permanently and totally disabled as a result of personal injuries sustained in the line of duty, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 11, 2019. Reported amended May 13, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate amended May 16, 2019. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary May 16, 2019.
- S. 1224.— To enable the Federal Trade Commission to deter filing of sham citizen petitions to cover an attempt to interfere with approval of a competing generic drug or biosimilar, to foster competition, and facilitate the efficient review of petitions filed in good faith to raise legitimate public health concerns, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 29, 2019. Reported amended June 28 (Legislative day of June 27), 2019; no written report.
- S. 1227.— To require the Federal Trade Commission to study the role of intermediaries in the pharmaceutical supply chain and provide Congress with appropriate policy recommendations, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 29, 2019. Reported amended June 28 (Legislative day of June 27), 2019; no written report.
- S. 1228 (H.R. 583).— To amend the Communications Act of 1934 to provide for enhanced penalties for pirate radio, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Apr. 29, 2019. Reported Dec. 17, 2019; Rept. 116–178. Passed Senate Jan. 8, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Jan. 9, 2020.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 1231.— To reauthorize the Bulletproof Vest Partnership Grant Program. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 30, 2019. Reported amended May 9, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate amended May 14, 2019. Received in House and held at desk May 15, 2019.
- S. 1235.— To require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint coins in commemoration of ratification of the 19th Amendment to the Constitution of the United States, giving women in the United States the right to vote. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Apr. 30, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended June 4, 2019. Received in House and held at desk June 5, 2019.
- S. 1245.— To improve energy performance in Federal buildings, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 30, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 25, 2019; Rept. 116–117.
- S. 1253.— To apply requirements relating to delivery sales of cigarettes to delivery sales of electronic nicotine delivery systems, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 30, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended July 2, 2020. Received in House and held at desk July 6, 2020.
- S. 1262.— To designate certain land administered by the Bureau of Land Management and the Forest Service in the State of Oregon as wilderness and national recreation areas, to withdraw certain land located in Curry County and Josephine County, Oregon, from all forms of entry, appropriation, or disposal under the public land laws, location, entry, and patent under the mining laws, and operation under the mineral leasing and geothermal leasing laws, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 1, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 18, 2019; no written report.
- S. 1272.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 575 Dexter Street in Central Falls, Rhode Island, as the "Elizabeth Buffum Chace Post Office". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 1, 2019. Reported June 19, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate July 30, 2019. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 2, 2019.
- S. 1273 (H.R. 2426).— To amend title 17, United States Code, to establish an alternative dispute resolution program for copyright small claims, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary May 1, 2019. Reported Sept. 12, 2019; Rept. 116–105.
- S. 1275.— To require the collection of voluntary feedback on services provided by agencies, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 1, 2019. Reported amended June 10, 2019; Rept. 116–46. Passed Senate amended July 25, 2019. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Reform July 30, 2019.
- S. 1286.— To amend the Energy Policy Act of 2005 to facilitate the commercialization of energy and related technologies developed at Department of Energy facilities with promising commercial potential. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 2, 2019. Reported Aug. 16, 2019; Rept. 116–76.

- S. 1289.— To require the Secretary of Commerce to conduct an assessment and analysis of the effects of broadband deployment and adoption on the economy of the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 2, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate June 5, 2019. Received in House and referred to Energy and Commerce June 10, 2019.
- S. 1294.— To require Federal agencies with jurisdiction over broadband deployment to enter into an interagency agreement related to certain types of funding for broadband deployment. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 2, 2019. Reported Nov. 21, 2019; Rept. 116–162.
- S. 1309.— To identify and combat corruption in countries, to establish a tiered system of countries with respect to levels of corruption by their governments and their efforts to combat such corruption, and to assess United States assistance to designated countries in order to advance anti-corruption efforts in those countries and better serve United States taxpayers. Referred to Foreign Relations May 2, 2019. Reported amended July 11, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 19, 2019. Received in House and referred to Foreign Affairs Dec. 23, 2019.
- S. 1310.— To strengthen participation of elected national legislators in the activities of the Organization of American States and reaffirm United States support for Organization of American States human rights and anti-corruption initiatives, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations May 2, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; no written report.
- S. 1317.— To facilitate the availability, development, and environmentally responsible production of domestic resources to meet national material or critical mineral needs, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 2, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 22, 2019; Rept. 116–131.
- S. 1321.— To amend title 18, United States Code, to prohibit interference with voting systems under the Computer Fraud and Abuse Act. Referred to the Judiciary May 6, 2019. Reported May 22, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate July 17, 2019. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary July 19, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 21, 2020.
- S. 1328.— To designate foreign persons who improperly interfere in United States elections as inadmissible aliens, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary May 6, 2019. Reported May 22, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate June 3, 2019. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary June 4, 2019.
- S. 1332.— To set forth the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2020 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2021 through 2029. Ordered placed on the calendar May 7, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS-Continued

- S. 1333.— To amend the Improper Payments Elimination and Recovery Improvement Act of 2012, including making changes to the Do Not Pay Initiative, for improved detection, prevention, and recovery of improper payments to deceased individuals, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 6, 2019. Reported June 25, 2019; Rept. 116-49.
- S. 1340.— To authorize activities to combat the Ebola outbreak in the Democratic Republic of the Congo, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations May 7, 2019. Reported amended June 3, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate amended Sept. 23, 2019. Received in House and referred to Foreign Affairs Sept. 24, 2019.
- S. 1342.— To require the Under Secretary for Oceans and Atmosphere to update periodically the environmental sensitivity index products of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration for each coastal area of the Great Lakes, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 7, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 10, 2019; Rept. 116-170.
- S. 1345.— To amend and reauthorize the Morris K. Udall and Stewart L. Udall Foundation Act. Referred to Environment and Public Works May 7, 2019. Reported June 19, 2019; Rept. 116-101.
- S. 1349.— To expand enrollment in TSA PreCheck to expedite commercial travel screening and improve airport security. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 7, 2019. Reported Dec. 2, 2019; Rept. 116-163.
- S. 1363 (H.R. 2575).— To authorize an AI Center of Excellence within the General Services Administration. and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 8, 2019. Reported amended June 1, 2020; Rept. 116-225.
- S. 1370.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to treat certain military survivor benefits as earned income for purposes of the kiddie tax. Referred to Finance May 8, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 21, 2019.
- S. 1378.— To repeal the multi-State plan program. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 8, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 10, 2019; Rept. 116-86.
- S. 1379.— To reauthorize certain programs under the Public Health Service Act and the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act with respect to public health security and all-hazards preparedness and response, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 8, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 16, 2019. Received in House and held at desk May 20, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House June 4, 2019. Presented to the President June 13, 2019. Approved June 24, 2019. Public Law 116-22.

- S. 1380.— To amend the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure to remind prosecutors of their obligations under Supreme Court case law. Referred to the Judiciary May 8, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 20, 2020. Received in House and held at desk May 22, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 21, 2020.
- S. 1388.— To manage supply chain risk through counterintelligence training, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 9, 2019. Reported Sept. 10, 2019; Rept. 116-87. Passed Senate Nov. 7, 2019. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Reform Nov. 8, 2019.
- S. 1399.— To amend title VIII of the Public Health Services Act to revise and extend nursing workforce development programs. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 9, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 5, 2019; no written report.
- S. 1416.— To amend the Federal Trade Commission Act to prohibit anticompetitive behaviors by drug product manufacturers, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary May 9, 2019. Reported amended June 28 (Legislative day of June 27), 2019; no written report.
- S. 1419.— To require agencies to publish an advance notice of proposed rule making for major rules. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 13, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 10, 2019; Rept.
- S. 1420.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to improve the effectiveness of major rules in accomplishing their regulatory objectives by promoting retrospective review, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 13, 2019. Reported July 15, 2019; Rept. 116-55.
- S. 1430.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to prevent fraud by representative payees. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 13, 2019. Reported amended July 15, 2019; Rept. 116-56. Passed Senate amended Nov. 21, 2019. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Reform Nov. 26,
- S. 1434.— To prohibit the use of reverse auctions for design and construction services procurements, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 13, 2019. Reported Sept. 10, 2019; Rept. 116-100. Passed Senate amended Dec. 19, 2019. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Reform Dec. 23, 2019.
- S. 1436.— To make technical corrections to the computation of average pay under Public Law 110-279. Passed Senate May 13, 2019. Received in House and held at desk May 15, 2019. Passed House May 16, 2019. Presented to the President May 31, 2019. Approved June 12, 2019. Public Law 116-21.
- S. 1441.— To impose sanctions with respect to the provision of certain vessels for the construction of Russian energy export pipelines, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations May 14, 2019. Reported amended July 31, 2019; no written report.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS-Continued

- S. 1494.— To amend the William Wilberforce Trafficking Victims Protection Reauthorization Act of 2008 to protect alien minors and to amend the Immigration and Nationality Act to end abuse of the asylum system and establish refugee application and processing centers outside the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary May 15, 2019. Reported amended Aug. 16, 2019; no written report.
- S. 1507.— To include certain perfluoroalkyl and polyfluoroalkyl substances in the toxics release inventory, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works May 16, 2019. Reported amended June 19, 2019; no written report.
- S. 1521 (H.R. 639).— To amend section 327 of the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act to clarify that National Urban Search and Rescue Response System task forces may include Federal employees. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 16, 2019. Reported July 22, 2019; Rept. 116–60.
- S. 1539 (H.R. 2476).— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to provide funding to secure nonprofit facilities from terrorist attacks, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 16, 2019. Reported Sept. 10, 2019; Rept. 116–89.
- S. 1570.— To provide flexibility to allow greater aquifer recharge, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 21, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 29, 2019; Rept. 116–155.
- S. 1589.— To authorize appropriations for fiscal years 2018, 2019, and 2020 for intelligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes. Reported from Intelligence May 22, 2019; Rept. 116–47.
- S. 1590 (H.R. 97).— To amend the State Department Basic Authorities Act of 1956 to authorize rewards for thwarting wildlife trafficking linked to transnational organized crime, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations May 22, 2019. Reported Sept. 26, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate Oct. 22, 2019. Received in House and held at desk Oct. 23, 2019.
- S. 1601.— To direct the Secretary of Transportation to issue a rule requiring all new passenger motor vehicles to be equipped with a child safety alert system, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 22, 2019. Reported Jan. 13, 2020; Rept. 116–204.
- S. 1602.— To amend the United States Energy Storage Competitiveness Act of 2007 to establish a research, development, and demonstration program for grid-scale energy storage systems, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 22, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 22, 2019; Rept. 116–135.

- S. 1608.— To provide for the publication by the Secretary of Health and Human Services of physical activity recommendations for Americans. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 22, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 5, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 19, 2019. Received in House and referred to Energy and Commerce Dec. 23, 2019.
- S. 1611.— To ensure appropriate prioritization, spectrum planning, and interagency coordination to support the Internet of Things. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 22, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; Rept. 116–179. Passed Senate amended Jan. 8, 2020. Received in House and referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 9, 2020.
- S. 1640.— To require compliant flame mitigation devices to be used on portable fuel containers for flammable liquid fuels, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 23 (Legislative day of May 22), 2019. Reported amended June 23, 2020; Rept. 116–235.
- S. 1646.— To designate the community-based outpatient clinic of the Department of Veterans Affairs in St. Augustine, Florida, as the "Leo C. Chase Jr. Department of Veterans Affairs Clinic". Referred to Veterans' Affairs May 23 (Legislative day of May 22), 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Sept. 17, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 22, 2020. Passed House Sept. 23, 2020.
- S. 1657.— To provide assistance to combat the escalating burden of Lyme disease and other tick and vectorborne diseases and disorders. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 23 (Legislative day of May 22), 2019. Reported amended Nov. 5, 2019; no written report.
- S. 1678.— To express United States support for Taiwan's diplomatic alliances around the world. Referred to Foreign Relations May 23 (Legislative day of May 22), 2019. Reported amended Sept. 26, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate amended Oct. 29, 2019. Received in House and referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Ways and Means Oct. 31, 2019. Considered under suspension of rules Mar. 3, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House with amendment Mar. 4, 2020; Roll No. 85: 415–0. Senate agreed to House amendment Mar. 11, 2020. Presented to the President Mar. 16, 2020. Approved Mar. 26, 2020. Public Law 116–135.
- S. 1685.— To require the Secretary of Energy to establish a program for the research, development, and demonstration of commercially viable technologies for the capture of carbon dioxide produced during the generation of natural gas-generated power. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 23 (Legislative day of May 22), 2019. Reported amended Sept. 25, 2019; Rept. 116–118.

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

S. 1689.— To permit States to transfer certain funds from the clean water revolving fund of a State to the drinking water revolving fund of the State in certain circumstances, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works May 23 (Legislative day of May 22), 2019. Reported June 19, 2019; Rept. 116-63. Passed Senate Sept. 9, 2019. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 10, 2019. Passed House Sept. 17, 2019. Presented to the President Sept. 23, 2019. Approved Oct. 4, 2019. Public Law 116-63.

- S. 1693.— To reauthorize the National Flood Insurance Program. Passed Senate May 23 (Legislative day of May 22), 2019. Received in House and held at desk May 28, 2019. Passed House May 30, 2019. Presented to the President May 31, 2019. **Approved May 31, 2019. Public Law 116–19.**
- S. 1694.— To require any Federal agency that issues licenses to conduct activities in outer space to include in the requirements for such licenses an agreement relating to the preservation and protection of the Apollo 11 landing site, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 23, 2019. Reported amended July 16, 2019; Rept. 116–194. Passed Senate amended July 18, 2019. Received in House and referred to Science, Space, and Technology and in addition to Foreign Affairs July 19, 2019.
- S. 1706.— To amend the National Energy Conservation Policy Act to encourage the increased use of performance contracting in Federal facilities, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 4, 2019. Reported Sept. 24, 2019; Rept. 116–116.
- S. 1739.— To enable projects that will aid in the development and delivery of related instruction associated with apprenticeship and preapprenticeship programs that are focused on serving the skilled technical workforce at the National Laboratories and certain facilities of the National Nuclear Security Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 5, 2019. Reported Dec. 17, 2019; Rept. 116–205.
- S. 1749 (H.R. 1988).— To clarify seasoning requirements for certain refinanced mortgage loans, and for other purposes. Passed Senate June 5, 2019. Received in House and referred to Financial Services and in addition to Veterans' Affairs June 10, 2019. Committees discharged. Passed House July 9, 2019. Presented to the President July 15, 2019. Approved July 25, 2019. Public Law 116-33.
- S. 1751.— To amend the Reclamation Project Act of 1939 to authorize pumped storage hydropower development utilizing multiple Bureau of Reclamation reservoirs. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 5, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 23, 2019; Rept. 116–140.
- S. 1757.— To award a Congressional Gold Medal, collectively, to the United States Army Rangers Veterans of World War II in recognition of their extraordinary service during World War II. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs June 10, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Mar. 5, 2020. Received in House and referred to Financial Services and in addition to House Administration Mar. 9, 2020.

- S. 1759.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 456 North Meridian Street in Indianapolis, Indiana, as the "Richard G. Lugar Post Office Building". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 10, 2019. Reported June 19, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate July 30, 2019. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 2, 2019.
- S. 1790 (H.R. 2500) (H. Res. 758).— To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2020 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes. Reported from Armed Services June 11, 2019; Rept. 116-48. Ordered placed on the calendar June 11, 2019. Considered June 24, 25, 26, 2019. Passed Senate amended June 27, 2019; Roll No. 188: 86-8. Received in House and held at desk July 2, 2019. Senate requested return of papers Sept. 12, 2019. Papers returned to Senate Sept. 12, 2019. Passed Senate amended Sept. 12, 2019. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 16, 2019. Passed House with amendment Sept. 17, 2019. House insisted on its amendment and asked for a conference Sept. 17, 2019. Senate disagreed to House amendment and agreed to a conference Sept. 18, 2019. Conference report filed in the House Dec. 9, 2019; Rept. 116-333. House agreed to conference report Dec. 11, 2019; Roll No. 672: 377-48. Conference report considered in Senate Dec. 12, 16, 2019. Senate agreed to conference report Dec. 17, 2019; Roll No. 400: 86-8. Presented to the President Dec. 19, 2019. Approved Dec. 20, 2019. Public Law 116-92.
- S. 1811.—To make technical corrections to the America's Water Infrastructure Act of 2018, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works June 12, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate July 10, 2019. Received in House and referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Natural Resources July 11, 2019.
- S. 1821.— To amend the Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007 to provide for research on, and the development and deployment of, marine energy, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 12, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 23, 2019; Rept. 116–141.
- S. 1822 (H.R. 4229).— To require the Federal Communications Commission to issue rules relating to the collection of data with respect to the availability of broadband services, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 12, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 12, 2019; Rept. 116–174. Passed Senate amended Dec. 19, 2019. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2019. Passed House with amendment Mar. 3, 2020. Senate agreed to House amendment Mar. 10, 2020. Presented to the President Mar. 12, 2020. Approved Mar. 23, 2020. Public Law 116–130.
- S. 1830.— To enhance the security of the United States and its allies, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations June 13, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; no written report.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS-Continued

- S. 1833 (H.R. 3245).— To transfer a bridge over the Wabash River to the New Harmony River Bridge Authority and the New Harmony and Wabash River Bridge Authority, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works June 13, 2019. Reported June 19, 2019; Rept. 116–64. Passed Senate July 17, 2019. Received in House and referred to Transportation and Infrastructure July 19, 2019.
- S. 1838 (H.R. 3289).— To amend the Hong Kong Policy Act of 1992, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations June 13, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 26, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate amended Nov. 19, 2019. Received in House Nov. 20, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 20, 2019; Roll No. 635: 417-1. Presented to the President Nov. 21, 2019. Approved Nov. 27, 2019. Public Law 116-76.
- S. 1846.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to provide for engagements with State, local, Tribal, and territorial governments, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 13, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 10, 2019; Rept. 116–90. Passed Senate amended Nov. 21, 2019. Received in House and referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Oversight and Reform, and Energy and Commerce Nov. 26, 2019.
- S. 1853.— To require Federal law enforcement agencies to report on cases of missing or murdered Indians, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs June 13, 2019. Reported amended June 4, 2020; Rept. 116–230.
- S. 1857.— To amend the National Energy Conservation Policy Act to improve Federal energy and water performance requirements for Federal buildings and establish a Federal Energy Management Program. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 13, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 25, 2019; Rept. 116–119.
- S. 1867.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish in the Department of Homeland Security an Unmanned Aircraft Systems Coordinator, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 13, 2019. Reported Sept. 10, 2019; Rept. 116–91.
- S. 1869.— To require the disclosure of ownership of highsecurity space leased to accommodate a Federal agency, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 13, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 10, 2019; Rept. 116–92. Passed Senate amended Mar. 3, 2020. Received in House and referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Mar. 4, 2020.
- S. 1874.— To amend title 40, United States Code, to require the Administrator of General Services to procure the most life-cycle cost effective and energy efficiency lighting products and to issue guidance on the efficiency, effectiveness, and economy of those products, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 13, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 6, 2019; Rept. 116–157.

- S. 1877.— To establish procedures and consequences in the event of a failure to complete regular appropriations. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 18, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 12, 2019; Rept. 116–158.
- S. 1881 (H.R. 3356).— To provide PreCheck to certain severely injured or disabled veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 18, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Sept. 10, 2019. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 11, 2019.
- S. 1882.— To make available the continued use of Pick-Sloan Missouri Basin Program project use power by the Kinsey Irrigation Company and the Sidney Water Users Irrigation District, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 18, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2019; Rept. 116–161.
- S. 1883.— To improve the prohibitions on money laundering, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary June 18, 2019. Reported amended July 23, 2019; no written report.
- S. 1890.— To provide for grants for energy efficiency improvements and renewable energy improvements at public school facilities. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 18, 2019. Reported Dec. 18, 2019; no written report.
- S. 1895.— To lower health care costs. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions June 19, 2019. Reported amended July 8, 2019; no written report.
- S. 1900.— Making emergency supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 19, 2019; no written report.
- S. 1931.— To require the Administrator of the Western Area Power Administration to establish a pilot project to provide increased transparency for customers, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 20, 2019. Reported Oct. 23, 2019; Rept. 116–142.
- S. 1945.— To amend section 36 of the Arms Export Control Act (22 U.S.C. 2776) to preserve congressional review and oversight of foreign arms sales, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations June 24, 2019. Reported July 15, 2019; no written report.
- S. 1976.— To amend the FAST Act to improve the Federal permitting process, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 26, 2019. Reported amended July 29, 2020; Rept. 116–241.
- S. 1982.— To improve efforts to combat marine debris, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 26, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Jan. 9, 2020. Received in House and referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Natural Resources, Foreign Affairs, Energy and Commerce, Science, Space, and Technology, and Agriculture Jan. 13, 2020.

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 1992.— To amend the FAST Act to repeal a rescission of funds. Referred to Environment and Public Works June 26, 2019. Reported July 31, 2019; no written report.
- S. 2035.— To require the Transportation Security Administration to develop a strategic plan to expand eligibility for the PreCheck Program to individuals with Transportation Worker Identification Credentials or Hazardous Materials Endorsements. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 27, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Sept. 10, 2019. Received in House and referred to Homeland Security Sept. 11, 2019.
- S. 2044.— To amend the Omnibus Public Land Management Act of 2009 to establish an Aging Infrastructure Account, to amend the Reclamation Safety of Dams Act of 1978 to provide additional funds under that Act, to establish a review of flood control rule curves pilot project within the Bureau of Reclamation, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 27, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 29, 2019; Rept. 116–156.
- S. 2047.— To provide for a 2-week extension of the Medicaid community mental health services demonstration program, and for other purposes. Passed Senate June 27, 2019. Received in House and passed June 28, 2019. Presented to the President June 28, 2019. Approved July 5, 2019. Public Law 116-29.
- S. 2052.— To authorize the honorary promotion of Colonel Charles E. McGee to brigadier general in the United States Air Force. Referred to Armed Services June 28 (Legislative day of June 27), 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended July 31, 2019. Received in House and referred to Armed Services Aug. 2, 2019.
- S. 2065.— To require the Secretary of Homeland Security to publish an annual report on the use of deepfake technology, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 9, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 10, 2019; Rept. 116–93. Passed Senate amended Oct. 24, 2019. Received in House and referred to Energy and Commerce Oct. 28, 2019.
- S. 2071.— To repeal certain obsolete laws relating to Indians. Referred to Indian Affairs July 10, 2019. Reported Oct. 22, 2019; Rept. 116–132. Passed Senate Nov. 18, 2019. Received in House and referred to Natural Resources Nov. 19, 2019.
- S. 2094 (H.R. 2114).— To amend the Energy Policy and Conservation Act to provide Federal financial assistance to States to implement State energy security plans, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 11, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 22, 2019; Rept. 116–136.
- S. 2095 (H.R. 359).— To provide for certain programs and developments in the Department of Energy concerning the cybersecurity and vulnerabilities of, and physical threat to, the electric grid, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 11, 2019. Reported Oct. 24, 2019; Rept. 116–147.

SENATE BILLS—Continued

Index Key and History of Bill

- S. 2096.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to authorize States and tribal organizations that receive grants from the National Cemetery Administration for establishment, expansion, or improvement of a veterans' cemeteries to use amounts of such grants for State and tribal organization cemetery personnel to train at the training center of the National Cemetery Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs July 11, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Dec. 19, 2019. Received in House and referred to Veterans' Affairs Dec. 23, 2019.
- S. 2099.— To redesignate the Sullys Hill National Game Preserve in the State of North Dakota as the White Horse Hill National Game Preserve. Referred to Environment and Public Works July 11, 2019. Reported Sept. 25, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 14, 2019. Received in House and referred to Natural Resources Nov. 18, 2019.
- S. 2107.— To increase the number of CBP Agriculture Specialists and support staff in the Office of Field Operations of U.S. Customs and Border Protection, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 11, 2019. Reported Sept. 10, 2019; Rept. 116–94. Passed Senate Oct. 24, 2019. Received in House and referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Agriculture Oct. 28, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 10, 2020. Presented to the President Feb. 20, 2020. Approved Mar. 3, 2020. Public Law 116–122.
- S. 2108.— To amend section 6903 of title 31, United States Code, to provide for additional population tiers, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 11, 2019. Reported Dec. 18, 2019; no written report.
- S. 2119.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to appropriately limit the authority to award bonuses to Federal employees. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 15, 2019. Reported Oct. 24, 2019; Rept. 116–152.
- S. 2132.— To promote security and provide justice for United States victims of international terrorism. Referred to the Judiciary July 16, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 21, 2019; no written report.
- S. 2137.— To promote energy savings in residential buildings and industry, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 17, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 23, 2019; Rept. 116–143.
- S. 2159.— To repeal the Act entitled "An Act to confer jurisdiction on the State of North Dakota over offenses committed by or against Indians on the Devils Lake Indian Reservation". Referred to Indian Affairs July 18, 2019. Reported Oct. 16, 2019; Rept. 116–130.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 2163.— To establish the Commission on the Social Status of Black Men and Boys, to study and make recommendations to address social problems affecting Black men and boys, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions July 18, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended June 25, 2020. Received in House and held at desk June 29, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House July 27, 2020; Roll No. 167: 368–1. Presented to the President Aug. 4, 2020. Approved Aug. 14, 2020. Public Law 116–156.
- S. 2166.— To designate Regional Ocean Partnerships of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 18, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 19, 2019; Rept. 116–185.
- S. 2169.— To amend section 3116 of title 5, United States Code, to clarify the applicability of the appointment limitations for students appointed under the expedited hiring authority for post-secondary students. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 18, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 15, 2019; Rept. 116–129.
- S. 2177.— To provide taxpayers with an improved understanding of Government programs through the disclosure of cost, performance, and areas of duplication among them, leverage existing data to achieve a functional Federal program inventory, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 18, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 28, 2019; Rept. 116–154.
- S. 2183.— To require the Comptroller General of the United States to analyze certain legislation in order to prevent duplication of and overlap with existing Federal programs, offices, and initiatives. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 18, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 23, 2019; Rept. 116–113.
- S. 2193.— To require the Administrator of General Services to issue guidance to clarify that Federal agencies may pay by charge card for the charging of Federal electric motor vehicles, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 18, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 10, 2019; Rept. 116–95. Passed Senate amended Nov. 21, 2019. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Reform Nov. 26, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 14, 2020; Roll No. 184: 403–2. Presented to the President Sept. 21, 2020.
- S. 2216.— To require the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to formally recognize caregivers of veterans, notify veterans and caregivers of clinical determinations relating to eligibility for caregiver programs, and temporarily extend benefits for veterans who are determined ineligible for the family caregiver program, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs July 23, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 15, 2020; no written report.

- S. 2249.— To allow the Deputy Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration on the date of enactment of this Act to continue to serve as such Deputy Administrator. Passed Senate July 24, 2019. Received in House and referred to Transportation and Infrastructure July 24, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed House July 25, 2019. Presented to the President July 30, 2019. Approved Aug. 2, 2019. Public Law 116-38.
- S. 2258.— To provide anti-retaliation protections for antitrust whistleblowers. Ordered placed on the calendar July 25, 2019. Passed Senate Oct. 17, 2019. Received in House and held at desk Oct. 21, 2019.
- S. 2260.— To provide for the improvement of domestic infrastructure in order to prevent marine debris, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works July 24, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 25, 2019; no written report.
- S. 2297.— To authorize appropriations for the Coast Guard, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 25, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 26, 2019; no written report.
- S. 2299.— To amend title 49, United States Code, to enhance the safety and reliability of pipeline transportation, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 25, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 13, 2020; Rept. 116–217. Passed Senate amended Aug. 6, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 14, 2020.
- S. 2300 (H.R. 4230).— To amend the Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007 to establish a program to incentivize innovation and to enhance the industrial competitiveness of the United States by developing technologies to reduce emissions of nonpower industrial sectors, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 25, 2019. Reported amended Oct. 24, 2019; Rept. 116–148. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 24, 2019.
- S. 2302.— To amend title 23, United States Code, to authorize funds for Federal-aid highways and highway safety construction programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works July 29, 2019. Reported amended Aug. 1, 2019; Rept. 116–200.
- S. 2321 (H.R. 4104).— To require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint a coin in commemoration of the 100th anniversary of the establishment of Negro Leagues baseball. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs July 30, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Mar. 5, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 9, 2020.
- S. 2330 (S. Con. Res. 46).— To amend the Ted Stevens Olympic and Amateur Sports Act to provide for congressional oversight of the board of directors of the United States Olympic and Paralympic Committee and to protect amateur athletes from emotional, physical, and sexual abuse, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 30, 2019. Reported amended July 29, 2020; Rept. 116–245. Passed Senate amended Aug. 4, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 7, 2020.

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS-Continued

- S. 2332.— To provide for the modernization of the electric grid, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 30, 2019. Reported Oct. 24, 2019; Rept. 116–149.
- S. 2333.— To provide for enhanced energy grid security. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 30, 2019. Reported Oct. 23, 2019; Rept. 116–144.
- S. 2334.— To require the Secretary of Energy to establish the 21st Century Energy Workforce Advisory Board, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 30, 2019. Reported Oct. 24, 2019; Rept. 116–150.
- S. 2335.— To accelerate smart building development, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 30, 2019. Reported Oct. 24, 2019; Rept. 116–151.
- S. 2336.— To improve the management of information technology projects and investments of the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs July 30, 2019. Reported Feb. 13, 2020; no written report. Passed Senate July 30, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 7, 2020.
- S. 2353.— To direct the Administrator of the Federal Emergency Management Agency to develop guidance for firefighters and other emergency response personnel on best practices to protect them from exposure to PFAS and to limit and prevent the release of PFAS into the environment, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 31, 2019. Reported Feb. 3, 2020; Rept. 116–211.
- S. 2365.— To amend the Indian Health Care Improvement Act to authorize urban Indian organizations to enter into arrangements for the sharing of medical services and facilities, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs July 31, 2019. Reported Dec. 18, 2019; Rept. 116–180.
- S. 2368.— To amend the Atomic Energy Act of 1954 and the Energy Policy Act of 2005 to support licensing and relicensing of certain nuclear facilities and nuclear energy research, demonstration, and development, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 31, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; Rept. 116–203.
- S. 2372.— To enhance global engagement to combat marine debris, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations July 31, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 26, 2019; no written report.
- S. 2381.— To require review by the Government Accountability Office of screening protocols of the Transportation Security Administration relating to breast milk and formula, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 31, 2019. Reported amended June 30, 2020; Rept. 116–238. Passed Senate amended July 29, 2020. Received in House and held at desk July 30, 2020.
- S. 2393.— To promote a 21st century energy workforce, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 31, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 18, 2019; Rept. 116–208.

- S. 2399.— To amend the Energy Policy Act of 2005 to improve State loan eligibility for projects for innovative technology. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 31, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 18, 2019; no written report.
- S. 2418.— To amend the Gulf of Mexico Energy Security Act of 2006 to modify a definition and the disposition and authorized uses of qualified outer Continental Shelf revenues under that Act and to exempt State and county payments under that Act from sequestration, to provide for the distribution of certain outer Continental Shelf revenues to the State of Alaska, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Aug. 1, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 25, 2020; no written report.
- S. 2425.— To amend the Energy Policy and Conservation Act to establish the CHP Technical Assistance Partnership Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Aug. 1, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; Rept. 116–209.
- S. 2453 (H.R. 1568).— To assist in the conservation of the North Atlantic right whale by supporting and providing financial resources for North Atlantic right whale conservation programs and projects of persons with expertise required for the conservation of North Atlantic right whales, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Sept. 10, 2019. Reported amended Aug. 13, 2020; Rept. 116–258.
- S. 2470 (H.R. 2960).— Making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations Sept. 12, 2019; Rept. 116–102.
- S. 2472.— To redesignate the NASA John H. Glenn Research Center at Plum Brook Station, Ohio, as the NASA John H. Glenn Research Center at the Neil A. Armstrong Test Facility. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Sept. 12, 2019. Reported Feb. 27, 2020; Rept. 116–218. Passed Senate June 24, 2020. Received in House and held at desk June 29, 2020.
- S. 2474 (H.R. 2968).— Making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations Sept. 12, 2019; Rept. 116–103.
- S. 2502.— To ban the Federal procurement of certain drones and other unmanned aircraft systems, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 18, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 15, 2020; Rept. 116–268.
- S. 2508.— To require the Secretary of Energy to establish a council to conduct a survey and analysis of the employment figures and demographics in the energy, energy efficiency, and motor vehicle sectors of the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 18, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; Rept. 116–210.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS-Continued

- S. 2511.— To amend title 40, United States Code, to provide the Marshal of the Supreme Court of the United States and Supreme Court Police with the authority to protect the Chief Justice of the United States, any Associate Justice of the Supreme Court, and other individuals in any location, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Sept. 19, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 5, 2019; no written report.
- S. 2513.— To provide for joint reports by relevant Federal agencies to Congress regarding incidents of terrorism, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 19, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 16, 2019; Rept. 116–175.
- S. 2520 (H.R. 3163).— Making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations Sept. 19, 2019; Rept. 116–109.
- S. 2522 (H.R. 3164).— Making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations Sept. 19, 2019; Rept. 116–110.
- S. 2524 (H.R. 3351).— Making appropriations for financial services and general government for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations Sept. 19, 2019; Rept. 116–111.
- S. 2525.— To require the Director of the National Institute of Standards and Technology to conduct a study of personal protective equipment worn by firefighters to determine the prevalence and concentration of perand polyfluoroalkyl substances, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Sept. 19, 2019. Reported amended July 22, 2020; Rept. 116–252.
- S. 2543.— To amend titles XI, XVIII, and XIX of the Social Security Act to lower prescription drug prices in the Medicare and Medicaid programs, to improve transparency related to pharmaceutical prices and transactions, to lower patients' out-of-pocket costs, and to ensure accountability to taxpayers, and for other purposes. Reported from Finance Sept. 25, 2019; Rept. 116–120.
- S. 2547.— To state the policy of the United States with respect to the expansion of cooperation with allies and partners in the Indo-Pacific region and Europe regarding the People's Republic of China. Referred to Foreign Relations Sept. 25, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate amended Jan. 14, 2020. Received in House and referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 15, 2020.
- S. 2556.— To amend the Federal Power Act to provide energy cybersecurity investment incentives, to establish a grant and technical assistance program for cybersecurity investments, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 26, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; Rept. 116–196.

- S. 2558.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to authorize the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to make certain grants to assist nursing homes for veterans located on tribal lands. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Sept. 26, 2019. Reported Sept. 15, 2020; no written report.
- S. 2560 (H.R. 4894).— To amend the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006, to require the budget justifications and appropriation requests of agencies be made publicly available. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 26, 2019. Reported amended Mar. 2, 2020; Rept. 116–221.
- S. 2580 (H.R. 3052).— Making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations Sept. 26, 2019; Rept. 116–123.
- S. 2581 (H.R. 2779).— Making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations Sept. 26, 2019; Rept. 116–124.
- S. 2582 (H.R. 3931).— Making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations Sept. 26, 2019; Rept. 116–125.
- S. 2583 (H.R. 2839).— Making appropriations for the Department of State, foreign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations Sept. 26, 2019; Rept. 116–126.
- S. 2584 (H.R. 3055).— Making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, Science, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations Sept. 26, 2019; Rept. 116–127.
- S. 2593.— To amend title 31, United States Code, to provide for automatic continuing resolutions. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 15, 2019.
- S. 2594.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to modify certain requirements with respect to service and retirement for the purposes of veterans' preference for Federal hiring. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Sept. 26, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 13, 2020; no written report.
- S. 2597.— To require the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration to make certain operational models available to the public, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Oct. 15, 2019. Reported amended Aug. 12, 2020; Rept. 116–253.
- S. 2618.— To strengthen employee cost savings suggestions programs within the Federal Government. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 17, 2019. Reported amended June 9, 2020; Rept. 116–231.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 2619.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize the Healthy Start program. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Oct. 17, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 5, 2019; no written report.
- S. 2629.— To amend the Public Health Service Act with respect to the Public Health Service Corps. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Oct. 17, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 5, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate amended Jan. 9, 2020. Received in House and referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 13, 2020.
- S. 2635.— To require the Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation to declassify any and all information relating to whether the government of Saudi Arabia assisted a citizen or national of Saudi Arabia in departing the United States while the citizen or national was awaiting trial or sentencing for a criminal offense committed in the United States, and for other purposes. Passed Senate Oct. 17, 2019. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary Oct. 21, 2019.
- S. 2638.— To amend title 49, United State Code, to require small hub airports to construct areas for nursing mothers, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Oct. 17, 2019. Reported June 10, 2020; Rept. 116–232. Passed Senate July 29, 2020. Received in House and held at desk July 30, 2020.
- S. 2641.— To promote United States national security and prevent the resurgence of ISIS, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Oct. 17, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 12, 2019; no written report.
- S. 2644.— To impose sanctions with respect to Turkey, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 21, 2019.
- S. 2657.— To support innovation in advanced geothermal research and development, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Oct. 22, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; Rept. 116–197. Considered Mar. 4, 5, 9, 10, 2020.
- S. 2660 (H.R. 3609).— To establish a grant program for wind energy research, development, and demonstration, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Oct. 22, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 18, 2019; no written report.
- S. 2661.— To amend the Communications Act of 1934 to designate 9-8-8 as the universal telephone number for the purpose of the national suicide prevention and mental health crisis hotline system operating through the National Suicide Prevention Lifeline and through the Veterans Crisis Line, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Oct. 22, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended May 13, 2020. Received in House and held at desk May 14, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 21, 2020.
- S. 2668 (H.R. 3597).— To establish a program for research, development, and demonstration of solar energy technologies, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Oct. 22, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; Rept. 116–202.

- S. 2683.— To establish a task force to assist States in implementing hiring requirements for child care staff members to improve child safety. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Oct. 23, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate amended Mar. 5, 2020. Received in House and referred to Education and Labor Mar. 9, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House with amendment Sept. 16, 2020.
- S. 2688.— To amend the Energy Policy Act of 2005 to establish an Office of Technology Transitions, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Oct. 23, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; no written report.
- S. 2693.— To improve oversight by the Federal Communications Commission of the wireless and broadcast emergency alert systems. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Oct. 24, 2019. Reported July 21, 2020; Rept. 116–240. Passed Senate amended Sept. 24, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 29, 2020.
- S. 2695.— To authorize the Secretary of Agriculture to provide for the defense of United States agriculture and food through the National Bio and Agro-Defense Facility, and for other purposes. Referred to Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry Oct. 24, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; no written report.
- S. 2702.— To require the Secretary of Energy to establish an integrated energy systems research, development, and demonstration program, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Oct. 24, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; Rept. 116–199.
- S. 2710.— To prohibit the commercial export of covered munitions items to the Hong Kong Police Force. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Oct. 24, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Nov. 19, 2019. Received in House Nov. 20, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 20, 2019. Roll No. 636: 417–0. Presented to the President Nov. 21, 2019. Approved Nov. 27, 2019. Public Law 116-77.
- S. 2712.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 430 South Knowles Avenue in New Richmond, Wisconsin, as the "Captain Robert C. Harmon and Private John R. Peirson Post Office Building". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 28, 2019. Reported Nov. 7, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 21, 2019. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Reform Nov. 26, 2019.
- S. 2714.— To amend the America COMPETES Act to reauthorize the ARPA-E program, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Oct. 28, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; Rept. 116–195.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 2731.— To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2020 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, and for other purposes. Reported from Armed Services Oct. 29, 2019; no written report. Proceedings vacated. Indefinitely postponed Nov. 12, 2019.
- S. 2740.— To amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act to clarify the regulatory framework with respect to certain nonprescription drugs that are marketed without an approved new drug application, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Oct. 30, 2019. Reported Nov. 5, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 10, 2019; Roll No. 389: 91–2. Received in House and referred to Energy and Commerce Dec. 11, 2019.
- S. 2746.— To require the Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation to provide information on suicide rates in law enforcement, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Oct. 30, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 14, 2020. Received in House and held at desk May 15, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House May 27, 2020. Presented to the President June 8, 2020. Approved June 16, 2020. Public Law 116-143.
- S. 2749.— To provide requirements for the .gov domain, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 30, 2019. Reported amended Jan. 6, 2020; Rept. 116–192.
- S. 2750.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to authorize the Operation Stonegarden grant program, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 30, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 4, 2020; Rept. 116–212.
- S. 2755.— To require a report on the plan to secure the enduring defeat of the Islamic State of Iraq and Syria. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 31, 2019.
- S. 2765.— To improve Federal fiscal controls and the congressional budget process. Referred to the Budget Oct. 31, 2019. Reported amended Nov. 13, 2019; no written report.
- S. 2769.— To eliminate or modify certain Federal agency reporting requirements, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 31, 2019. Reported amended June 1, 2020; Rept. 116–226.
- S. 2774.— To direct the Attorney General to establish and carry out a Veteran Treatment Court Program. Referred to the Judiciary Nov. 5, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 17, 2019. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2019.
- S. 2775.— To improve the cyber workforce of the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Nov. 5, 2019. Reported amended Aug. 12, 2020; Rept. 116–254.

- S. 2779.— To establish the Federal Clearinghouse on School Safety Best Practices, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Nov. 5, 2019. Reported amended Jan. 6, 2020; Rept. 116–193.
- S. 2782.— To improve provisions of law relating to sexual harassment and assault prevention at the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Nov. 5, 2019. Reported Aug. 13, 2020; Rept. 116–259. Ordered placed on the calendar Aug. 13, 2020.
- S. 2799.— To require the Secretary of Energy and the Secretary of the Interior to establish a joint Nexus of Energy and Water Sustainability Office, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Nov. 6, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; Rept. 116–198.
- S. 2800.— To authorize programs of the National Aeronautics and Space Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Nov. 6, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 8, 2020; Rept. 116–262.
- S. 2805.— To improve transit-oriented development financing, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Nov. 6, 2019. Reported amended Aug. 12, 2020; Rept. 116–255.
- S. 2824.— To amend title 17, United States Code, to require the Register of Copyrights to waive fees for filing an application for registration of a copyright claim in certain circumstances, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Nov. 7, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 16, 2019. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary Dec. 17, 2019.
- S. 2840.— To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2020 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 13, 2019.
- S. 2847.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 42 Main Street in Slatersville, Rhode Island, as the "Specialist Matthew R. Turcotte Post Office". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Nov. 13, 2019. Reported Mar. 12, 2020; no written report.
- S. 2851.— To amend section 442 of title 18, United States Code, to exempt certain interests in mutual funds, unit investment trusts, employee benefit plans, and retirement plans from conflict of interest limitations for the Government Publishing Office. Passed Senate Nov. 13, 2019. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 14, 2019.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 2864.— To require the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to carry out a pilot program on information sharing between the Department of Veterans Affairs and designated relatives and friends of veterans regarding the assistance and benefits available to the veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 14, 2019. Reported amended Feb. 5, 2020; no written report. Passed Senate amended June 30, 2020. Received in House and held at desk July 1, 2020.
- S. 2877 (H.R. 4634).— To reauthorize the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002, and for other purposes. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Nov. 14, 2019. Reported Dec. 3, 2019; no written report.
- S. 2898.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to provide for a full annuity supplement for certain air traffic controllers. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Nov. 19, 2019. Reported Sept. 8, 2020; Rept. 116–263.
- S. 2909.— To extend the authority of the National Aeronautics and Space Administration to enter into leases of non-excess property of the Administration. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Nov. 20, 2019. Reported Dec. 11, 2019; Rept. 116–260.
- S. 2912 (H.R. 3160).— To direct the Secretary of the Interior to take certain land located in Pinal County, Arizona, into trust for the benefit of the Gila River Indian Community, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Nov. 20, 2019. Reported Sept. 24, 2020; Rept. 116–270.
- S. 2920.— To reauthorize the Violence Against Women Act of 1994, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 21, 2019.
- S. 2927.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to provide that the authority of the Director of the National Institute on Minority Health and Health Disparities to make certain research endowments applies with respect to both current and former centers of excellence, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Nov. 21, 2019. Reported Dec. 17, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate May 20, 2020. Received in House and held at desk May 22, 2020.
- S. 2945 (H.R. 4734).— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 171 South Maple Street in Dana, Indiana, as the Ernest "Ernie" T. Pyle Post Office. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Nov. 21, 2019. Reported Mar. 12, 2020; no written report.
- S. 2950.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to concede exposure to airborne hazards and toxins from burn pits under certain circumstances, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 21, 2019. Reported amended Sept. 15, 2020; no written report.
- S. 2964.— To amend title 49, United States Code, to extend the authority of the Secretary of Transportation to issue non-premium aviation insurance. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 3, 2019. Reported Feb. 27, 2020; Rept. 116–219.

- S. 2971.— To amend and reauthorize the Child Abuse Prevention and Treatment Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Dec. 3, 2019. Reported amended Jan. 15, 2020; no written report.
- S. 2977.— To extend the termination of sanctions with respect to Venezuela under the Venezuela Defense of Human Rights and Civil Society Act of 2014. Referred to Foreign Relations Dec. 4, 2019. Reported Dec. 17, 2019; no written report.
- S. 2997.— To revise and extend health workforce programs under title VII of the Public Health Service Act. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Dec. 9, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; no written report.
- S. 3009.— To provide for a period of continuing appropriations in the event of a lapse in appropriations under the normal appropriations process, and establish procedures and consequences in the event of a failure to enact appropriations. Ordered placed on the calendar Dec. 11, 2019.
- S. 3045.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to protect United States critical infrastructure by ensuring that the Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency has the legal tools it needs to notify private and public sector entities put at risk by cybersecurity vulnerabilities in the networks and systems that control critical assets of the United States. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 12, 2019. Reported amended July 29, 2020; Rept. 116–242.
- S. 3051.— To improve protections for wildlife, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Dec. 12, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; Rept. 116–239. Passed Senate amended Sept. 16, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 18, 2020.
- S. 3076.— To release a federal reversionary interest in Chester County, Tennessee, to manage certain Federal land in Bath County, Virginia, and for other purposes. Reported from Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry Dec. 17, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate Jan. 6, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Jan. 7, 2020.
- S. 3084.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to modify the limitation on pay for certain high-level employees and officers of the Department of Veterans Affairs. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Dec. 18, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Jan. 16, 2020. Received in House and referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 17, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House with amendment May 28, 2020. Senate agreed to House amendment June 8, 2020. Presented to the President June 22, 2020. Approved July 7, 2020. Public Law 116-146.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 3105.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 456 North Meridian Street in Indianapolis, Indiana, as the "Richard G. Lugar Post Office". Passed Senate Dec. 18, 2019. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2019. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 14, 2020. Presented to the President Sept. 21, 2020.
- S. 3110.— To direct the Comptroller General of the United States to conduct a study on disability and pension benefits provided to members of the National Guard and members of reserve components of the Armed Forces by the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Dec. 19, 2019. Reported Feb. 13, 2020; no written report.
- S. 3132 (H.R. 4779).— To extend the Undertaking Spam, Spyware, And Fraud Enforcement With Enforcers beyond Borders Act of 2006, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 19, 2019. Reported Aug. 12, 2020; Rept. 116–256.
- S. 3147.— To require the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to submit to Congress reports on patient safety and quality of care at medical centers of the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes. Passed Senate Dec. 19, 2019. Received in House and referred to Veterans' Affairs Dec. 23, 2019.
- S. 3148.— To amend the Controlled Substances Act to list fentanyl-related substances as schedule I controlled substances. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 3, 2020.
- S. 3176.— To amend the Foreign Assistance Act of 1961 and the United States-Israel Strategic Partnership Act of 2014 to make improvements to certain defense and security assistance provisions and to authorize the appropriations of funds to Israel, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 9, 2020. Reported amended June 3, 2020; no written report.
- S. 3182.— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to carry out the Women's Health Transition Training pilot program through at least fiscal year 2020, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 13, 2020. Reported amended Feb. 5, 2020; no written report.
- S. 3193.— To amend the Controlled Substances Act to list fentanyl-related substances as schedule I controlled substances, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 15, 2020.
- S. 3201.— To extend the temporary scheduling order for fentanyl-related substances, and for other purposes. Passed Senate Jan. 16, 2020. Received in House and referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to the Judiciary, and Ways and Means Jan. 17, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 29, 2020; Roll No. 32: 320–88. Presented to the President Feb. 3, 2020. Approved Feb. 6, 2020. Public Law 116–114.

- S. 3207.— To require the Director of the Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency to establish a Cybersecurity State Coordinator in each State, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 16, 2020. Reported amended June 1, 2020; Rept. 116–227.
- S. 3235.— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to conduct a pilot program on posttraumatic growth, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 28, 2020. Reported amended Sept. 15, 2020; no written report.
- S. 3239.— To designate the headquarters building of the Department of Transportation located at 1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE, in Washington, DC, as the "William T. Coleman, Jr., Federal Building". Referred to Environment and Public Works Jan. 28, 2020. Reported Feb. 11, 2020; no written report. Passed Senate Feb. 13, 2020. Received in House and referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 21, 2020.
- S. 3257.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 311 West Wisconsin Avenue in Tomahawk, Wisconsin, as the "Einar 'Sarge' H. Ingman, Jr. Post Office Building". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 5, 2020. Reported Mar. 12, 2020; no written report.
- S. 3275.— To amend title 18, United States Code, to protect pain-capable unborn children, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 12, 2020.
- S. 3282 (H.R. 561).— To amend title 38, United States Code, to improve the oversight of contracts awarded by the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to small business concerns owned and controlled by veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 12, 2020. Reported Sept. 15, 2020; no written report.
- S. 3332.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to provide for the halt in pension payments for Members of Congress sentenced for certain offenses, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 25, 2020. Reported July 29, 2020; Rept. 116–243.
- S. 3339.— To restore military priorities, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 27, 2020
- S. 3365 (H.R. 5384).— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 100 Crosby Street in Mansfield, Louisiana, as the "Dr. C.O. Simpkins, Sr., Post Office". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 27, 2020. Reported Mar. 12, 2020; no written report.
- S. 3377.— To amend the Antitrust Criminal Penalty Enhancement and Reform Act of 2004 to repeal the sunset provision. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 3, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed Senate June 25, 2020. Received in House and held at desk June 29, 2020.
- S. 3398.— To establish a National Commission on Online Child Sexual Exploitation Prevention, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 5, 2020. Reported amended July 20, 2020; no written report.

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 3414.— To authorize major medical facility projects for the Department of Veterans Affairs for fiscal year 2020, and for other purposes. Passed Senate Mar. 5, 2020. Received in House and referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 9, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House May 28, 2020. Presented to the President June 8, 2020. Approved June 16, 2020. Public Law 116-144.
- S. 3418.— To amend the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act to allow the Administrator of the Federal Emergency Management Agency to provide capitalization grants to States to establish revolving funds to provide hazard mitigation assistance to reduce risks from disasters and natural hazards, and other related environmental harm. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 9, 2020. Reported amended Aug. 10, 2020; Rept. 116–249.
- S. 3422.— To amend title 54, United States Code, to establish, fund, and provide for the use of amounts in a National Parks and Public Land Legacy Restoration Fund to address the maintenance backlog of the National Park Service, the United States Fish and Wildlife Service, the Bureau of Land Management, the Forest Service, and the Bureau of Indian Education, and to provide permanent, dedicated funding for the Land and Water Conservation Fund, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 10, 2020.
- S. 3434.— To make Federal law enforcement officer peer support communications confidential, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 11, 2020.
 Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 14, 2020.
 Received in House and held at desk May 15, 2020.
- S. 3455.— To prohibit certain individuals from downloading or using TikTok on any device issued by the United States or a government corporation. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 12, 2020. Reported amended Aug. 6, 2020; Rept. 116–250. Passed Senate amended Aug. 6, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 7, 2020.
- S. 3461.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 2600 Wesley Street in Greenville, Texas, as the "Audie Murphy Post Office Building". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 12, 2020. Reported July 23, 2020; no written report.
- S. 3462.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 909 West Holiday Drive in Fate, Texas, as the "Ralph Hall Post Office". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 12, 2020. Reported July 23, 2020; no written report.
- S. 3501.— To provide a 77-day extension of certain authorities for foreign intelligence and international terrorism investigations, and for other purposes. Passed Senate Mar. 16, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 16, 2020.

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 3503.— To authorize the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to treat certain programs of education converted to distance learning by reason of emergencies and health-related situations in the same manner as programs of education pursued at educational institutions, and for other purposes. Passed Senate Mar. 16, 2020. Received in House and passed Mar. 19, 2020. Presented to the President Mar. 20, 2020. Approved Mar. 21, 2020. Public Law 116–128.
- S. 3587.— To require the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to conduct a study on the accessibility of websites of the Department of Veterans Affairs to individuals with disabilities. Passed Senate Mar. 26 (Legislative day of Mar. 25), 2020. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 26, 2020.
- S. 3590.— To amend the Safe Drinking Water Act to reauthorize certain provisions, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works May 4, 2020. Reported amended May 11, 2020; no written report.
- S. 3591.— To provide for improvements to the rivers and harbors of the United States, to provide for the conservation and development of water and related resources, to provide for water pollution control activities and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works May 4, 2020. Reported amended May 11, 2020; no written report. Ordered placed on the calendar May 11, 2020.
- S. 3607.— To extend public safety officer death benefits to public safety officers whose death is caused by COVID-19, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary May 5, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended May 14, 2020. Received in House and held at desk May 15, 2020. Passed House July 20, 2020. Presented to the President Aug. 4, 2020. Approved Aug. 14, 2020. Public Law 116–157.
- S. 3637.— To amend the Servicemembers Civil Relief Act to extend lease protections for servicemembers under stop movement orders in response to a local, national, or global emergency, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs May 6, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed Senate June 10, 2020. Received in House and held at desk June 15, 2020. Passed House July 20, 2020. Presented to the President Aug. 4, 2020. Approved Aug. 14, 2020. Public Law 116–158.
- S. 3643 (H.R. 3228).— To amend title 38, United States Code, to authorize certain postgraduate health care employees and health professions trainees of the Department of Veterans Affairs to provide treatment via telemedicine, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs May 7, 2020. Reported Sept. 15, 2020; no written report.
- S. 3681.— To require a joint task force on the operation of air travel during and after COVID-19 pandemic, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 11, 2020. Reported amended Aug. 6, 2020; Rept. 116–246.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS-Continued

- S. 3703 (H.R. 6813).— To amend the Elder Abuse Prevention and Prosecution Act to improve the prevention of elder abuse and exploitation of individuals with Alzheimer's disease and related dementias. Referred to the Judiciary May 12, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Aug. 6, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 14, 2020.
- S. 3731.— To amend title VII of the Social Security Act to provide for a single point of contact at the Social Security Administration for individuals who are victims of identity theft. Referred to Finance May 14, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed Senate June 16, 2020. Received in House and held at desk June 18, 2020.
- S. 3744.— To condemn gross human rights violations of ethnic Turkic Muslims in Xinjiang, and calling for an end to arbitrary detention, torture, and harassment of these communities inside and outside China. Passed Senate May 14, 2020. Received in House and held at desk May 15, 2020. Rules suspended. Passed House May 27, 2020; Roll No. 110: 413–1. Presented to the President June 8, 2020. Approved June 17, 2020. Public Law 116–145.
- S. 3758.— To amend the Klamath Basin Water Supply Enhancement Act of 2000 to make certain technical corrections. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 19, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended June 30, 2020. Received in House and held at desk July 1, 2020.
- S. 3782.— To modify the amount authorized for commitments for 7(a) loans, and for other purposes. Passed Senate May 20, 2020. Received in House and held at desk May 22, 2020.
- S. 3788.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to provide for an increase in the maximum amount of grants awarded by the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to States and tribal organizations for operating and maintaining veterans' cemeteries, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs May 20, 2020. Received in House June 29, 2020.
- S. 3798.— To impose sanctions with respect to foreign persons involved in the erosion of certain obligations of China with respect to Hong Kong, and for other purposes. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs May 21, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended June 25, 2020. Received in House and held at desk June 29, 2020.
- S. 3833.— To extend the loan forgiveness period for the paycheck protection program, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar June 1, 2020.
- S. 3839.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 2719 South Webster Street in Kokomo, Indiana, as the "Opha May Johnson Post Office". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 21, 2020. Reported July 23, 2020; no written report.
- S. 3841.— To protect 2020 recovery rebates for individuals from assignment or garnishment, and for other purposes. Referred to Finance May 21, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed Senate July 23, 2020.

SENATE BILLS-Continued

- S. 3846.— To observe the lives lost in the United States due to the COVID-19 pandemic. Passed Senate June 1, 2020. Received in House and held at desk June 4, 2020.
- S. 3905.— To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2021 for intelligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Intelligence Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes. Reported from Intelligence June 8, 2020; Rept. 116–233.
- S. 3948.— To amend the Alyce Spotted Bear and Walter Soboleff Commission on Native Children Act to extend the deadline for a report by the Alyce Spotted Bear and Walter Soboleff Commission on Native Children, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs June 11, 2020. Reported Sept. 24, 2020; Rept. 116–271.
- S. 3985.— To improve and reform policing practices, accountability, and transparency. Ordered placed on the calendar June 18, 2020.
- S. 3989.— To amend the United States Semiquincentennial Commission Act of 2016 to modify certain membership and other requirements of the United States Semiquincentennial Commission, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary June 17, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed Senate July 21, 2020. Received in House and held at desk July 22, 2020.
- S. 4024.— To establish in the Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency of the Department of Homeland Security a Cybersecurity Advisory Committee. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 22, 2020. Reported amended Sept. 9, 2020; Rept. 116–265.
- S. 4049.— To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2021 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes. Reported from Armed Services June 23, 2020; Rept. 116–236. Considered June 29, 30, July 1, 2, 21, 22, 2020. Passed Senate amended July 23, 2020; Roll No. 140: 86–14. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 7, 2020.
- S. 4054.— To reauthorize the United States Grain Standards Act, and for other purposes. Reported from Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry June 24, 2020; no written report.
- S. 4065.— To make exclusive the authority of the Federal Government to regulate the labeling of products made in the United States and introduced in interstate or foreign commerce, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 24, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed Senate July 22, 2020. Received in House and held at desk July 23, 2020.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS-Continued

- S. 4072.— To designate the clinic of the Department of Veterans Affairs in Bend, Oregon, as the "Robert D. Maxwell Department of Veterans Affairs Clinic". Referred to Veterans' Affairs June 25, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Sept. 17, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 22, 2020. Passed House Sept. 23, 2020.
- S. 4075.— To amend the Public Works and Economic Development Act of 1965 to provide for the release of certain Federal interests in connection with certain grants under that Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works June 25, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Aug. 6, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 14, 2020.
- S. 4091.— To amend section 1113 of the Social Security Act to provide authority for fiscal year 2020 for increased payments for temporary assistance to United States citizens returned from foreign countries, and for other purposes. Passed Senate June 29, 2020. Received in House and passed June 29, 2020. Presented to the President July 1, 2020. Approved July 13, 2020. Public Law 116-148.
- S. 4104.— To amend the Improper Payments Elimination and Recovery Improvement Act of 2012, including making changes to the Do Not Pay Initiative, for improved detection, prevention, and recovery of improper payments to deceased individuals, and for other purposes. Passed Senate June 30, 2020. Received in House and held at desk July 1, 2020.
- S. 4116.— To extend the authority for commitments for the paycheck protection program and separate amounts authorized for other loans under section 7(a) of the Small Business Act, and for other purposes. Passed Senate June 30, 2020. Received in House and passed July 1, 2020. Presented to the President July 2, 2020. Approved July 8, 2020. Public Law 116-147.
- S. 4126.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 104 East Main Street in Port Washington, Wisconsin, as the "Joseph G. Demler Post Office". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 1, 2020. Reported July 23, 2020; no written report.
- S. 4148.— To extend the Chemical Facility Anti-Terrorism Standards Program of the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Passed Senate July 1, 2020. Received in House and held at desk July 6, 2020. Passed House July 20, 2020. Presented to the President July 22, 2020. Approved July 22, 2020. Public Law 116–150.
- S. 4157.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to expand the authority of the National Infrastructure Simulation and Analysis Center, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 2, 2020. Reported amended Sept. 9, 2020; Rept. 116–266.

SENATE BILLS-Continued

- S. 4187.— To establish the Intercity Passenger Rail Trust Fund to ensure a safe, sustainable, convenient transportation option for the people of the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works July 2, 2020. Committee discharged July 27, 2020. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 27, 2020.
- S. 4209.— To amend title IX of the Social Security Act to improve emergency unemployment relief for governmental entities and nonprofit organizations. Passed Senate July 2, 2020. Received in House and held at desk July 6, 2020. Passed House July 9, 2020. Presented to the President July 22, 2020. Approved Aug. 3, 2020. Public Law 116-151.
- S. 4212.— To amend title 28, United States Code, to strip foreign sovereign immunity of certain foreign states to secure justice for victims of novel coronavirus in the United States. Referred to the Judiciary July 20, 2020. Reported July 30, 2020; no written report.
- S. 4323.— To save and strengthen critical social contract programs of the Federal Government. Referred to Finance July 27, 2020. Committee discharged Aug. 3, 2020. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Aug. 3, 2020.
- S. 4346.— To amend the Antitrust Criminal Penalty Enhancement and Reform Act of 2004 to repeal the sunset provision. Passed Senate July 28, 2020. Received in House and held at desk July 30, 2020.
- S. 4384.— To require the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to address exposure by members of the Armed Forces to toxic substances at Karshi-Khanabad Air Base, Uzbekistan, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs July 30, 2020. Reported Sept. 15, 2020; no written report.
- S. 4461.— To provide for a period of continuing appropriations in the event of a lapse in appropriations under the normal appropriations process, and establish procedures and consequences in the event of a failure to enact appropriations. Ordered placed on the calendar Aug. 6, 2020.
- S. 4462.— To establish a national integrated flood information system within the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Aug. 6, 2020. Reported amended Sept. 24, 2020; Rept. 116–269.
- S. 4582.— To extend, temporarily, daylight saving time, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 16, 2020.
- S. 4618.— Making emergency supplemental appropriations for disaster relief for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 21, 2020.
- S. 4653.— To protect the healthcare of hundreds of millions of people of the United States and prevent efforts of the Department of Justice to advocate courts to strike down the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act. Ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 23, 2020.

12–28	HISTORY OF BILLS	AND RESO	DLUTIONS
No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No.	Index Key and History of Bill
	SENATE BILLS—Continued		
S. 4675.— Z and Accou Sept. 24, 2	To amend the Health Insurance Portability ntability Act. Ordered placed on the calendar 2020.		

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS

S.J. Res. 2 (H.J. Res. 30).— Disapproving the President's proposal to take an action relating to the application of certain sanctions with respect to the Russian Federation. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Jan. 4, 2019. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 15, 2019. Considered Jan. 15, 16, 2019. Returned to the calendar Jan. 16, 2019.

- S.J. Res. 4.— Requiring the advice and consent of the Senate or an Act of Congress to suspend, terminate, or withdraw the United States from the North Atlantic Treaty and authorizing related litigation, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 17, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2019; no written report.
- S.J. Res. 7 (H.J. Res. 37).— To direct the removal of United States Armed Forces from hostilities in the Republic of Yemen that have not been authorized by Congress. Referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 30, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Mar. 13, 2019; Roll No. 48: 54–46. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 18, 2019. Passed House Apr. 4, 2019; Roll No. 153: 247–175. Presented to the President Apr. 16, 2019. Vetoed Apr. 16, 2019. Senate sustained Presidential veto May 2, 2019; Roll No. 94: 53–45.
- S.J. Res. 8.— Recognizing the duty of the Federal Government to create a Green New Deal. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 14, 2019.
- S.J. Res. 27.— Providing for congressional disapproval of the proposed transfer to the United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom and Australia certain defense articles and services. Referred to Foreign Relations June 5, 2019. Committee discharged June 19, 2019. Considered June 19, 2019. Passed Senate June 20, 2019; Roll No. 179: 51–45. Received in House and held at desk June 20, 2019.
- S.J. Res. 28.— Providing for congressional disapproval of the proposed foreign military sale to the United Arab Emirates of certain defense articles and services. Referred to Foreign Relations June 5, 2019. Committee discharged June 19, 2019. Considered June 19, 2019. Passed Senate June 20, 2019; Roll No. 179: 51–45. Received in House and held at desk June 20, 2019.
- S.J. Res. 29.— Providing for congressional disapproval of the proposed foreign military sale to the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia certain defense articles and services. Referred to Foreign Relations June 5, 2019. Committee discharged June 19, 2019. Considered June 19, 2019. Passed Senate June 20, 2019; Roll No. 179: 51–45. Received in House and held at desk June 20, 2019.
- S.J. Res. 30.— Providing for congressional disapproval of the proposed foreign military sale to the United Arab Emirates of certain defense articles and services. Referred to Foreign Relations June 5, 2019. Committee discharged June 19, 2019. Considered June 19, 2019. Passed Senate June 20, 2019; Roll No. 179: 51–45. Received in House and held at desk June 20, 2019.

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- S.J. Res. 31.— Providing for congressional disapproval of the proposed foreign military sale to the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia certain defense articles and services. Referred to Foreign Relations June 5, 2019. Committee discharged June 19, 2019. Considered June 19, 2019. Passed Senate June 20, 2019; Roll No. 179: 51–45. Received in House and held at desk June 20, 2019.
- S.J. Res. 32.— Providing for congressional disapproval of the proposed foreign military sale to the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia certain defense articles and services. Referred to Foreign Relations June 5, 2019. Committee discharged June 19, 2019. Considered June 19, 2019. Passed Senate June 20, 2019; Roll No. 179: 51–45. Received in House and held at desk June 20, 2019.
- S.J. Res. 33.— Providing for congressional disapproval of the proposed foreign military sale to the United Arab Emirates of certain defense articles and services. Referred to Foreign Relations June 5, 2019. Committee discharged June 19, 2019. Considered June 19, 2019. Passed Senate June 20, 2019; Roll No. 179: 51–45. Received in House and held at desk June 20, 2019.
- S.J. Res. 34.— Providing for congressional disapproval of the proposed foreign military sale to the United Arab Emirates of certain defense articles and services. Referred to Foreign Relations June 5, 2019. Committee discharged June 19, 2019. Considered June 19, 2019. Passed Senate June 20, 2019; Roll No. 179: 51–45. Received in House and held at desk June 20, 2019.
- S.J. Res. 35.— Providing for congressional disapproval of the proposed foreign military sale to the United Arab Emirates of certain defense articles and services. Referred to Foreign Relations June 5, 2019. Committee discharged June 19, 2019. Considered June 19, 2019. Passed Senate June 20, 2019; Roll No. 179: 51–45. Received in House and held at desk June 20, 2019.
- S.J. Res. 36 (H. Res. 491).— Providing for congressional disapproval of the proposed transfer to the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, the Kingdom of Spain, and the Italian Republic of certain defense articles and services. Referred to Foreign Relations June 5, 2019. Committee discharged June 19, 2019. Considered June 19, 2019. Passed Senate June 20, 2019; Roll No. 177: 53–45. Received in House and held at desk June 20, 2019. Passed House July 17, 2019; Roll No. 486: 238–190. Presented to the President July 24, 2019. Vetoed July 24, 2019. Senate sustained Presidential veto July 29, 2019; Roll No. 231: 45–40.
- S.J. Res. 37 (H. Res. 491).— Providing for congressional disapproval of the proposed export to the United Arab Emirates, the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, and the Republic of France of certain defense articles and services. Referred to Foreign Relations June 5, 2019. Committee discharged June 19, 2019. Considered June 19, 2019. Passed Senate June 20, 2019; Roll No. 179: 51–45. Received in House and held at desk June 20, 2019. Presented to the President July 24, 2019. Vetoed July 24, 2019. Senate sustained Presidential veto July 29, 2019; Roll No. 232: 45–39.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- S.J. Res. 38 (H. Res. 491).— Providing for congressional disapproval of the proposed export to the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland of certain defense articles and services. Referred to Foreign Relations June 5, 2019. Committee discharged June 19, 2019. Considered June 19, 2019. Passed Senate June 20, 2019; Roll No. 178: 53–45. Received in House and held at desk June 20, 2019. Passed House July 17, 2019; Roll No. 488: 237–190. Presented to the President July 24, 2019. Vetoed July 24, 2019. Senate sustained Presidential veto July 29, 2019; Roll No. 233: 46–41.
- S.J. Res. 39.— Providing for congressional disapproval of the proposed export to the United Arab Emirates and United Kingdom of certain defense articles, including technical data and defense services. Referred to Foreign Relations June 5, 2019. Committee discharged June 19, 2019. Considered June 19, 2019. Passed Senate June 20, 2019; Roll No. 179: 51–45. Received in House and held at desk June 20, 2019.
- S.J. Res. 40.— Providing for congressional disapproval of the proposed export to India, Israel, Republic of Korea, and Kingdom of Saudi Arabia of certain defense articles, including technical data and defense services. Referred to Foreign Relations June 5, 2019. Committee discharged June 19, 2019. Considered June 19, 2019. Passed Senate June 20, 2019; Roll No. 179: 51–45. Received in House and held at desk June 20, 2019.
- S.J. Res. 41.— Providing for congressional disapproval of the proposed export to the Government of Saudi Arabia and the United Arab Emirates and the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland of technical data and defense services. Referred to Foreign Relations June 5, 2019. Committee discharged June 19, 2019. Considered June 19, 2019. Passed Senate June 20, 2019; Roll No. 179: 51–45. Received in House and held at desk June 20, 2019.
- S.J. Res. 42.— Providing for congressional disapproval of the proposed export to the United Arab Emirates and the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland of certain defense articles, including technical data and defense services. Referred to Foreign Relations June 5, 2019. Committee discharged June 19, 2019. Considered June 19, 2019. Passed Senate June 20, 2019; Roll No. 179: 51–45. Received in House and held at desk June 20, 2019.
- S.J. Res. 43.— Providing for congressional disapproval of the proposed transfer to the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia certain defense articles and services. Referred to Foreign Relations June 5, 2019. Committee discharged June 19, 2019. Considered June 19, 2019. Passed Senate June 20, 2019; Roll No. 179: 51–45. Received in House and held at desk June 20, 2019.
- S.J. Res. 44.— Providing for congressional disapproval of the proposed retransfer of certain defense articles from the United Arab Emirates to the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan. Referred to Foreign Relations June 5, 2019. Committee discharged June 19, 2019. Considered June 19, 2019. Passed Senate June 20, 2019; Roll No. 179: 51–45. Received in House and held at desk June 20, 2019.

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- S.J. Res. 45.— Providing for congressional disapproval of the proposed transfer to the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia certain defense articles and services. Referred to Foreign Relations June 5, 2019. Committee discharged June 19, 2019. Considered June 19, 2019. Passed Senate June 20, 2019; Roll No. 179: 51–45. Received in House and held at desk June 20, 2019.
- S.J. Res. 46.— Providing for congressional disapproval of the proposed transfer to the United Arab Emirates certain defense articles and services. Referred to Foreign Relations June 5, 2019. Committee discharged June 19, 2019. Considered June 19, 2019. Passed Senate June 20, 2019; Roll No. 179: 51–45. Received in House and held at desk June 20, 2019.
- S.J. Res. 47.— Providing for congressional disapproval of the proposed transfer to the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia certain defense articles and services. Referred to Foreign Relations June 5, 2019. Committee discharged June 19, 2019. Considered June 19, 2019. Passed Senate June 20, 2019; Roll No. 179: 51–45. Received in House and held at desk June 20, 2019.
- S.J. Res. 48.— Providing for congressional disapproval of the proposed transfer to the United Arab Emirates certain defense articles and services. Referred to Foreign Relations June 5, 2019. Committee discharged June 19, 2019. Considered June 19, 2019. Passed Senate June 20, 2019; Roll No. 179: 51–45. Received in House and held at desk June 20, 2019.
- S.J. Res. 50.— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Internal Revenue Service, Department of the Treasury, relating to "Contributions in Exchange for State or Local Tax Credits". Referred to Finance July 16, 2019. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 22, 2019. Considered Oct. 22, 2019. Failed of passage Oct. 23, 2019; Roll No. 331: 43–52.
- S.J. Res. 52.— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Secretary of the Treasury and the Secretary of Health and Human Services relating to "State Relief and Empowerment Waivers". Referred to Finance July 31, 2019. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 29, 2019. Considered Oct. 29, 2019. Failed of passage Oct. 30, 2019; Roll No. 337: 43–52.
- S.J. Res. 53.— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Environmental Protection Agency relating to "Repeal of the Clean Power Plan; Emission Guidelines for Greenhouse Gas Emissions From Existing Electric Utility Generating Units; Revisions to Emission Guidelines Implementing Regulations". Referred to Environment and Public Works Sept. 9, 2019. Committee discharged. Failed of passage Oct. 17, 2019; Roll No. 324: 41–53.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- S.J. Res. 54 (H. Res. 591).— Relating to a national emergency declared by the President on February 15, 2019.
 Referred to Armed Services Sept. 10, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Sept. 25, 2019; Roll No. 302: 54–41. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 25, 2019. Passed House Sept. 27, 2019; Roll No. 553: 236–174. Presented to the President Oct. 4, 2019. Vetoed Oct. 15, 2019. Senate sustained Presidential veto Oct. 17, 2019; Roll No. 325: 53–36.
- S.J. Res. 56.— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department of Education relating to "Borrower Defense Institutional Accountability". Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 26, 2019. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 10, 2020. Considered Mar. 11, 2020. Indefinitely postponed Mar. 11, 2020.
- S.J. Res. 58.— Expressing support for freedom of conscience. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 17, 2019.
- S.J. Res. 59.— Expressing the sense of Congress on the precipitous withdrawal of United States Armed Forces from Syria and Afghanistan, and Turkey's unprovoked incursion into Syria. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 23, 2019.
- S.J. Res. 65.— Providing for the reappointment of John Fahey as a citizen regent of the Board of Regents of the Smithsonian Institution. Passed Senate Jan. 9, 2020. Received in House and referred to House Administration Jan. 13, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed House Feb. 5, 2020. Presented to the President Feb. 20, 2020. Approved Mar. 2, 2020. Public Law 116-118.
- S.J. Res. 66.— Providing for the appointment of Denise O'Leary as a citizen regent of the Board of Regents of the Smithsonian Institution. Passed Senate Jan. 9, 2020. Received in House and referred to House Administration Jan. 13, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed House Mar. 31, 2020. Presented to the President Apr. 3, 2020. Approved Apr. 10, 2020. Public Law 116-138.
- S.J. Res. 67.— Providing for the reappointment of Risa Lavizzo-Mourey as a citizen regent of the Board of Regents of the Smithsonian Institution. Passed Senate Jan. 9, 2020. Received in House and referred to House Administration Jan. 13, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed House Feb. 5, 2020. Presented to the President Feb. 20, 2020. Approved Mar. 2, 2020. Public Law 116-119.
- S.J. Res. 68 (H. Res. 891).— To direct the removal of United States Armed Forces from hostilities against the Islamic Republic of Iran that have not been authorized by Congress. Referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 9, 2020. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 12, 2020. Considered Feb. 12, 2020. Passed Senate amended Feb. 13, 2020; Roll No. 52: 55–45. Received in House and held at desk Feb. 14, 2020. Passed House Mar. 11, 2020; Roll No. 101: 227–186. Presented to the President May 5, 2020. Vetoed May 6, 2020. Senate sustained Presidential veto May 7, 2020; Roll No. 84: 49–44.

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- S.J. Res. 72.— Providing for the reappointment of Michael M. Lynton as a citizen regent of the Board of Regents of the Smithsonian Institution. Referred to Rules and Administration May 11, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 20, 2020. Proceedings vacated May 21, 2020.
- S.J. Res. 74.— Requesting the Secretary of the Interior to authorize a unique and 1-time arrangement for certain displays on Mount Rushmore National Memorial relating to the centennial of the ratification of the 19th Amendment to the Constitution of the United States during the period beginning August 18, 2020, and ending on September 30, 2020. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 21, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Aug. 6, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 14, 2020.

HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

-	morour or bit	LO MIO MESOL	20110118
No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No.	Index Key and History of Bill
SENATE JO	OINT RESOLUTIONS—Continued		

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

- S. Con. Res. 1.— Calling for credible, transparent, and safe elections in Nigeria, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 16, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Feb. 14, 2019. Received in House and referred to Foreign Affairs Feb. 19, 2019.
- S. Con. Res. 3.— Recognizing the rich history, heritage, and strategic importance of the Republic of the Marshall Islands and the Marshallese population residing in the United States. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 13, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 23 (Legislative day of May 22), 2019. Received in House and referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Oversight and Reform, Armed Services, and Foreign Affairs May 28, 2019.
- S. Con. Res. 4.— Providing for a correction in the enrollment of H.J. Res. 31. Passed Senate Feb. 14, 2019. Received in House and passed Feb. 14, 2019.
- S. Con. Res. 6.— Authorizing the printing of a commemorative document in memory of the late President of the United States, George Herbert Walker Bush. Passed Senate Feb. 28, 2019. Received in House and referred to House Administration Mar. 4, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed House May 22, 2019.
- S. Con. Res. 7.— Authorizing the printing of the 26th edition of the pocket version of the Constitution of the United States. Passed Senate Feb. 28, 2019. Received in House and referred to House Administration Mar. 4, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed House Apr. 9, 2019.
- S. Con. Res. 10.— Recognizing that Chinese telecommunications companies such as Huawei and ZTE pose serious threats to the national security of the United States and its allies. Referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 28, 2019. Reported amended July 9, 2019; no written report.
- S. Con. Res. 12.— Setting forth the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2020 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2021 through 2024. Reported from the Budget Apr. 1, 2019; no written report.
- S. Con. Res. 13.— Reaffirming the United States commitment to Taiwan and to the implementation of the Taiwan Relations Act. Referred to Foreign Relations Apr. 4, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Apr. 30, 2019. Received in House and referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary, Homeland Security, and Ways and Means May 2, 2019.
- S. Con. Res. 14.— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for an event to celebrate the birthday of King Kamehameha I. Passed Senate Apr. 11, 2019. Received in House and referred to House Administration Apr. 15, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed House May 22, 2019.

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- S. Con. Res. 15 (H. Con. Res. 37).— Expressing support for the designation of October 28, 2019, as "Honoring the Nation's First Responders Day". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 1, 2019. Reported June 4, 2019; Rept. 116–43. Passed Senate June 5, 2019. Received in House and held at desk June 10, 2019.
- S. Con. Res. 19.— Celebrating the 50th anniversary of the Apollo 11 Moon landing. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 5, 2019. Committee discharged. Passed Senate July 18, 2019. Received in House and referred to Science, Space, and Technology July 22, 2019.
- S. Con. Res. 23.— Honoring the 75th Anniversary of the Battle of the Bulge fought during World War II, recognizing the valiant efforts of the Allied Forces in December 1944, and remembering those who made the ultimate sacrifice, all of which contributed to the Allied victory in the European Theater. Referred to Foreign Relations July 31, 2019. Reported Dec. 12, 2019; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 12, 2019. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 13, 2019.
- S. Con. Res. 24.— Recognizing the 50th anniversary of the Food and Nutrition Service of the Department of Agriculture. Passed Senate July 31, 2019. Received in House and referred to Agriculture Aug. 2, 2019.
- S. Con. Res. 25.— Recognizing September 11, 2019, as a "National Day of Service and Remembrance". Passed Senate Sept. 16, 2019. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Reform Sept. 17, 2019.
- S. Con. Res. 27.— Providing for the use of the catafalque situated in the Exhibition Hall of the Capitol Visitor Center in connection with memorial services to be conducted in the House wing of the Capitol for the Honorable Elijah E. Cummings, late a Representative from the State of Maryland. Passed Senate Oct. 21, 2019. Received in House and passed Oct. 21, 2019.
- S. Con. Res. 31.— Recognizing the importance and significance of the 2020 Census and encouraging individuals, families, and households across the United States to participate in the 2020 Census to ensure a complete and accurate count. Passed Senate Dec. 18, 2019. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Reform Dec. 19, 2019.
- S. Con. Res. 37.— Honoring the life and work of Louis Lorenzo Redding, whose lifelong dedication to civil rights and service stand as an example of leadership for all people. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 27, 2020. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Aug. 6, 2020. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 14, 2020.
- S. Con. Res. 38.— To establish the Joint Congressional Committee on Inaugural Ceremonies for the inauguration of the President-elect and Vice President-elect of the United States on January 20, 2021. Passed Senate May 6, 2020. Received in House and held at desk May 8, 2020. Passed House June 26, 2020.

No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No.	Index Key and History of Bill
SENATE CON	CURRENT RESOLUTIONS—Continued		
situated in the itol in conne ducted in the for the late h Justice of the Senate Sept.	— Providing for the use of the catafalque ne crypt beneath the Rotunda of the Cap- ction with memorial services to be con- Supreme Court Building and the Capitol onorable Ruth Bader Ginsburg, Associate e United States Supreme Court. Passed 21, 2020. Received in House and held 22, 2020. Passed House Sept. 24, 2020.		
Passed Senat	5.— To correct the enrollment of S. 2330. te Sept. 23, 2020. Received in House and Sept. 24, 2020.		

	morour or bills	THE TIESO	Le Hons	10-1
No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No.	Index Key and History	of Bill
	SENATE RESOLUTIONS			
_	orming the President of the United States am of each House is assembled. Passed 5, 2019.			
	orming the House of Representatives that the Senate is assembled. Passed Senate			
	otifying the House of Representatives of f a President pro tempore. Passed Senate			
ver, former	elative to the death of John Chester Cul- United States Senator for the State of Senate Jan. 10, 2019.			
	Honoring the life of Harris L. Wofford, nate Jan. 25, 2019.			
Ernest F. Ho	Relative to the death of the Honorable ollings, former United States Senator for South Carolina. Passed Senate Apr. 10,			
Richard G. I	Relative to the death of the Honorable agar, former United States Senator for Indiana. Passed Senate Apr. 29, 2019.			
William Thac	Relative to the death of the Honorable Cochran, former United States Senator of Mississippi. Passed Senate June 4,			
Ogilvie, Form	Relative to the death of Dr. Lloyd John her Chaplain of the United States Senate. e June 10, 2019.			
	Honoring the life, accomplishments, and ator Kay Hagan. Passed Senate Oct. 30,			
Jocelyn Burd	Relative to the death of the Honorable ick, former United States Senator for the th Dakota. Passed Senate Jan. 13, 2020.			
cerning the John Trump,	To provide for related procedures conarticles of impeachment against Donald President of the United States. Passed 2 2020 Roll No. 26: 53-47			

Senate Jan. 22, 2020; Roll No. 26: 53-47.

S. Res. 488.— To provide for related procedures concerning the articles of impeachment against Donald John Trump, President of the United States. Passed Senate Jan. 31, 2020; Roll No. 32: 53–47.

S. Res. 583.— Honoring the life and achievements of former United States Senator Thomas Allen Coburn and expressing condolences to the family of Thomas Allen Coburn on his passing. Passed Senate May 19,

S. Res. 660.— Honoring and commemorating the life and legacy of Representative John Lewis. Passed Senate

July 28, 2020.

HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

,—4	INSTORT OF BILLS		
No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No.	Index Key and History of Bill
S	ENATE RESOLUTIONS—Continued		

REPORTED BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS WHICH HAVE BEEN REFERRED TO COMMITTEES UNDER TIME LIMITATIONS

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill HOUSE BILLS H.R. 2328.—To reauthorize and extend funding for community health centers and the National Health Service Corps. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 15, 2019. Reported amended Dec. 9, 2019; Rept. 116-332, Pt. I. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Dec. 9, 2019 for a period ending not later than Jan. 29, 2020. Referral extended Jan. 29, 2020 for a period ending not later than Feb. 19, 2020. Referral extended Feb. 19, 2020 for a period ending not later than Apr. 23, 2020. Referral extended Apr. 23, 2020 for a period ending not later than July 31, 2020. Referral extended July 31, 2020 for a period ending not later than Sept. 21, 2020. Referral extended Sept. 21, 2020 for a period ending not later than Nov. 20, 2020.

No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No.	Index Key and History of Bil
	HOUSE BILLS—Continued		

BILLS IN CONFERENCE

Jefferson's Manual, sec. XLVI (Rules and Manual of the House of Representatives, sec. 555):

"And in all cases of conference asked after a vote of disagreement, etc., the conferees of the House asking it are to leave the papers with the conferees of the other * * *."

FIRST SESSION

SECOND SESSION

H.R. 6172—To amend the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1978 to prohibit the production of certain business records, and for other purposes.

House asked for a conference: May 28, 2020.

House Conferees:

Messrs. Nadler, Schiff, Ms. Lofgren, Messrs. Jordan, and Nunes.

	∇	∇	7	⊽	4	20	19		7	7	∇	∇		
	J	A۱	IU/	٩R	Y		JULY							
Sun	M	Tu	w	Th	F	Sat	Sun	M	Tu	w	Th	F	Sat	
6 13 20 27	7 - 14 21 - 28	1 8 -15 -22 -29	2 -9 -16 -23 -30	=3 -10 -17 -24 -31	-4 -11 -18 -25	5 12 19 26	7 14 21 28	1 8 -15 -22 29	-2 -9 -16 -23 -30	3 - 10 - 17 - 24 31	4 - 11 - 18 - 25	-5 - 12 - 19 - 26	6 13 20 27	
	FEBRUARY								ΑU	GL	JST	Γ		
3 10 17 24	-4 -11 18 -25	-5 -12 -19 -26	-6 -13 20 -27	7 -14 21 -28	1 —8 -15 -22	2 9 16 23	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	-6 -13 -20 -27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	-2 -9 -16 -23 -30	3 10 17 24 31	
		MA	۱R	СН				SEPTEMBER						
3 10 17 24 31	-4 -11 -18 -25	-5 -12 19 -26	-6 -13 20 -27	7 -14 - 21 - 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	1 8 15 22 29	2 -9 -16 23 30	-3 -10 -17 -24	4 -11 -18 -25	5 - 12 - 19 - 26	—6 - 13 - 20 - 27	7 14 21 28	
		Α	PR	IL	•		OCTOBER							
7 14 21 28	-1 -8 -15 -22 -29	-2 -9 16 23 -30	-3 -10 17 24	-4 11 -18 -25	5 -12 19 26	6 13 20 27	6 13 20 27	7 14 -21 -28	-1 -8 -15 -22 -29	2 9 -16 -23 -30	3 10 -17 -24 -31	-4 -11 -18 25	5 12 19 26	
		١	ΛA	Y				N	ΟV	ΕN	IBE	ΞR		
5 12 19 26	6 13 -20 27	7 -14 -21 -28	-1 -8 -15 -22 29	-2 -9 -16 -23 -30	-3 -10 -17 -24 31	4 11 18 25	3 10 17 24	4 11 -18 25	-5 -12 -19 -26	6 - 13 - 20 27	7 - 14 - 21 28	-1 -8 -15 -22 -29	2 9 16 23 30	
		J	UN	Е				DI	EC	ΕM	IBE	ΞR		
2 9 16 23 30	-3 -10 17 -24	-4 -11 -18 -25	-5 -12 -19 -26	-6 -13 -20 -27	7 -14 -21 -28	1 8 15 22 29	1 8 -15 22 29	2 -9 -16 -23 -30	-3 -10 -17 24 31	-4 -11 -18 -25	-5 -12 -19 -26	-6 -13 20 27	7 - 14 21 28	

^{*}Marked dates indicate days House in session. Total Legislative Days 193. Total Calendar Days 193.

^{*}The House met twice on Jan. 3, 2019 to adjourn the 115th Congress Sine Die and convene the 116th Congress.

SPECIAL LEGISLATIVE DAYS

SEPTEMBER 2020

Tuesday, 1st
Private Calendar—Suspensions.
Wednesday, 2nd
Calendar Wednesday—Suspensions.
Monday, 7th
Suspensions.
Tuesday, 8th
Suspensions.
Wednesday, 9th
Calendar Wednesday—Suspensions.
Monday, 14th
District of Columbia Business—Suspensions.
Wednesday, 16th
Calendar Wednesday—Suspensions.

Monday, 21st
Suspensions.
Tuesday, 22nd
Suspensions.
Wednesday, 23rd
Calendar Wednesday—Suspensions.
Monday, 28th
District of Columbia Business—Suspensions.
Tuesday, 29th
Suspensions.
Wednesday, 30th
Calendar Wednesday—Suspensions.

	▽	∇	,	▽	4	20	20)	7	7	∇	∇	
	J	ΑN	IU/	4R	Y		JULY						
Sun	M	Tu	w	Th	F	Sat	Sun	M	Tu	w	Th	F	Sa
5 12 19 26	6 - 13 20 - 27	7 -14 - 21 - 28	1 -8 -15 22 -29	-2 -9 -16 23 -30	=3 -10 -17 -24 -31	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	-6 -13 -20 -27	7 14 21 28	-1 8 15 -22 -29	-2 -9 -16 -23 -30	3 10 17 24 -31	11 18 25
	FEBRUARY								ΑU	GL	JST	-	
2 9 16 23	-3 -10 17 24	-4 -11 -18 -25	-5 -12 19 -26	-6 -13 20 -27	7 -14 -21 -28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	-4 -11 -18 -25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 -14 - 21 - 28	15 15 -22 29
	MARCH							SEPTEMBER					
1 8 15 22 29	-2 -9 -16 -23 30	-3 -10 17 -24 -31	-4 -11 18 -25	-5 -12 -19 -26	6 [13 20 -27	7 14] 21 28	6 13 20 27	7 -14 -21 28	-1 -8 -15 -22 -29	2 9 -16 -23 -30	3 10 -17 -24	-4 -11 -18 -25	12 19 26
		Α	PR	IL			OCTOBER						
5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 -14 -21 -28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 -23 30	-3 -10 -17 -24	4 11 18 25	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	10 17 24 31
		N	ΛA	Υ				N	ΟV	ΕN	IBE	ΞR	
3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	-5 - 12 - 19 - 26	6 - 13 20 - 27	7 - 14 21 - 28	-1 -8 -15 -22 29	2 9 16 23 30	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	14 21 28
		J	UN	Ε				DI	EC	ΕM	BE	:R	
7 14 21 28	-1 -8 -15 -22 -29	2 9 16 23	3 10 17 -24	-4 -11 -18 -25	5 12 19 -26	6 13 20 27	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	12 19 26

^{*}Marked dates indicate days House in session. Total Legislative Days 123. Total Calendar Days 124.

STATUS OF MAJOR BILLS—FIRST SESSION

(For more detailed information see History of Bills and Resolutions section)

			::::::	:		_	:	:
Law No.				116–20 (8)	8888	$\begin{bmatrix} 116-69(7) \\ (8) \\ (8) \\ (7) \\ (7) \end{bmatrix}$	116–26 (⁷) 116–59	$\frac{116-5}{116-6}$
Date	appioved	2019		June 6		Nov. 21	July 1 Sept. 27	Jan. 25 Feb. 15
e report	Senate	2019						Feb. 14
Conference report agreed to in—	House	2019						Feb. 14
Sent to confer-	ence	2019						Jan. 25
Passed	Dellate	2019		May 23		Oct. 31(⁶)	June 26(⁵) Sept. 26	Jan. 25(¹) Jan. 25(²)
Reported in Separate	ш Бешаге	2019						
Passed	110086	2019	Jan. 3 Jan. 9 Jan. 10 Jan. 11 Jan. 10 Jan. 16	May 10 June 19 (4)	(3) (3) (4)	June 25 (4) (4) (4) June 26	June 25 Sept. 19 Jan. 3	Jan. 23 Jan. 24
Reported		2019		May 15 May 15	May 16 May 20 May 23 May 23 June 3	June 3 June 6 June 6 June 19	July 24	
Title		LEGISLATIVE BILLS	APPROPRIATION BILLS Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2019 Financial Services, General Government, 2019 Agriculture, 2019 Interior, Environment, 2019 Transportation, HUD, 2019 Consolidated A murcanizations Act, 2019	Supplemental, 2019 Labor, Health, Human Services, and Education, 2020 (H. Rept. 116–62). Military Construction, 2020 (H. Rept. 116–63)		Commerce, Justice, Science, 2020 (H. Rept. 116–101) Transportation, HUD, 2020 (H. Rept. 116–106) Agriculture, 2020 (H. Rept. 116–107)	(H. Rept. 110–122). Emergency Supplemental, 2019 Homeland Security, 2020 (H. Rept. 116–180) Continuing, 2020 Further Continuing, 2019 (Homeland Security)	Further Continuing, 2019 Further Continuing, 2019 Further Continuing, 2019 (Homeland Security)
Number of	TITO .		H.R. 21 H.R. 264 H.R. 265 H.R. 266 H.R. 267 H.R. 268	H.R. 2745 H.R. 2746	H.R. 2479 H.R. 2839 H.R. 2960 H.R. 2968 H.R. 3052	H.R. 3055 H.R. 3163 H.R. 3164 H.R. 3351	H.R. 3401 H.R. 3931 H.R. 4378 H.J. Res. 1	H.J. Res. 27 H.J. Res. 28 H.J. Res. 31

¹Passed Senate with amendment. House agreed to Senate amendment Jan. 25, 2019.

²Passed Senate with amendment. Senate insisted on its amendment and asked for a conference Jan. 25 (Legislative day Jan. 24), 2019. House disagreed to Senate amendment and asked for a conference Jan. 25 (Legislative day Jan. 24), 2019. House disagreed to Senate amendment and asked for a conference Jan. 25 (Legislative day Jan. 24), 2019. House disagreed to Senate amendment and asked for a conference Jan. 25 (Legislative day Jan. 24), 2019.

to a conference Jan. 25, 2019.

³ Provisions added as text to H.R. 2740.

⁴ Provisions added as text to H.R. 3055.

⁵ Passed Senate with amendment. House agreed to Senate amendment June 27, 2019.

⁶ Passed Senate with amendment. House agreed to Senate amendment with amendment (Further Continuing Appropriations Act, 2020) Nov. 19, 2019. Senate agreed to House agreed to Senate amendment to Senate with amendment Nov. 21, 2019.

⁷ Provisions included in H.R. 1158, which became Public Law 116–94.

STATUS OF MAJOR BILLS—SECOND SESSION

(For more detailed information see History of Bills and Resolutions section)

			ı		;	: :	: :	: :	;	:	: :	: :	:	:	:				
	Law No.			116–139	116–123														
	Date approved		2020	Apr. 24	Mar. 6														
	report in—	Senate	2020																
	Conference report agreed to in—	House	2020																
•	Sent to confer-	ence	2020																
•	Passed	Sellate	2020	Apr. $21(^2)$	Mar. 5														
•	Reported	III Dellare	2020																
	Passed	agnori	2020	Jan. 11(1)	Mar. 4 May 15	July 24	(8)	(3)	4 4		July 31	4	(4)	(4)					
	Reported		2020			13	July 13	July 14 July 14	July 15	9 9	July 16 July 16	16	17	July 20					
	Title	B BILLS DN BILLS 0 0 0 0 1. (H. Rept. 116-444) 1. (Fapt. 116-445) 1. (Fapt. 116-445) 1. (Fapt. 116-445) 1. (Fapt. 116-445) 1. (H. Rept. 116-455)																	
	Number of bill hall hall hall hall hall hall hall h																		

 \bigcirc

¹Action occurred in calendar year 2019.

² Passed Senate with amendment. House agreed to Senate amendment April 23, 2020.

³ Provisions added as text to H.R. 7608.

⁴ Provisions added as text to H.R. 7617.